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DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

33 CAPITOL STREET
CONCORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE 03301-6397

GORDON J. MACDONALID
ATTORNEY GENERAL

ANN M. RICE
DEFUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL

May 21,2018

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord, New Hampshire 03301-6397

Your Excellency and Members of the Council:

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Justice to enter into subgrants with the programs
listed below in the amount of $478,848 from the Federal Victims of Crime Act Grant
(VOCA) for the purpose of supporting programs that provide direct services to victims of
crime effective upon Governor and Executive Council approval through June 30, 2020.
100% Federal Funds.

Funding is available as follows: 02-20-20-201510-5021, Victim of Crime Act
Grant, 072, Grants Federal (Job# 20VOCI17A).

FY2018
Account Subgrantee Vendor # Amount
500574  Portsmouth Police Department 177463-B007 $72,043
500574  Strafford County (Family Justice Center) 177478-B001 $113,726
500575 NH Catholic Charities 177165-B001  $293,079

Total Subgrants:  $478,848

EXPLANATION

In Federal Fiscal Year 2015, Congress increased the amount of funding to be
made available to the states from the Crime Victims Fund to support programs that
provide direct services to victims of crime. The corresponding increase for New
Hampshire allowed the Department to increase subgrants to direct service providers that
have been the core, stable, accessible organizations that victims have historically relied
upon. The increase also allowed the Department to release a $5 million discretionary
grant Request For Proposals (RFP) (o help meet additional victim needs.
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His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council
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The RFP was posted on the state-wide purchasing website, the Department’s
website, and in two newspapers. An e-mail notification of the RFP went out to several
hundred victim service provider contacts. In response to the RFP, 16 grant applications
were received. A scoring committee rated the applications and made a recommendation
to fund 15 organizations, for a total of $4,131,459 as outlined in the attached RFP
summary,

Twelve contract awards were approved at the Governor and Executive Council
meeting held on May 16, 2018. This authorization request covers the remaining three
awarded contracts. In the event that federal funds become unavailable, general funds will
nol be requested to support these programs.

Please let me know if you have any questions concerning this request. Thank you
for your consideration.

Respectfully submitted,

Attorney General

#2029115



Bid/Application Summary for VOCA Discretionary RFP

Requested
2018 VOCA Applications Description of Victim Services Funding

NH Department of Corrections Increase Victim Offender Dialogue employee hours. $65,536

University of New Hampshire Bringing uSafeUS, a mobile sexual assault response platform, to all NH Post-Secondary Institutions. $595,941

Belknap County Attormey's Office Adding a.Victim Witness Advocate to County Attorneys Office. $90,000
Grafton County Attorney To make full time Circuit Court Victim Advocate. $35,137
Sullivan County Department of Corrections Contract for VINE Project - Automated Victim Notification in nine County Jails. $317,574
CASA of New Hampshire Increase Attorney hours and add permanency specialist and program managers. $238,000,
Catholic Charities of New Hampshire Specialized Legal Services for immigrant and refugee victims of crime. $293,079
Mary Hitchcock Memorial Hospital Intake Coordinator at CHAD Child Advocacy Center at Dartmouth. $160,44 I!
Child Advocacy Ctr. -Rockingham County Adci Family Support Specialist Position to the Rockingham Child Advocacy Center. 8100,385!
Front Door Agency Transitional Housing program for homeless victims of crime. 23393,,942i
Granite State Children's Alliance Building Capacity and improving victim services. $455,655
NH Legal Assistance E[i)rzzl:zestic Violence Advocacy Project add paralegal and 1.75 FTE Attorneys to Berlin and Claremont $600,000
NH Coalition Against Domestic/Sexual Violence Enhancing Statewide Trauma Informed Advocacy through 13 member crisis center agencies. $600,000
Portsmouth Police Department Turn Part time Victim/Witness Advocate to full time (Contract Pending). §72,043
Strafford Family Justice Center Client Care Coordinator Program (Contract Pending). $113,726
Never Again Foundation Arizona based organization, unclear strategies to aid NH victims. $0

4,131,459



GRANT AGREEMENT

he State of New Hampshire and the Subrecipient hereby

GENERAL PROVISIONS

Mutually agree as follows:

1. Identification and Definitions,

1.1. State Agency Name

New Hampshire Department of Justice

1.2. State Agency Address
33 Capitol Street, Concord, NH 03301

1.4. Subrecipicnt Address

1.3. Subrecipient Name

Portsmouth Police Department

3 Junkins Avenue, Portsmouth, NH 03801

1.7. Completion Date 1.8. Grant Limitation

1.5 Subrecipient Phone #
' O —

(603) 610-7457

1.6, Account Numbe

5021-072-500574

3
72,043

e

06/30/2020
1.10. State Agency Telephone Number

1.9, Grant Officer for State Agency

Kathleen B. Carr

(603) 271-3658

including if applicable RSA 31:95-b."

"By signing this form we certify that we have complied with any public meeting requirement for acceptance of this grant

. Name & Title of Subrecipient §

1.11. Subrfcipient Signatye 1

M. er%(ﬁoﬁﬂa

‘Name & Title of Subrecipient Signor 2 If Applicable

/ !
Sﬁrccipicm Signature 2 ff,

Jahn P bunls CAy /Kﬂv'%ﬁ’
ham J

i
g:urhl.é:ronlv ;‘;ﬁ)

'chgmcnl State 9f New Hampshire, County of

an
orc the undersigned officer, personally appeared the pe
vén} to be the person whose name is m block 1.11.,

document in the capamiy indigated in block Il

n identified in block 1.12., known to me (or
and acknowledged that hclshc cxecuted this

127

1.13.1. Signature of lary/Public or Justfcg/ffthe Pdace
ny - ! KAREN A. SENECAL
Sl - Notary Public Nev: Hampshire
s iscal) :" a My Commiasion Explros Junc 10, 2020
;_:? EIT’Q—.Z..'.NaEl Title offNotary Publif or Jusfice of the Peace ‘/(‘q
e AP | - o
A ?KM&N Al Senechl PHdastcative 1975
14, Sate Agcncy Signature(s) / 1.15. Name & Title of State Agency Signor(s)

YO eon Comr\ ik & BAoninifresnd

1.16. A

By:

]

Xouatson (\&m
roval by Attorney General (Form, Substance and Exceution) (if G & C approval required)

7 ﬁ Asﬁfs'l(ém(mncy General, On:  5//6/ 18

By:

1.17. Approval by Governor and Council (il applicablc)

On: /o

Rev. 92015

2.SCOPE OF WORK: In exchange lor grant [unds provided by the Stawe of New Hampshire, acting through tbc Agency
identified in block 1.1 (hereinafler referred to as “the State™), the Subrecipient identified in block 1.3 (hercinafter referred to as

“the Subrecipient™), shall perform that work identified and more particularly described in the scope of work attached hercto as
Subrecipient Initial(s): ZE / ;

EXHIBIT A (the scope of work being hereinafier referred 1o as “the Project™).

Page | of 6
Date:
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4.2,

54,

5.5

7.2,

8.2

8.3,

Rev, 972015

AREA COVERED. Except as otherwise specifically provided for herein, the
Subrecipient shall perform the Project in, and with respect to, the State of New
Ilampshlrc

This Agrecmcnl and all obllg'mons of the pamcs hereunder, shall become
cffective on the daic on the date of approval of this Agreement by the Governor
and Council of the Sate of New Hampshire if required (block 1.17), or upon
signature by the State Agency ns shown in block 1.14 (“the effective date™).
Except as otherwise specifically provided herein, the Project, including all
reports required by this Agreement, shall be completed in ITS entirety prior 1o
the date in block 1.7 (hereinafier referred to as “the Completion Date™).

9.2,

9.3.

9.4,

‘The Grant Amount is idenified and more panicularly described in EXHIBIT B,
attached hereto.

The manner of, and schedule of payment shall be as set forth in EXHIBIT B,

In accordance with the provisions set forth in EXHIBIT B, and in consideration
of the satisfactory performance of the Project, as determined by the State, and as
limited by subparagraph 5.5 of these general provisions, the Siate shall pay the
Subrecipient the Grant Amount.  The State shall withhold from the amount
atherwise payable to the Subrecipient under this subparagraph 5.3 those sums
required, or permitted, to be withheld pursuant to N.H. RSA 80:7 through 7-c.
The payment by the State of the Grant amount shall be the only, and the
complete payment to the Subrecipient for all expenses, of whatever nature,
incumred by the Subrecipien in the performance hereof, and shall be the only,
and the complete, compensation to the Subrecipient for the Project.  The State
shall have no liabilities to the Subrecipient other than the Grant Amount.
Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement 10 the contrary, and
notwithstanding unexpected circumstances, in no event shall the wtal of all
payments authorized, or actually made, hereunder exceed the Grant limitation
set forth in block 1.8 of these general provisions,
In connection with the performance of the Project, the Subrecipient shall comply
with all statutes, laws regulations, and orders of federal, state, county, or
municipal authoritics which shall impose any obligations or duty upon the
Subrecipient, including the acquisition of any and all necessary permiis.

RE TS.

Between the EfMective Date and the date three (3) years after the Completion
Date the Subrecipieni shall keep detailed accounts of all expenses incurred in
connection with the Project, including, but not limited to, costs of
administration, transportation, insurance, telephone calls, and clerical materials
and services. Such accounts shall be supported by receipts, invoices, bills and
other simitar decuments,

Between the Effective Date and the date three (3) years afler the Completion
Date, at any lime during the Subrecipient’s normal business hours, and as often
as the State shall demand, the Subrecipient shall make available to the State all
records pertaining to matters covered by this Agreement. The Subrecipient shall
permit the Siate to audit, examine, and reproduce such records, and 1o make
audits of all comracts, invoices, materials, payrolls, records of persennel, data
(as that tesm is hercinafter defined), and other information relating to all matters
covered by this Agreement. As used in this paragraph, “Subrecipient™ includes
all persons, natural or fictional, affiliated with, comtrolled by. or under common
ownership with, the entity identified as the Subrecipiem in block 1.3 of these
provisions

i 3

The Subrecipient shall, at its own expense, provide all personnel necessary 10
perform the Project. The Subrecipient warrants that all personnel engaged in the
Project shall be qualified to perform such Project, and shall be properly licensed
and authorized 10 perform such Project under all applicable laws,

The Subrecipient shall not hire, and it shall not permit any subcontractor,
subgranice, or other person, fim or corporation with whom it is engaged in a
combined efTort 10 perform the Project, to hire any person who has a contractual
relationship with the State, or who is a State officer or employee, elected or
appointed.

‘The Grant Officer shall be the representative of the State hereunder. [In the ¢vent
of any dispute hereunder, the interpretation of this Agreement by the Gramt
Officer, and histher decision on any dispute, shall be final,

As used in this Agreement, the word “data” shall mean all information and
things devetoped or obtained during the performance of, or acquired or
developed by reason of, this Agreement, including, bui not limited to, al! studies,
reports, files, formulae, surveys, maps, charts, sound recordings, vidco
recordings, pictorial reproductions, drawings, analyses, graphic representations,
COMPATEr Programs, computer printouts, noies, letters, memoranda, paper, and
documents, all whether finished or unfinished.

Pape 20l

11.22

11.2.3

11.2.4

12.
120

12.4,

Between the Effective Date and the Completion Date the Subrecipient shall
grant Lo the State, or any person designated by it, unresiricted access to all data
for examination, duplication, publication, translation, sale, disposal, or for any
other purpose whatsoever,

No daka shall be subject 10 copyright in the United States or any other country by
anyone other than the Siate.

On and after the Effective Date all data, and any property which has been
received from the State or purchased with funds provided for that purpose under
this Agreement, shail be the property of the State, and shall be retumed o the
State upon demand or upon lermination of this Agreement for any reason,
whichever shall first occur.

The State, and anyonc it shall designate, shall have unrestricted authority to
publish, disclose, distribute and otherwise use, in whole or in part, all data,
CONDITIONAL NATURE OR AGREEMENT. Notwithstanding anything in
this Agreement to the contrary, all obligations of the State hereunder, including,
without limitation, the continuance of payments hereunder, are contingent upon
the availability or continued appropriation of funds, and in no event shall the
State be liable for any payments hercunder in excess of such available or
appropriated funds. In the event of a reduction or iermination of those funds, the
State shall have the right to withhold payment uniil such funds become
available, il cver, and shall have the right to terminate this Agreement
:mmcdlalcly upon gwmg the Subrcc1p|cm notice of such termination.

: F DEF RE

Any onc or more of the following ncls or omissions of the Subrecipient shall
constitute an event of defaull hercunder (hereinafler referred 1o as “Events of
Default™);

Failure to perform the Project satisfactorily or on schedule; or

Failure to submit any report required hereunder; or

Failure to mainiain, or permit access 1o, the records required hereunder; or
Failure to perform any of the other covenants and conditions of this Agreement.
Upon the occurrence of any Event of Default, the State may iake any one, or
more, or all, of the following aclions:

Give the Subrecipient a wrillen notice specifying the Event of Default and
requiring it to be remedied within, in the absence of a greater or lesser
specification of time, thirty (30) days frem the daie of the notice; and if the
Event of Default is not timely remedicd, terminate this Agreement, effective two
(2) days afier giving the Subrecipicnt notice of termination; and

Give the Subrecipient a written notice specifying the Event of Default and
suspending all payments 10 be made under this Agreement and ordering that the
portion of the Grant Amount which would otherwise accrue to the Subrecipient
during the period from the date of such notice until such time as the Siate
determines that the Subrecipient has cured the Event of Defauli shall never be
paid (o the Subrecipient; and

Set off against any other obligation the State may owe to the Subrecipient any
damages 1he State suffers by reason of any Event of Default; and

Treat the agreement as breached and pursue any of its remedies at law or in
equity, or both.

In the event of any carly termination of this Agreement for any reason other than
the completion of the Project, the Subrecipient shall deliver to the Gram Officer,
not later than fifteen {(15) days after the date of termination, a report (hercinafler
referred to as the “Termination Report™) describing in detail all Project Work
performed, und the Grant Amount carncd, to and including the date of
termination.

In the event of Termination under paragraphs 10 or 12.4 of these general
provisions, the approvat of such 2 Termination Report by the State shall entitle
the Subrecipient to receive that portion of the Grant amount earned to and
including the date of termination.

In the evem of Termination under pamgraphs 10 or 12.4 of these general
provisions, the approval of such a Termination Report by the State shall in no
event relicve the Subrecipient from any and all liability for damages sustained or
incurred by the State as a result of the Subrecipient’s breach of its obligations
hereunder.

Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement 10 the contrary, either the State or,
except where notice default has been given to the Subrecipient hereunder, the
Subrecipient, may terminate this Agreement without cause upon thiny (30) days
written notice.

CONFLICT ©OF INTEREST. No officer, member of employee of the
Subrecipient, and no representative, officer or employee of the State of New
Hampshire or of the governing body of the locality or localities in which the
Project is to be performed, who exercises any functions or responsibilities in the

review or approval of the undentaking or carrying out of such Project, shall
participate in any decision relating to this Agreement which afTects his or her

Subrecipient Initial{s): __/{_%ﬁ
Date: ._("— g-y 37

Fsfalt



17.
17.1

17.1.1

17.1.2

Rev. 972015

personal interest or the interest of any corporation, pantnership, or association
in which he or she is direeily or indirectly ineresied, nor shall he or she have
any personal or pecuniary interest, direet or indirect, in this Agreement or the
proc»cds 1hcn.or

+

;. In the performance of this
Agreement Lhc Subrcmplcnl its employees, and any subcontractor or
subgrantee of the Subrecipient are in all respects independemt comractors, and
are neither agents nor employees of the State. Neither the Subrecipient nor any
of its officers, employees, agents, members, subcontractors or subgrantees,
shall have authority to bind the State nor are they entitled o any of the benefits,
workmen's compensation or emoluments provided by the Siate to its
employees.

ASSIGNMENT AND SUBCONTRACIS. The Subrecipicnt shall not assign,
or otherwise transfer any interest in this Agreement without the prior written
consent of the State, None of the Project Work shall be subcontracted or
subgrantcd by the Subrecipient other than as sei fonth in Exhibit A without the
prior writlen consent of the State,

INDEMNIFICATION. The Subrecipient shall defend, indemnify and hold
harmless the State, its officers and employces, {rom and against any and all
losses suffered by the State, its officers and employees, and any and all claims,
liabilities or penalties asserted against the State, its ofTicers and employees, by
ar on behalf of any person, on account of, based on, resulting from, arising out
of (or which may be claimed 1o arise out of) the acts or omissions of the
Subrecipient or subcontractor, or subgrantee or other agent of the Subrecipient.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, nothing herein contained shall be deemed to
constitute a waiver of the sovercign immunity of the Siate, which immunity is
hereby reserved to the State.  This covenani shall survive the termination of
this agreement.

The Subrecipient shall, at its own expense, obtain and maintain in force, or
shall require any subcomiractor, subgrantce or assignee performing Project
work 1o obtain and maintain in force, both for the bencfit of the State, the
following insurance:

Statutory workmen's compensation and employees liability insurance for all
employees engaged in the performance of the Project, and

Comprehensive pubtic liability insurance against all claims of bodily injuries,
death or property damage, in amounts not tess than $1,000,000 per occurrence
and $2,000,000 aggregate for bodily injury or death any onc incident, and
$500,000 for property damage in any one incident; and

Page 3 of 6

17.2.

9.

20.

21.

24.

The policies described in subparagraph t7.1 of this paragraph shall be the
standard form employed in the State of New Hampshire, issued by underwriters
acceptable to the State, and authorized to do business in the State of New
Hampshire. Each policy shall contain a clause prohibiting cancellation or
modification of the policy carlier than ten (10) days after written notice thereof
fias been received by the Siate,

WAIVE F G No failure by the Siate 10 enforce any provisions
hereof afier any Event of Default shall be deemed a waiver of its righis with
regard to that Event, or any subsequent Event, No express waiver of any Event
of Defauli shall be deemed a waiver of any provisions hereof. No such failure of
waiver shall be deemed a waiver of the right of the State to enforce each and all
of the provisions hereof upon any further or other default on the pan of the
Subrecipient.

NOQTICE. Any notice by a party hereto to the other party shall be deemed to
have been duly delivered er given at the time of mailing by certified mail,
postage prepaid, in a United States Post Office addressed to the partics at the
addresses first above given.

AMENDMENT. This Agreement may be amended, waived or discharged only
by an instrument in writing signed by the parties hereto and only after approval
of such amendmen, waiver or discharge by the Governor and Council of the
State of New Hampshwc ir rcqmred or by the .ﬂgmng State Agency.

This Agreement shall be
construed in accordance with |hc Iaw of the State of New Hampshire, and is
binding upon and inures 10 the bencfit of the parties and their respective
successors and assignees. The captions and conients of the “subject” blank are
used only as a matter of convenicnce, and are not 1o be considered a part of this
Agreement or 1o be used in determining the intend of the parties hereto.

THIRD PARTIES. The parties hereto do not intend 1o benefit any third parties

and lhls Agrccmcm shall not be construed to confer any such benefit.
REEMENT. This Agreement, which may be executed in a number

ol'counlupans, cach of which shall be deemed an original, constitutes the entire

agreement and understanding between the perties, and supersedes all prior

agreemenis and understandings relating hereto,

SPECIAL PROVISIONS. The additional provisions set forth in Exhibit C

hereto are incorporaied as part of this agreement.

Subrecipient Initial(s): { W

Date:

E‘ﬂ‘?hi



EXHIBIT A
-SCOPE OF SERVICES-

Portsmouth Police Department as Subrecipient shall receive a grant from the New

Hampshire Department of Justice (DOIJ) for expenses incurred for services provided to
victims of crime in compliance with the terms, conditions, specifications, and scope of
work as outlined in the Subrecipient’s application under state solicitation 201 8VOCALI.

. The Subrecipient shall be reimbursed by the DOJ based on budgeted expenditures
described in Exhibit B. The Subrecipient shall submit incurred expenses for
reimbursement on the state approved expenditure reporting form as provided.
Expenditure reports shall be submitted on a quarterly basis, within fifteen (15) days
following the end of the current quarterly activities. Expenditure reports submitted later
than thirty (30) days following the end of the quarter will be considered late and out of
compliance. For example, with an award that begins on January 1, the first quarterly
report is due on April | 5™ or 15 days after the close of the first quarter ending on March
31

Subrecipient is required to maintain supporting documentation for all grant expenses both
state funds and match if provided and to produce those documents upon request of this
office or any other state or federal audit authority. Grant project supporting
documentation should be maintained for at least 5 years after the close of the project.

. Subrecipient shall be required to submit an annual application to the DOJ for review and
compliance.

. Subrecipient shall be subject to periodic desk audits and program reviews by DOJ. Such
desk audits and program reviews shall be scheduled with Subrecipient and every attempt
shall be made by Subrecipient to accommodate the schedule.

. All correspondence and submittals shall be directed to:
NH Department of Justice

Grants Management Unit

33 Capitol Street

Concord, NH 03301

603-271-1261 or Tanya.Pitman@doj.nh.gov.

Page 4 of 6

Subrecipient !nitials{f% %
Date _§_ ~ "/?
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EXHIBIT B
-SCHEDULE/TERMS OF PAYMENT-

I. The Subrecipient shall receive reimbursement in exchange for approved expenditure
reports as described in EXHIBIT A,

2. The Subrecipient shall be reimbursed within thirty (30) days following the DOJ’s
approval of expenditures. Said payment shall be made to the Subrecipient’s account
receivables address per the Financial System of the State of New Hampshire.

3. The State’s obligation to compensate the Subrecipient under this Agreement shall not
exceed the price limitation set forth in form P-37 section 1.8.

3a.The Subrecipient shall be awarded an amount not to exceed $72,043 of the
total Grant Limitation from 7/1/2018 through 6/30/2020, with approved
expenditure reports. This shali be contingent on continued federal funding and
program performance.

Page 50f 6 ;
Subrecipient Initials M/

Date E - E—/?
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EXHIBIT C

-SPECIAL PROVISIONS-

I. Subrecipients shall also be compliant at all times with the terms, conditions and
specifications detailed in the VOCA Federal Grant Program Rule and Special Conditions
as Appendix | which is subject to annual review.

Page6of 6
Subrecipient Initials /W
Date 5 - 2"2 ?
/5 5]9//2-



CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

I, Kelli L. Barnaby, City Clerk for the City of Portsmouth, do hereby certify that:

Upon the City Council's vote to accept any grant, the City Manager is authorized
to enter into grant agreements with local, state and federal agencies. His authority is
found in the Revised Charter of the City of Portsmouth, Articles 1 and 5,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand as the City Clerk of the
City of Portsmouth, New Hampshire this ![U_#day of \’},V\Q,u , 2018.

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
ROCKINGHAM, SS

On this ZA day of M’GL}’ , 2018, before me, the undersigned
officer, personally appeared Kelli L. Barhaby, who acknowledged herself to be the City
Attorney of the City of Portsmouth, New Hampshire and that she, as City Clerk, being
authorized to do so, executed the foregoing instrument for the purposes therein
contained.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | hereuntoiset/my h%v seal. )

Just e of the celNotary Public s
My cbmmissigh € plres Jone i0, 202?' . 2T

LAREN A. SENECAL
Notary Public - New Hampshire
My Commission Expiros June 10, 2020

hirpsicity clerk\certificate of authority
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NH Public Risk Monogamant Exchangs CERTIFICATE OF COVERAGE

The New Hampshire Public Risk Management Exchange (Primex’) is organized under the New Hampshire Revised Statutes Annotated, Chapter 5-B,
Pooled Risk Management Programs. In accordance with those stalutes, its Trusi Agreement and bylaws, Primex’ is authorized to provide pooled risk
management pregrams established for the benefit of political subdivisions in the State of New Hampshire.

Each member of Primex” is entitled fo the categories of coverage set forth below. In addition, Primex? may extend the same coverage to non-members,
However, any coverage extended to a non-member is subject to all of the terms, conditions, exclusions, amendments, rules, policies and procedures
thal are applicable to the members of Primex®, Including but not limited to the final and binding resolution of all claims and coverage disputes before the
Primex® Board of Trustees. The Additional Covered Parly's per occurrence limit shall be deemed included in the Members per occurrence limit, and
therefore shall reduce the Member's limit of liability as set forth by the Coverage Documents and Declarations. The limit shown may have been reduced
by ciaims paid on behalf of the member. General Liability coverage is limited to Coverage A (Personal Injury Liability) and Coverage B (Propery
Damage Liability) only, Coverage's C {Public Officials Errors and Omissions), D (Unfair Employment Praclices), E (Employee Benefit Liability) and F
(Educator's Legal Liability Claims-Made Coverage) are excluded from this provision of coverage.

The below named entity is a member in good standing of the New Hampshire Public Risk Management Exchange. The coverage provided may,
however, be revised al any time by the actions of Primex’. As of the date this certificate is issued, the information set out below accurately reflects the
categories of coverage established for the current coverage year.

This Certificate is issued as a matter of information only and confers no rights upon the cenificate holder. This certificate does not amend, extend, or
alter the coverage afforded by the coverage categories listed below.

Participating Member. Mamber Number: Company Affording Coverage:
City of Portsmouth 275 NH Public Risk Management Exchange - Primex’
One Junkins Avenue Bow Brook Place
Portsmouth, NH 03801 46 Donovan Street
Concord, NH 03301-2624
Type of Coverage Effoctive Date |  Expiration Date | ;o0 NH Statutory Limits May Appl
: vee v (mmvddyyyy) | (mmvdaryyyy) . i y PPl
X General Liability (Occurrence Form) 71112017 7/1/2018 Each Qcourrence $ 1,000,000
Professional Liability (describe General Aggregate $ 2,000,000
0 Claims i ] O)ccurrence 71112018 7112019 Fire Dama%?e (gny one
Made fire}
Med Exp {Any one person)
| Automobile Liability e s
i : ombined Single Limit
Deductible  Comp and Coll: $1,000 Eoon aaciaenn 9
Any aulo Aggregale
Workers' Compensation & Employers' Liability [ statutory
Each Accident
Disease — Each Employes
Disease — Poticy Limit
l Property {Spocial Risk Inctudes Fire and Theft) Blanket Limit, Replacement
| Cost (unless ctherwise stated)

Description: With regards to the Grant, the certificate holder is named as Additional Covered Party, but only to the extent liability is
based on the negligence or wrongful acts of the member, its employees, agents, officials or volunteers. This coverage does not extend to
others. Any liability resulting from the negligence or wrongful acts of the Additional Covered Party, or their employees, agents,
contractors, members, officers, directors or affiliates is not covered, The Participating Member will advise of cancellation no less than 15
days prior to cancellation.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER: | X [ Additional Covered Party | | Loss Payeo Primex’ — NH Public Risk Management Exchange
By: Tammy Demvcr
NH Department of Justice Date:  5/8/2018  tdenver@nhprimex.org
33 Capitol Street F:Iease direct inguires to:
NH 1 Primex” Risk Managomont Services
Goncord, NH 0330 §03.225.2841 phone
603-228-3833 fax
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NH Public Risk Managernem Exchange C E RT'FICAT E o F C OVE RAG E

The New Hampshire Public Risk Management Exchange (Primex’) is organized under the New Hampshire Revised Statutes Annotated, Chapter 5-B,
Pooled Risk Management Programs, In accordance with those statutes, its Trust Agreement and bylaws, Primex’ is authorized 1o provide pooled risk
management programs established for the benefit of political subdivisions in the State of New Hampshire.

Each member of Primex’ is entilled to the categories of coverage sel forth below, In addition, Primex® may extend the same coverage to non-members.
However, any coverage extended to a non-member is subject to all of the terms, conditions, exclusions, amendmenits, rules, policies and procedures
that are applicable to the members of Primex’, including but not limiled {o the final and binding resolution of all claims and coverage disputes before the
Primex® Board of Truslees. The Additional Covered Party's per occurrence limit shall be deemed included in the Member's per occumence limit, and
therefore shall reduce the Member's limit of Jiability as sel forth by the Coverage Documenis and Declarations. The limit shown may have been reduced
by claims paid on behalf of the member. General Liability coverage is limited to Coverage A {Personal Injury Liability) and Coverage B {Property
Damage Liability) only, Coverage's C (Public Officials Errors and Omissions), D {Unfair Employment Practices), E {Employee Benefit Liability) and F
(Educator's Legal Liability Claims-Made Coverage) are excluded from this provision of coverage.

The below named entity is a member in good standing of the New Hampshire Public Risk Management Exchange. The coverage provided may,
however, be revised at any time by the aclions of Primex’. As of the date this certificate is issued, the infarmation set out below accurately reflects the
categories of coverage established for the current coverage year.

This Certificate is issued as a matter of information only and confers no rights upon the certificate holder. This cerlificate does not amend, extend, or
alter the coverage afforded by the coverage categories listed below.

Participating Member; Member Number: Company Affording Coverage:
City of Porismouth 275 NH Public Risk Management Exchange - Primex’
One Junkins Avenue Bow Brook Place
Portsmouth, NH 03801 46 Donovan Street
Concord, NH 03301-2624

Effective Date Expiration Date

Type of Coverage (i) middiyyy) | Limits - NH Statutory Limits May Apply, if Not
General Liability {Occurrence Form) Each Occurrence
Professional Liability (describe) General Aggregate
Claims . Fire Damage (Any one
O Made |:| Occurrence fire)

Med Exp (Any one persgn)

Automobile Liability

Deductitle  Comp and Coll; ‘Céfgrmsgngiﬂgle Lirmit
Any auto Aggregate
X Workers' Compensation & Employers' Liability 141/2018 1/4/2019 X Statutory
Each Accident $2,000,000
Disease ~ Esch Employee $2,000,000

Disease - Palicy Uimit

Property (Special Risk includes Fire and Thaeft) gt‘;“(‘fj‘n’r::bﬁ;?;ifg‘:;'ed)

Description: Proof of Primex Member coverage only.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER: ] I Additional Covaerad Party | I Loss Payee Primex® - NH Public Risk Management Exchange
By: Tammy Denver
NH Department of Justice Date: 5/8/2018 _tdenver@nhprimex.org
33 Capitol Street P!ease direct inquires to:
Primex” Claims/Covarage Services
Concord, NH 03301 608.225.2641 phiome
603-228-3833 fax




EEOP Reporting

I, k//ﬁ bﬂff M HQ/WUL!/ [responsible official], certify that
Y MaVTh VO[LLO veM— [recipient] has com&lleleT the EEQ reporting tool certification
form at: https://ojp.gov/about/ocr/fag_eeop.htm on [Date] Mo dve C([‘).olﬂ

I further certify that: /}) , PO - ,
b MVUH’\ [recipient] will

comply with applicable federal civil rights laws that pro?nbn discrimination in employment and in the

delivery of serviges.
%/ %’ Date: .51 _/27 _/ X

Signature:

el i

511““
g
VE F-/'<



DEPARTMENT OF
JUSTICE STATE OF NEW

HAMPSHIRE

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, INELIGIBILITY
AND VOLUNTARY EXCLUSION
LOWER TIER COVERED
TRANSACTIONS

This certification is required by the regulations implementing Executive Order
12549, Debarment and Suspension, 28 CFR §67.510, Participants’ responsibilities. The
intent of this Order was to ensure that no subgrantee of federal funds had been restricted
from conducting business with the federal government due to any of the causes listed in 28
CFR §67.305 and 28
CFR §67.405.

By signing this document, you are certifying that neither your agency, nor its
principals are presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible,
or voluntarily excluded from participation in any transaction by any Federal department or
agency.

If you are unable to sign this certification, you must attach an explanation to
this certification.

Qpbﬂr"i’ M f\’a‘ﬂef (j/ucPdFF

W/Z/ )P

Signature Date

(rtsmavth pultu, Dept & (Lnbﬂj ha Qﬁgmm NTRE

Name and Address of Agency
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37. Certification Regarding EEOP Required:
If required, within 30 days from the date of the award, the Subrecipient will submit for
approval, an acceptable Equal Employment Opportunity Plan (EEOP) as required by 28 CFR
42.301 et seq. or a Certification Form to both the NH DOJ and the Office of Civil Rights,
Office of Justice Programs, US DOJ at 810 7th Street, NW, Washington, DC 20531. Failure
to submit an approved EEOP or Certification is a violation of the Program Guidelines and
Conditions and may result in suspension or termination of funding, until such time as the
Subrecipient is in compliance. Additional information on EEOP requirements may be found

here: ht(p://ojp.gov/about/ocr/lag_eeop.htm

The form and instructions can be found at: hitp://ojp.goviabout/ocr/pdis/cert.pdl

38. Specific post-award approval required to use a noncompetitive approach in any procurement
contract that would exceed $150,000. The Subrecipient at any tier, must comply with all
applicable requirements to obtain specific advance approval to use a noncompetitive
approach in any procurement contract that would exceed the
Simplified Acquisition Threshold (currently, $150,000). This condition applies to agreements
that -- for purposes of federal grants administrative requirements -- QJP considers a
procurement "contract” (and therefore does not consider a subaward).

The details of the requirement for advance approval to use a noncompetitive approach in a
procurement contract under an OJP award are posted on the QJP web site at
http://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/NoncompelitiveProcurement.htm (Award

condition: Specific post-award approval required to use a noncompetitive approach in a
procurement contract (if contract would exceed $150,000)), and are incorporated by reference
here.

! have read and understand all 38 special provisions contained in this document:

(Hohett M Maner (pick of Ble

L P,

Signature Date

Name and Address of Agency
(Potsnavtin PoTuD Deportnad 3 gunb.f)j@w /@wav%/ NH 0390

Name and Address of Agency
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PORTSMOUTH POLICE DEPARTMENT

MEMORANDUM

DATE: APRIL 23%, 2018

To: JOHN P. BOHENKO, CITY MANAGER

FroMm: JosePH ONOSKO, PORTSMOUTH POLICE COMMISSION
ROBERT M. MERNER, CHIEF OF POLICE

RE: GRANT AND DONATIONS

At the Apnil 23", 2018 Police Commission meeting, the Board of Police Commissioners approved
and accepted the following grant and donatons:

a. A Victim of Crime Advocate, or VOCA’ grant, has been awatded to the Portsmouth Police
Department from The New Hampshire Department of justice in the amount of $72,043.
This grant will provide hands-on Victim Advocate services to suppott crime vicms in ous
jurisdiction of non-domestic- violence-related crimes.

b. A donation in the amount of $800 in support of the Portsmouth Police Explorer Post, from
the Friends of the South End. '

¢. A scholarship donation in the amount of $200 from Mr. Jason Page for a Police Explorer
Cadet to attend the Explorer Cadet Academy.

d. A donation from the Elks Lodge, of police-themed promotional items and equipment for
elementary school children, in support of Portsmouth’s Cops with Kids outreach coming up
in June. The items are valued at about $2,500.

We submit the information to you pursuant to City Policy Memorandum #94-36, for the City
Council’s consideration and approval at their next meeting, We respectfully request this item be
placed on the City Council meeting agenda for the May 7", 2018 regular City Council meeting.

: - —
ffice of the Chief
. Attachments: Grant Award Notice
copies: Board of Police Commissioners {7rdmin, Mpr. Karen Senecal %
Finance Director Judie Belanger ~Business Asst. Tammue Perez

/W/



TO:

FROM:

RE:

JOHN P. BOHENKO, CITY MANAGER
KELLI L. BARNABY, CITY CLERK

A i i
-"N.MHE.P.@RJSM@UTH@:W*C.@QNC[LJMEETlN HELD
ON MONDAY MAY 7, 2018 MEETING, EILEEN DONDERO FOLEY COUNCIL
CHAMBERS, MUNICIPAL COMPLEX, ONE JUNKINS AVENUE,
PORTSMOUTH, NEW HAMPSHIRE

PRESENT. MAYOR BLALOCK, ASSISTANT MAYOR LAZENBY, COUNCLORS ROBERTS,

PEARSON, DWYER, DENTON, PERKINS, RAYNOLDS AND BECKSTED

At 6:15 p.m. the Public Dialogue Session was held.

Proclamation — Police Week — Peace Officers’ Memorial Day — May 15,2018 — Mayor
Blalock read the Proclamation declaring the week of May 13" as Police Week and May
15" as Peace Officers’ Memorial Day.

Police Chief Merner accepted the Proclamation with thanks and appreciation.

Acceptance of Minutes — April 16, 2018 — Moved to accept and approve the minutes of
the April 16, 2018 City Council meeting. Councilor Perkins requested that her sentence
on the last page of the minutes be changed so the sentence reads as follows:
Councilor Perkins stated the current challenge is housing and that it is an economic
development issue. Motion passed with the change.

Public Dialogue Summary — Councilor Roberts said there were 5 speakers and their
topics were as follows: Bess Mosley (Mcintyre Project), Harold Whitehouse (Public
Input Process for Budget, Holding off of improvements to the High Hanover Garage,
Meals and Rooms tax); Paige Trace (New Parking Garage, Water usage at Pease by
Lonza, Nitrogen level at Pease); Esther Kennedy (Providing water to the Town of
Greenland, Storage of chemicals at Pease), and Lee Roberts (Stormwater and
Nitrogen).

Public Hearing on Mcintyre Project — Authorizing the City in_Partnership with
Redgate/Kane. to bring the Mclntyre Project Conceptual Design to the Historic District
Commission for Advisory Review - A public hearing was held. Voted to authorize with

City, in partnership with Redgate/Kane, to bring the Mcintyre Project Conceptual Design
to the Historic District Commission for Advisory Review. Voted to authorize the City
Manager to execute Mcintyre Project Negotiating Principles, a license agreement to
access the property with the GSA, and an assignment of license agreement and
Redgate/Kane.

Voted to suspend the rules in order to take up Item X|. A.4. — Dock License Re: 113
Mechanic Street.

Actions Taken At The City Councll Meeting — May 7, 2018 - Page 1



7. Dock License Re: 113 Mechanic Street — Voted to approve the License Agreement,

and further, authorize the City Manager to execute the proposed Dock License
Agreement with the Charles L. Lassen Revocable Living Trust as presented and to
negotiate, execute and deliver any documents necessary to implement the License
Agreement.

Depaftiiahitnas-presented.

™t “ther Portsmonii=Potice
ustice = $72.043 00~ oJ

STy

4 '._,,,1 £, Higay -‘C
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Donation to the Portsmouth Police Explorer Post from the Friends of the South
End - $800.00

Schotarship Donation for a Police Explorer Cadet from Mr. Jason Page - $200.00

Donation in support of Portsmouth’'s Cops with Kids outreach from the Elks
Lodge - $2,500.00

=T {aans gty rriyy

19. -@@@M@%Wgﬁm’ﬁdwmaﬁons:t Finy:

9. Consent Agenda — Voted to adopt the Consent Agenda.

A

Request for License to Install Projecting Sign from Matthew Meade, owner
of Beyond, Inc. for property located at 28 Deer Street (Anticipated action —
move to approve the aforementioned Projecting Sign License as
recommended by the Planning Director, and further, authorize the City
Manager to execute the License Agreement for this request)

Planning Di 's Stipulations:
e The license shall be approved by the Legal Department as to content
and form;

« Any removal or relocation of projecting sign, for any reason, shall be
done at no cost to the City; and

e Any disturbance of a sidewalk, street or other public infrastructure
resulting from the installation, relocation or removal of the
projecting sign, for any reason shall be restored at no cost to the
City and shall be subject to review and acceptance by the
Department of Public Works

Request for License to Install Projecting Sign from Kim Lively, owner of Meraki
for property located at 135 Market Street (Anticipated action — move (o
approve the aforementioned Projecting Sign License as recommended
by the Planning Director, and further, authorize the City Manager to
execute the License Agreement for this request)

Actions Taken At The City Council Meeting — May 7, 2018 - Page 2



Non-supplanting Certification

Supplanting defined

Federal funds must be used to supplement existing funds for program activities and must not
replace those funds that have been appropriated for the same purpose. Supplanting shall be the
subject of application review, as well as pre-award review, post-award monitoring, and audit. If
there is a potential presence of supplanting, the applicant or grantee will be required to supply
documentation demonstrating that the reduction in non-Federal resources occurred for reasons
other than the receipt or expected receipt of Federal funds. For certain programs, a written
certification may be requested by the awarding agency or recipient agency stating that Federal
funds will not be used to supplant State or local funds. See the OJP Financial Guide (Part II,
Chapter 3). hup:/www.ojp.usdoj.gov/linancialguide/pari2/part2chap3.him.

Supplanting and job retention

A grantee may use federal funds to retain jobs that, without the use of the federal money, would
be lost. If the grantee is planning on using federal funds to retain jobs, it must be able to
substantiate that, without the funds, the jobs would be lost. Substantiation can be, but is not
limited to, one of the following forms: an official memorandum, official minutes of a county or
municipal board meeting or any documentation, that is usual and customarily produced when
making determinations about employment. The documentation must describe the terminated
positions and that the termination is because of lack of the availability of State or local funds.

The ( f{)ﬂ‘jnwv H’) Qj ICL DeP‘L (Applicant) certifies that any funds awarded
through grant number 5021 ~0"13-590 514 shall be used to supplement existing funds

for program activities and will not replace (supplant) nonfederal funds that have been

appropriated for the purposes and goals of the grant.

(% P+5YMUH\ pf)\lL;lm‘e‘PF (Applicant) understands that supplanting

violations may result in a range of penalties, including but not limited to suspension of future

funds under this program, suspension or debarment from federal grants, recoupment of monies

provided under this grant, and civil and/or criminal penalties.

e M Morner Ohiof of Pl
% /?Z,—/ pae: S ¥ /¥
/ lg 5(3l/$
/z/

Printed Name

Signature:

&~



Special Provisions to the State of New Hampshire Grant Agreement

VOCA Funding

1. Compliance by Subrecipient with Laws and Regulations, expressly including the following:
a. Adherence to the following requirements of:

i. Victims of Crime Act (VOCA) 34 U.S. Code Sections 20104, 20105,
20106, 20107,20108, 20109, 20110, and 20111) and the Program Rule
implemented in the Federal Register Vol. 81, No.131, July 8,

2016 28 CFR Part 94.

hetps:/www. federalregister.gov/documents/2016/07/08/2016- 16085/ victims-of-
crime-acl-victim-assistance-propram

ii. Nondiscrimination requirements Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as
amended;

iii. Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended;

iv. ~Subtitle A, Title 1l of the Americans With Disabilities Act (ADA) (1990);
v. Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972,

vi. The Age Discrimination Act of 1975;

vii. Department of Justice Non-Discrimination Regulations (28 CFR Part
42, Subparts C, D, E, and G; 28 CFR Parts 35, 38, 39 and 54);

specifically including any applicable requirements regarding written notice

to program beneficiaries and prospective program beneficiaries. Part 38 of

28 C.F.R,, a DOJ regulation, was amended effective May 4, 2016. Among
other things, 28 C.F.R. Part 38 includes rules that prohibit specific forms of
discrimination on the basis of religion, a religious belief, a refusal to hold a
religious belief, or refusal to attend or participate in a religious practice. Part
38 also sets out rules and requirements that pertain to subrecipient
organizations that engage in or conduct explicitly religious activities, as well
as rules and requirements that pertain to subrecipients that are faith-based or
religious organizations. The recipient, and any subrecipient at any tier, must
comply with all applicable requirements of 28 C.F.R. Part 54, which relates

to nondiscrimination on the basis of sex in certain "education programs.”

viii. 2 CFR Part 200.300(a) Adherence to the financial and administrative
requirements as set forth in the effective edition of the Office of Justice
Programs “Financial Guide”. A copy of these guidelines is available

at http://ojp.cov/linancialeuide/DQJ/pdfs/2015_DOJ_FinancialGuide.pdf
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b. Pursuant to Executive Order 13513,"Federal Leadership On Reducing Text Messaging
While Driving” 74 Fed. Reg. 51225, the Subrecipient agrees to enforce policies banning
employees from text messaging while driving any vehicle during the course of
performing work funded by this grant, and to establish workplace safety policies and
conduct education, awareness, and other outreach to decrease crashes caused by
distracted drivers.

c. The Hatch Act restricts the political activity of individuals principally employed by state
or local executive agencies that work in connection with programs financed in whele or
part by federal loans or grants. The Hatch Act prohibits a grant-funded person from
becoming a candidate for public office in a partisan election. For further information
please refer to U.S.C. Title 5 Sections 1501-1508 and Title 5 of the Code of Federal
Regulations part 151.

2. Reports and Certifications Required:

a. Subrecipient will be required to file quarterly performance reports on the performance
metrics identified by OVC, and in the manner required by OVC.

b. Subrecipient will be required to file quarterly expenditure reports and to provide
back-up documentation upon request.

¢. NH Department of Justice will conduct regular desk reviews and biennial on-site
monitoring visits with all Subrecipients.

3. The Subrecipient agrees to complete and keep on file, as appropriate, the Immigration and
Naturalization Service Employment Eligibility Form (1-9). This form is to be used by the
Subrecipient 1o verify thal persons employed by the Subrecipient are eligible to work in the
United States.

4, Restrictions on "lobbying"”

In general, as a matter of federal law, federal funds awarded by OJP may not be used by the
subrecipient at any tier, either directly or indirectly, to support or oppose the enactment, repeal,
modification, or adoption of any law, regulation, or policy, at any level of government. See 138
U.S.C. 1913, (There may be exceptions if an applicable federal statute specifically authorizes
certain activities that otherwise would be barred by law.)

The Subrecipient assures that no federal VOCA funds or match funds have been paid or will be
paid, by or on behalf of the Subrecipient, to any person for influencing or attempting to
influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee
of Congress, or an employee of a Member of congress in connection with the making of any
Federal grani, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation,

Page 2 of 14
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1.

renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal grant or cooperative agreement. If any
funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of
Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in
connection with this Federal grant or cooperative agreement, the Subrecipient shall complete
and submit Standard Form - LLL, “Disclosure of Lobbying Activities,” in accordance with its
instructions.

The Subrecipient understands that grants are funded for the grant award period noted on the grant
award document. No guarantee is given or implied of subsequent funding in future years.

The Subrecipient assures that information will be collected and maintained, where such
information is voluntarily furnished by claimants on crime victim applications, by race,
national origin, sex, age, and disability. This information will be submitted to the New
Hampshire Department of Justice, Grants Management Unit.

All materials publicizing or resulting from award activities shall contain an acknowledgment of
the awarding agency assistance. An acknowledgment of support shall be made through use of
the following or comparable footnote: “This project was supported by Award No. 2017-VA-
GX-0044 awarded by the Office for Victims of Crime, Office of Justice Programs and
administered through the New Hampshire Department of Justice.”

Any publications {writlen, visual or sound), whether published through Federal grant funds or
matching funds, shall contain the following statements: “This project was supported by (2017-
VA-GX-0044) awarded by the Office for Victims of Crime, Office of Justice Programs, U.S.
Department of Justice. Points of view in this document are those of the author and do not
necessarily represent the official position or policies of the U.S. Department of Justice.”

The Subrecipient agency agrees that, should they employ a former member of the NH
Department of Justice (NHDOYJ), that employee or their relative shall not perform work on or
be billed to any federal or state subgrant or monetary award that the employee directly
managed or supervised while at the NHDOI for the life of the subgrant without the express
approval of the NH DOJ.

. Any renovations to a building over 50 years old must be approved by the State Historical

Preservation Officer and by the federal VOCA Office before any work commences. These
approvals must be coordinated by the NH Department of Justice, Grants Unit.

The Subrecipient must utilize volunteers to assist in providing VOCA allowable victim
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14,

services unless extenuating circumstances justify the exclusion of volunteers, and a volunteer
waiver is obtained from the NH Department of Justice,

. The Subrecipient agrees that all services will be provided at no charge to victims unless a

program income waiver is obtained from the NH Department of Justice. If permission to
generate program income is granted, the Subrecipient agrees that there must be a sliding scale
that starts at zero, and that all program income will be totally expended on grant allowable
activities by the end of the funding cycle.

. The Subrecipient agrees to assist victims in applyving for Victims Compensation benefits.

Such assistance includes: identifying eligible victims; making reasonable efforts to notify
eligible victims of the availability of compensation; making reasonable efforts to explain the
program to victims; offering to assist victims with the application process when it is reasonable
to do so.

The Subrecipient understands that VOCA non-alfowable personnel activities include: general
administration, prevention, active investigation and prosecution of criminal activities, research
and studies, lobbying, capital expenses, compensation for victims of crime and fundraising.

. The Subrecipient agency must promptly refer to the DQJ OIG any credible evidence that a

principal, employee, agent, contractor, Subrecipient, subcontractor, or other person has either
1) submitted a false claim for grant funds under the False Claims Act; or 2) committed a
criminal or civil violation of laws pertaining to fraud, conflict of interest, bribery, gratuity, or
similar misconduct involving grant funds. This condition also applies to any subrecipients.
Potential fraud, waste, abuse, or misconduct should be reported to the

01G by -

Mail:

Office of the Inspector General

U.S. Department of Justice Investigations Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. Room 4706
Washington, DC 20530

E-mail: oig.hotline@usdoj.gov or hotline fax: (202) 616-9831
additional information is available from the DOJ OIG website at www.usdo].gov/oig.

. Restrictions and certifications regarding non-disclosure agreements and related matters

no Subrecipient under this award, or entity that receives a procurement contract or subcontract
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with any funds under this award, may require any employee or contractor o sign an internal
confidentiality agreement or statement that prohibits or otherwise restricts, or purports to
prohibit or restrict, the reporting (in accordance with law) of waste, fraud, or abuse to an
investigative or law enforcement representative of a federal department or agency authorized
to receive such information. The foregoing is not intended, and shall not be understood by the
agency making this award, to contravene requirements applicable to Standard Form 312
(which relates to classified information), Form 4414 (which relates to sensitive compartmented
information), or any other form issued by a federal department or agency governing the
nondisclosure of classified information.

a. Inaccepting this award, the recipient—

i.  represents that it neither requires nor has required internal
confidentiality agreements or statements from employees or contractors
that currently prohibit or otherwise currently restrict (or purport to
prohibit or restrict) employees or contractors from reporting waste,
fraud, or abuse as described above; and

ii.  certiftes that, if it learns or is notified that it is or has been requiring its
employees or contractors to execule agreements or statements that
prohibit or otherwise restrict (or purport to prohibit or restrict),
reporting of waste, fraud, or abuse as described above, it will
immediately stop any further obligations of award funds, will provide
prompt written notification to the federal agency making this award,
and will resume (or permit resumption of) such obligations only if
expressly authorized to do so by that agency.

b. Ifthe recipient does or is authorized under this award to make subawards
("subgrants™), procurement contracts, or both--

i. it represents that— it has determined that no other entity that
the recipient's application proposes may or will receive award
funds (whether through a subaward ("subgrant"), procurement
contract, or subcontract under a procurement contract) either
requires or has required internal confidentiality agreements or
statements from employees or contractors that currently
prohibit or otherwise currently restrict (or purport to prohibit or
restrict) employees or contractors from reporting waste, fraud,
or abuse as described above; and

ii. it has made appropriate inquiry, or otherwise has an adequate
factual basis, to support this representation; and

iii. it certifies that, if it learns or is notified that any subrecipient,
contractor, or subcontractor entity that receives funds under this
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17.

20.

21.

award is or has been requiring its employees or contractors to
¢xecule agreements or statements that prohibit or otherwise
restrict (or purport to prohibit or restrict), reporting of waste,
fraud, or abuse as described above, it will immediately stop any
further obligations of award funds to or by that entity, will
provide prompt written notification to the federal agency
making this award, and will resume (or permit resumption of)
such obligations only if expressly authorized to do so by that
agency.

The Subrecipient agency understands and agrees that it cannot use any federal funds, either
directly or indirectly, in support of any contract or subaward to either the Association of
Community Organizations for Reform Now (ACORN) or its subsidiaries, without the express
prior written approval of the NH Department of Justice and the Office of Justice Programs.

. The Subrecipient assures that federal funds received for this grant program will rot be used to

supplant existing funds otherwise available for this victim assistance program.

. Equipment purchased with VOCA funds shall be listed by the Subrecipient on the agency

inventory. The inventory must include the item description, serial number, cost, percentage of
federal VOCA funds, and location, The Subrecipient agrees that the title to any equipment
purchased with VOCA funds will revert back to the New Hampshire

Department of Justice, Grants Management Unit, when it is no longer being used for the
VOCA program purposes for which it was acquired.

The Subrecipient agrees that if a financial audit of the agency is performed, whether it be an
audit under 2 CFR or not, the Subrecipient agrees to provide a copy of the audit and any
associated management letters to the New Hampshire Department of Justice, Grants *
Management Unit.

The Subrecipient assures that in the event a Federal or State court or Federal or State
administrative agency makes a finding of discrimination within the three years prior to the
receipt of the federal financial assistance and after a due process hearing against the
Subrecipient on the grounds of race, color, religion, national origin, sex, age, or disability, a
copy of the finding will be submitted to the New Hampshire Department of Justice, Grants
Management Unit and to the U.S. Department of Justice, Office for Civil Rights, Office of
Justice Programs, 810 7th Street, NW, Washington, D.C. 20531. For additional information
regarding your obligations under civil rights please reference the state website at

http://www.doj.nh.gov/grants-management/civil-rights.htm and understand if you are awarded
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22.

23

24.

25.

funding from this office, civil rights compliance will be monitored by this office, and the
Office for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Department of Justice.

The Subrecipient must certify that Limited English Proficiency persons have meaningful
access to any services provided by this program. National origin discrimination includes
discrimination on the basis of limited English proficiency (LEP). Meaningful access may
entail providing language assistance services, including oral and written translation when
necessary. The U.S. Department of Justice has issued guidance for grantees to help them
comply with these requirements. The guidance document can be accessed on the Internet at

www. lep.gov.

. The subgrantee, if a non-profit organization, agrees to make its financial statements available

online (either on the subgrantee’s website, or the NH Department of Justice’s, or another
publicly available website). Organizations that have Federal 501 (c) 3 tax status are considered
in compliance with this requirement, with no further action needed, to the extent that such
organization files IRS Form 990 or similar tax document (e.g., 990-EZ), as several sources
already provide searchable online databases of such financial statements.

The subgrantee, if a non-profit organization, must certify their non-profit status by submitting a
statement to NH Department of Justice: 1) affirmatively asserting that the recipient is a non-
profit organization and 2) indicating that the subgrantee has on file and available upon audit
one of the following:

. A copy of the organization’s 501 {(c) 3 designation letter, or:

. A letter from the State of NH stating that the subgrantee is a non-profit organization
operating within the state, or:

. A copy of the sub-grantee’s state certificate of incorporation that substantiates its non-

profit status
Subgrantees that are local non-profit affiliates of state or national non-profits should
also have a statement by the parent organization that the subgrantee is a local non-profit
affiliate.

Requirements pertaining to prohibited conduct related to trafficking in persons (including
reporting requirements and OJP authority to terminate award). The recipient, and any
subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements
(including requirements to report allegations} pertaining to prohibited conduct related to the
trafficking of persons, whether on the part of recipients, subrecipients ("subgrantees"), or
individuals defined (for purposes of this condition) as "employees" of the recipient or of any
subrecipient. The details of the recipient's obligations related to prohibited conduct refated to

trafficking in persons are posted on the QJP web site at
Page 7 of 14
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26.

27.

28.

29.

http://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/ProhibitedConduct-Trafficking.htm (Award condition:
Prohibited conduct by recipients and subrecipients related to trafficking in persons (including
reporting requirements and OJP authority to terminate award)), and are incorporated by
reference here.

Compliance with applicable rules regarding approval, planning, and reporting of

conferences, meetings, trainings, and other events. The subgrantee at any tier, must comply
with all applicable laws, regulations, policies, and official DOJ guidance (including specific
cost limits, prior approval and reporting requirements, where applicable) governing the use of
federal funds for expenses related to conferences (as that term is defined by DOIJ), including
the provision of food and/or beverages at such conferences, and costs of attendance at such
conferences. Information on the pertinent DOJ definition of conferences and the rules
applicable to this award appears in the DOJ Grants Financial Guide (currently, as section 3.10
of "Postaward Requirements"” in the "2015 DOJ Grants Financial Guide").

Requirement for data on performance and effectiveness under the award

the recipient must collect and maintain data that measure the performance and effectiveness of
activities under this award. The data must be provided to OJP in the manner (including within
the timeframes) specified by OJP in the program solicitation or other applicable written
guidance. Data collection supports compliance with the Government Performance and Results
Act (GPRA) and the GPRA Modernization Act of 2010, and other applicable laws.

OJP Training Guiding Principles
Any training or training materials that the subgrantee at any tier -- develops or

delivers with OJP award funds must adhere to the OJP Training Guiding Principles for
Grantees and Subgrantees, available at
http:Hojp.gov/funding/ojpirainingguidingprinciples htm,

Compliance with general appropriations-law restrictions on the use of federal funds (FY
2016) The subgrantee at any tier, must comply with all applicable restrictions on the use of
federal funds set out in federal appropriations statutes. Pertinent restrictions, including from
various "general provisions" in the Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2016, are set out at:
http:fojp.gov/funding/Explore/FY2016-AppropriationsLawRestrictions.htm and are
incorporated by reference here. Should a question arise as to whether a particular use of
federal funds by a recipient (or a subrecipient) would or might fall within the scope of an
appropriations-law restriction, the recipient is to contact their grant manager for guidance,
and may not proceed without the express prior written approval of the grant manager and
QJp.
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30. Subgrantees will authorize representatives of the Office for Victims of Crime and/or the
Office of the Chief Financial Officer access to and the right to examine all records, books,
paper or documents related to the VOCA grant.

31. Applicability of Part 200 Uniform Requirements- The Uniform Administrative
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements in 2 C.F.R. Part 200, as adopted and
supplemented by DOJ in 2 C.F.R. Part 2800 (together, the "Part 200 Uniform
Requirements") apply to this FY 2017 award from OJP.

The Part 200 Uniform Requirements were first adopted by DOJ on December 26, 2014, If
this FY 2017 award supplements funds previously awarded by OJP under the same award
number {e.g., funds awarded during or before December 2014), the Part 200 Uniform
Requirements apply with respect to all funds under that award number

(regardless of the award date, and regardless of whether derived from the initial award or a
supplemental award) that are obligated on or after the acceptance date of this FY 2017
award.

For more information and resources on the Part 200 Uniform Requirements as they relate to
QJP awards and subawards ("subgrants"), see the OJP website at
https:/ojp.govitunding/Part200UniformRequirements.htm.

In the event that an award-related question arises from documents or other materials prepared
or distributed by OJP that may appear to conflict with, or differ in some way from, the
provisions of the Part 200 Uniform Requirements, the recipient is to contact QJP promptly
for clarification.

32. Compliance with 41 U.S.C. 4712 (including prohibitions on reprisal; notice to employees)
The subrecipient at any tier must comply with, and is subject to, all applicable provisions of
41 U.S.C. 4712, including all applicable provisions that prohibit, under specified
circumstances, discrimination against an employee as reprisal for the employee's disclosure
of information related to gross mismanagement of a federal grant, a gross waste of federal
funds, an abuse of authority relating to a federal grant, a substantial and specific danger to
public health or safety, or a violation of law, rule, or regulation related to a federal grant.
The subrecipient also must inform its employees, in writing {(and in the predominant
native language of the workforce), of employee rights and remedies under 41 U.S.C. 4712,
Should a question arise as to the applicability of the provisions of 41 U.S.C. 4712 to this
award, the recipient is to contact the DOJ awarding agency (QJP or OVW, as appropriate)
for guidance.
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33

34.

35,

36.

The subrecipient authorizes Office for Victims of Crime (OVC) and/or the Office of the
Chief Financial Officer (OCFQ), and its representatives, access to and the right to examine
all records, books, paper or documents related to the VOCA grant.

Demographic Data - Subrecipients assure they will collect and maintain information on race,
sex, national origin, age, and disability of victims receiving assistance, where such
information is voluntarily furnished by the victim.

Requirements of the award; remedies for non-compliance or for materially false statements:
The conditions of this award are material requirements of the award. Compliance with any
certifications or assurances submitted by or on behalf of the recipient that relates to conduct
during the period of performance also is a material requirement of this award.

Failure to comply with any one or more of these award requirements -- whether a condition
set out in these special provisions, a condition incorporated by reference below, or a
certification or assurance related to conduct during the award period --may result in the
Office of Justice Programs ("OJP") taking appropriate action with respect to the recipient and
the award. Among other things, the OJP may withhold award funds, disallow costs, or
suspend or terminate the award. The Department of Justice ("DOJ™), including OJP, also
may take other legal action as appropriate.

Any materially false, fictitious, or fraudulent statement to the federal government related to
this award (or concealment or omission of a material fact) may be the subject of criminal
prosecution (including under 18 U.S.C. 1001 and/or 1621, and/or 42 U.5.C. 3793a), and also
may lead to imposition of civil penalties and administrative remedies for false claims or
otherwise (including under 31 U.S.C. 3729-3730 and 3801-3812).

Should any provision of a requirement of this award be held to be invalid or unenforceable
by its terms, that provision shall first be applied with a limited construction so as to give it
the maximum effect permitted by law. Should it be held, instead, that the provision is utterly
invalid or -unenforceable, such provision shall be deemed severable from this award.

Centification regarding debarment, suspension ineligibility, and voluntary exclusion

A person may be debarred or suspended for any of the causes listed in 28 CFR §67.305 and
§67.405. A person who is debarred or suspended shall be excluded from Federal financial
and non-financial assistance and benefits under Federal programs and activities. Debarment
or suspension of a participant in a program by one Federal agency shall have government
wide effect. For purposes of this certification, “prospective lower tier participant” shall refer
to the subgrantee.
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Instructions for Certification:

a)

b)

d}

g}

h)

By signing and submitting this proposal, the prospective lower tier participant is providing the
certification as set out.

The certification in this clause is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was
placed when this transaction was entered into. If it is later determined that the prospective
lower tier participant knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, in addition to other
remedies available to the Federal Government, the department or agency with which this
transaction originated may pursue available remedies, including suspension and/or debarment.

The prospective lower tier participant shall provide immediate written notice to the person to
whom this proposal is submitted if at any time the prospective lower tier participant learns that
its certification was erroneous when submitted or has become erroneous by reason of changed
circumstances,

The terms "covered transaction,” "debarred," "suspended,” "ineligible,”" "lower tier covered
transaction,” "participant,” "person,” "primary covered transaction," "principal,"

"proposal,” and “voluntarily excluded,” as used in this clause, have the meanings set out in the
Definitions and Coverage sections of rules implementing Executive Order 12549,

L1 1 noan

The prospective lower tier participant agrees by submitting this proposal that, should the
proposed covered transaction be entered into, it shall not knowingly enter into any lower tier
covered transaction with a person who is debarred, suspended, declared ineligible, or
voluntarily excluded from participation in this covered transaction, unless authorized by the
department or agency with which this transaction originated.

The prospective lower tier participant further agrees by submitting this proposal that it will
include the clause titled "Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and
Voluntary Exclusion-Lower Tier Covered Transactions,” without modification, in all lower tier
covered transactions and in all solicitations for lower tier covered transactions.

A participant in a covered transaction may rely upon a certification of a prospective participant
in lower tier covered transaction that it is not debarred, suspended, ineligible, or voluntarily
excluded from the covered transaction, unless it knows that the certification is erroneous. A
participant may decide the method and frequency by which it determines the eligibility of its
principals. Each participant may check the Nonprocurement List.

Nothing contained in the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of
records in order to render in good faith the certification required by this clause. The knowledge
and information of a participant is not required to exceed that which is normally possessed by a
prudent person in the ordinary course of business dealings.

Except for transactions authorized under paragraph 5 of these instructions, if a participant in a
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covered transaction knowingly enters into a lower tier covered transaction with a person who
is suspended, debarred, ineligible, or voluntary excluded from participation in this transaction,
in addition to other remedies available to the Federal Government, the department or agency

with which this transaction originated may pursue available remedies, including suspension
and/or debarment.
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GRANT AGREEMENT

The State of New Hampshire and the Subrecipient hereby
Mutually agree as follows:

GENERAL PROVISIONS
1. Identification and Definitions.
[.1. State Agency Name 1.2. State Agency Address
New Hampshire Department of Justice 33 Capitol Street, Concord, NH 03301
1.3. Subrecipient Name 1.4. Subrecipient Address
Strafford CountfiFamily Justice Center 259 County Farm Road, Suite 204, Dover, NH 03
L.5 Subrecipient Phone # 1.6. Account Number 1.7. Completion Date I 8. Grant Limitation
$
02-20-20-201510-5021-
. 113,726.00
(603) 516-7100 072-500574 06/30/2020
1.9. Grant Officer for State Agency 1.10. State Agency Telephone Number
Kathleen B. Carr (603) 271-3658

"By signing this form we certify that we have complied with any public meeting requirement for acceptance of this grant,
including if applicable RSA 31:95-b."

1.11. Subrecipient Signature | t.12, Name & Title of Subrecipient Signor |
Georje maajaras) C La Wakaal-Tat
Subrecipient Signature 2 {f Applicable Name & Title of Subrecipient Signor 2 If Applicable

1.13. Acknowledgment: State of New Hampshire, County of Stve %rc{

on "fh‘-lh? before the undersigned officer, personally appeared the person identified in block 1.12., known to me (or
satisfactorily proven) 1o be the person whose name is signed in block 1.11., and acknowledged that he/she executed this
document in the capacity indicated in block 1.12.

1.13.1. Sjegature of Notary Public or Justige of the Peace \\\‘“ M'C "’fz,
R ‘ ng’\ c%
£ ¥ oommsson % %
(Seal) i %Pemes i =
1.13.2. Name & Title of Notary Public or Justice of the Peace “ JAR. ”‘mo.,-' .-5='
s

Jeon L. Hoccols Mooy Pblc 52 eReE

[.14. State Agency Signature(s) .15, Name & Title of State Agencf}’ﬂ@nﬂlﬂﬁ)‘“

Ca et Dioka  cf Admia siecion)

al-éForm, Substance and Execution) (if G & C approval required)

/
ant Attorney General, On:ﬁ\/é;doyg

Z
117 Kpproval/by Governor and Council (if applicable)

By: On; F

2.SCOPE OF WORK: In exchange for grant funds provided by the State of New Hampshire, acting through the Agency
identified in block 1.1 (hereinafter referred to as “the State”), the Subrecipient identified in block 1.3 (hereinafter referred to as

“the Subrecipient™), shall perform that work identified and more particularly described in the scope of work aty eretg as
EXHIBIT A (the scope of work being hereinafter referred to as “the Project™).
Rev. 972015 Page 1 of 6 Subrecipient Initial(s):
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54,

5.5

12

8.2,

83.

Rev, 9/2015

AREA COVERED, Except as otherwise specifically provided for herein, the
Subrecipient shall perform the Project in, and with respect to, the State of New
Hampshire.
v " .
This Agreement, end all obligations of the parties hercunder, shall become
effective on the date on the date of approval of this Agreement by the Governor
and Council of the State of New Hzmpshire if required {block 1.17), or upon
signature by the State Agency as shown in block |14 (“the effective datc™).
Except as otherwise specifically provided hercin, the Project, including all
reports required by this Agreement, shall be completed in ITS entirety prior Lo
the date in block 1.7 (hereinafier referred 1o as “the Completion Date™),
. . V . [
The Grant Amount is identified and more particularly described in EXHIBIT B,
attached hereto.
The manner of, and schedule of payment shall be as set forth in EXHIBIT B.
In accordance with the provisions set forth in EXHIBIT B, and in consideration
of the satisfactory perfermance of the Project, as determined by the Stale, and as
limiled by subparagraph 5.5 of these general provisions, Lhe State shall pay the
Subrecipient the Grant Amount. The State shall withhold from the amount
otherwise payable to the Subrecipient under this subparsgraph 5.3 those sums
required, or permilted, to be withheld pursuant to N.H. RSA 80:7 through 7.
The payment by the State of the Gront amount shall be the only, and the
complete payment to the Subrecipient for all expenses, of whatever nature,
incurred by the Subrecipient in the performance hereof, and shall be the only,
ond the complete, compensation to the Subrecipient for the Project,  The State
shall have no liabilities to the Subrecipient other than the Grant Amount,
Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement 1o the contrary, and
notwithstanding unexpected circumstances, in no event shall the total of all
payments authorized, or actually made, hereunder exceed the Grant limitation
set forth in block 1.8 of these general provisions.
W
In connection wilh the performance of the Project, the Subrecipicni shall comply
with all statutes, laws regulations, and orders of federnl, slate, county, or
municipal authorities which shall impose any obtigations or duty upon the
Subrecipient, including the acquisition of any and all necessary permits,
RECORDS and ACCOUNTS.
Between the Effective Date and the date three (3) years afler the Completion
Date the Subrecipient shall keep detailed accounts of all expenses incurred in
connection with the Project, including, but not limited to, costs of
administration, transportation, insurance, telephone calls, and clerical materials
and services, Such accounts shall be supported by receipts, invoices, bills and
ather similar documents,
Between the Effective Date and the date three (3) years after the Completion
Date, at any time during the Subrecipicnt’s normal business hours, and as oficn
as the State shall demand, the Subrecipient shall make aveitable to the State all
records pertaining to matiers covered by this Agreement. The Subrecipient shall
permit the Siate o sudit, examine, and reproduce such records, and 10 make
audits of zll contracts, invoices, materials, payrolls, records of personncl, data
(as that term is hereinafier defined), and other information relating 10 all matters
covered by this Agreement. As used in this paragraph, “Subrecipient” includes
ail persons, natural or fictional, affiliated with, controlled by, or under common
ownership with, the cntity identified as the Subrecipient in block 1.3 of these
provisions

‘The Subrecipient shall, ‘a1 itls own expense, provide all personnel necessary 1o
perform the Project. The Subrccipient warrants that all personnel engaged in the
Project shall be qualified 1o perform such Project, and shall be properly licensed
and authorized 10 perform such Project under all applicable taws,

The Subrecipient shall not hire, and it shall not permit any subcontractor,
subgrantee, or other person, firm or corporation with whom it is engaged in a
combined effort to perform the Project, to hire any person who has a contractual
relationship with the State, or who is a State officer or cmployee, elected or
appointed.

The Grant Offlicer shall be the representative of the State hereunder, In the cvent
of any dispute hereunder, the interpretation of this Agreement by the Grant
OfTicer, and his/her decision on any dispute, shall be final.

As used in this Agrcement, the word “data” shall mean all information and
things developed or oblained during the performance of, or acquired or
developed by reason of, this Agreement, including, but not limited 10, all studics,
reponts, files, formulae, surveys, maps, chans, sound recordings, video
recordings, pictorial reproductions, drawings, analyses, graphic representations,
comlputer programs, compuler printouts, notes, letters, memoranda, paper, and
documents, all whether finished or unfinished.
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Between the Effective Date and the Completion Date the Subrecipient shall
grant to the State, or any person designated by it, unrestricted access to all data
for cxamination, duplication, publication, translation, sale, disposal, or for any
other purpose whatsocver,

No data shatl be subject to copyright in the United States or any other country by
anyone other than the State,

On and after the Effective Date alt data, and any property which has been
reccived from the State or purchased with funds provided for that purpose under
this Agreement, shall be the property of the State, and shall be returned to the
State upon demand or upon termination of this Agreement for any reason,
whichcver shall first ocour.

The State, and anyone it shell designate, shall have unrestricted authority to
publish, disclose, distribute and otherwise use, in whole or in pant, all data,
CONDITIONAL NATURE QR AGREEMENT. Notwithstanding anything in
this Agreement 1o the contrary, all obligations of the State hereunder, including,
without timitation, the continuance of payments hereunder, are contingent upon
the availability or continued appropriation of funds, and in no event shall the
State be liable for any payments hereunder in excess of such available or
appropriated funds. In the cvent of a reduction or termination of those funds, the
State shall have the right to withhold payment until such funds become
avaitable, if ever, and shall have the right to terminate this Agreement
immediately upon giving the Subrecipient notice of such termination,

EVENT OF DEFAULT; REMEDIES.

Any one or more of the foliowing acts or omissions of the Subrecipient shall
conslitute an event of default hercunder (hereinafier referred to as “Events of
Defoult™):

Failure to per{form the Project satisfactorily or on schedule; or

Failure to submit any report required hereunder; or

Failure 1o maintain, or permit access (o, the records required hercunder; or
Failure to perform any of the other covenants and conditions of this Agreement.
Upon the oceurrence of any Event of Default, the State may take any one, or
more, or gll, of the following actions:

Give the Subrecipient a written notice specifying the Event of Default and
requiring it to be remedied within, in the absence of a greater or lesser
specification of time, thirty (30) days from the date of the notice; and if the
Event of Default is not limely remedied, terminate this Agreement, effective two
(2) days after giving the Subrecipient notice of termination; and

Give the Subrecipient a written notice specifying the Event of Defauli and
suspending all payments 10 be made under this Agreement and ordering that the
portion of the Grant Amount which would otherwise accrue to the Subrecipient
during the period from the date of such notice until such time as the State
delermines that the Subrecipient has cured the Event of Default shall never be
paid to the Subrecipicnt; and

Set off against any other obligation the State may owe to the Subrecipient any
damages the State suffers by reason of any Event of Default; and

Trem the ngreement ps breached and pursuc any of its remedies at law or in
equity, or bath,

In the cvent of any carly termination of this Agreement for any reason other than
the completion of the Project, the Subrecipient shall deliver to the Grant Officer,
not later than fifteen (15) days after the date of termination, a report (hereinafter
referred to as the “Termingtion Report”) describing in detail all Project Work
performed, and the Grant Amount ¢amed, to and including the date of
termination,

In the evemt of Termination under paragraphs 10 or 124 of these general
provisions, the approval of such a Termination Repon by the State shall entitle
the Subrecipient to reccive that portion of the Grant amount carned to and
including the date of termination.

In the event of Termination under paragraphs 10 or 12.4 of these general
provisions, the approval of such a Termination Report by the State shall in no
event relieve the Subrecipient from any and all liability for damages sustained or
incurred by the State as a result of the Subrecipient’s breach of its obligations
hercunder.

Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, ¢ither the State or,
except where notice default has been given 1o the Subrecipient hereunder, the
Subrecipicnt, may terminale this Agreement without cause upon thirty (30) days
written notice.

CONFLICT OF INTEREST  No officer, member of employee of the
Subrecipient, and no representalive, oflicer or employee of the State of New
Hampshire or of the governing body of the locality or localitics in which the
Project is to be performed, who exercises any lunctions or responsibilities in the

review or approval of the undertaking or carrying out of such Project, shall
participate in any decision relating (o this Agreement which affects his or her

Subrecipient Initial(s):
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Rev. 972015

personal interest or the interest of any corporation, partnership, or associztion
in which he or she is directly or indirectly interested, nor shall he or she have
any personal or pecuniary interest, direct or indirect, in this Agreement or the
proceeds thereof.

RECIPIENT’S RELATION TQ THE STATE. In the performance of this
Agreement the Subrecipient, its employees, and any subcontraclor or
subgrantee of the Subrecipient are in all respects independent contractors, and
are neither agents nor employees of the State. Neither the Subrecipient nor any
of its officers, employees, agents, members, subcontractors or subgrantees,
shall have authority to bind the State nor are they entitled to any of the benefits,
workmen’s compensation or emoluments provided by the State 10 its
employees.

ASSIGNMENT AND SUBCONTRACTS. The Subrecipient shall not assign,
or otherwise transfer any interest in this Agreement without the prior written
consent of the State. None of the Project Work shal! be subcontracted or
subgranted by the Subrecipient other than as set forth in Exhibit A without the
prior written consent of the State.

INDEMNIFICATION. The Subrecipient shall defend, indemnify and hold
harmless the Siate, its officers and employees, from and against any and ell
losses suffered by the State, its officers and employecs, and any and all claims,
liabilities or penalties asserted against the State, its officers and employees, by
or on behalf of any person, on account of, based on, resulting from, arising out
of (or which may be claimed to arise out of) the acts or omissions of the
Subrecipient or subcontractor, or subgrantee or other agent of the Subrecipient.
Nowwithstending the foregoing, nothing herein contained shall be deemed to
constitute a waiver of the sovereign immunity of the State, which immunity is
hereby reserved to the State.  This covenant shall survive the termination of
this agreement.

The Subrecipient shall, at its own expense, obtain and maintain in force, or
shall require any subcontractor, subgrantee or assignee performing Project
work 10 obtain and maintain in force, both for the benefit of the Siate, the
following insurance:

Siatutory workmen's compensation and employees liability insurance for all
employces engaged in the performance of the Project, and

Comprehensive public liability insurance against all claims of bodily injuries,
death or property damage, in amounts not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence
and $2,000,000 aggregate for bodily injury or death any onc incident, and
$500,000 for property damage in any one incident; and
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The policies described in subparagraph 17.1 of this paragraph shall be the
standard form employed in the State of New Hampshire, issued by underwriters
acceptable to the State, and authorized to do business in the State of New
Hampshire. Each policy shall contain a clause prohibiting cancellation or
modification of the policy earlier than ten (10) days after written notice thereof
has been received by the State.

WAIVER QF BREACH. No failure by the State to enforce any provisions
hereof after any Event of Default shall be deemed a waiver of its rights with
regard to that Event, or any subsequent Event. No express waiver of any Event
of Default shall be deemed a waiver of any provisions hereof. No such failure of
waiver shall be deemed a waiver of the right of the State to enforce cach and all
of the provisions hereof upon any further or other default on the part of the
Subrecipient.

NOQTICE. Any notice by a party hereto to the other party shall be deemed o
have been duly delivered or given al the time of mailing by certified mail,
postage prepaid, in a United States Post Office addressed to the parties at the
addresses first above given.

AMENDMENT. This Agreement may be amended, waived or discharged only
by an instrument in writing signed by the parties hereto and only after approval
of such amendment, waiver or discharge by the Govemor and Council of the
State of New Hampshire, if required or by the signing State Agency.
CONSTRUCTION OF AGREEMENT AND TERMS. This Agreement shall be
construed in accordance with the law of the State of New Hampshire, and is
binding upon and inures 1o the benefit of the partics and their respective
successors and assignees. The captions and contents of the “subject” blank are
used only as a malter of convenience, and are not to be considered a part of this
Agrecment or to be used in determining the intend of the parties hercto.

THIRD PARTIES. The parties hereto do not intend 1o benefit any third parties
and this Agreement shall not be construed to confer any such benefit,

ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement, which may be executed in a number
of counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, constitutes the entire
agrecment and understanding between the parties, and supersedes all prior
agreements and understandings relating hereto,

SPECIAL PROVISIONS. The additional provisions set forth in Exhibit C
hereto are incorporated as part of this agreement.

Subrecipient Initial(s):
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1.

EXHIBIT A

-SCOPE OF SERVICES-

Strafford County Family Justice Center as Subrecipient shall receive a grant from the
New Hampshire Department of Justice (DOJ) for expenses incurred for services provided
to victims of crime in compliance with the terms, conditions, specifications, and scope of
work as outlined in the Subrecipient’s application under state solicitation 2018VOCA.

The Subrecipient shall be reimbursed by the DOJ based on budgeted expenditures
described in Exhibit B. The Subrecipient shall submit incurred expenses for
reimbursement on the state approved expenditure reporting form as provided.
Expenditure reports shall be submitted on a quarterly basis, within fifteen (15) days
following the end of the current quarterly activities. Expenditure reports submitted later
than thirty (30) days following the end of the quarter will be considered late and out of
compliance. For example, with an award that begins on January 1, the first quarterly
report is due on April 15" or 15 days afier the close of the first quarter ending on March
31

Subrecipient is required to maintain supporting documentation for all grant expenses both
state funds and match if provided and to produce those documents upon request of this
office or any other state or federal audit authority. Grant project supporting
documentation should be maintained for at least 5 years after the close of the project.

Subrecipient shall be required to submit an annual application to the DOJ for review and
compliance.

Subrecipient shall be subject to periodic desk audits and program reviews by DOJ. Such
desk audits and program reviews shall be scheduled with Subrecipient and every attempt
shall be made by Subrecipient to accommodate the schedule.

All correspondence and submittals shall be directed to:
NH Department of Justice

Grants Management Unit

33 Capitol Street

Concord, NH 03301

603-271-1261 or Tanya.Pitman@doj.nh.gov.
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EXHIBIT B

-SCHEDULE/TERMS OF PAYMENT-

1. The Subrecipient shall receive reimbursement in exchange for approved expenditure
reports as described in EXHIBIT A.

2. The Subrecipient shall be reimbursed within thirty (30) days following the DOJ’s
approval of expenditures. Said payment shall be made to the Subrecipient’s account
receivables address per the Financial System of the State of New Hampshire.

3. The State’s obligation to compensate the Subrecipient under this Agreement shall not
exceed the price limitation set forth in form P-37 section 1.8.

3a.The Subrecipient shall be awarded an amount not to exceed $113,726 of the
total Grant Limitation from 10/1/2018 through 6/30/2020, with approved
expenditure reports. This shall be contingent on continued federal funding and
program performance.
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EXHIBIT C

-SPECIAL PROVISIONS-

. Subrecipients shall also be compliant at all times with the terms, conditions and
specifications detailed in the VOCA Federal Grant Program Rule and Special Conditions
as Appendix 1 which is subject to annual review.

. Termination Provision- if the subrecipient is awarded a federal award that covers the
same grant expenses as outlined in state grant application 2018VOCAI then this
agreement may be terminated within 30 days of the award start date.
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Special Provisions to the State of New Hampshire Grant Agreement

VOCA Funding

1. Compliance by Subrecipient with Laws and Regulations, expressly including the following:
a. Adherence to the foliowing requirements of:

i. Victims of Crime Act (VOCA) 34 U.S. Code Sections 20104, 20105,
20106, 20107, 20108, 20109, 20110, and 2011 1) and the Program Rule
implemented in the Federal Register Vol. 81, No.131, July 8,

2016 28 CFR Part 94.

https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2016/07/08/2016-16085/victims-of-
crime-act-victim-assistance-program

ii. Nondiscrimination requirements Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as
amended;

ili. Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended;

iv. Subtitle A, Title Il of the Americans With Disabilities Act (ADA) (1990);
v, Title [X of the Education Amendments of 1972;

vi. The Age Discrimination Act of 1975;

vii. Department of Justice Non-Discrimination Regulations (28 CFR Part
42, Subparts C, D, E, and G; 28 CFR Parts 35, 38, 39 and 54);

specifically including any applicable requirements regarding written notice
to program beneficiaries and prospective program beneficiaries. Part 38 of
28 C.F.R., a DOJ regulation, was amended effective May 4, 2016. Among
other things, 28 C.F.R. Part 38 includes rules that prohibit specific forms of
discrimination on the basis of religion, a religious belief, a refusal to hold a
religious belief, or refusal to attend or participate in a religious practice. Part
38 also sets out rules and requirements that pertain to subrecipient
organizations that engage in or conduct explicitly religious activities, as well
as rules and requirements that pertain to subrecipients that are faith-based or
religious organizations. The recipient, and any subrecipient at any tier, must
comply with all applicable requirements of 28 C.F.R. Part 54, which relates
to nondiscrimination on the basis of sex in certain "education programs.”
viii, 2 CFR Part 200.300(a) Adherence to the financial and administrative
requirements as set forth in the effective edition of the Office of Justice
Programs “Financial Guide”. A copy of these guidelines is available

at htip://ojp.gov/financialguide/DQJ/pdfs/2015_DOJ_FinancialGuide.pdf
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b. Pursuant to Executive Order 13513,”Federal Leadership On Reducing Text Messaging

While Driving” 74 Fed. Reg. 51225, the Subrecipient agrees to enforce policies banning
employees from text messaging while driving any vehicle during the course of
performing work funded by this grant, and to establish workplace safety policies and
conduct education, awareness, and other outreach to decrease crashes caused by
distracted drivers.

The Hatch Act restricts the political activity of individuals principally employed by state
or local executive agencies that work in connection with programs financed in whole or
part by federal loans or grants. The Hatch Act prohibits a grant-funded person from
becoming a candidate for public office in a partisan election. For further information

please refer to U.S.C. Title 5 Sections 1501-1508 and Title 5 of the Code of Federal
Regulations part 151.

2. Reports and Certifications Required:

a.

Subrecipient will be required to file quarterly performance reports on the performance
metrics identified by OVC, and in the manner required by OVC.

Subrecipient will be required to file quarterly expenditure reports and to provide
back-up documentation upon request.

NH Department of Justice will conduct regular desk reviews and biennial on-site
monitoring visits with all Subrecipients.

3. The Subrecipient agrees to complete and keep on file, as appropriate, the Immigration and
Naturalization Service Employment Eligibility Form (1-9). This form is to be used by the
Subrecipient to verify that persons employed by the Subrecipient are eligible to work in the
United States.

Restrictions on "lobbying"

In general, as a matter of federal law, federal funds awarded by OJP may not be used by the
subrecipient at any tier, either directly or indirectly, to support or oppose the enactment, repeal,
modification, or adoption of any law, regulation, or policy, at any level of government. See 18
U.S.C. 1913. (There may be exceptions if an applicable federal statute specifically authorizes
certain activities that otherwise would be barred by law.)

The Subrecipient assures that no federal VOCA funds or match funds have been paid or wiil be
paid, by or on behalf of the Subrecipient, to any person for influencing or attempting to
influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee
of Congress, or an employee of a Member of congress in connection with the making of any
Federal grant, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation,

Page 2 of 14

Subrecipient Initials

EP

Date U~ \1-



11.

renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal grant or cooperative agreement. If any
funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of
Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in
connection with this Federal grant or cooperative agreement, the Subrecipient shall complete
and submit Standard Form - LLL, “Disclosure of Lobbying Activities,” in accordance with its
instructions.

The Subrecipient understands that grants are funded for the grant award period noted on the grant
award document. No guarantee is given or implied of subsequent funding in future years.

The Subrecipient assures that information will be collected and maintained, where such
information is voluntarily furnished by claimants on crime victim applications, by race,
national origin, sex, age, and disability. This information will be submiited to the New

Hampshire Department of Justice, Grants Management Unit.

All materials publicizing or resulting from award activities shall contain an acknowledgment of
the awarding agency assistance. An acknowledgment of support shall be made through use of
the following or comparable footnote: “This project was supported by Award No. 2017-VA-
GX-0044 awarded by the Office for Victims of Crime, Office of Justice Programs and
administered through the New Hampshire Department of Justice.”

Any publications {written, visual or sound), whether published through Federal grant funds or
matching funds, shall contain the following statements: “This project was supported by (2017-
VA-GX-0044) awarded by the Office for Victims of Crime, Office of Justice Programs, U.S.
Department of Justice. Points of view in this document are those of the author and do not
necessarily represent the official position or policies of the U.S. Department of Justice.”

The Subrecipient agency agrees that, should they employ a former member of the NH
Department of Justice (NHDOJ), that employee or their relative shall not perform work on or
be bilted to any federal or state subgrant or monetary award that the employee directly
managed or supervised while at the NHDOJ for the life of the subgrant without the express
approval of the NH DOJ.

. Any renovations to a building over 50 years old must be approved by the State Historical

Preservation Officer and by the federal VOCA Office before any work commences. These
approvals must be coordinated by the NH Department of Justice, Grants Unit.

The Subrecipient must utilize volunteers o assist in providing VOCA allowable victim
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services unless extenuating circumstances justify the exclusion of volunteers, and a volunteer

waiver is obtained from the NH Department of Justice.

14.

. The Subrecipient agrees that all services will be provided at no charge to victims unless a

program income waiver is obtained from the NH Department of Justice. If permission to
generate program income is granted, the Subrecipient agrees that there must be a sliding scale
that starts at zero, and that all program income will be totally expended on grant allowable
activities by the end of the funding cycle.

. The Subrecipient agrees to assist victims in applying for Victims Compensation benefits.

Such assistance includes: identifying eligible victims; making reasonable efforts to notify
eligible victims of the availability of compensation; making reasonable efforts to explain the
program to victims; offering to assist victims with the application process when it is reasonable
to do so.

The Subrecipient understands that VOCA non-allowable personnel activities include: general
administration, prevention, active investigation and prosecution of criminal activities, research
and studies, lobbying, capital expenses, compensation for victims of crime and fundraising.

. The Subrecipient agency must promptly refer to the DOJ OIG any credible evidence that a

principal, employee, agent, contractor, Subrecipient, subcontractor, or other person has either
1) submitted a false claim for grant funds under the False Claims Act; or 2) committed a
criminal or civil violation of laws pertaining to fraud, conflict of interest, bribery, gratuity, or
similar misconduct involving grant funds. This condition also applies to any subrecipients.
Potential fraud, waste, abuse, or misconduct should be reported to the

OIG by -

Mail:

Office of the Inspector General

U.S. Department of Justice Investigations Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. Room 4706
Washington, DC 20530

E-mail: oig.hotline@usdoj:gov or hotline fax: (202) 616-9881
additional information is available from the DOJ OIG website at www.usdoj.gov/oig.

. Restrictions and certifications regarding non-disclosure agreements and related matters

no Subrecipient under this award, or entity that receives a procurement contract or subcontract
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with any funds under this award, may require any employee or contractor to sign an internal
confidentiality agreement or statement that prohibits or otherwise restricts, or purports to
prohibit or restrict, the reporting (in accordance with law) of waste, fraud, or abuse to an
investigative or law enforcement representative of a federal department or agency authorized
to receive such information. The foregoing is not intended, and shall not be understood by the
agency making this award, to contravene requirements applicable to Standard Form 312
(which relates to classified information), Form 4414 (which relates to sensitive compartmented
information), or any other form issued by a federal department or agency governing the
nondisclosure of classified information.

a. Inaccepting this award, the recipient—

i.  represents that it neither requires nor has required internal
confidentiality agreements or statements from employees or contractors
that currently prohibit or otherwise currently restrict (or purport to
prohibit or restrict) employees or contractors from reporting waste,
fraud, or abuse as described above; and

ii.  certifies that, if it learns or is notified that it is or has been requiring its
employees or contractors to execute agreements or statements that
prohibit or otherwise restrict (or purport to prohibit or restrict),
reporting of waste, fraud, or abuse as described above, it will
immediately stop any further obligations of award funds, will provide
prompt written notification to the federal agency making this award,
and will resume (or permit resumption of) such obligations only if
expressly authorized to do so by that agency.

b. Ifthe recipient does or is authorized under this award to make subawards
("subgrants"), procurement contracts, or both--

i. it represents that— it has determined that no other entity that
the recipient's application proposes may or will receive award
funds (whether through a subaward ("subgrant"), procurement
contract, or subcontract under a procurement contract) either
requires or has required internal confidentiality agreements or
statements from employees or contractors that currently
prohibit or otherwise currently restrict (or purport to prohibit or
restrict) employees or contractors from reporting waste, fraud,
or abuse as described above; and

ii. it has made appropriate inquiry, or otherwise has an adequate
factual basis, to support this representation; and

iii. it certifies that, if it learns or is notified that any subrecipient,
contractor, or subcontractor entity that receives funds under this
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17.

20.

21

award is or has been requiring its employees or contractors to
execute agreements or statements that prohibit or otherwise
restrict (or purport to prohibit or restrict), reporting of waste,
fraud, or abuse as described above, it will immediately stop any
further obligations of award funds to or by that entity, will
provide prompt written notification to the federal agency
making this award, and will resume (or permit resumption of)
such obligations only if expressly authorized to do so by that
agency.

The Subrecipient agency understands and agrees that it cannot use any federal funds, either
directly or indirectly, in support of any contract or subaward to either the Association of
Community Organizations for Reform Now (ACORN) or its subsidiaries, without the express
prior written approval of the NH Department of Justice and the Office of Justice Programs.

. The Subrecipient assures that federal funds received for this grant program will not be used to

supplant existing funds otherwise available for this victim assistance program.

. Equipment purchased with VOCA funds shall be listed by the Subrecipient on the agency

inventory. The inventory must include the item description, serial number, cost, percentage of
federal VOCA funds, and location. The Subrecipient agrees that the title to any equipment
purchased with VOCA funds will revert back to the New Hampshire

Department of Justice, Grants Management Unit, when it is no longer being used for the
VOCA program purposes for which it was acquired.

The Subrecipient agrees that if a financial audit of the agency is performed, whether it be an
audit under 2 CFR or not, the Subrecipient agrees to provide a copy of the audit and any
associated management letters to the New Hampshire Department of Justice, Grants
Management Unit.

. The Subrecipient assures that in the event a Federal or State court or Federal or State

administrative agency makes a finding of discrimination within the three years prior to the
receipt of the federal financial assistance and after a due process hearing against the
Subrecipient on the grounds of race, color, religion, national origin, sex, age, or disability, a
copy of the finding will be submitted to the New Hampshire Department of Justice, Grants
Management Unit and to the U.S. Department of Justice, Office for Civil Rights, Office of
Justice Programs, 810 7th Street, NW, Washington, D.C. 20531. For additional information
regarding your obligations under civil rights please reference the state website at

http://www.doj.nh.gov/grants-management/civil-rights.htm and understand if you are awarded
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22.

23.

24,

25.

funding from this office, civil rights compliance will be monitored by this office, and the
Office for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Department of Justice.

The Subrecipient must certify that Limited English Proficiency persons have meaningful
access to any services provided by this program. National origin discrimination includes
discrimination on the basis of limited English proficiency (LEP). Meaningful access may
entail providing language assistance services, including oral and written translation when
necessary. The U.S. Department of Justice has issued guidance for grantees to help them
comply with these requirements. The guidance document can be accessed on the Internet at

www.lep.gov.

The subgrantee, if a non-profit organization, agrees to make its financial statements available
online (either on the subgrantee’s website, or the NH Department of Justice’s, or another
publicly available website). Organizations that have Federal 501 (c) 3 tax status are considered
in compliance with this requirement, with no further action needed, to the extent that such
organization files IRS Form 990 or similar tax document (e.g., 990-EZ), as several sources
already provide searchable online databases of such financial statements.

The subgrantee, if a non-profit organization, must certify their non-profit status by submitting a
statement to NH Department of Justice: 1) affirmatively asserting that the recipient is a non-
profit organization and 2) indicating that the subgrantee has on file and available upon audit
one of the following:

. A copy of the organization’s 501 (c) 3 designation letter, or:

. A letter from the State of NH stating that the subgrantee is a non-profit organization
operating within the state, or:

. A copy of the sub-grantee’s state certificate of incorporation that substantiates its non-

profit status
Subgrantees that are local non-profit affiliates of state or national non-profits should
also have a statement by the parent organization that the subgrantee is a local non-profit
affiliate.

Requirements pertaining to prohibited conduct related to trafficking in persons (including
reporting requirements and OJP authority to terminate award). The recipient, and any
subrecipient ("subgrantee'") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements
(including requirements to report allegations) pertaining to prohibited conduct related to the
trafficking of persons, whether on the part of recipients, subrecipients ("subgrantees"), or
individuals defined (for purposes of this condition) as "employees" of the recipient or of any
subrecipient. The details of the recipient's obligations related to prohibited conduct related to

trafficking in persons are posted on the QJP web site at
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26.

27.

28.

29.

http://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/ProhibitedConduct-Trafficking.htm (Award condition:
Prohibited conduct by recipients and subrecipients related to trafficking in persons (including
reporting requirements and QJP authority to terminate award)), and are incorporated by
reference here.

Compliance with applicable rules regarding approval, planning, and reporting of

conferences, meetings, trainings, and other events. The subgrantee at any tier, must comply
with all applicable laws, regulations, policies, and official DOJ guidance (including specific
cost limits, prior approval and reporting requirements, where applicable) governing the use of
federal funds for expenses related to conferences (as that term is defined by DOJ), including
the provision of food and/or beverages at such conferences, and costs of attendance at such
conferences. Information on the pertinent DOJ definition of conferences and the rules
applicable to this award appears in the DOJ Grants Financial Guide (currently, as section 3.10
of "Postaward Requirements" in the "2015 DOJ Grants Financial Guide").

Requirement for data on performance and effectiveness under the award

the recipient must collect and maintain data that measure the performance and effectiveness of
activities under this award. The data must be provided to OJP in the manner (including within
the timeframes) specified by OJP in the program solicitation or other applicable written
guidance. Data collection supports compliance with the Government Performance and Results
Act (GPRA) and the GPRA Modernization Act of 2010, and other applicable laws.

OJP Training Guiding Principles
Any training or training materials that the subgrantee at any tier -- develops or

delivers with OJP award funds must adhere to the OJP Training Guiding Principles for
Grantees and Subgrantees, available at
http://ojp.gov/funding/ojptrainingguidingprinciples.htm.

Compliance with general appropriations-law restrictions on the use of federal funds (FY
2016) The subgrantee at any tier, must comply with all applicable restrictions on the use of
federal funds set out in federal appropriations statutes. Pertinent restrictions, including from
various "general provisions” in the Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2016, are set out at:
http://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/FY2016-AppropriationsLawRestrictions.htm and are
incorporated by reference here. Should a question arise as to whether a particular use of
federal funds by a recipient (or a subrecipient) would or might fall within the scope of an
appropriations-law restriction, the recipient is to contact their grant manager for guidance,
and may not proceed without the express prior written approval of the grant manager and
0OJP.
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30. Subgrantees will authorize representatives of the Office for Victims of Crime and/or the
Office of the Chief Financial Officer access to and the right to examine all records, books,
paper or documents related to the VOCA grant.

31. Applicability of Part 200 Uniform Requirements- The Uniform Administrative
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements in 2 C.F.R. Part 200, as adopted and
supplemented by DOJ in 2 C.F.R. Part 2800 (together, the "Part 200 Uniform
Requirements™) apply to this FY 2017 award from OJP.

The Part 200 Uniform Requirements were first adopted by DOJ on December 26, 2014. If
this FY 2017 award supplements funds previously awarded by OJP under the same award
number (e.g., funds awarded during or before December 2014}, the Part 200 Uniform
Requirements apply with respect to all funds under that award number

(regardless of the award date, and regardless of whether derived from the initial award or a
supplemental award) that are obligated on or after the acceptance date of this FY 2017
award.

For more information and resources on the Part 200 Uniform Requirements as they relate to
OJP awards and subawards ("subgrants"), see the QJP website at
https://ojp.gov/funding/Part200UniformRequirements.htm.

In the event that an award-related question arises from documents or other materials prepared
or distributed by OJP that may appear to conflict with, or differ in some way from, the
provisions of the Part 200 Uniform Requirements, the recipient is to contact OJP promptly
for clarification.

32. Compliance with 41 U.S.C. 4712 (including prohibitions on reprisal; notice to employees)
The subrecipient at any tier must comply with, and is subject to, all applicable provisions of
41 U.S.C. 4712, including all applicable provisions that prohibit, under specified
circumstances, discrimination against an employee as reprisal for the employee's disclosure
of information related to gross mismanagement of a federal grant, a gross waste of federal
funds, an abuse of authority relating to a federal grant, a substantial and specific danger to
public health or safety, or a violation of law, rule, or regulation related to a federal grant.
The subrecipient also must inform its employees, in writing (and in the predominant
native language of the workforce), of employee rights and remedies under 41 U.S.C. 4712.
Should a question arise as to the applicability of the provisions of 41 U.S.C. 4712 1o this
award, the recipient is to contact the DOJ awarding agency (OJP or OVW, as appropriate)
for guidance.
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33. The subrecipient authorizes Office for Victims of Crime (OVC) and/or the Office of the
Chief Financial Officer (OCFO), and its representatives, access to and the right to examine
all records, books, paper or documents related to the VOCA grant.

34. Demographic Data - Subrecipients assure they will collect and maintain information on race,
sex, national origin, age, and disability of victims receiving assistance, where such
information is voluntarily furnished by the victim.

35. Requirements of the award; remedies for non-compliance or for materially false statements:

The conditions of this award are material requirements of the award. Compliance with any
certifications or assurances submitted by or on behalf of the recipient that relates to conduct
during the period of performance also is a material requirement of this award.

Failure to comply with any one or more of these award requirements -- whether a condition
set out in these special provisions, a condition incorporated by reference below, or a
certification or assurance related to conduct during the award period --may result in the
Office of Justice Programs ("OJP") taking appropriate action with respect to the recipient and
the award. Among other things, the OJP may withhold award funds, disallow costs, or
suspend or terminate the award. The Department of Justice ("DOJ"), including OJP, also
may take other legal action as appropriate.

Any materially false, fictitious, or fraudulent statement to the federal government related to
this award (or concealment or omission of a material fact) may be the subject of criminal
prosecution (including under 18 U.S.C. 1001 and/or 1621, and/or 42 U.S.C. 3795a), and also
may lead to imposition of civil penalties and administrative remedies for false claims or
otherwise (including under 31 U.S.C. 3729-3730 and 3801-3812).

Should any provision of a requirement of this award be held to be invalid or unenforceable
by its terms, that provision shall first be applied with a limited construction so as to give it
the maximum effect permitted by law. Should it be held, instead, that the provision is utterly
invalid or -unenforceable, such provision shall be deemed severable from this award.

36. Certification regarding debarment, suspension ineligibility, and voluntary exclusion
A person may be debarred or suspended for any of the causes listed in 28 CFR §67.305 and
§67.405. A person who is debarred or suspended shall be excluded from Federal financial
and non-financial assistance and benefits under Federal programs and activities. Debarment
or suspension of a participant in a program by one Federal agency shall have government
wide effect. For purposes of this certification, “prospective lower tier participant” shall refer
to the subgrantee.
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Instructions for Certification:

a)

b)

d)

g)

h)

By signing and submitting this proposal, the prospective lower tier participant is providing the
certification as set out.

The certification in this clause is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was
placed when this transaction was entered into. If it is later determined that the prospective
lower tier participant knowingly rendered an erronecus certification, in addition to other
remedies available to the Federal Government, the department or agency with which this
transaction originated may pursue available remedies, including suspension and/or debarment.

The prospective lower tier participant shall provide immediate written notice to the person to
whom this proposal is submitted if at any time the prospective lower tier participant learns that
its certification was erroneous when submitted or has become erroneous by reason of changed
circumstances.

The terms "covered transaction," "debarred," "suspended,” "ineligible," "lower tier covered
transaction,” "participant,” "person," "primary covered transaction," "principal,"

"proposal,” and “voluntarily excluded," as used in this clause, have the meanings set out in the
Definitions and Coverage sections of rules implementing Executive Order 12549.

The prospective lower tier participant agrees by submitting this proposal that, should the
proposed covered transaction be entered into, it shall not knowingly enter into any lower tier
covered transaction with a person who is debarred, suspended, declared ineligible, or
voluntarily excluded from participation in this covered transaction, unless authorized by the
department or agency with which this transaction originated.

The prospective lower tier participant further agrees by submitting this proposal that it will
include the clause titled "Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and
Voluntary Exclusion-Lower Tier Covered Transactions,” without modification, in all lower tier
covered transactions and in all solicitations for lower tier covered transactions.

A participant in a covered transaction may rely upon a certification of a prospective participant
in lower tier covered transaction that it is not debarred, suspended, ineligible, or voluntarily
excluded from the covered transaction, unless it knows that the certification is erroneous. A
participant may decide the method and frequency by which it determines the eligibility of its
principals. Each participant may check the Nonprocurement List.

Nothing contained in the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of
records in order to render in good faith the certification required by this clause. The knowledge
and information of a participant is not required to exceed that which is normally possessed by a
prudent person in the ordinary course of business dealings.

Except for transactions authorized under paragraph 5 of these instructions, if a participant in a
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covered transaction knowingly enters into a lower tier covered transaction with a person who
is suspended, debarred, ineligible, or voluntary excluded from participation in this transaction,
in addition to other remedies available to the Federal Government, the department or agency

with which this transaction originated may pursue available remedies, including suspension
and/or debarment.
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DEPARTMENT OF
JUSTICE STATE OF NEW

HAMPSHIRE

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, INELIGIBILITY
AND VOLUNTARY EXCLUSION
LOWER TIER COVERED
TRANSACTIONS

This certification is required by the regulations implementing Executive Order
12549, Debarment and Suspension, 28 CFR §67.510, Participants’ responsibilities. The
intent of this Order was to ensure that no subgrantee of federal funds had been restricted
from conducting business with the federal government due to any of the causes listed in 28
CFR §67.305 and 28
CFR §67.405.

By signing this document, you are certifying that neither your agency, nor its
principals are presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible,
or voluntarily excluded from participation in any transaction by any Federal department or
agency.

If you are unable to sign this certification, you must attach an explanation to
this certification.

Ge-f’fo\f- mqqlaqu CLa ‘e rvia ™

Name and Pitle of Head ,df

Apnr 1 19 2018
Date /
S'l'fou P‘Carcj Coun‘,"\l cDSo] CUL}(‘\+\I g-c\rm ch‘ Su:""&, 90‘4
Name and Address of Agency I Dod&f) NH ’03%90 /
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37. Certification Regarding EEOP Required:
If required, within 30 days from the date of the award, the Subrecipient will submit for
approval, an acceptable Equal Employment Opportunity Plan (EEOP) as required by 28 CFR
42.301 et seq. or a Certification Form to both the NH DOJ and the Office of Civil Rights,
Office of Justice Programs, US DOJ at 810 7th Street, NW, Washington, DC 20531. Failure
to submit an approved EEOP or Certification is a violation of the Program Guidelines and
Conditions and may result in suspension or termination of funding, until such time as the
Subrecipient is in compliance. Additiona! information on EEOP requirements may be found
here: http://ojp.gov/about/ocr/faq_eeop.htm

The form and instructions can be found at: http://ojp.gov/about/ocr/pdfs/cert.pdf

38. Specific post-award approval required to use a noncompetitive approach in any procurement
contract that would exceed $150,000. The Subrecipient at any tier, must comply with all
applicable requirements to obtain specific advance approval to use a noncompetitive
approach in any procurement contract that would exceed the
Simplified Acquisition Threshold (currently, $150,000). This condition applies to agreements
that -- for purposes of federal grants administrative requirements -- OJP considers a
procurement "contract” (and therefore does not consider a subaward).

The details of the requirement for advance approval to use a noncompetitive approach in a
procurement contract under an QJP award are posted on the OJP web site at
http://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/NoncompetitiveProcurement.htm (Award

condition: Specific post-award approval required to use a noncompetitive approach in a
procurement contract (if contract would exceed $150,000)), and are incorporated by reference
here.

1 have read and understand all 38 special provisions contained in this document:

G?_arc\e. maa'arqs

itle of Autho

Name and Representative

Al(.')fll IOIJ_QOI%

Signature Date

— ‘ u:"'& QOH
Name and Address of Agency DoJQ/) NH 03820

Name and Address of Agency

Page 14 of 14

Subrecipient Initials ég}

Date_4'14:]



EEOP Reporting

1, _C— earce [(Naolara s [responsible official), certify that
Stcafbord Codat [recipient] has completed the EEO reporting tool certification

form at: https:flojp.govlabog_ffocrffaq eceop.htm on A lD“ ) l°i) 20 1% [Date]

| further certify that:

4"'(0 ‘Ford Coun"'\l [recipient] will

comply with applicable federal civil rights 4aws that prohibit discrimination in employment and in the
delivery of services.

Signature: (\:55 rf‘r ;/;é Date: A'orp | JOII_QQI <




CERTIFICATION FORM
Compliance with the Equal Employment Opportunity Plan (EEOP) Requirements

Please read carefully the Instructions (see below) and then complete Section A or Section B or Section C, not all three. If recipient
completes Section A or C and sub-grants a single award over $500,000, in addition, pleuse complete Section D,
Recipient’s Name: S4 o €6 ~dd Coynty Fom, ly Duetice Codor

Address: 959 (County Faree d \ Sute 204 Dover, NH 03830
Is agency a; | Direct or o Sub recipient of OfP, OVW or COPS funding? [ Law Enforcement Agency? o Yes XNo

DUNS Number: o - 39 5- 94 3¢ | Vendor Number (only if direct recipient)

Name and Title of Contact Person: D, cone A . Looere F,nonce Dicector
Telephone Number: (, 0 3-S5 14 - 10 | E-Mail Address: 2 ) e
Section A—Declaration Claiming Complete Exemption from
Please check all the following boxes that apply.

e EEOP Requirement

O Less than fifty employees. o Indian Tribe o Medical Institution.
o Nenprofit Organization o Educational Institution o Receiving a single award(s) less than $25,000.

1, [responsible
official], certify that

[recipient] is not required to prepare an EEOP for the reason(s) checked above, pursuant to 28 C.F.R § 42.302.

I further certify that [recipient]
will comply with applicable federal civil rights laws that prohibit discrimination in employment and in the delivery of
services.

If recipient sub-grants a single award over $3500,000, in addition, please complete Section D

Print or Type Name and Title Signature Date

Section B—Declaration Claiming Exemption from the EEOP Submission Requirement and Certifying
That an EEQP Is on File for Review

If a recipient agency has fifty or more employees and is receiving a single award or, subaward, of 825,000 or more, but less than 3500000, then
the recipient agency does not have to submit an EEOP to the OCR for review as long as it certifies the following (42 C.F.R. § 42.305);

L, Georo\e_ Mloglorss [responsible
official], certify thdt S 4,0 Pford County

[recipient], which has fifty or more employees and is recéiving a single award or subaward for $25,000 or more, but less
than $500,000, has formulated an EEOP in accordance with 28 CFR pt. 42, subpt. E. 1 further certify that within the Jast
twenty-four months, the proper authority has formulated and signed into effect the EEOP and, as required by applicable
federal law, it is available for review by the public, employees, the appropriate state planning agency, and the Office for
Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Department of Justice. The EEQOP is on file at the following office:
6*(0 ‘pfnrr' Ca,J n“'\l Cnm Ao S S 1anC S

[orgamzanon]

259 Caunky Fo.,m QA Sote Dod Dover NH 02820
[arddress].

4 ,m }iﬁs
Ddie T

roFt Form Has Been Submitted to the Office for Civil

Section C—Declaration Stating that an EEOP
Rights for Review

If'a recipient agency has fifty or more employees and is receiving a single award, or subaward, of $500,000 or more, then the recipient agency
must send an EEOP Short Form to the OCR for review.

[ [responsible
off cial], certify that
[recipient), which has fifty or more employees and is receiving a single award of $500,000 or more, has formuiated an
EEOP in accordance with 28 CFR pt. 42, subpt. E, and sent it for review on

[date] to the Office for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Department of Justice.
If recipient sub-grants a single award over $500,000, in addition, plea;e complete Section D

Print or Tyvpe Name and Title Signatiire Date




Non-supplanting Certification

Supplanting defined

Federal funds must be used to supplement existing funds for program activities and must not
replace those funds that have been appropriated for the same purpose. Supplanting shali be the
subject of application review, as well as pre-award review, post-award monitoring, and audit. If
there is a potential presence of supplanting, the applicant or grantee will be required to supply
documentation demonstrating that the reduction in non-Federal resources occurred for reasons
other than the receipt or expected receipt of Federal funds. For certain programs, a written
certification may be requested by the awarding agency or recipient agency stating that Federal
funds will not be used to supplant State or local funds. See the OJP Financial Guide (Part 11,

Chapter 3). http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/financialguide/part2/part2chap3.htm.

Supplanting and job retention

A grantee may use federal funds to retain jobs that, without the use of the federal money, would
be lost. If the grantee is planning on using federal funds to retain jobs, it must be able to
substantiate that, without the funds, the jobs would be lost. Substantiation can be, but is not
limited to, one of the following forms: an officiai memorandum, official minutes of a county or
municipal board meeting or any documentation, that is usual and customarily produced when
making determinations about employment. The documentation must describe the terminated
positions and that the termination is because of lack of the availability of State or local funds.

The __ Strafford County/Strafford County Family Justice Center (Applicant) certifies that any

funds awarded through grant number 2019V0OC63 shall be used to supplement existing funds
for program activities and wiil not replace (supplant) nonfederal funds that have been

appropriated for the purposes and goals of the grant.

The __Strafford County/Strafford County Family Justice Center (Applicant) understands that

supplanting violations may result in a range of penalties, including but not limited to suspension
of future funds under this program, suspension or debarment from federal grants, recoupment of

monies provided under this grant, and civil and/or criminal penalties.

Printed Name and Title: George Maglaras, Chair, Strafford County Commissioners

Signature: M — Date:AFc,) 19 201%
. &F




COMMISSIONERS

GEORGE MAGLARAS, Chairman STRAFFORD COUNTY

ROBERT J. WATSON, Vice Chairman COMMISSIONERS
DEANNA S. ROLLO, Clerk WILLIAM A. GRIMES

Justice & Administration Building
P AMT?LE:SL;I;E;? OLD 259 County Farm Road, Suite 204
J- Dover, New Hampshire 03820
COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR Te";f"f’";g 3(6;’27::6;458
RAYMOND F. BOWER ax: (603)

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

I, Deanna Rollo, Clerk of the Strafford County Board of Commissioners, do hereby certify that:

1. lam a duly elected Officer of Strafford County.

2. The following is a true copy of the resolution duly adopted at a meeting of the Strafford
County Commissioners duly held on April 19, 2018:

RESOLVED: That the Chairman of the Strafford County Board of Commissioners are
hereby authorized on behalf of this County to enter into the said contract with the State of
New Hampshire Department of Justice and to execute any and all documents, agreements

and other instruments, and any amendments, revisions, or modifications thereto, as he
may deem necessary, desirable or appropriate.

3. The forgoing resolutions have not been amended or revoked, and remain in full force and effect
as of the April 19, 2018,

4. George Maglaras is the duly elected Chairman of the Strafford County Board of
Commissioners.

X AL
lo, Clerk

Ancl 19 D01 %
Datel /

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE County of Strafford

The forgoing instrument was acknowledged before me A?n, ! q A ?(date) by

I;?na Rollo.
Commission Expires

%an Miccolo, Notaky

Wity
At 11y,
\) iy, .
\\\2‘,;\‘-:.....{% %,

*
*

)

'l"“l"”
X
E £
*
o
gy
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rimex’
NH Public Risk Manogement Exchange CERTIFICATE OF COVERAGE
The New Hampshire Public Risk Management Exchange (Primex®) is organized under the New Hampshire Revised Stalutes Annotaled, Chapter 5-B,
Pocled Risk Management Programs. In accordance with those statutes, ils Trust Agreement and bylaws, Primex® is authorized 1o provide pooled risk
management programs established for the benefit of polilical subdivisions in the State of New Hamgshire,

Each member of Primex’ is entitled 1o the categories of coverage set forth below. In addilton, Primex’ may extend the same coverage lo non-members.
However, any coverage extended to a non-member is subject to all of the lerms, conditions, exclusions, amendmenls, rules, palicies and procedures
that are applicable to lhe members of Primex’, including but nol limiled to Lhe final and binding resclution of all clalms and coverage dispules before the
Primex' Board of Truslees. The Additional Covered Parly's per occurrence imit shall be deemed included in the Member's per occurrence limit, and
therefore shall reduce the Member’'s imil of liability as set forih by the Coverage Documents and Declarations, The limit shown may have been reduced
by claims paid on behall of the member. General Liabilily coverage is limited 1o Coverage A (Personal Injury Liability} and Coverage B (Property
Damage Liability) only, Coverage's C (Public Officials Errors and Omissions), D (Unfalr Employment Practices), £ (Employee Benefil Liability} and F
{Educalor's Legal Liablity Claims-Made Coverage) are excluded from this provision of coverage.

The below named entily Is a member in good standing of the New Hampshire Public Risk Managemen{ Exchange. The coverage provided may,
however, be revised al any Ume by the actions of Primex’. As of the date this certificate is Issued, the Information sel out below accurately reflects the
calegories of coverage established for the current coverage year.

This Centificale Is issued as a matter of information only and confers no rights upon the certificate holder. This cerificate does nol amend, extend, or
alter the coverage afforded by the coverage categories listed below.

Participating Membar: Member Number: Company Alfording Coveraga:
Strafford County 605 NH Public Risk Management Exchange - Primex’
259 County Farmn Road Bow Brook Place
Dover, NH 03820 46 Donovan Street
- Concord, NH 03301-2624
U G A AN FEfaCtive Date 5| Y EXDIE o0 QFte 5| 550 SUVEte s atinn NG (s b L adeioan
L Ry, K b ..«rﬂff«'ﬁgfﬁﬁ..gﬂ.fgiw 3{51-?‘!17&6/% Y ‘j’:a-.- -:.-.45(5517& Ay L r:».»T!“'s?nN‘En‘%’uEru‘t'gr\y\!"-‘!mt'll't%‘h"‘" "y‘ﬁ 'P‘!'y‘ﬂ‘f‘" bkt (2
General Liability (Occurrence Form) 1412018 11112019 Each Occurrence $ 5,000,000
Professional Liability (describe) General Aggregate $ 5.000,000
Claims Fire Damage (Any one
O wade [J occurrence fire}
Med Exp {Any one person)
i - Combined Single Limit
Deductible  Comp and Coll: $1,000 Enh X g $5.000,000
Any auto Aggregale $5.000.000
X |} Workers' Compensation & Employers' Liability 1112018 11172019 X I Slatutory
Each Accldent $2.000,000
Disease — Each Employse $2.000,000
Disease — Policy Limit
X | Property (Special Risk includes Fire and Theft) 11112018 1112019 Blanket Limii, Replacement
Cosl {unless otherwise stated) Deduclible:
$1.000
Description: Proof of Primex Member coverage only.
CERTIFICATE HOLDER: [ | Additionat Coverad Party ] ] Loss Payae Primex’ = NH Public Risk Management Exchange
By: Tarwy Doecs
NH Department of Justice Date:  3/12/2018 _tdenver@nhprimex.org
33 Capitol St P}ease direct inquires lo:
Primex” Claims/Covarage Services
Concord, NH 03301 603-225-2841 phone
603-228-3833 fax
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Commissioners of
County of Strafford, New Hampshire
Dover, New Hampshire

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, each
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the County of Strafford, New
Hampshire, as of and for the year ended December 31, 2016, and the related notes to the
financial statements, which collectively comprise the County’s basic financial statements as
listed in the table of contents. '

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant
to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatements, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting polices used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinions.



Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the respective financial position of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information of the County of Strafford, New Hampshire, as of
December 31, 2016, and the respective changes in financial position for the year then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
management's discussion and analysis on pages 3.1 through 3.5 and budgetary comparison
information and pension information on pages 29 through 33 be presented to supplement the
basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to
be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an
appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited
procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management
about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency
with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express
an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not
provide us with sufficient evidence to express an apinion or provide any assurance.

ROW £, Bma‘uu ,(’ Co.

Portland, Maine
Aprit 10, 2017
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The County of Strafford’s financial management offers this narrative, overview and analysis of the
financial activities of Strafford County for the year ended December 31, 2016. This discussion focuses
on the significant financial issues and activities of the County and to identify any significant change in
financial position. This information is presented in conjunction with additional information furnished in
the County’s financial statements.

A. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS — GOVERNMENT WIDE

- The liabilities of the County exceeded its assets at the close of the fiscal year for a total net
position of ($17,951,461)which is made up of $9,660,054 in net investment in capital assets,
$2,957,525 in restricted assets, and ($30,569,041)in unrestricted net assets. (Page 4)

- The County’s total net assets reflect a decrease of $452,514 from the prior year made up of
an increase of $1,501,875 from County operations and a decrease of $1,954,389 from net
pension liability reported per adoption of GASB 68. The short-term and long-term liabilities
continue to decrease as debt is paid off.

8. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS — FUND STATEMENTS

- Atthe close of the year, the County reported combined ending fund balances of $3,311,286
which is an increase of $255,485 in comparison with the prior year. (Page 6}

- The County’s total short-term debt at the end of the year remains at $0 and the long-term
debt decreased by $1,519,199. {Page 4 and Note-6 on Pages 20 & 21)

C. OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the County’s basic
financial statements. The County’s basic financial statements consist of three components: (1)
government-wide financial statements which provide both the short and long-term information
about the County’s financial status. (2) fund financial statements which focus on the activities of

KN



the individual parts of the County’s government {3) notes to the financial statements explain in
detail some of the data contained in those statements. The basic financial statements present
two different views of the County through the use of government-wide statements and fund
financial statements. In addition to the basic financial statements, this report contains other

supplemental information which further explains and supports the information in the financial
statements.

ANALYSIS OF NET ASSETS

The following analysis focuses on net assets and changes in net assets. Net assets may serve
as one useful indicator of a government’s financial condition. Unrestricted net assets can be
used to finance operations of the County and reduce the effect of property taxes.

NET ASSETS — Governmental Activities (Page 4)

Capital assets
Other assets

Total assets

Deferred Outflows

Long-term liabilities

Other liabilities

Net pension lizhility

Total liabilities

Deferred Inflows

Investment in capital assets, net
Restricted

Unrestricted
Total net position

STATEMENT OF ACTVITIES - Governmental Activities (Page 5)

General revenues:
Taxes from cities & towns
Interest
Miscellaneous revenues
Total general revenues

2016

$22,492,057
$9,872,344

$32,364,401
$10,560,975
$13,769,023
56,718,209
$39,836,137
$60,323,369
$553,468
$9,660,054
$2,957,525

{$30,569,041)
(517,951,461}

2016

$30,118,545
51,154

2,003,973
$32,123,672

2015

$22,770,133
$6,824,104

$29,594,237
$2,925,244
514,381,992
$4,097,477
$27,618,789
546,098,258
$3,920,170
58,388,141
S0

($25,887,818)
($17,498,947)

2015

529,682,628
$1,522

1,362,069
$31,046,219



Administration

County Attorney

Child Advocacy Center
Domestic Violence Prosecution
Register of Deeds

Sheriff

Dispatch

Human Services

DSRIP

Cafeteria

Department of corrections
Jail Industry program
Riverside rest home

Total charges for services and

operating grants and contributions

Contribution revenue

Total general revenues

Governmental activities:

Administration

County Attorney

Child advocacy center
Domestic violence prosecution
Register of deeds

Sheriff

Dispatch

Maintenance

Human services

DSRIP

Cafeteria

Department of corrections
Jail industry program

Contract and social service agcs.

Riverside Rest Home
Hospice House
Other
Interest
Total government activities

2016

Charges for services and operating grants and contributions:

$972,258
$182,034
545,558
$113,354
$1,123,845
$285,128
$101,133
($30)
$3,082,776
$73,899
$8,585,454
$197,734
$18,076,329

$32,839,472

50
$64,963,144

2016

$919,943
$1,708,375
$146,938
$521,133
$732,022
$2,628,900
$1,091,099
$415,083
$10,401,826
$144,115
$127,524
$13,763,263
$473,273
$329,923
$25,561,955
50
$2,137,934
_$745,577
$61,848,883

33

$979,345
$232,951
$18,955
$106,032
$962,944
$234,097
$93,563
$35,551

S0

$63,202
$6,709,350
$188,873
$17,628,117

$27,252,980

— 30
$58,299,199

2015
$872,441
$1,658,591
$117,584
$480,716
$693,784
$2,136,175
$1,123,002
$418,876
$10,190,675
S0
$118,704
$12,233,759
$419,781
$287,439
$23,042,091
S0
$1,976,831
_$997,472
$56,767,921



201 2015

Change in net position 53,114,261 $1,531,278

Net position — beginning of year {$17,498,946) $10,215,902
Prior Period Adjustment {5$3,5656,776) (529,246,127)
Net position ~ beginning of year (revised )  ($21,065,722) (519,030,225)
(Note 17 on Page 28) .

Net position — end of year (517,951,461) {$17,498,947)

E. CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital assets. As of December 31, 2016, the County reported $22,492,057 in capital assets,

net of depreciation. These assets include land, buildings and improvements, machinery, equipment
and furnishings, and vehicles. {Additional information can be found on Page 4 and Note-4 on Page
18)

Long-term debt. As of December 31, 2016, the County reported $12,409,792 outstanding long-term
debt. $12,261,616 represents the amount outstanding from general obligation bonds and the
remaining $148,176 represents the amount outstanding for notes payable. (Additional information
can be found on Page 4 and Note-6 on Page 20)

F. BUDGETARY COMPARISQONS

The following budgetary analysis focuses on the operating budgets of the General Fund
operations of the County to include comparisons of the current fiscal year of December 31, 2016
with prior year as well as the subsequent year.

2017 2016 2015
Anticipated Revenues
Justice & Administration  $16,056,060 $9,874,761 $9,562,976
Riverside Rest Home $20,599,959 $20,064,951 $19,200,313
Property Taxes $30,859,696 $30,118,545 $29,682,628
Total Anticipated Revenues  $67,515,715 $60,058,257 $58,445,917
2017 2016 2015
Budgeted Expenditures
Justice & Administration  $42,287,565 $35,927,393 $35,832,485
Riverside Rest Home $25.228,150 $24,130.864 $22,613,432

Total Budget Expenditures

$67,515,715

34

$60,058,257

$58,445,917



Property taxes account for 45.7% of expected resources in 2017 compared to 50.1% in 2016
and 50.8% in 2015.

The County Budget for 2017 reflects a tax increase of 2.46% over 2016, where budgeted
expenditures increased by 12.4%, and anticipated revenues other than property taxes increased
by 22.4%. This increase in anticipated revenues and budgeted expenditures was primarily due
to the implementation of the Delivery System Reform Incentive Payment Program (DSRIP)
within Strafford County. The program is budget neutral where anticipated revenues are
54,065,274 and budgeted expenditures are also $4,065,274.

As a result of operations during 2016, the General Fund realized a surplus of $3,573,212. Actual
expenditures for 2016 were $59,367,636 for the General Fund which is $690,621 underspent or
1.1% less than budgeted.

Actual General Fund revenues for 2016 were $62,920,509 which is $2,862,252 more than
anticipated or 4.8% more than anticipated.

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION

This financial report is intended to provide a general overview of Strafford County’s finances as
of December 31, 2016. Questions about this report can be directed to the Strafford County
Finance Department at 259 County Farm Road, Suite 204, Dover, NH 03820.

Strafford County Board of Commissioners

3.5



STATEMENT A
COUNTY OF STRAFFORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

DECEMBER 31, 2016

Governmental
Activities
ASSETS
Cash $ 4,252 906
Accounts receivable (net) 3,603,191
Due from other governments (net) 1,886,182
Due from inmate trust 5,469
Inventories 87.810
Prepaid expenses 36,786
Capital assets
Land 207,983
Other capital assets {net) 22,284,074
Total capital assets 22,492 057
TOTAL ASSETS 32,364,401
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred outflows related to pensions 10,470,975
Deferred charge - refinancing bond issuance cost 90,000
TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 10,560,975
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 5,600,561
Accrued expenses 398,157
Accrued payroll 519,533
Accrued interest 199,958
Revenue anticipation note -
Bond anticipation note -
Long term liabilities:
Due in one year 1,704,048
Due in more than one year 12,064,975
Net pension liability 39,836,137
TOTAL LIABILITIES 60,323,369
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred revenues 42,807
Deferred inflows related to pensions 510,661
TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 553,468
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 9,660,054
Restricted 2,957,526
Unrestricted (30,569,041)
TOTAL NET POSITION $(17,951,461)

4

See accompanying independent auditors’ report and management’s notes to financial statements,



STATEMENT B
COUNTY OF STRAFFORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016
Charges for Operating Grants ~ Capital Grants and Neat (Expense)
Functions/Programs Expenses Services and Contributions Contributions Revenue
Governmental aclivities:
Administration $ 919,943 § 972,258 § -8 -8 52,315
County attornay 1,708,375 182,034 - - {1.526,341)
Child advecacy center 146,938 . 45,558 - (101,380}
Domestic violence prosecution 521,133 451 112,903 - (407,779)
Register of deeds 732,022 1,123,845 - - 391,823
Sheriff 2,628,900 285,128 - - (2,343,772)
Dispatch 1,081,099 101,133 - - (989,966)
Maintenance 415,083 - - - {415,083}
Human services 10,401,826 - (30) - (10,401,856)
DSRP 144115 - 3,082,776 - 2,938,661
Cafeteria 127,624 73,699 - - (53,625)
Department of corrections 13,763,263 8,485,678 99,776 - {5,177,809)
Jail industry program 473,273 197,734 - - (275,539)
Contract and social service agencies 329,923 - - - {329,923)
COM corrections 771,770 - - - (771,770)
Academy 160,572 - - - (160,572)
Transitional housing 344,797 - - - (344,797)
Drug Court 513,801 - - - {513,801}
Riverside rest home 25,561,955 18,076,329 - - (7,485,626)
Other 346,994 - - - (346,994)
Interest 745,577 - - - (745,577
Total governmental activities 61,848,883 29,498,489 3,340,983 - {29,009,411)
Genaeral revenues:

Taxes fromcities and towns 30,118,545

Interest 1,154

Mscellaneous revenues 2,003,973

Total general revenues 32,123,672

Change in net position 3,114,261

Net postion - January 1 - ORIGINAL (17,488,948)

Prior Period Adjustment (3,566,776)

Nat position - January 1 - REVISED (21,065,722)

Net position - December 31 s (17.951,461)

See accompanying independent auditors' report and management’s notes to financial statements.
panying p g
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COUNTY OF STRAFFORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE
BALANCE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 2016

STATEMENT C

ASSETS
Cash
Accounts receivable (net)
Due from other governments (net)
Due from other funds
Due from inmate trust
Inventories
Prepaid iterms

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Accrued other
Accrued payroll
Revenue anticipation note
Oua to other funds

Bond anticipation note
TOTAL LIABILITIES

DEFERRED INFLOW OF RESOURCES
DPeferred revenues
TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOW OF RESOURCES
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable
Restricted
Conmmitted
Assigned
Unassigned
TOTAL FUND BALANCES
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

See¢ accompanying independent auditors' report and management’s notes to financial statements.

Major Non-major
Cther Governmental
General OSRIP Funds Total

$ 4,233,787 - 8 18119 § 4,252,906
3,603,191 - - 3,603,191
1,886,182 - - 1,886,182
- 2,945 215 - 2,945,215
5,469 - - 5,469
87,810 - - 87.810
36,788 - - 36,786
$ 9,853,225 2945215 § 19118 § 12,817,559
5,594,006 6,555 - 5,600,561
398,157 - - 398,157
519,533 . - 519,533
2,944 962 - 253 2,945215
9,456,658 6,555 253 9,463,466
42 807 - - 42,807
42 807 - - 42,807
124,596 - - 124,596
- 2,938,660 18,866 2,957,526
64,171 - - 64,171
164,993 - - 164,993
353,760 2,938,650 18,866 3,311,286
$ 9,853,225 2945215 § 19,119 ¢ 12,817,559
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STATEMENT
COUNTY OF STRAFFORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE
RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET -
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

Fund balances - total govemmental funds $ 3,311,286

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of
net position are different because:

Capital assets 22,492,057
Deferred outflows related to pensions 10,470,975
Deferred outflows related to bond refunding 90,000
Accrued interest (199,958}
Lease payabie (422,211)
Loans payable (148,176)
Bonds payable (12,261,616)
Accrued compensated absences (937,020)
Net pension liability (39,836,137)
Deferred inflows related to pensions (510,661)
Net position of governmental activities $(17,951,461)

See accompanying independent auditors' report and management’s notes to financial statements.
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STATEMENT E
COUNTY OF STRAFFORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

Major Nor-major
Other Governmental
General DSRIP Funds Total
REVENUES
Taxes fromcities and fowns S 30,118,545 § - S - 8 30,118,545
Charges for services 29,397,356 - 101,133 29,498 489
hntergovernmental 258,206 - - 258,206
nterest earned 1,151 - 3 1,154
State - 3,082,775 - 3,082,775
Misceflaneous 2,003,973 - - 2,003,973
TOTAL REVENUES 61,779,231 3,082,775 101,136 64,963,142
EXPENDITURES
Administration 501,921 - - 501,921
County attorney 1,635,153 - - 1,635,153
Child advocacy center 140,277 - - 140,277
Oomestic violence prosecution 501,872 - - 501,872
Register of deeds 656,839 - - 656,839
Sheriff 2,331,054 - - 2,331,054
Dispatch 941,400 - 110,081 1,051,481
Maintenance 410,414 - - 410,414
Hurran services 10,401,826 - - 10,401,826
DSRP - 144,115 - 144,115
Cafeteria 123,714 - - 123,714
Department of corrections 12,095,959 - - 12,095,959
Jail industry program 452,534 - - 452,534
Contract and social service agencies 325,923 - - 329,923
Fixed asset acquisition/construction 1,800,628 - - 1,800,638
COM correciions 715,745 - - 715,745
Acaderry 160,572 - - 160,572
Transiticnal housing program 312,746 - - 312,746
Drug court 477,701 - - 477,701
Riverside Rest Home 24,374 652 - - 24 374,652
Othar 346,533 - 459 348,992
Debt service:
Frincipal retirement 1,630,000 - - 1,630,000
nterest expense 766,884 - - 766,884
Refunding bond issuance - - - -
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 61,208,357 144,115 110,540 61,463,012

See accompanying independent auditors' report and management’s notes to financial statements.
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COUNTY OF STRAFFORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE

STATEMENT E (CONTINUED)

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER {UNDER)
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES {USES)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Refunding bond proceeds
Bond proceeds
Proceeds from capital leases
Proceeds from loans
Escrow agent
Transfars in
Transfers out
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES AFTER OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

FUND BALANCE - JANUARY 1- QRIGINAL
PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT

FUND BALANCE - JANUARY 1 - REVISED

FUND BALANCE - DECEMBER 31

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

Major Non-major
Other
Gowernmental
General DSRIP Funds Total

$ 570,874 % 2938660 % (9,404) 3 3,500,130

162,031 - - 162,031

160,100 - - 160,100

20,339 - - 20,339
- - {20,339) (20,339)

342 470 - {20,339) 322,131

913,344 2,938,660 {29,743) 3,822,261

3,007,192 - 48,609 3,055,801
{3,566,776) - - (3,566,776)
(559,584) - 48,609 (510,975)

$ 353,760 § 2938660 § 18866 § 3,311,286

See accompanying independent auditors' report and management’s notes to financial statements.
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STATEMENT F
COUNTY OF STRAFFORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds $ 3,822,261

Amounts reported for govemmental activities in the statement of
activities are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outiays as expenditures.
Howevwer, in the statement of activities, the cost of those assets
is allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation

expense.
This is the amount of capital outlays. 1,900,638
This is the amount of depreciation expense. (2,178,714)

Expenses for accrued interest do not require the use of current
financial resources and therefore are not reported as
expenditures in governmental funds. 25,258

Expenses for accrued compensated absences do not require
the use of cument financial resources and therefore are not
reported as expenditures in governmental funds. (40,782)

Proceeds from capital leases and loans is a revenue in the
governmental funds, but the proceeds increase long-term
liabilities in the statement of net position. (322,131)

Payments of capital leases and loans are expenditures in the
governmental funds, but are a reduction of long-term liabifities in
the statement of net position. 236,076

Proceeds from bonds is a revenue in the governmental funds,
but the proceeds increase long-term liabilities in the statement
of net position. -

Repayment of bond principal is an expenditure in the
governmental funds, but the repayment reduces long-term
liabilities in the statement of net position. 1,630,000

Governmental funds report bond discounts as revenues.
However, in the statements of activities, the revenues are
allocated over the life of the bond. 6,047

Changes in net pension liability and related deferred outflows
and inflows do not require the use of current financial resources
and therefore are not reported as expenditures in governmental
funds. (1,964,392)

Change in net position of governmental activities. $ 3,114,261

See accompanying independent auditors' report and management’s notes to financial statements.
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STATEMENT G
COUNTY OF STRAFFORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 2016

Agency
Funds

ASSETS

Cash $ 289478

Investments -
TOTAL ASSETS $ 289478
LIABILITIES

Due to specific govermments $ 52842

Due to specific individuais 236,636
TOTAL LIABILITIES $ 289,478

See accompanying independent auditors’ report and management’s notes to financial statements.
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COUNTY OF STRAFFORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2016

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies of the County of Strafford, New Hampshire (the County),
conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
The following is a summary of such significant policies:

Part 1 - Government-Wide Financial Statements

The statement of net position and statement of activities focuses on the primary
government of the County of Strafford, New Hampshire as a whole. All governmental
funds are included but are presented using the accrual basis of accounting. Fiduciary
funds are excluded from these government-wide financial statements.

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting

The statement of net position and the statement of activities are prepared using the
economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting.

Program revenues include charges to taxpayers who purchase, use, or directly benefit
from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given program; and operating or
capital grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capitai
requirement of a particular program.

Internal Activity

Amounts reported in the governmental funds as “due to other funds” and “due from
other funds” have been eliminated in the statement of net position, except amounts due
between the governmental and business-type activities. Any amounts that are “due to”
or “due from™ the fiduciary funds have been included in the statement of net position.

Capitalization of Assets

For government-wide financial statements, capital assets are valued at historical cost or
estimated historical cost. Donated capital assets are valued at their estimated fair value
on the date of donation. Capital assets over $1,000 are capitalized.

Depreciation

For government-wide financial statements, capital assets are depreciated over the
assets useful lives using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives are as
follows:

Buildings 31.5
Improvements 20
Equipment 5-10



COUNTY OF STRAFFORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2016

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Property Taxes

Taxes from Cities and Towns are committed on or around March 15" of each year.
Taxes are due on or near December 17", If the taxes are not paid by a City or Town on
or before the due date, the County may petition the superior court.

Part 2 - Fund Financial Statements

Principles Determining Scope of Reporting Entity

The financial statements of the County consist only of the funds of the County. The
County has no oversight responsibility for any other governmental entity since no other
entittes are considered to be controlled by or dependent on the County. Control or
dependence is determined on the basis of budget adoption, taxing authority, funding,
and appointment of the respective governing board.

Fund Accounting

The accounts of the County are organized on the basis of funds, each of which is
considered a separate accounting entity. The operations of each fund are accounted
for with a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities,
fund equity, revenues, and expenditures or expenses, as appropriate. Government
resources are aliocated to and accounted for in individual funds based upon the
purposes for which they are to be spent and the means by which spending activities are
controlled. The various funds are grouped, in the financial statements in this report, into
generic fund types and broad fund categories, as follows:

Governmental Funds

General Fund - The General Fund is the general operating fund of the County. It is
used to account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in
another fund.

Special Revenue Funds - Special Revenue Funds are used to account for the revenues
derived from specific taxes or other earmarked revenues.

The County has three nonmajor funds.

Fiduciary Funds

Trust and Agency Funds - Trust and Agency Funds are used to account for assets
received by the County and held in the capacity of a trustee, custodian, or agent.



COUNTY OF STRAFFORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2016
NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Basis of Accounting

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures or expenses are
recognized in the accounts and reported in the financial statements. Basis of
accounting relates to the timing of the measurements made, regardless of the
measurement focus applied.

All governmental funds are accounted for using the modified accrual basis of
accounting. Their revenues are recognized when they become measurable and
available as net current assets, generally within sixty days. Property taxes are recorded
as revenue when levied even though a portion of the taxes may be collected in
subsequent years. Miscellaneous revenues are recorded when received in cash
because they are generally not measurable until actually received. Intergovernmental
revenues and interest income are accrued when their receipt occurs soon enough after
the end of the accounting period so as to be both measurable and available.

Expenditures are generally recognized under the modified accrual basis of accounting
when the related fund liability is incurred. Exceptions to the general rule include
principal and interest on generat long-term debt, which is recognized when due.

All trust and agency funds are accounted for using the accrual basis of accounting.
Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reporting amounts of assets and liabiiities and disclosures. Accordingly, actual
results could differ from those estimates.

None of the estimates used in preparing the financial statements are considered
significant.

Budget

A. Budget Law anpd Practice

The County Commissioners submit, in the previous December, an annual budget to the
County Delegation in accordance with the New Hampshire Revised Statutes Annotated.
In March, the County Delegation adopts an annual budget for the current calendar year.
Supplemental budgets are required for unexpected modifications to the estimated
revenues and appropriations. Budgets are prepared on the modified accrual basis of
accounting. Unencumbered non-special appropriations lapse at year end. Capital
projects funds are carried forward each year until the project is completed or when the
bond issue proceeds are totally expended.



COUNTY OF STRAFFORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2016
NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

B. Budaetary Control

An all inclusive budget is prepared in gross on a line item basis. Revenues are
budgeted by source. Expenditures are budgeted by department and class. The legal
level of control in which expenditures may not exceed appropriations is at the total level.
Within these control levels, the Commissioners may transfer appropriations, otherwise
the Executive Committee of the County Delegation must approve the transfer. Several
revisions were made to the budget during the year.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are stated at the amount management expects to collect from
balances outstanding at year-end. Allowances for uncollectible accounts are based on
management’s assessment of the periodic aging of accounts receivable.

Due From Other Governments

Due from other governments are stated at the amount management expects to collect
from balances outstanding at year-end. Allowances for uncollectible accounts are
based on management's assessment of the periodic aging of accounts due from other
governments.

Investments

It is the County's policy to state investments at market value at the balance sheet date.
Inventories

For the nursing home, inventories are accounted for utilizing the consumption method.
Under this method, inventories are recorded as expenditures when used. For
government-wide financial statements, inventories are priced at the lower of cost or
market on the first-in, first out basis.

For all other governmental funds, inventory is accounted for utilizing the purchase
method. Under this method, inventories are recorded as expenditures when purchased.
For government-wide financial statements, inventories are priced at the lower of cost or
market on the first-in, first out basis.

Prepaid ltems

For fund financial statements and government wide financial statements, prepaid items
are accounted for utilizing the interperiod allocation method. Under this method, prepaid
items are recorded as an asset when purchased.
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COUNTY OF STRAFFORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2016
NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Excess Funds

There is no documented policy on where to hold excess funds.

Interfund Receivables and Payables

interfund activity is reported as either loans or transfers. Loans are reported as interfund
receivables and payables as appropriate and are subject to elimination upon
consolidation. All other interfund transactions are treated as transfers. Transfers
between governmental funds are eliminated as part of the reconciliation to the
government-wide financial statements.

Fund Balance

For governmental funds, the nonspendable fund balances represent amounts that will
never convert to cash or will not convert to cash to affect the current period; the
restricted fund balances represent the amounts that are restricted by external
governments, contributors, or external laws; the committed fund balances represent
self-imposed limitations by the County Commissioners that must be voted on to be
established, modified, or rescinded; the assigned fund balances represent intended use
of resources such as encumbrances by the Administrator that the Administrator feels is
necessary to operate the County; and the unassigned fund balances represent anything
that does not fit into the above four classifications. The general fund is the only fund that
can report a positive unassigned balance.

If expenditures can be applied to either restricted or unrestricted balances, the
government’'s policy is to apply them to restricted balances. if expenditures can be
applied to committed, assigned or unassigned, the government’s policy is to apply them
first to committed balances, then to assigned balances, and any remainder is to be
applied to unassigned balances. The County has not established a policy regarding a
minimum fund balance.

Revenues

Tax revenue and other major county revenue sources are susceptible to accrual under
the modified accrual basis of accounting. Property tax revenues are recognized in the
year for which they are levied. Fees and charges are reported as program revenues for
the function that generates them. Grant and contributions are reported as program
revenues if their use is restricted to a particular function.
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COUNTY OF STRAFFORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2016

NOTE 2 - CASH

The total amount of the County's cash consists of the following at December 31, 2016:

Cash $ 4,252,906

The total amount of the County's deposits in financial institutions, per the bank
statements, at December 31, 2016 was $6,314,177 of which $250,000 was covered by
federal depository insurance. The remaining deposits of $6,064,177 were collateralized
by a bank.

NOTE 3 - ALLOWANCE FOR UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS

The allowance for uncollectible accounts receivable at December 31, 2016 is estimated
to be:

General Fund $ 896,098
DSRIP Fund -
Other Funds -
Governmental Activities $ 896,098

The aliowance for uncoliectible accounts due from other governments at December 31,
2016 is estimated to be:

General Fund 1,137,584
DSRIP Fund -
Other Funds -
Governmentai Activities $ 1,137,594

The accounts receivable (net) of $55,640 and due from other governments (net) of
$67,290 are not expected to be collected within 1 year.
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COUNTY OF STRAFFORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS

DECEMBER 31, 2016

The following is a summary of changes in capital assets:

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

Capital assets {non-depreciable):
Land
Total capital assets {non-depreciable)
Other capital assets:
Buildings and improvements
Equipment and vehicles
Total other capital assets at historical cost
Less accumulated depreciation for;
Buikings and improvements
Equipment and vehicles
Total accumulated depreciation
Other capital assets, net

Governmental activities capital assets, net

Depreciation was charged to governmental functions as follows:

Administration

County attorney

Register of deeds

Sheriff

Department of corrections
Riverside Rest Home

Balance Balance

01/01/16 Increases Decreases 12/31/16
3 207983 % - 38 - $ 207,983
207,983 - - 207,983
47,688,473 1,138,168 43,826,641
10,737,358 762,470 - 11,499,828
58,425,831 1,800,638 - 60,326,469
{26,563,762) (1,479,170) - (28,042,932)
(9,299,919} {699,544) - (9,999,453)
(35863,681) (2,178,714) - (38,042,395)
22,562,150 {278 076) - 22,284,074
$ 22770133 $ (278076) $ - § 22492057

$ 383,074
50,857
145,601
1,165,923
433,259

$ 2178714




COUNTY OF STRAFFORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2016

NOTE 5 - SHORT-TERM FINANCING
Short-term debt may be authorized and issued to fund the following:

» Current operating costs prior to the collection of revenues through issuance of
revenue or tax anticipation notes (RANs or TANSs).

« Capital project costs and other approved expenditures incurred prior to obtaining
permanent financing through issuance of bond anticipation notes (BANs) or grant
. anticipation notes (GANSs).

Short-term loans are general obligations and carry maturity dates that are limited by
statute. Interest expenditures and expenses for short-term borrowings are accounted for
in the General Fund.

Details related to the short-term debt activity for the fiscal year ended December 31,
2016, is as follows:

Balance at Balance at

Type Purpose Rate  Due Date 12/31/15 Issued Retired 12/31/16
TAN Cashflow 0.88% 12/30/2016 $ - $20,000,000 $20000,000 3% -
TAN Cashflow 0.81% 12/30/2016 - 10,118,000 10,118,000 -
$ - $30,118,000 $30,118000 $ -

NOTE 6 - LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Prior Year Defeasance of Debt

On November 13, 2015, the County defeased certain general obligation bonds by
placing the proceeds of new bonds in an irrevocable trust to provide for all future debt
service payments on the old bonds. Accordingly, the trust account assets and the
liability for the defeased bonds are not included in the County's financial statements.
This refunding resulted in a deferred interest expense, which is being amortized over
the life of the refunding bond. The balance of deferred interest expense at December
31, 2016 is $90,000.



COUNTY OF STRAFFORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2016

NOTE 6 - LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

The following is a summary of outstanding long-term debt at December 31, 2016:

$20,000,000 - 2002 General Obligation Bond, due 2023, with
annual principal installments of $1,000,000. interest varies between
3.75% - 5.00%.

$1,168,110 - 2006 General Obligation Bond, due 2016, with annual
principal installments of $120,000 to $115,000. Interest varies
between 4.00% - 5.00%.

$4,182,025 - 2009 General Obligation Bond, due 2029, with annual
principal installments of $210,000 to $205,000. Includes a bond
premium of $84,663. Interest varies between 3.02% - 5.02%.

$2,200,000 - 2015 General Obligation Refunding Bond, due 2025,
with annual principal installments of $250,000 to $205,000. Interest
is 2.25%.

$573,000 - 2015 General Obligation Bond, due 2025, with annual
principal instaliments of $55,000 to $64,000. Interest is 3.43%.

2.89% note payable to bank, secured by vehicle, payable in monthly
installments of $519 including interest through March 2017.

2.89% note payable to bank, secured by vehicle, payable in monthly
installments of $795 including interest through July 2018.

2.89% note payable to bank, secured by vehicle, payable in monthly
installments of $717 including interest through April 2019.

2.89% note payable to bank, secured by vehicle, payable in monthiy
installiments of $1,360 including interest through February 2019.

2.89% note payable to bank, secured by vehicle, payable in monthly
installments of $767 including interest through July 2018.

2.89% note payable to bank, secured by vehicle, payable in monthly
instaliments of $831 including interest through September 2019.

2.89% note payable to bank, secured by vehicles, payable in
monthly instafiments of $976 including interest through July 2018.

Total long-term debt

20

$ 7,000,000

2,793,616

1,950,000

518,000

1,635

14,742

19,392

34,217

22,862

26,313

29,115

$ 12,409,792




COUNTY OF STRAFFORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2016
NOTE 6 - LONG-TERM LIABILITIES {CONTINUED)

Long term liability activity for the year ended December 31, 2016 is as follows:

Batance Balance Current
01/01/16 Additions Deletions 12/31/16 Portion
Governmental Activities:
Bonds and notes payable:
2002 General $ 8000000 % - $(1,000000) $ 7.000000 $ 1,000,000
2006 General 115,000 - {115,000} - -
2009 General 3,009,663 - (216,047) 2,793,616 216,047
2015 General refunding 2,200,000 (250,000) 1,950,000 230,000
2015 General 573,000 - (55,000} 518,000 52,000
2014 impala loan 7617 - (6,082) 1,535 1,535
2015 Dodge lpan 23,711 - (8,969) 14,742 9,232
2016 Chevy truck loan - 24,692 {5,300) 19,392 8,148
2016 Chevy vans loan - 46,812 (12,595) 34,217 15,523
2016 Ford explorer loan . 26,388 (3.526) 22,862 8,645
2016 Ford truck loan - 28,602 (2,289) 26,313 9,324
2016 Ford fusions loan - 33,606 {4,491) 29,115 11,010
Total bonds and notes payable $13,928991 $ 160,100 $(1,679,299) $12.409,792 § 1,561 464
Other liabilities:
Compensated absences 896,238 40,782 - 937,020 -
Deli computer lease 30,584 - (28,899) 1,685 -
HP computer lease 3,230 - (3,230) - -
Cargo van lease 5,965 - (5,965) - -
Server lease 2,971 - (2,571) - -
Virtual desktop lease 165,250 - (50,174) 115,076 39,361
Dispatch console lease 245,000 - (45,954) 199,046 47,429
Wireless network lease - 162,031 (55,627) 106,404 55,794
Total other ifabilities $ 1349238 3 202813 $ (192820) $ 1359231 $ 142,584
Governmental activities long-term
liabilities $ 15278229 § 362913 $(1.872,118) $13769023 $ 1,704,048

The annual principal and interest requirements to maturity for bonds and notes payable

are as follows:

2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022 - 2026
2027 - 2031

Total Debt

Principal Interest Service
$ 1561464 $ 527304 $ 2,088,768
1,553,772 465,082 2,018,854
1,521,079 398,345 1,919,424
1,492,047 332,718 1,824 765
1,488,047 265,305 1,753,352
4,160,235 468,454 4,628,689
633,148 39,505 672,653
$ 12,409,792 $ 2,496,713 § 14,906,505
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COUNTY OF STRAFFORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2016

NOTE 7 - CAPITAL LEASES

The County is the lessee of various vehicles, radio equipment and computer equipment
under capital leases expiring in 2020. The liabilities under the capital leases are
recorded at the present value of the minimum lease payments.

Payment
2017 $ 152,615
2018 ' 152,615
2019 89,363
2020 53,818
2021 -
Total Minimum Lease Payments 448 411
Less Amount Representing Interest 26,199
Present Value of Future Minimum Lease Payments $ 422212

Amortization of assets held under capital leases is included with depreciation expense.

The following is an analysis of the leased assets included in Capital Assets.

Balance Balance
01/01/16 Additions Deletions 12/31/116
Equipment and vehicles:
General government $ - $ 162031 $ - % 162,031
House of corrections 713,516 - - 713,516
Riverside Rest Home - - - -
Total capital assets 713,516 162,031 - 875,547
Less accum. depreciation 311,626 158,906 - 470,532
Net capital assets 5 401830 § 3125 $ - 3 405,015
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COUNTY OF STRAFFORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2016

NOTE 8 - INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES

Interfund balances at December 31, 2016, consisted of the following individual fund
receivables and payables:

DueFrom:
Other
Governmental
General Fund DSRIP Fund Funds Total

General Fund § - $ - $ - $ -

DSRIP Fund 2,944 962 - 253 2,945 215
o
'; Other
=
a Gowemmental

Funds - -

Total $ 2,944,962 $ - $ 253 $ 2,845215

Interfund balances represent amounts for pooled cash.

Interfund transfers at December 31, 2016 consisted of the following:

Transfers In:

Other
Governmentai
General Fund  DSRIP Fund Funds Total
General Fund § - $ - $ - 3

3 DSRIP Fund - -
E
- Other
= Govemmental
(= Funds 20,339 - - 20,339

Total $ 20,339 3 - $ - $ 20339

Transfers are used to move revenues from the fund that statute or budget requires to
collect them to the fund that statute or budget requires to expend them.
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COUNTY OF STRAFFORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS'
DECEMBER 31, 2016

NOTE 9 - FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
At December 31, 2016, the governmental fund balances consisted of the following:

Nonspendable  Restricted Committed Assigned
General Fund

Not in spendable form $ 124596 § - % - % -
St. Mary Church - - - -
TC donations - - - 584
Deeds - - - 22,250
NH State Library - - - 9,000
K-8 Donations - - - 359
Copier Clearing - - - -
Reqgister of deeds equipment - - - 3,945
Donations - - - 956
Sheriff's department - - - -
Cafeteria - - - 43
Confidential - - - 777
HRA - - - -
Equitable share - - - 6,672
Family reception area - - - 1,185
Jail employee appreciation fund - - - 1,344
Jail inmate donations - - - 3,444
ATM - - - {8,135)
Francis - - - -
Drug Court Donations - - - 1,068
Cordwood - - - 1,185
State Drug Forfeiture - - - -
SCDTF advisory fund - - - 100
Inmate photos - - - 2,033
Credit card transactions - - - -
CAC donations - - - 15,915
Wellness program - - - 402
Sneakers - - - -
NH State Prison Medical - - - (28,772)
Inmate trust - - - 116
B. Kimball memorial - - - 130
20% inmate fund - - - 29,570

Alms house fire stop - - - -
Alms house sprinkler - -
DSRIP Fund - 2,938,660 - -

Qther Governmental Funds
JAG - - - -
Capital dispatch - 19,119 - -
Employee appreciation - (253} - -
Total $ 124596 § 2957526 § - % 64,171
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COUNTY OF STRAFFORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2016

NOTE 10 - EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS
NEW HAMPSHIRE RETIREMENT SYSTEM

A. Plan Description

County employees contribute to the New Hampshire Retirement System (NHRS), a
cost-sharing multiple-employer contributory defined benefit public employee pension
plan (The Plan) that acts as a common investment and administrator for its participants.

The NHRS provides retirement, annual cost-of-living adjustments, and death and
disability benefits to members and beneficiaries. These benefit provisions and all other
requirements are established by state statute. The NHRS issues a publicly available
financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary
information for the system. That report may be obtained by writing to New Hampshire
Retirement System, 54 Regional Drive, Concord, New Hampshire, 03301-8507.

B. Funding Policy

The contribution requirements of plan members are established and may be amended
by the NHRS. This year, Group | members contributed 7.0% and Group Il members
contributed 11.55% of gross earnings. The State of New Hampshire and the County are
required to contribute the remaining amounts necessary to fund the system, using the
actuarial basis specified by the statute.

The Plan’s fiduciary net position uses the same basis as the plan. The Plan uses the
accrual basis of accounting, and benefits and refunds are recognized when due and
payable. Plan investments are measured at fair value.

Net Pension Liability assumptions:
1) Investment rate of return 7.25% (7.75% was used in prior year measurement)
2) Price inflation 2.50%
3) Salary increases 5.60% (average)
4) Wage inflation 3.25% (4.50% was used in prior year measurement)
5) Mortality source was the RP-2014 mortality table
6) Experience studies were from 2010-2015
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COUNTY OF STRAFFORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2016

NOTE 10 - EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS (CONTINUED)

Discount rate assumptions: :

1) Rate equals investment rate of return

2) Projected cash flows assume required contributions established by RSA 100-
A:16 '

3) Long-term expected rate of return equals investment rate of return and is applied
to all periods

4) Asset allocation is as follows: 30% domestic equity, 20% international equity,
25% fixed income, and 25% alternative investments

Net Pension Liability Sensitivity:
1) Discount rate 1% higher: $30,422 625
2) Discount rate 1% lower: $51,186,722

The proportion of total liability was determined by taking the District’s actual
contributions divided by the Plan’s actual contributions. The proportion increased by
0.05186287% from the prior measurement date of December 31, 2015 to the current
measurement date of December 31, 2016. The actuariat valuation date is June 30,
2015,

Pension expense recognized during December 31, 2016 was $4,958,277.

The following is the composition of deferred outflows related to pension:

Differences Net Changes of Changes in Contributions Total
Between Difference Assumptions Proportion to Plan Deferred
Expected Between and Subsequent Outflows

and Actual Projected Differences to Related to

Experience and Actual Between Measurement Pension

Investment Employer
Earnings on Contributions
Pension and Share of
Plan Contributions
Investments .
$110,704 $2,492,354 $4,902,562 $2,213,611 $751,744 $10,470,975

Differences Net Changes of Changes in Total
Between Difference Assumptions Proportion Deferred
Expected Between and Inflows

and Actual Projected Differences Related to

Experience and Actual Between Pension

Investment Employer
Earmnings on Contributions
Pension and Share of
Plan Contributions
Investments
($503,031) {3 (%) ($7,630) ($510,661)
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COUNTY OF STRAFFORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2016

NOTE 10 - EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS (CONTINUED)

$751,744 is the amount of Deferred Outflows that will reduce Net Pension Liability in
future periods.

The following is a 5 year schedule of changes in Deferred Outflows and Deferred
Inflows related to pensions:

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
Deferred
gn”;"m”s $1,938,404  $1,938,404  $2,839032 $2,368,559  $124,171

(Inflows)

NOTE 11 - DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN

There is a deferred compensation 457(b) plan sponsored by the County, but as it is
administered by nongovernmental third parties and the plan administrators invest plan
assets at the direction of the plan's participants, the plan is not reported in the financial
statements of the County.

NOTE 12 - POST - RETIREMENT HEALTH CARE BENEFITS

Retirement Benefits

The County’s health care plan is a community-based plan, and the plan is administered
by Primex, a public entity risk pool in the State currently operating as a common risk
management and insurance program. The County provides the post-retirement health
care benefits to all employees who retire from the County on or after attaining the age of
65 regardless of length of service; or 55 or over if there is 20 years of service. The
premium is paid in full by the retiree. There is no associated cost to the County under
this program. Primex issues a publicly available financial report that may be obtained by
writing to Primex, 46 Donovan Street, Concord, NH 03301. As of December 31, 2016,
there are 30 retirees over the age of 65 and 2 under the age of 65 who participate in this
program.

NOTE 13 - RISK MANAGEMENT

The County is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, theft of, damage to, and
destruction of assets, errors and omissions, injuries to employees, and natural
disasters. The County, along with numerous other municipalities in the State, is a
member of three public entity risk pools in the State currently operating as a common
risk management and insurance program for which all political subdivisions in the State
of New Hampshire are eligible to participate. The pools provide coverage for worker's
compensation, unemployment and property liability insurance.
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COUNTY OF STRAFFORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2016

NOTE 13 - RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

As a member of the pools, the County shares in contributing to the cost of and receiving
benefits from a self-insured pooled risk management program. Contributions paid for
the fiscal year totaled $489,407 with no unpaid contributions at year-end. There were no
deductible claims for the fiscal year.

The pool agreement permits the pool to make additional assessments to members
should there be deficiency in pool assets to meet its liabilities. At this time, the pool
foresees no likelihood of an additional assessment for past years.

NOTE 14 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The County participates in numerous State and Federal grant programs, which are
governed by various rules and regulations of the grantor agencies. Costs charged to the
respective grant programs are subject to audit and adjustment by the grantor agencies;
therefore, to the extent that the County has not complied with rules and regulations
governing the grants, refunds of any money received may be required and the
collectability of any related receivable at December 31, 2016 may be impaired. In the
opinion of the County, there are no significant contingent liabilities relating to
compliance with the rules and regulations governing the respective agents; therefore,
no provision has been recorded in the accompanying combined financial statements for
such contingencies.

NOTE 15 - GENERAL FUND SURPLUS

Below is an analysis of general fund surplus after a prior period adjustment was made
to the Fund Balance - January 1:

General Fund 2016 sumplus before PPA: $3,731,769
Prior Period Adjustment (3,566,776)
General Fund 2016 surplus after PPA: $ 164,993

NOTE 16 - PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT

A prior period adjustment was made to Fund Balance — January 1 necessary to correct
the accounts payable balance for amounts due to the State of New Hampshire at year
end related to Human Services expenses.

NOTE 17 - MANAGEMENT REVIEW

Management has reviewed subsequent events as of April 10, 2017, the date the

financial statements were available to be issued. At that time, there were no material
subsequent events.
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COUNTY OF STRAFFORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL — GENERAL FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

REVENUES
Taxes fromcities and towns
Charges for services
ntergovernmentat
nterest earned
Mscelaneous

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

Current:
Administration
County atiorney
Chiki advocacy center
Domestic violence prosecution
Register of deeds
Sheriff
Dispatch
Maintenance
Human services
Cafeteria
Departrrent of corrections
Jad industry program
surances
Contract and sociat service agencies
Fixed asset acquisition/construction
COM corrections
Acadeny
Transitional housing program
Drug cour!
Riverside Rest Home
Other

Debt service;
Frincipal retrement
interest expense
Refunding bond issuance cost

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER (\INDER)
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES {USES)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Refunding bond proceeds
Bond proceeds
Froceeds from capital leases
Proceeds from loans
Payment to refunded bond escrow agent
Transfers in
Transfer out
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES AFTER OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

SCHEDULE A

Variance
Original Final Positive
Budget Budpet Actual {Negative)}
30,418545 § 30118545 § 30118545 § -
27,788,761 27,788,761 29,397,356 1,608,595
277,200 277,200 258,206 {18,984)
5.000 5,000 1,154 {3,849
1,868,751 1,868,751 3,145,251 1,275,500
60,058,257 60,058,257 62,920,509 2,862,252
418,509 423,884 449 587 {25,703}
1,403,972 1,426,879 1,451,798 {24,919)
128,502 130,772 124,390 8,282
443,329 450,066 448,230 1,838
601,105 608,328 592,543 15,785
1,873,571 1,800,292 2,140,597 {240,305)
797,948 812,549 833,368 {20,819)
383,302 385,163 395,462 {10,299)
10,879,008 10,879,008 10,401,826 477,182
99,954 101,268 113,621 {12,353)
10,727,593 10,602,368 11,084,441 (482,073)
358,357 362,029 423,564 (61.535)
2,660,718 2,680,719 3,010,320 (349.601)
330,528 330,528 329,923 605
759,529 759,529 738,983 20,546
621,243 630,671 653,692 (23,021)
184,473 186,684 160,572 26,112
254 137 258,851 279,290 (20,439)
455,401 481,696 437,703 23,993
23,845,955 23,855,851 22,554,309 1,301,542
362 606 362,606 346,533 16,073
1,601,477 1,601,477 1,630,000 {28,523}
© 867.038 867,039 766,884 100,155
60,058,257 60,058,257 59,367,636 690,621
- - 3,552,873 3,552,873
- - 20,339 20,339
- - 20,339 20,339
- 5 - % 3573212 § 3573212

See accompanying independent auditors’ report and management’s notes to required supplementary information.
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2018 2015 2014
Proportion of the net pension liability 0.75% 0.70% .
Proportionate share of net pension fiability $ 39836137 $ 27618789 S ‘
Cowered-employee payroti $ 19066822 $ 18025218 § *
Porportionate share of the net pension liability
as a percentage of covered-employee payroll 208.9% 153.2%
Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of
the total pension liatxlity 58.30% 65.47% *
2011 2010 2009
Proportion of the net pension liability * ¢
Propartionate share of net pension liability $ | 1 *
$ 8 -] *

Covered-empioyee payroll

COUNTY OF STRAFFORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE
SCHEDULE OF PROPORTIONATE SHARE
OF NET PENSION LIABILITY
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

Porportionate share of the net pension liability

as a percentage of covered-ernployee payrall

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of

the tatal pension liability

* . Information not available,

SCHEDULE B

2012
s
© 8

2007
0
R

See accompanying independent auditors’ report and management’s notes to required supplementary information.
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SCHEDULEC
COUNTY OF STRAFFORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE
SCHEDULE OF CONTRIBUTIONS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
Actuarially determined contribution $§ 3003877 $ 2769305 § -8 R *
Contributions in retation to the actuariaily
determined contribution (3,003,877) (2,769,305) i * *
Contribution deficiency {excess) $ - % - 8 8 © 8 *
Cowered-employee payrolt $ 19066822 $ 18025218 § 8 - 1 *
Contributions as a percentage of
cowvered-employee payroll 15.8% 15.4% ¢ M

2011 2010 2009 2008 2007
Actuanatly detemmined contribution $ * 8 R 3 % *
Contributions in relation to the actuarially
determined contribution * * ° * *
Contribution deficiency (excess) 3 ] R * 3 8 °
Cowered-employee payrolt $ 8 - 8 © s .
Contributions as a percentage of
covered-employee payroll . * : *

* - Information not available.

See accompanying independent auditors’ report and management’s notes 1o required supplementary information,
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COUNTY OF STRAFFORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE
NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
DECEMBER 31, 2016
NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

General

The County is required to have a budget for the General Fund. The County is not required to
adopt an annual budget for its Other Governmental Fund.

Basis of Accounting

The modified accrual basis of accounting is used in preparing budgets except when non-cash
items are involved. In that case, the non-cash items are omitted from the budget.

NOTE 2 - ACTUAL (BUDGET BASIS) TO GAAP BASIS RECONCILIATION

Revenues:
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) from the budgetary comparison
schedule $ 62,920,509

Differences - budget to GAAP:

Employee health insurance withholdings are budgeted as a
revenue, but are reductions to insurance expenditures for GAAP. {1,141,278)

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues,

expenditures, and changes in fund balances - governmental funds $ 61,779,231
Expenditures:

Actual amounts (budgetary basis) from the budgetary comparison

schedule $ 59,367,636

Differences - budget to GAAP:

Employee health insurance withholdings are budgeted as a
revenue, but are reductions te insurance expenditures for GAAP. (1,141,278)

Capital expenditures paid for by bonds, loans, and capital leases
are not budgeted as an expense, but are expenditures for GAAP, 1,161,855

Bad debts are not budgeted as an expense, but are expenditures
for GAAP. 1,820,344

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances - governmental funds $ 61,208,357
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COUNTY OF STRAFFORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE
NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
DECEMBER 31, 2016
NOTE 3 - OVERSPENT APPROPRIATIONS
The following are materially overspent appropriations:

None $-
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GRANT AGREEMENT

The State of New Hampshire and the Subrecipient hereby
Mutually agree as follows:

GENERAL PROVISIONS
1. Identification and Definitions,

1.1. State Agency Name 1.2. State Agency Address

New Hampshire Department of Justice 33 Capitol Street, Concord, NH 03301

'L’i\ gf;mét?gﬂangmbk . 'b/ 1.4. Subrecipient Address

Catholic Charities of New Hampshire 215 Myrtle Street, Manchester, NH 03104

1.5 Subrecipient Phone # 1 6 Acco tNéober t.7. Completion Date 1.8. Grant Limitation
$

(603) 669-3030 5021 072 500575 06/30/2020 293,079.00

1.9. Grant Officer for State Agency 1.10. State Agency Telephone Number

Kathleen B. Carr (603) 271-3658

"By signing this form we certify that we have complied with any public meEting requirement for acceptance of this grant,
including if applicable RSA 31:95-b."

1.11. Subrggipient Signatu 1.12. Name & Title of Subrecipient Signor |
%MO - g Thymas Blonsk.
Yitsdent + LEOD
Subrecipi-ent Signature 2 {f Applicable Name & Title of Subrecipient Signor 2 If Applicable

1.13, Acknowledgmem State of New Hampshire, County of 7—{[{,

on. ‘I =1T-18 ; bef’ore lhe undersigned officer, personally appeared the person ldem§' ed in block 1.12., known to me (or
sau$faclor|ty pmven) {0 be the person whose name is signed in block 1.11., and acknowledged that he!she executed this
document in the capac1ty indicated in block 1.12.

/{j jamac/f\k MICHELLE L. FASTNACHT, Notary Public

WA State o‘l New Hamghlm
ey My Lomm pires Jung

1.13.2. Name & Title of Notary Public or Justice of the Peace

1.14. State Agency Signature(s) 1.15. Name & Title of Statec Agency Signor(s)

MFoale00 QOA.)\J\ “eidr\gen Cao” Dierctor & Admiamiredion

1.16. Approval by Attorney General (Form, Substance and Execution) (if G & C approval required)

By: m W (/\4"‘Assistant Attorney General, On: { /¥ 1€

1.17. Approval by Governor and Council {if applicable)

By: On: /o

2.SCOPE OF WORK: In exchange for grant funds provided by the State of New Hampshire, acting through the Agency
identified in block 1.1 (hereinafier referred to as “the State”), the Subrecipient identified in block 1.3 (hereinafter referred to as
“the Subrecipient™), shall perform that work identified and more particularly described in the scope of work attached hereto as

EXHIBIT A (the scope of work being hereinafter referred to as “the Project™).
Subrecipicnt [nitial{s) E

Rev. 972015 Page | of 6 :
Date: ‘{Z[ ” 18



54,

5.5.

7.2

82

8.3.

Rev, 972015

AREA COVERED, Except ns otherwise specifically provided for herein, the
Subrecipient shall perform the Project in, and with respect to, the Siate of New
Hampshire,

E YE ; COMP N OF PR .
This Agreement, and all obligations of the parties hereunder, shall become
effective on the date on the date of approval of this Agreement by the Governor
and Council of the State of New Hampshire if required (block 1.17), or upon
signature by the State Agency as shown in block 1. 14 (“the effective date™).
Except as otherwise specifically provided herein, the Project, including all
reports required by this Agreement, shall be completed in ITS entircty prior to
the date in block 1.7 (hercinafier referred to as “the Completion Date™).

RA : T1 N v RS: T
The Grant Amount is identified and more particularly described in EXHIBIT B,
attached hereto.

The manner of, and schedule of payment shall be as set forth in EXHIBIT B.
In accordance with the provisions set forth in EXHIBIT B, snd in consideration
of the satisfactory performance of the Project, as determined by the State, and as
limited by subparagraph 5.5 of these general provisions, the State shall pay the
Subrecipient the Grant Amount.  The State shall withhold from the amount
otherwise payable lo the Subrecipient under this subparagraph 5.3 those sums
required, or permitted, to be withheld pursuant to N.H. RSA 80:7 through 7-c.
The payment by the State of the Grant amount shall be the only, and the
complete payment to the Subrecipient for all expenses, of whatever nature,
incurred by the Subrecipient in the performance hereof, and shall be the only,
end the complete, compensation to the Subrecipient for the Project.  The State
shall have no liabilities to the Subrecipient other than the Grant Amount,
Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, and
notwithstanding unexpected circumstances, in no event shall the towl of all
payments suthorized, or actually made, hereunder exceed the Grunt limitation
set forth in block 1.8 of these gencral provisions,

MPLIA by RECIPI W
In connection with the performance of the Project, the Subrecipient shall comply
with all statutes, lows regulations, and orders of federzl, state, county, or
municipal suthorities which shall impose any obligations or duty upon the
Subrecipient, including the acquisition of any and all necessary permits.
Between the Effective Dote and the date three (3) years after the Completion
Date the Subrecipient shall keep detailed accounts of all expenses incurred in
connection with the Project, including, but not limited to, costs of
administration, transportation, insurance, telephone calls, and clerical materials
and services. Such accounts shalt be supported by receipts, invoices, bills and
other similar documents,
Between the Effective Date and the date three (3) years after the Completion
Date, o1 any time during the Subrecipient’s normal business hours, and as often
as the State shall demand, the Subrecipicitt shall make available to the Siate all
records pertaining to matters covered by this Agreement. The Subrecipient shall
permit the State to audit, examine, and reproduce such records, and to make
audits of all contracts, invoices, materials, payrolls, records of persennel, data
(as that term s hereinafter defined), and other information relating to all matters
covered by this Agreemeni. As used in this paragraph, “Subrecipient” includes
all persons, natural or fictional, afTiliated with, controlled by, or under cormmon
ownership with, the entity identified as the Subrecipient in block 1.3 of these
provisions

‘The Subrecipicnt shall, at its own expense, provide all personnel necessary to
perform the Project. The Subrecipient warrants that all personnel engaged in the
Project shall be qualified to perform such Project, and shall be properly licensed
and authorized to perform such Project under all applicable laws.

The Subrecipient shall not hire, and it shall not permit any subcontractor,
subgrantee, or other person, firm or corporation with whom it is engaged in &
combined cffort to perform the Project, 1o hire any person who has a contraciual
relationship with the State, or who is a State officer or employee, elected or
appointed.

The Grant Officer shall be the representative of the State hereunder. In the evem
of any dispute hercunder, the interpretation of this Agreement by the Graml
Officer, and histher decision on any dispute, shall be final.

DATA: RETENTION OF DATA: ACCESS.

As used in this Agreement, the word “data” shail mean all information and
things developed or obtained during the performance of, or acquired or
developed by reason of, this Agreement, including, but not limited to, ell studics,
reports, files, formulae, survcys, maps, chants, sound recordings, video
recordings, pictorial reproductions, drawings, analyses, graphic representations,
computer progrmms, computer printouts, notes, letters, memoranda, paper, and
documents, all whether finished or unfinished. '

Page 2 of 6

9.2

9.3,

94,

9.5.

1.
AN N

L
11.1.2
11.1.3
1114
11.2.

11.2.1

11,22

11.2.3
11.2.4

12
12.1.

12.2.

12.3.

12.4.

Between the Effective Date and the Completion Date the Subrecipient shall
grant to the State, or any person designated by it, unrestricted access to all data
for examination, duplication, publication, translation, sale, disposal, or for any
other purpose whatsoever.

No data shall be subject 10 copyright in the United States or any other country by
anyone other than the Staie.

On and after the Effective Date all data, and ony property which has been
received from the State or purchased with funds provided for that purpose under
this Agreement, shall be the property of Lthe State, and shall be returned 1o the
State upon demand or upon termination of this Agreement for any reason,
whichever shall first occur.

The State, and anyone il shall designate, shall have unrestricted authority to
publish, disclose, distribute and otherwise use, in whole ar in part, all data,
CONDITIONAL NATURE OR AGREEMENT. Notwithstanding anything in
this Agreement to the contrary, all obligations of’ the State hereunder, including,
without limitation, the continuance of payments hercunder, are contingent upon
the availability or continued sppropriation of funds, and in no event shail the
State be liable for any payments hercunder in excess of such available or
appropriated funds. In the event of a reduction or termination of those funds, the
State shall have the right to withhold payment until such funds become
available, if ever, and shall have the right to terminate this Agreement
immediately upon giving the Subrecipient notice of such tcrmination.

EVENT OF DEFAULT: REMEDIES.

Any one or more of the following acts or omissions of the Subrecipient shall
constitute en event of default hereunder (hercinafter referred 10 as “Events of
Default”):

Failure 1o perform the Project satisfactorily or on schedule; or

Failure to submit any repon required hereunder; or

Failure to maintain, or permit access to, the records required hereunder; or
Failure to perform any of the other covenants and conditions of this Agreement.
Upon the occurrence of any Event of Default, the Siate may take any one, or
more, or all, of the following nctions;

Give the Subrecipieni a written notice specifying the Event of Default and
requiring it to be remedied within, in the absence of a greater or lesser
specification of time, thirty (30) days from the date of the notice; and if the
Event of Default is not timely remedied, terminate this Agreement, effective two
{2) days after giving the Subrecipient notice of tcrmination; and

Give the Subrecipient a wrilten notice specifying the Event of Default and
suspending all payments to be made under this Agreement and ordering that the
portion of the Grant Amount which would otherwise accrue to the Subrecipient
during the period from the date of such notice until such time as the Siate
determines that the Subrecipient has cured the Event of Default shall never be
paid to the Subrecipient; and

Set off against any other obligation the Siate may owe to the Subrecipient any
damages the State suffers by reason of any Evem of Default; and

Treat the agreement as breached and pursue any of its remedies at law or in
equity, or both.

In the event of any carly termination of this Agreement for eny reason other than
the completion of the Project, the Subrecipient shall deliver to the Grant Officer,
not later than fifleen (15) days afler the date of termination, a report (hereinafter
referred to as the “Termination Repon™) describing in detail all Project Work
performed, and the Grant Amount earned, to and including the date of
termination,

In the event of Termination under paragraphs 10 or 12.4 of these genernl
provisions, the approval of such a Termination Report by the State shall entitle
the Subrecipient to reccive that portion of the Grant amount eamed to and
including the date of termination.

In the evemt of Termination under parmgraphs 10 or 12.4 of these general
provisions, the approval of such o Termination Report by the State shall in no
event relieve the Subrecipient from any and all liability for damages sustained or
incurred by the State as a result of the Subrecipient’s breach of its obligations
hercunder.

Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, cither the State or,
except where notice default has been given to the Subrecipient hereunder, the
Subrecipient, may terminate this Agreement without cause upon thirty (30) days
writlen nolice.

CONFLICT OF INTEREST. No officer, member of employee of the
Subrecipient, and no representative, officer or employee of the State of New
Hempshire or of the goveming body of the locality or localities in which the
Project is to be performed, who exercises any functions or responsibilities in the

review or approval of the undertaking or carrying out of such Project, shall
participate in any decision relating to this Agreement which affects his or her

Subrecipicnt Initial(s):
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personal interest or the interest of any corporstion, partnership, or association
in which he or she is directly or indirecily interested, nor shall he or she have
eny personel or pecuniary interest, direct or indirect, in this Agreement or the
proceeds thereof.

SUBRECIPIENT’S RELATION TO THE STATE. In the performance of this
Agreement the Subrecipicni, its employees, and any subcontractor or
subgrantee of the Subrecipient are in all respects independent contractors, and
are neither agents nor employees of the State. Neither the Subrecipient nor any
of its officers, employees, agenls, members, subcontractors or subgrantees,
shall have authority to bind the State nor are they entitled 1o any of the benefits,
workmen'’s compensation or emoluments provided by the State 1o its
employees,

ASSIGNMENT AND SUBCONTRACTS. The Subrecipient shall not assign,
or otherwise transfer any interest in this Agreement without the prior written
consent of the State. None of the Project Work shall be subcontracted or
subgmnted by the Subrecipient other than as set forth in Exhibit A without the
prior written consent of the State,

INDEMNIFICATION. The Subrecipient shall defend, indemnify and hold
harmless the State, its officers and employees, from and against any and all
losses suffered by the Swe, its officers and employees, and any and all claims,
liabilities or penalties asserted ageinst the State, its officers and employees, by
or on behalf of any person, on sccount of, based on, resulting from, arising out
of (or which may be claimed to arise out of) the gcls or omissions of the
Subrecipient or subcontractor, or subgrantee or other agent of the Subrecipient.
Notwithstanding the forcgoing, nothing herein contained shail be deemed to
constiiute a waiver of the sovereign immunity of the State, which immunity is
hereby reserved to the State. This covenant shall survive the tenmination of
this agreement.

The Subrecipient shall, st its own expense, obtain and maintain in force, or
shall require any subcontractor, subgrantee or assignee performing Project
work to obtain and maintain in force, both for the benefit of the State, the
following insurance:

Statutory workmen's compensation and employees lisbility insurance for all
employces engaged in the performance of the Project, and

Comprehensive public liability insurance against all claims of bodily injuries,
death or property damage, in amounts not less than $1,000,000 per occumence
and $2,000,000 aggregate for bodily injury or death any one incident, and
$500,000 for property damage in any one incident; and
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The policies described in subpzragraph 17.1 of this paragraph shall be the
standard form employed in the State of New Hampshire, issued by underwriters
scceptable to the State, and authorized to do business in the State of New
Hampshire. Each policy shall contain a clause prohibiting cancellation or
modification of the policy carlier than ten (10) days after writtcn notice thereof
has been received by the State.

WAIVER OF BREACH. No failure by the State to enforce any provisions
hereof after any Event of Default shall be deemed a waiver of its rights with
regard to that Event, or any subsequent Event. No express waiver of any Event
of Default shall be deemed a waiver of eny provisions hereof. No such failure of
waiver shall be deemed a waiver of the right of the State to enfarce each and all
of the provisions hereof upon any further or other defaull on the part of the
Subrecipient.

NOTICE. Any notice by a party hereto to the other party shall be deemed to
have been duly delivered or given at the time of mailing by certified mail,
postage prepaid, in 8 United States Post Office addressed (o the parties at the
uddresses first above given,

AMENDMENT. This Agreemeit may be amended, waived or discharged only
by &n instrument in writing signed by the parties hereto end only afler approval
of such amendment, waiver or discharge by the Governor and Council of the
State of New Hampshire, if required or by the signing State Agency.
CONSTRUCTION OF AGREEMENT AND TERMS. This Agreement shall be
construed in accordance with the law of the State of New Hempshire, and is
binding upon and inurcs to the benefit of the poartics and their respective
successors and assignees. The captions and contents of the “subject” blank are
used only as a matter of convenience, and are not to be considered a part of this
Agreement or to be used in determining the intend of Lhe parties hereto.

THIRD PARTIES. The panics hercto do not intend to benefit any third parties
and this Agreement shall not be construed to confer any such benefit.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement, which may be executed in a number
of counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, constitutes the entire
agreement and understanding between the parties, and supersedes all prior
agreements and understandings relating hereto.

SPECIAL PROVISIONS. The additional provisions sct forth in Exhibit C

hereto gre incorporated os part of this agreement.
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EXHIBIT A

-SCOPE OF SERVICES-

Catholic Charities of New Hampshire as Subrecipient shall receive a grant from the New
FHampshire Department of Justice (DOJ) for expenses incurred for services provided to
victims of crime in compliance with the terms, conditions, specifications, and scope of
work as outlined in the Subrecipient’s application under state solicitation 2018VOCAL.

The Subrecipient shall be reimbursed by the DOJ based on budgeted expenditures
described in Exhibit B. The Subrecipient shall submit incurred expenses for
reimbursement on the state approved expenditure reporting form as provided.
Expenditure reports shall be submitted on a quarterly basis, within fifteen (15) days
following the end of the current quarterly activities. Expenditure reports submitted later
than thirty (30} days following the end of the quarter will be considered late and out of
compliance. For example, with an award that begins on January 1. the first quarterly
report is due on April 15" or 15 days after the close of the first quarter ending on March
31.

Subrecipient is required to maintain supporting documentation for all grant expenses both
state funds and match if provided and to produce those documents upon request of this
office or any other state or federal audit authority. Grant project supporting
documentation should be maintained for at least 5 years afier the close of the project.

Subrecipient shall be required to submit an annual application to the DOJ for review and
compliance.

Subrecipient shall be subject to periodic desk audits and program reviews by DOJ. Such
desk audits and program reviews shall be scheduled with Subrecipient and every attempt
shall be made by Subrecipient to accommodate the schedule.

All correspondence and submittals shall be directed to:
NH Department of Justice

Grants Management Unit

33 Capitol Street

Concord, NH 03301

603-271-1261 or Tanya.Pitman@@doj.nh.gov.
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EXHIBIT B

-SCHEDULE/TERMS OF PAYMENT-

The Subrecipient shall receive reimbursement in exchange for approved expenditure
reports as described in EXHIBIT A.

The Subrecipient shall be reimbursed within thirty (30) days following the DOJ’s
approval of expenditures. Said payment shall be made to the Subrecipient’s account
receivables address per the Financial System of the State of New Hampshire.

. The State’s obligation to compensate the Subrecipient under this Agreement shall not

exceed the price limitation set forth in form P-37 section 1.8.

3a.The Subrecipient shall be awarded an amount not to exceed $293,079 of the
total Grant Limnation from 7/1/2018 through 6/30/2020, with approved
expenditure reports. This shall be contingent on continued federal funding and
program performance.

Page 5 of 6 @
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EXHIBIT C

-SPECIAL PROVISIONS-

Subrecipients shall also be compliant at all times with the terms, conditions and
specifications detailed in the VOCA Federal Grant Program Rule and Special Conditions
as Appendix 1 which is subject to annual review.
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Special Provisions to the State of New Hampshire Grant Agreement

VOCA Funding

1. Compliance by Subrecipient with Laws and Regulations, expressly inciuding the following:
a. Adherence to the following requirements of:

i.  Victims of Crime Act (VOCA) 34 U.S. Code Sections 20104, 20105,
20106, 20107,20108, 20109, 20110, and 2011 1) and the Program Rule
implemented in the Federal Register Vol. 81, No.131, July 8,

2016 28 CFR Part 94,
hups://www.federaliegister.govidocuments/2016/07/08/2016- 16085/ viclims-ol-
crime-act-viclim-assistance-program

ii.  Nondiscrimination requirements Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as
amended;

iii.  Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended;

iv. Subtitle A, Title Il of the Americans With Disabilities Act (ADA) (1990);
v. Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972;

vi. The Age Discrimination Act of 1975;

vii. Departiment of Justice Non-Discrimination Regulations (28 CFR Part

42, Subpaﬁs C,D, E, and G; 28 CFR Parts 35, 38, 39 and 54);

specifically including any applicable requirements regarding written notice

to program beneficiaries and prospective program beneficiaries. Part 38 of
28 C.F.R., a DOJ regulation, was amended effective May 4, 2016. Among
other things, 28 C.F.R. Part 38 includes rules that prohibit specific forms of
discrimination on the basis of religion, a religious belief, a refusal to hold a
religious belief, or refusal to attend or participate in a religious practice. Part
38 also sets out rules and requirements that pertain to subrecipient
organizations that engage in or conduct explicitly religious activities, as well
as rules and requirements that pertain to subrecipients that are faith-based or
religious organizations. The recipient, and any subrecipient at any tier, must
comply with all applicable requirements of 28 C.F.R. Part 54, which relates
to nondiscrimination on the basis of sex:in certain "education programs.”
viii. 2 CFR Part 200.300(a) Adherence to the financial and administrative
requirements as set forth in the effective edition of the OfTice of Justice
Programs “Financial Guide™. A copy of these guidelines is available

at hup:#/ojp.cov/tinancialuuide/DOQI/pdis/2045_DOJ_FinancialGuide.pdl

Page1of14
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b. Pursuant to Executive Order 13513,”Federal Leadership On Reducing Text Messaging
While Driving”™ 74 Fed. Reg, 51223, the Subrecipient agrees to enforce policies banning
employees from text messaging while driving any vehicle during the course of
performing work funded by this grant, and 10 establish workplace safety policies and
conduct education, awareness, and other outreach to decrease crashes caused by
distracted drivers.

c. The Hatch Act restricts the political activity of individuals principally employed by state
or local executive agencies that work in connection with programs financed in whole or
part by federal loans or grants. The Hatch Act prohibits a grant-funded person from
becoming a candidate for public office in a partisan election. For further information
please refer to U.S.C. Title 5 Sections 1501-1508 and Title 5 of the Code of Federal
Regulations part 151,

2. Reports and Certifications Required:

a. Subrecipient will be required to file quarterly performance reports on the performance
metrics identified by OVC, and in the manner required by OVC.

b. Subrecipient will be required to file quarterly expenditure reports and o provide
back-up documentation upon request.

¢.  NH Department of Justice will conduct regular desk reviews and biennial on-site
monitoring visits with all Subrecipients.

3. The Subrecipient agrees to complete and keep on file, as appropriate, the Immigration and
Naturalization Service Employment Eligibility Form (1-9). This form is to be used by the
Subrecipient to verify that persons employed by.the Subrecipient are eligible to work in the
United States.

4. Restrictions on "lobbying”

In general, as a matter of federal law, federal funds awarded by OJP may not be used by the
subrecipient at any tier, either directly or indirectly, to support or oppose the enactment, repeal,
modification, or adoption of any law, regulation, or policy, at any level of government. See 18
U.S.C. 1913. (There may be exceptions if an applicable federal statute specifically authorizes
certain activitics that otherwise would be barred by law.)

The Subrecipient assures that no federal VOCA funds or match funds have been paid or will be
paid, by or on behalf of the Subrecipient, to any person for influencing or attempting 1o
influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee
of Congress, or an employee of a Member of congress in connection with the making of any
Federal grant, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation,

Page 2 of 14

Subrecipient Initials ,b/

Date _4/3/1¥



renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal grant or cooperative agreement. If any
funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employce of any agency, a Member of
Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in
connection with this Federal grant or cooperative agreement, the Subrecipient shall complete
and submit Standard Form - LLL, “Disclosure of Lobbying Activities,” in accordance with its
instructions.

The Subrecipient understands that grants are funded for the grant award period noted on the grant
award document. No guarantee is given or implied of subsequent funding in future years.

The Subrecipient assures that information will be collected and maintained, where such
information is voluntarily furnished by claimants on crime victim applications, by race,
national origin, sex, age, and disability. This information will be submitted to the New

Hampshire Depantment of Justice, Grants Management Unit.

All materials publicizing or resulting from award activities shall contain an acknowledgment of
the awarding agency assistance. An acknowledgment of support shall be made through use of
the following or comparable footnote: “This project was supported by Award No. 2017-VA-
GX-0044 awarded by the Office for Victims of Crime, Office of Justice Programs and
administered through the New Hampshire Department of Justice.”

Any publications (written, visual or sound), whether published through Federal grant funds or
matching funds, shall contain the following statements: “This project was supported by (2017-
VA-GX-0044) awarded by the Office for Victims of Crime, Office of Justice Programs, U.S.
Department of Justice. Points of view in this document are those of the author and do not
necessarily represent the official position or policies of the U.S. Department of Justice.”

The Subrecipient agency agrees that, should they employ a former member of the NH
Department of Justice (NHDOJ), that employee or their retative shall not perform work on or
be billed to any federal or state subgrant or monctary award that the employee directly
managed or supervised while at the NHDOJ for the life of the subgrant without the express
approval of the NH DOJ.

. Any renovations to a building over 50 years old must be approved by the State Historical

Preservation QOfficer and by the federal VOCA Office before any work commences. These
approvals must be coordinated by the NH Department of Justice, Grants Unit.

The Subrecipient must utilize volunteers to assist in providing VOCA allowable victim
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services unless extenuating circumstances justify the exclusion of volunicers, and a volunteer
waiver is obtained from the NH Department of Justice.

. The Subrecipicnt agrees that all services will be provided at no charge to victims unless a

program income waiver is obtained from the NH Department of Justice. If permission to
generale program income is granted, the Subrecipient agrees that there must be a shding scale
that starts at zero, and that all program income will be tolally expended on grant allowable
activities by the end of the funding cycle.

. The Subrecipient agrees to assist victims in applying for Victims Compensation benefits.

Such assistance includes: identifying eligible victims; making reasonable efforts to notify
eligible victims of the availability of compensation; making reasonable cfforts to explain the
program to victims; offering to assist victims with the application process when it is reasonable
to do so.

. The Subrecipient understands that VOCA nen-allowable personnel activities include: general

administration, prevention, active investigation and prosecution of criminal activities, research
and studies, lobbying, capital expenses, compensation for victims of crime and fundraising.

. The Subrecipient agency must promptly refer to the DOJ OIG any credible evidence that a

principal, employee, agent, contractor, Subrecipient, subcontractor, or other person has either
1) submitted a false claim for grant funds under the False Claims Act; or 2) committed a
criminal or civil violation of laws pertaining to fraud, conflict of interest, bribery, gratuity, or
similar misconduct involving grant funds. This condition also applies to any subrecipients.
Potential fraud, waste, abuse, or misconduct should be reported to the

OlG by -

Mail:

Office of the Inspector General

U.S. Department of Justice Investigations Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. Room 4706
Washington, DC 20530

E-mail: oig.hotline@usdoj.gov or hotline fax: (202) 616-9881
additional information is available from the DOJ OIG website at www.usdoi.gov/oiu.

. Restrictions and certifications regarding non-disclosure agreements and related matters

no Subrecipient under this award, or entity that receives a procurement contract or subcontract
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with any funds under this award, may require any employee or contractor to sign an internal

confidentiality agreement or statement that prohibits or otherwise restricts, or purports to

prohibit or restrict, the reporting (in accordance with law) of waste, fraud, or abuse to an

investigative or law enforcement representative of a federal depariment or agency authorized

to receive such information. The foregoing is not intended, and shall not be understood by the

agency making this award, to contravene requirements applicable to Standard Form 312
(which relates to classified information), Form 4414 (which relates to sensitive compartmented
information), or any other form issued by a federal department or agency governing the
nondisclosure of classified information.

a. Inaccepting this award, the recipient—

represents that it neither requires nor has required internal
confidentiality agreements or statements from employees or contractors
that currently prohibit or otherwise currently restrict (or purport to
prohibit or restrict) employees or contractors from reporting waste,
fraud, or abuse as described above; and

certifies that, if it learns or is notified that it is or has been requiring its
employees or contractors Lo execute agreements or statements that
prohibit or otherwise restrict (or purport to prohibit or restrict),
reporting of waste, fraud, or abuse as described above, it will
immediately stop any further obligations of award funds, will provide
prompt written notification to the federal agency making this award,
and will resume (or permit resumption of) such obligations only if
expressly authorized to do so by that agency.

b. Ifthe recipient does or is authorized under this award to make subawards

("subgrants™), procurement contracts, or both--

i. it represents that— it has determined that no other entity that
the recipient's application proposes may or will receive award
funds (whether through a subaward ("subgrant™), procurement
contract, or subcontract under a procurement contract) either
requires or has required internal confidentiality agreements or
statements from employees or contractors that currently
prohibit or otherwise currently restrict {or purport to prohibit or
restrict) employees or contractors from reporting waste, fraud,
or abuse as described above: and

ii. it has made appropriate inquiry, or otherwise has an adequate
factual basis, to support this representation; and

iii. it certifies that, if it learns or is notified that any subrecipient,
contractor, or subcontractor entity that receives funds under this

Page 5 of 14

Subrecipient Initials HE

Date 4’3 IY



20.

21.

award is or has been requiring its employees or contractors to
exccule agreements or statements that prohibit or otherwise
restrict (or purport to prohibit or restrict), reporting of waste,
fraud, or abuse as described above, it will immediately stop any
further obligations of award funds to or by that entity, will
provide prompt writien notification 1o the federal agency
making this award, and will resume {or permit resumption of)
such obligations only if expressly authorized to do so by that
agency.

. The Subrecipient agency understands and agrees that it cannot use any federal funds, either

directly or indirectly, in support of any contract or subaward to cither the Association of
Community Organizations for Reform Now (ACORN) or its subsidiaries, without the express
prior written approval of the NH Department of Justice and the Office of Justice Programs.

. The Subrecipient assures that federal funds received for this grant program will not be used to

supplant existing funds otherwise available for this victim assistance program.

. Equipment purchased with VOCA funds shall be listed by the Subrecipient on the agency

inventory. The inventory must include the item description, serial number, cost, percentage of
federal VOCA funds, and location. The Subrecipient agrees that the title to any equipment
purchased with VOCA funds will revert back to the New Hampshire

Department of Justice, Grants Management Unit, when it is no longer being used for the
VOCA program purposes for which it was acquired.

The Subrecipient agrees that if a financial audit of the agency is performed, whether it be an
audit under 2 CFR or not, the Subrecipient agrees to provide a copy of the audit and any
associated management letters to the New Hampshire Department of Justice, Grants
Management Unit.

The Subrecipient assures that in the event a Federal or State court or Federal or State
administrative agency makes a finding of discrimination within the three years prior to the
receipt of the federal financial assistance and after a duc process hearing against the
Subrecipient on the grounds of race, color, religion, national origin, sex, age, or disability, a
copy of the finding will be submitted to the New Hampshire Department of Justice, Grants
Management Unit and to the U.S. Department of Justice, Office for Civil Rights, Office of
Justice Programs, 810 7th Street, NW, Washington, D.C. 20531. For additional information
regarding your obligations under civil rights please reference the state website at
hup:/Awww.doi.nh.cov/erants-management/civil-richts.htm and understand if you are awarded
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23.

24,

25.

funding from this office. civil rights compliance will be monitored by this office, and the
Office for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Department of Justice.

The Subrecipient must certify that Limited English Proficiency persons have meaningful
access to any services provided by this program. National origin discrimination includes
discrimination on the basis of limited English proficiency (LEP). Meaningful access may
entail providing language assistance services, including oral and written translation when
necessary. The U.S. Department of Justice has issued guidance for grantees to help them
comply with these requirements. The guidance document can be accessed on the Internet at

www.lep.gov.

The subgrantee, il a non-profit organization, agrees to make its financial statements available
online (either on the subgrantee’s website, or the NH Department of Justice’s, or another
publicly available website). Organizations that have Federal 501 (c) 3 tax status are considered
in compliance with this requirement, with no further action needed, to the extent that such
organization files IRS Form 990 or similar tax document (e.g., 990-EZ), as several sources
already provide searchable online databases of such financial statements.

The subgrantee, if a non-profit organization, must certify their non-profit status by submitting a

statement to NH Department of Justice: t) affirmatively asserting that the recipient is a non-

profit organization and 2) indicating that the subgrantee has on file and available upon audit

one of the following:

. A copy of the organization’s 501 (c) 3 designation letter, or:

. A letter from the State of NH stating that the subgrantec is a non-profit organization
operating within the state, or:

. A copy of the sub-grantee’s state certificate of incorporation that substantiates its non-
profit status

Subgrantees that are local non-profit affiliates of state or national non-profits should

also have a statement by the parent organization that the subgrantee is a local non-profit

affiliate.

Requirements pertaining to prohibited conduct related to trafficking in persons (including
reporting requirements and OJP authority to terminate award). The recipient, and any
subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements
(including requirements to report allegations) pertaining to prohibited conduct related to the
trafficking of persons, whether on the part of recipients, subrecipients ("subgrantees”), or
individuals defined (for purposes of this condition) as "employees" of the recipient or of any
subrecipient. The details of the recipient's obligations related to prohibited conduct related 1o

trafTicking in persons are posted on the OJP web site at
Page 7 of 14
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27.

28.

29.

http://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/ProhibitedConduct-Tralficking.htm (Award condition:
Prohibited conduct by recipients and subrecipients related to trafficking in persons (including
reporting requirements and OJP autherity to terminate award)), and are incorporated by
reference here.

Compliance with applicable rules regarding approval, planning, and reporting of
conferences, meetings, trainings, and other events. The subgrantee at any tier, must comply
with all appticable laws, regulations, policies, and official DOJ guidance (including specific
cost limits, prior approval and reporting requirements, where applicable) governing the use of
federal funds for expenses related to conferences (as that term is defined by DOJ), including
the provision of food and/or beverages at such conferences, and costs of attendance at such
conferences. Information on the pertinent DOJ definition of conferences and the rules
applicable to this award appears in the DOJ Grants Financial Guide (currently, as section 3.10
of "Postaward Requirements" in the "2015 DOJ Grants Financial Guide™).

Requirement for data on performance and effectiveness under the award

the recipient must collect and maintain data that measure the performance and effectiveness of
activities under this award. The data must be provided to OJP in the manner (including within
the timeframes) specified by OJP in the program solicitation or other applicable written
guidance. Data collection supports compliance with the Government Performance and Results
Act (GPRA) and the GPRA Modernization Act of 2010, and other applicable laws.

OJP Training Guiding Principles
Any training or training materials that the subgrantee at any tier -- develops or

delivers with OJP award funds must adhere to the OJP Training Guiding Principles for
Grantees and Subgrantees, available at
htip://fojp.gov/lunding/ojptrainingguidinsprinciples.itm.

Compliance with general appropriations-law restrictions on the use of federal funds (FY
2016) The subgrantee at any tier, must comply with all applicable restrictions on the use of
federal funds set out in federal appropriations statutes. Pertinent restrictions, including from
various "general provisions” in the Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2016, are set out at:

http:Aoip.cov/Tunding/Explore/FY 201 6-AppropriationsL.awRestrictions.hun and are

incorporated by reference here. Should a question arise as to whether a particular use of
federal funds by a recipient (or a subrecipient) would or might fall within the scope of an
appropriations-law restriction, the recipient is to contact their grant manager for guidance,
and may not proceed without the express prior written approval of the grant manager and
OJP.

Page 8 of 14

Subrecipient Initials %

pate_#13)18



<

30.

3t

32.

Subgrantees will authorize representatives of the Office for Victims of Crime and/or the
Office of the Chief Financial Officer access to and the right to examine all records, books,
paper or documents related to the VOCA grant.

Applicability of Part 200 Uniform Requirements- The Uniform Administrative
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements in 2 C.F.R. Part 200, as adopted and
supplemented by DOJ in 2 C.F.R. Part 2800 {1ogether, the "Part 200 Uniform
Requirements”) apply to this FY 2017 award from OJP.

The Part 200 Uniform Requirements were first adopted by DOJ on December 26, 2014, 1f
this FY 2017 award supplements funds previously awarded by OJP under the same award
number (e.g., funds awarded during or before December 2014), the Part 200 Uniform
Requirements apply with respect to all funds under that award number

(regardless of the award date, and regardless of whether derived from the initial award or a
supplemental award) that are obligated on or after the acceptance date of this FY 2017
award.

For more information and resources on the Part 200 Uniform Requirements as they relate to
OJP awards and subawards ("subgrants”), see the OJP website at
htips:/ojp.gov/funding/Part200UniformRequirements.htm.

[n the event that an award-related question arises from documents or other materials prepared
or distributed by OJP that may appear to conflict with, or differ in some way from, the
provisions of the Part 200 Uniform Requirements, the recipient is to contact OJP promptly
for clarification.

Compliance with 41 U.S.C. 4712 (including prohibitions on reprisal; notice 1o employees)
The subrecipient at any tier must comply with, and is subject to, all applicable provisions of
41 U.S.C. 4712, including all applicable provisions that prohibit, under specified
circumstances, discrimination against an employee as reprisal for the employee's disclosure
of information related to gross mismanagement of a federal grant, a gross waste of federal
funds, an abuse of authority relating to a federal grant, a substantial and specific danger to
public health or safety, or a violation of law, rule, or regulation related to a federal grant.

The subrecipient also must inform its employces, in writing (and in the predominant
native language of the workforce), of employee rights and remedies under 41 U.S.C. 4712.

Should a question arise as to the applicability of the provisions of 41 U.S.C. 4712 1o this
award, the recipient is to contact the DQJ awarding agency (OJP or OVW, as appropriate)
for guidance.
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33

34

36.

. The subrecipient authorizes Office for Victims of Crime (OVC) and/or the Office of the
Chief Financial Officer (OCFO), and its represemtatives, access to and the right to examine
all records, books. paper or documents related to the VOCA grant.

. Demographic Data - Subrecipients assure they will collect and maintain information on race.
sex, national origin, age, and disability of victims receiving assistance, where such
information is voluntarily furnished by the victim.

5. Requirements of the award; remedies for non-compliance or for materially false statements:

The conditions of this award are material requirements of the award. Compliance with any
certifications or assurances submitted by or on behalf of the recipient that relates to conduct
during the period of performance also is a material requirement of this award.

Failure to comply with any one or more of these award requirements -- whether a condition
set out in these special provisions, a condition incorporated by reference below, or a
certification or assurance related to conduct during the award period --may result in the
Office of Justice Programs ("OJP") taking appropriate action with respect to the recipient and
the award. Among other things, the OJP may withhold award funds, disallow costs, or
suspend or terminate the award. The Department of Justice ("DQJ"), including OJP, also
may take other legal action as appropriate.

Any materially false, fictitious, or fraudulent statement to the federal government related to
this award (or concealment or omission of a material fact) may be the subject of criminal
prosecution (including under 18 U.S.C. 1001 and/or 1621, and/or 42 U.S.C. 3795a), and also
may lead to imposition of civil penalties and administrative remedies for false claims or
otherwise (including under 31 U.S.C. 3729-3730 and 3801-3812).

Should any provision of a requircment of this award be held to be invalid or unenforceable
by its terms, that provision shall first be applied with a limited construction so as to give it
the maximum effect permitted by law. Should it be held, instead, that the provision is utterly
invalid or -unenforceable, such provision shall be deemed severabie from this award.

Certification regarding debarment, suspension ineligibility, and voluntary exclusion

A person may be debarred or suspended for any of the causes listed in 28 CFR §67.305 and
§67.405. A person who is debarred or suspended shall be excluded from Federal financial
and non-financial assistance and benefits under Federal programs and activities. Debarment
or suspension of a participant in a program by one Federal agency shall have government
wide effect. For purposes of this certification, “prospective lower tier participant™ shall refer
to the subgrantee.

Page 10 of 14

Subrecipient Initials @

pate _Y/311¥



Instructions for Certification:

a)

b)

d)

g)

h)

By signing and submitting this proposal, the prospective lower tier participant is providing the
certification as set out.

The certification in this clause is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was
placed when this transaction was entered into. If it 1s later determined that the prospective
lower tier participant knowingly rendered an erroncous certification, in addition to other
remedies available to the Federal Government, the department or agency with which this
transaction originated may pursue available remedics, including suspension andfor debarment.

The prospective lower tier participant shall provide immediate written notice to the person o
whom this proposal is submitied if at any time the prospective lower tier participant learns that
its certification was erroneous when submitted or has become erroneous by reason of changed
circumstances.

The terms "covered transaction,” "debarred,” "suspended,” "ineligible,” "lower tier covered
transaction,” "participant,”" "person,” "primary covered transaction,” "principal,”

"proposal,” and “voluntarily excluded," as used in this clause, have the meanings set out in the
Definitions and Coverage sections of rules implementing Executive Order 12549.

MO H 1y

The prospective lower tier participant agrees by submitting this proposal that, should the
proposed covered transaction be entered into, it shall not knowingly enter into any lower tier
covered transaction with a person who is debarred, suspended, declared ineligible, or
voluntarily excluded from participation in this covered transaction, unless authorized by the
department or agency with which this transaction originated.

The prospective lower tier participant further agrees by submitting this proposal that it will
include the clause titled "Cenrtification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and
Voluntary Exclusion-Lower Tier Covered Transactions,”" without modification, in all lower tier
covered transactions and in all solicitations for lower tier covered transactions.

A participant in a covered transaction may rely upon a certification of a prospective participant
in lower tier covered transaction that it is not debarred, suspended, ineligible, or voluntarily
excluded from the covered transaction, unless it knows that the certification is erroneous. A
participant may decide the method and frequency by which it determines the eligibility of its
principals. Each participant may check the Nonprocurement List. '

Nothing contained in the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of
records in order to render in good faith the certification required by this clause. The knowledge
and information of a participant is not required to exceed that which is normally possessed by a
prudent person in the ordinary course of business dealings.

Except for transactions authorized under paragraph 5 of these instructions, if a participant in a
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covered transaction knowingly enters into a lower tier covered transaction with a person who
is suspended, debarred, ineligible, or voluntary excluded from participation in this transaction,
in addition to other remedies available 1o the Federal Government, the departnent or agency

with which this transaction originaied may pursue available remedies, including suspension
and/or debarment.
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DEPARTMENT OF
JUSTICE STATE OF NEW

HAMPSHIRI:

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, INELIGIBILITY
AND VOLUNTARY EXCLUSION
LOWER TIER COVERED
TRANSACTIONS

This certification is required by the regulations implementing Executive Order
12549, Debarment and Suspension, 28 CFR §67.510, Participants’ responsibilities. The
intent of this Order was to ensure that no subgrantee of federal funds had been restricted
from conducting business with the federal government due to any of the causes listed in 28
CFR §67.305 and 28
CFR §67.405.

By signing this document, you are certifying that neither your agency, nor its
principals are presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible,
or voluntarily excluded from participation in any transaction by any Federal department or
agency.

If you are unable 1o sign this certification, you must attach an explanation to
this certification.

T’ﬂbma& Blunslu ?reﬁndewc{- + Co

¢ and Title of Head ongency
V
(D‘B 4)3)18

Signature Date

Name and Address of Agency
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37. Centification Regarding EEOP Required:
If required, within 30 days from the date of the award, the Subrecipient will submit for
approval, an acceptable Equal Employment Opportunity Plan (EEOP) as required by 28 CFR
42.301 et seq. or a Certification Form to both the NH DOJ and the Office of Civil Rights,
Office of Justice Programs, US DOJ at 810 7th Street, NW, Washington, DC 20531, Failure
to submit an approved EEOP or Certification is a violation of the Program Guidelines and
Conditions and may result in suspension or termination of funding, until such time as the
Subrecipient is in compliance. Additional information on EEOP requirements may be found
here: hitp://ojp.cov/about/oci/lag_ecop.htm

The form and instructions can be found at: hup:/ojp.voviaboul/ocr/pdisfcert.pdf

38. Specific post-award approval required to use a noncompetitive approach in any procurement
contract that would exceed $150,000. The Subrecipient at any ticr, must comply with all
applicable requirements 1o obtain specific advance approval (o use a noncompetitive
approach in any procurement contract that would exceed the
Simplified Acquisition Threshold (currently, $150,000). This condition applies to agreements
that -- for purposes of federal grants administrative requirements -- QJP considers a
procurement "contract” (and therefore does not consider a subaward).

The details of the requirement for advance approval to use a noncompetitive approach in a
procurement contract under an OJP award are posted on the OJP web site at
http://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/NoncompetitiveProcurement.htm (Award

condition: Specific post-award approval required to use a noncompetitive approach in a
procurement contract (if contract would exceed $150,000)), and are incorporated by reference
here.

I have read and understand all 38 special provisions contained in this document:

Thamas Pleaskes Presidect s (£D

NameW Representative
4[3/18

Signature Date

Name and Address of Agency

Name and Address of Agency
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215 Myrtle Street

e CATHOLIC
F: 603-626-1252 CHARITIES

cc-nh.org
NEW HAMPSHIRE

Moving Lives Forward

April 30, 2018

New Hampshire Department of Justice
33 Capitol Street
Concord, NH 03301

RE: New Hampshire Catholic Charities, Inc.

To Whom It May Concern:

Please be advised that as the Chair of the Board of Trustees of New Hampshire Catholic
Charities, I hereby certify that the enclosed Corporate Resolution dated June 22, 2017 naming
the following individuals:

Thomas Blonski, President and CEQ

Dominique A. Rust, Vice President and COO

David Hildenbrand, CFO, and

Michael Lehrman, Vice President for Healthcare Services

as authorized agents of the above-referenced Corporation, is still valid and in full effect.

Sincerely in Christ,

g s A

Most Reverend Peter A. Libasci
Bishop of Manchester
Chair of the Board of New Hampshire Catholic Charities, Inc.



NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES A
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
JUNE 22, 2017

BY WRITTEN CONSENT

We, the undersigned, being the Trustees of New Hampshire Catholic Charities (“the Corporation”),
hereby consent in writing to the following action:

RESOLVED:

RESOLVED:

RESOLVED:

RESOLVED:

That Thomas Blonski as President & CEO, Dominique A. Rust as Vice President &
COO0, David Hildenbrand as CFO and Michael Lehrman as Vice President for
Healthcare Services are hereby authorized as an agent of the Corporation to negotiate,
execute and deliver on behalf of the Corporation, any and all contracts, licenses,
documents and other business related materials as may be necessary or useful for the
ongoing operation of the Corporation, subject to a maximum limit of $250,000 for the
position of President & CEO, and a maximum limit of $50,000 for the positions of
Vice President & COQ, CFO and Vice President for Healthcare Services.
Commitments in excess of $250,000 shall require specific approval from the Board of
Trustees.

That Thomas Blonski as President & CEQ, Dominique A. Rust as Vice President &
COO and David Hildenbrand as CFO are hereby authorized as an agent of the
Corporation to establish banking/financial services relationships and open
bank/investment or similar accounts in the name of the Company and that, each acting
singly on behalf of the Corporation, is authorized to execute such checks, drafts and
other documents required to transact the banking/financial services business
established pursuant (o this resolution.

That, if the Bank/Financial Institution requires a specific form of resolution in
connection with the actions authorized in the foregoing resolution, Thomas Blonski as
President & CEO, Dominique A. Rust as Vice President & COO and David
Hildenbrand as CFO shall be authorized to execute and deliver the forms of corporate
banking/financial institution resolutions from time to time required to effectuate the
immediately preceding resolution, copies of which are ordered filed with the official
records of the Corporation, as though the same had been presented to the Board of
Trustees for approval in connection herewith, the signature of such person thereon to
be conclusive evidence of the approval thereof by the authorized signer as so executed.

That the foregoing resolutions shall remain in effect until revoked by the
Corporation’s Board of Trustees.

o] 28] 2017 . Budee Mo Dole fim

Date |

l

Sr. Paula Marie Buley, IHM
Secretary



State of New Hampshire
Department of State

CERTIFICATE

[, William M. Gardner, Secretary of State of the State of New Hampshire, do hereby certify that CATHOLIC CHARITIES NEW
HAMPSHIRE is a New Hampshire Trade Name registered to transact business in New Hampshire on November 17, 2014. 1
further centify that all fees and documents required by the Secretary of State’s office have been received and is in good standing as

far as this office is concerned.

Business ID: 717711
Certificate Number: 0004072659

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF,

[ hereto set my hand and cause to be affixed
the Seal of the State of New Hampshire,
this 2nd day of April A.D. 2018.

Borod

William M. Gardner
Secretary of State
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CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE {MMIDD/YYYY)

04/05/2018
[THIS CERTIFICATE {S ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW.
[THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S); AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
IOR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.
IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy{ies} must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. if
SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may reguire an endorsement. A statement on this
certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).
CONTACT )
PRODUCER Porter & Curtis, LLC NAME: Kiara Lugo
' PHONE .
225 State Road (AIC.No_Exy; 8108919016 ‘;‘I‘C"‘_m, 4844457225
Media, PA 19063 EMAL s Klugo@portercurtis.com
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
INSURER A:  THE NATIONAL CATHOLIC RISK RETENTION GROUP, INC 10083
INSURED NH CATHOLIC CHARITIES - ADMINISTRATION INSURER B:
215 MYRTLE STREET INSURER C:
MANCHESTER, NH 03105 INSURER [
INSURER E:
INSURER F:
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 388739 Account: 70000-000  REVISION NUMBER:
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABQVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED.
NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WATH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE
ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE PQLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH
POLICIES. LIMITS SHOVWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.
INSR ' ADDN [suBR POLICY EFF POLICY EXP
LR TYPE OF INSURANCE s |wvo POLICY NUMBER (MMDOVYYY) | Db vy LIMITS
X [JCOMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000
DAMAGE TG RENTED
CLAIMS MADE OCCUR PREMISES {Ea occurence) i Included
MED EXP (Any one person} $ Not Covered
A RRG 10407-21 03/01/2018 03/01/2019 PERSONAL & ADV INJURY s 1,000,000
GENERAL AGGREGATE $  None Applicable
|GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER p —
POLICY ng LoC PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG None Applicable
1 $
OTHER:
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY (CEO.M.E‘I;E!KUSINGLE LMt s
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Par parson} $
OWNED
AuTOS ONLY :ﬁ’;gg”‘-m BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $
[ |HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY {Per accident) $
RIMERELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $
|excess Lias CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $
PED I [RETENT!ON s $
WORNERS COMPENSATION PER | OTH.
AND EMPLOYERS LIABILITY YiN STATUE ER
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? D
{Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EAEMPLOYEE $
H yas, dascriba under
SCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT s
DESCRIPTION OF QPERATIINS 7 LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedyle. If more space ks required)
The limits include applicable retentions. Evidence of insurance with respecis to the VOCA Federal Grant #2017-VAGX-0044.
CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
DEPARTMENT QF JUSTICE
33 CAPITOL STREET
CONCORD, NH 03301

PROVISIONS.

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POUICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION
DATE THEREQF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE YWATH THE POLICY

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Dt D Gty
A

ACORD 25 (2016/03}

@ 1988-2016 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACOCRD




WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS LIABILITY INSURANCE POLICY
INFORMATION PAGE

New Hampshire Employers Insurance Company
54 Third Avenue, Burlington, Massachusetts 01803-0970
(800) 876-2765

ITEM

1. The Insured: New Hampshire Catholic Charities Inc As Per Schedule

OBA:

Mailing address: 215 Myrtle Street
Manchester, NH 03105

Legal Entity Type: Other

Other workplaces not shown above: See Location

The policy period is from

POLICY NO.
PRIOR NOC.

NCCI NO 78962

ECC-600-4000603-2017A

ECC-600-4000603-2016A

FEIN: **-***2163

11/01/2017 to 14/01/2018 12:01 a.m. standard time at the insured's mailing address.

A. Workers Compensation Insurance: Part One of the policy applies to the Workers Compensation Law of the

states listed here:

NH

B. Employers' Liability Insurance: Part Two of the policy applies to work in each state listed in item 3.A.

The limits of liability under Part Two are:

Bodily Injury by Accident $
Bodily Injury by Disease $
Bodily Injury by Disease $

C. Other States Insurance: See Endorsement AM 00 20 28

1,000,000 each accident

1,000,000 policy limit

1,000,000 each employee

D. This Policy includes these Endorsemenis and Schedules: SEE SCHEDULE

4, The premium for this policy will be determined by our Manuals of Rules, Classifications, Rates and Rating Plans.

All information required below is subject to verification and change by audit,

Classilications Premium Basis Rates
Code Estimated Pear $100 Estimated
No. Total Annual ot Annual
Remuneration Remuneration Premium
INTRA 280248304
INTER SEE|CLASS CODE SCHEDULE
Minimum Premium $120 Total Estimated Annual Premium $665,009
GOV GOVS Deposit Pramium $55,394
TAT
S NR E C&L:zsg State Assessments/Surcharges
$0.00 x 0.000% 3

This policy, including all endorsements, is hereby countersigned by ww 10/17/2017

Authorized Signature

Service Office:
290 Donald J. Lynch Boulevard
Marlborough MA 01752

WG 00 00 01 A (7-11)

USI Insurance Services LLC
12 Gill Strest Suite 5500
Woburn, MA 01801-1728

Includes copyrightad matertal of the National Council on Compensation Insurance,

used with its parmission.

Date




New Hampshire Employers Insurance Company

Insured: 4000603

New Hampshire Catholic Charities Inc
215 Myrtle Street
Manchester, NH 03105

Producer:

02115-001-001

USI Insurance Services LLLC
12 Gill Street Suite 5500
Woburn, MA 01801-1728

Insured FEIN:  **-***2163 Issue Date:  10/17/2017

Policy Number: ECC-600-4000603-2017A Endorsement Effective Date:  11/01/2017

Policy Period:  11/01/2017 - 11/01/2018 Endorsement Number:
ENDORSEMENT SCHEDULE

The forms listed below are included in this policy:

Form No. Form Description Applicable States Policy Effective Date
NHEIC-1A Dividend Classification Endorsement 11/01/2017
AM 00 20 28 Limited Other States Insurance Endorsement NH 11/01/2017
WC000000C  Policy Conditions 11/01/2017
WCD000311A  Voluntary Compensation and Emptoyers Liability 11/01/2017
WC 00 04 06 Premium Discount End. 11/01/2017
WC 0004 14 Natification of Change in Ownership 11/01/2017
WC000421D CATASTROPHE (OTHER THAN CERTIFIED ACTS NH 11/01/2017
WC000422B  Terrorism Risk Endorsement 11/01/2017
WC 00 04 24 AUDIT NONCOMPLIANCE CHARGE 11/01/2017
WC 28 04 04 NH Pending Rate Change Endorsement NH 11/01/2017
WC 28 06 04 NH Amendatory Endorsement NH 11/01/2017
tnsured EndorsementSch {04/11)




New Hampshire Employers Insurance Company

Insured: 4000603

New Hampshire Catholic Charities Inc¢

215 Myrtle Street
Manchester, NH 03105

Insured FEIN:  **-***2163

Policy Number. ECC-600-4000603-2017A
Policy Period:  11/01/2017 - 11/01/2018

Producer: 02115-001-001

US! Insurance Services LLC
12 Gill Street Suite 5500
Woburn, MA 01801-1728

Issue Date:  10/17/2017

Endorsement Effective Date:

Endorsement Number:

11/01/2017

LOCATION SCHEDULE

Insured Unit: 001 Warkplace: 001
Business Type: Other

New Hampshire Catholic Charities Inc
215 Myrile Strest

Manchester, NH 03111

TAX ID: 020222163

Insured Unit: 003 Workplace: 003
Business Type: Other

Good Shepard Rehab. & Nursing Center
20 Plantation Drive

Jaiffrey, NH 03452

TAX 1D: 020222163

tnsured Unit: 005 Workplace: 005
Business Type: Other

St. Ann Rehab & Nursing Center
195 Dover Point Road

Dover, NH 03820

TAX ID: 020222163

tnsured Unit: 007 Workplace: 007
Business Type: Other

St. Francis Rehab & Nursing Center
406 Court Street

Laconia, NH 03248

TAX |D: 020222163

Insured Unit: C0S Workplace: 008
Business Type: Other

St. Teresa's Rehab, & Nursing Center
519 Bridge Street

Manchester, NH 03104

TAX ID: 620222163

Insured Unit: 011 Workplace: 011
Business Type: Other

Warde Rehab. & Nursing Center
21 Searles Road

Windham, NH 03087

TAX ID: 472733133

Insured Unit: 002 Workplace: 002
Business Type: Other

Bishop Peterson Home

221 Orange Street

Manchester, NH 03104

TAX |D: 020222163

Insured Unit: 004 Workplace: 004
Business Type: Other

Mount Carmel Rehab & Nursing Center

235 Myrtle Street
Manchester, NH 03104

TAX iD: 020222163

tnsured Unit: 006 Workplace: 006
Business Type: Other

St. Charle’s Children's Home

19 Grant Street

Rochester, NH 03867

TAX ID: 020222163

Insured Unit: 008 Workplace: 008
Business Type: Cther

St. Joseph Residence

495 Mammoth Road
Manchester, NH 03101

TAX 1D: 020494474

Insured Unit: 010 Workplace: 010
Business Type: Other

St. Vincent De Paul

29 Providence Avenue

Berlin, NH 03570

TAX ID: 020222163

Insured Unit; 012 Workplace: 012
Business Type: Other

New Hampshire Food Bank

700 East Industrial Park Drive
Manchester, NH 03109

TAX 1D: 020222163

Insured

Page 1 of 2
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New Hampshire Employers Insurance Company

insured: 4000603 Producer: 02115-001-001
New Hampshire Catholic Charities Inc USI Insurance Services LLC
215 Myrtle Street 12 Gill Street Suite 5500
Manchester, NH 03105 Woburn, MA 01801-1728
Insured FEIN:  **-***2183 Issue Date:  10/17/2017
Policy Number: ECC-600-4000603-2017A Endorsement Effective Date:  11/01/2017
Policy Period:  11/01/2017 - 11/01/2018 Endorsement Number:
LOCATION SCHEDULE
Insured Unit: 013 Workplace: 013 Insured Unit: 014 Workplace: 015
Business Type: Other Business Type: Other
Our Place Shared Nursing Services
16 Qak Street 215 Myrtle Street
Manchester, NH 03104 Manchester, NH 03111
TAXID: 020222163 TAX ID: 020222163
Business Type: Business Type:
!
Business Type: Business Type:
1]
Business Type: Business Type:
Business Type: Business Type:
Business Type: Business Type:

Insured Page 2 of 2 {11/11) LocationSch
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r:,‘ '< 3211 FOURTH STREET, NE - WASHINGTON, DC 20017-1194 - 202-541-3300 - FAX 202-541-3337
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June 8, 2017
TO: Subordinate Organizations under USCCB Group Ruling (GEN: 0928)
SUBJECT: 2017 Group Ruling
FROM: Anthony Picarello, General Counsel W

(Staff: Matthew Giuliano, Assistant General Counsel)

This memorandum relates to the annual Group Ruling determination letter issued to the
United States Conference of Catholic Bishops (“USCCB”) by the Internal Revenue Service
(“IRS”), the most recent of which is dated June 2, 2017, with respect to the federal tax status of
subordinate organizations listed in the 2017 edition of the Official Catholic Directory ("OCD").!
As explained in greater detail below, this 2017 Group Ruling determination letter is important
for establishing:

M exemption of subordinate organizations under the USCCB Group Ruling from
federal income tax; and

(2) deductibility of contributions to such organizations for federal
income, gift, and estate tax purposes.

The 2017 Group Ruling determination letter is the latest in a series that began with the
original determination letter of March 25, 1946. In the original 1946 letter, the Treasury
Department affirmed the exemption from federal income tax of all Catholic institutions listed in
the OCD for that year. Each year since 1946, in a separate letter, the 1946 ruling has been
reaffirmed with respect to subordinate organizations listed in the current edition of the OCD.?
The annual group ruling letter clarifies important tax consequences for Catholic institutions
listed in the OCD, and should be retained for ready reference. Group Ruling letters from prior
years establish tax consequences with respect to transactions occurring during those years.

Responsibilities under Group Ruling. Diocesan officials who compile OCD information for
submission to the OCD publisher are responsible for the accuracy of such information. They
must ensure that only qualified organizations are listed, that organizations are listed under their
correct legal names, that organizations that cease to qualify are deleted promptly, and that newly-
qualified organizations are listed as soon as possible.

' A copy of the most recent Group Ruling determination letter and this memo may be found on the

USCCB website at www.usccb.org/about/general-counsel/ under “Tax and Group Ruling.”

2 Catholic organizations with independent IRS exemption determination letters are listed in the 2017 OCD
with an asterisk (*), which indicates that such organizations are not included in the Group Ruling.



EXPLANATION

. Exemption from Federal Income Tax. The latest Group Ruling determination
letter reaffirms that the agencies and instrumentalities and educational, charitable, and religious

institutions operated, supervised or controlled by or in connection with the Roman Catholic
Church in the United States, its territories or possessions that appear in the 2017 OCD and are
subordinate organizations under the Group Ruling are recognized as exempt from federal income
tax and described in section 501(c)(3) of the Code. The Group Ruling determination letter does
not cover organizations listed with asterisks or any foreign organizations listed in the 2017 OCD.

Verification of Exemption under Group Ruling. The latest Group Ruling determination
letter indicates that most subordinate organizations under a group tax exemption are not
separately listed in Exempt Organizations Select Check (“EO Select Check”) or the Exempt
Organization Business Master File extract (“EO BMF”), both of which are avaitable on
www.irs.gov. As a result, many subordinate organizations included in the USCCB Group Ruling
are not included in various online databases (e.g., GuideStar) that are derived from the EQ BMF,
This does not mean that subordinate organizations included in the Group Ruling are not tax
exempt, that contributions to them are not deductible, or that they are not eligible for grant
funding from corporations, private foundations, sponsors of donor-advised funds or other donors
that rely on online databases for verification of tax-exempt status. It does mean that a Group
Ruling subordinate may have to make an extra effort to document its eligibility to receive
charitable contributions. The Group Ruling determination letter states that donors may verify
that a subordinate organization is included in the Group Ruling by consulting the Official
Catholic Directory or by contacting the USCCB directly. It also states that the IRS does not
verify inclusion of subordinate organizations under the Group Ruling. Accordingly, neither
subordinate organizations nor donors should contact the IRS to verify inclusion under the Group
Ruling.

Subordinate organizations should refer donors, including corporations, private
foundations and sponsors of donor-advised funds, to the specific language in the Group Ruling
determination letter regarding verification of tax-exempt status, and to IRS Publication 4573,
Group Exemptions, available on the IRS website at www.irs.gov.* Publication 4573 explains
that: (1) the IRS does not determine which organizations are included in a group exemption; (2)
subordinate organizations exempt under a group exemption do not receive their own IRS
determination letters; (3) exemption under a group ruting is verified by reference to the official
subordinate listing (e.g., the Official Catholic Directory); and (4) it is not necessary for an
organization included in a group exemption to be listed in EO Select Check or the EO BMF.
Although not required, organizations in the Group Ruling may be included in the EO BMF, and
consequently, online databases derived from it.

3 For an illustration of how exemption verification works, refer to Information for Donors and
Grantmakers on the USCCB website at www.usceb.org/about/general-counsel/ under “Tax and Group
Ruling.”
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2. Public Charity Status. The latest Group Ruling determination letter recognizes
that subordinate organizations included in the 2017 OCD are public charities and not private

foundations under section 509(a) of the Code, but that all subordinate organizations do not share
the same public charity status under section 509(a). Therefore, although the USCCB is classified
as a public charity under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(i), that public charity status does
not automatically extend to subordinate organizations covered under the Group Ruling.

Verification of Public Charity Status. Each subordinate organization in the Group Ruling
must establish its own public charity status under section 509(a)(1), 509(a)(2) or 509(a)(3) as a
condition to inclusion in the Group Ruling. Certain types of subordinate organizations included
in the Group Ruling qualify as public charities by definition under the Code. These are:

» churches and conventions or associations of churches under sections 509(a)(1)
and 170(b)(1)(A)(i) (generally limited to dioceses, parishes and religious orders);

¢ clementary and secondary schools, colleges and universities under sections
509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)ii); and

» hospitals under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(ii).

Other subordinate organizations covered under the Group Ruling may qualify under the
public support tests of either sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) or section 509(a)(2).
Verification of public charity classification under either of the support tests generally can be
established by providing a written declaration of the applicable classification signed by an officer
of the organization, along with a reasoned written opinion of counsel and a copy of Schedule A
of Form 990/EZ, if applicable. Large institutional donors, such as private foundations and
sponsors of donor-advised funds, may require this verification prior to making a contribution or
grant to be assured that the grantee is not a Type 111 non-functionally integrated supporting
organization.* A subordinate organization included in the Group Ruling may want to file Form
8940, Request for Miscellaneous Determination, with the IRS to request a determination whether
it is a publicly supported charity described in sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) or section
509(a)(2), or is a Type [ or Il supporting organization, in order to satisfy private foundations and
sponsors of donor-advised funds regarding its public charity status.

3. Deductibility of Contributions. The latest Group Ruling determination letter
assures donors that contributions to subordinate organizations listed in the 2017 OCD are
deductible for federal income, gift, and estate tax purposes.

4, Unemployment Tax. As section 501(c)(3) organizations, subordinate
organizations covered by the Group Ruling are exempt from federal unemployment tax.
However, individual states may impose unemployment tax on subordinate organizations even
though they are exempt from federal unemployment tax. Please consult a local tax advisor about
any state unemployment tax questions.

4 See Notice 2014-4, 2014-2 [.R.B (January 6, 2014).
3



5. Social Security Tax. All section 501(c)(3) organizations, including churches, are
required to withhold and pay taxes under the Federal Insurance Contributions Act (FICA) for
each employee.> However, services performed by diocesan priests in the exercise of their
ministry are not considered “employment” for FICA (Social Security) purposes.® FICA should
not be withheld from their salaries. For Social Security purposes, diocesan priests are subject to
self-employment tax ("SECA") on their salaries as well as on the value of meals and housing or
housing allowances provided to them.” Neither FICA nor income tax withholding is required on
remuneration paid directly to religious institutes for members who are subject to vows of poverty
and obedience and are employed by organizations included in the Official Catholic Directory.®

6. Federal Excise Tax. Inclusion in the Group Ruling has no effect on a
subordinate organization's liability for federal excise taxes. Exemption from these taxes is very
limited. Please consult a local tax advisor about any excise tax questions.

7. State/Local Taxes. Inclusion in the Group Ruling does not automatically
establish a subordinate organization's exemption from state or local income, sales or property
taxes. Typically, separate exemptions must be obtained from the appropriate state or local tax
authorities in order to qualify for any applicable exemptions. Please consult a local tax advisor
about any state or local tax exemption questions.

8. Form 990/EZ/N. All subordinate organizations included in the Group Ruling
must file Form 990, Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax, Form 990-EZ, Short
Form Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax, or Form 990-N, e-Postcard, unless they
are eligible for a mandatory or discretionary exception to this filing requirement. There is no
automatic exemption from the Form 990/EZ/N filing requirement simply because an
organization is included in the Group Ruling or listed in the OCD. Subordinate organizations
must use their own EIN to file Form 990/EZ/N. Do not use the EIN of the USCCB or an
affiliated parish, diocese or other organization to file a return. Form 990/EZ/N is due by the 15th
day of the fifth month after the close of an organization’s fiscal year.® The following
organizations are not required to file Form 990/EZ/N: (i) churches and conventions or
associations of churches; (ii) integrated auxiliaries; ' (iii) the exclusively religious activities of
religious orders; and (iv) schools below college level affiliated with a church or operated by a

3 Section 3121(w) of the Code permits certain church-related organizations to make an irrevocable election
to avoid payment of FICA taxes, but only if such organizations are opposed for religious reasons to payment
of social security taxes.
S LR.C. § 3121(b)(8)(A).
TILR.C. § 1402(a)(8).
¥ Rev. Rul. 77-290, 1977-2 C.B. 26. See also OGC/LRCR Memorandum on Compensation of Religious,
www.uscch.org/about/general-counsel/compensation-of-religious.cfm (September 11, 2006).
% The penalty for failure to file the Form 990/EZ is $20 for each day the failure continues, up to a
maximum of $10,000 or 5 percent of the organization’s gross receipts, whichever is less. However,
organizations with annual gross receipts in excess of $1 million are subject to penaities of $100 per day,
up to a maximum of $50,000. LR.C. § 6652(c)(1){A). There is no monetary penalty for failing to file or
fling late a Form 990-N.
0 1.R.C. § 6033(a)(3)(A)(i); Treas. Reg. § 1.6033-2(h).
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religious order.'!

Organizations should exercise caution if they choose not to file a Form

990/EZ/N because they believe they are not required to do so. If RS records indicate that the
organization should file a Form 990/EZ/N each year (for example, the organization receives an
IRS notice stating that it failed to file a return for a given year), then the organization may appear
on the auto-revocation list notwithstanding its claim to being exempt from the filing requirement.

Which form an organization is required to

file usually depends on the organization’s

gross recetpts or the fair market value of its assets.

Gross receipts-or-fair market value of assets

Return required

Gross receipts normally not more than
$50,000 (regardless of total assets)

990-N (but may file a Form 990 or 990-EZ)

e T T T T T I T T

Gross receipts < $200,000, and
Total assets < $500,000

b ey Yo e 4 —r———— e g A < 4 ATU N~ e et yamn = ot T PR 1 = —
e

990-EZ (but may file a Form 990)

hirrrs o o NS et ey e e e e ety A= e im w1 WAmres vewm R
———

Gross receipts > $200,000, or

Total assets > $500,000

990

Special Rules for Section 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations. Every supporting

organization described in section 509(a)(3) included in the Group Ruling must file a Form 990 or
Form 990-EZ (and not Form 990-N) each year, unless (i) the organization can establish that it is
an integrated auxiliary of a church within the meaning of Treas. Reg. § 1.6033-2(h) (in which
case the organization need not file Form 990/EZ or Form 990-N); or (ii) the organization’s gross
receipts are normally not more than $5,000, in which case, the religious supporting organization
may file Form 990-N in lieu of a Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Automatic Revocation for Failure to File a Required Form 990/EZ/N. Any organization

that does not file a required Form 990/EZ/N for three consecutive years automatically loses its
tax-exempt status under section 6033(j). If an organization loses its tax-exempt status under
section 6033()), it must file an application (Form 1023 or Form 1023-EZ) with the IRS to
reinstate its tax-exempt status. See the IRS website (charities and non-profits) at
www.irs.gov/Charities-&-Non-Profits/ for information on automatic revocation, including the
current list of revoked organizations and guidance about reinstatement of exemption.

Public Disclosure and Inspection. Subordinate organizations required to file Form
990/EZ'? must upon request make a copy of the form and its schedules (other than contributor
lists) and attachments available for public inspection during regular business hours at the

organization's principal office and at any regional

or district offices having three or more

employees. Form 990/EZ for a particular year must be made available for a three year period

" Treas. Reg. § 1.6033-2(g)(1 X vii).

2Form 990-N is available for public inspection at no cost through the IRS website at www.irs.gov.
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beginning with the due date of the return.'® In addition, any organization that files Form 990/EZ
must comply with written or in-person requests for copies of the form. The organization may
impose no fees other than a reasonable fee to cover copying and mailing costs. If requested,
copies of the forms for the past three years must be provided. In-person requests must be
satisfied on the same day. Written requests must be satisfied within 30 days.'*

Public Disclosure of Form 990-T. Form 990-T, Exempt Organization Unrelated Business
Income Tax Return, for organizations exempt under section 501(c)(3) (which includes all
organizations in the USCCB Group Ruling) is subject to rules similar to those for public
inspection and copying of Forms 990/EZ. "3

Group Returns. USCCB does not file a group return Form 990 on behalf of any
organizations in the Group Ruling. In addition, no subordinate organization under the Group
Ruling is authorized to file a group return for its own affiliated group of organizations.

For more information, refer to Annual Filing Requirements for Catholic Organizations, available

at www.usceb.org/about/general-counsel/ under “Tax and Group Ruling.”

9. Certification of Racial Nondiscrimination by Private Schools in Group
Ruling. Revenue Procedure 75-50'¢ sets forth notice, publication, and recordkeeping
requirements regarding racially nondiscriminatory policies with which private schools, including
church-related schools, must comply as a condition of establishing and maintaining exempt
status under section 501(c)(3) of the Code. Under Rev. Proc. 75-50 private schools are required
to file an annual certification of racial nondiscrimination with the IRS. For private schools not
required to file Form 990, the annual certification must be filed on Form 5578, Annual
Certification of Racial Nondiscrimination for a Private School Exempt from Federal Income
Tax. This form is available at www.irs.gov. Form 5578 must be filed by the 15th day of the
fifth month following the close of the fiscal year. Form 5578 may be filed by an individual
school or by the diocese on behalf of all schools operated under diocesan auspices. The
requirements of Rev. Proc. 75-50 remain in effect and must be complied with by all schools
listed in the OCD. Diocesan or school officials should ensure that the requirements of Rev.
Proc. 75-50 are met since failure to do so could jeopardize the tax-exempt status of the school

1 The penalty for failure to permit public inspection of the Form 990 is $20 for each day during which
such failure continues, up to a maximum of $10,000. 1.R.C. § 6652(c)(1)(C).

“1.R.C. § 6104(d). Generally, a copy of an organization's exemption application and supporting
documents must also be provided on the same basis. However, since organizations included in the Group
Ruling do not file exemption applications with the [RS, nor did the USCCB, organizations included in the
Group Ruling should respond to requests for public inspection and written or in-person requests for
copies by providing a copy of the page of the current OCD on which they are listed. If a covered
organization does not have a copy of the current OCD, it has two weeks within which to make it available
for inspection and to comply with in-person requests for copies. Written requests must be satisfied within
the general time limits.

1> Only the Form 990-T itself, and any schedules, attachments, and supporting documents that relate to
the imposition of tax on the unrelated business income of the organization, are required to be made
available for pubiic inspection.

¢ 1975-2 C.B. 587.



and, in the case of a school not legally separate from the church, the tax-exempt status of the
church itself. For more information, refer to Annual Filing Requirements for Catholic
Organizalions, available at www.usccb.org/about/general-counsel/ under “Tax and Group
Ruling.”

10.  Lobbying Activities. Subordinate organizations under the Group Ruling may
lobby for changes in the law, provided such lobbying is not more than an insubstantial part of
their total activities. Attempts to influence legislation both directly and through grassroots
lobbying are subject to this restriction. The term “lobbying” includes activities in support of or
in opposition to referenda, constitutional amendments, and similar ballot initiatives. There is no
distinction between lobbying activity that is related to a subordinate organization’s exempt
purposes and lobbying that is not. There is no fixed percentage that constitutes a safe harbor for
“insubstantial” lobbying. Please consult a local tax advisor about any lobbying activity
questions. For more information, refer to Political Activity and Lobby Guidelines for Catholic

Organizations, available at www.usccb.org/about/general-counse!/ under “Tax and Group
Ruling.”

1. Political Activities. Subordinate organizations under the Group Ruling may not
participate or intervene in any political campaign on behalf of or in opposition to any
candidate for public office. Violation of the prohibition against political campaign
intervention can jeopardize the organization’s tax-exempt status. In addition to revoking tax-
exempt status, IRS may also impose excise taxes on an exempt organization and its managers on
account of political expenditures. Where there has been a flagrant violation, the IRS has
authority to seek an injunction against the exempt organization and immediate assessment of
taxes due. Please consult a local tax advisor about any political campaign intervention questions.
For more information, refer to Political Activity and Lobby Guidelines for Catholic
Organizations, available at www.usccb.org/about/general-counsel/ under “Tax and Group
Ruling.”

12, Group Exemption Number (“GEN”). The group exemption number or GEN
assigned to the USCCB Group Ruling is 0928. This number must be included on each Form
990/EZ, Form 990-T, and Form 5578 required to be filed by a subordinate organization under
the Group Ruling.'” We advise against using GEN 0928 on Form $S-4, Request for Employer
Identification Number, because in the past this has resulted in the IRS improperly including the
USCCB as part of the subordinate organization's name in IRS records.

13.  Employer Identification Numbers (“*EINs”). Each subordinate organization
under the Group Ruling must have and use its own EIN. Do not use the EIN of the USCCB or
an affiliated parish, diocese or other organization in any filings with IRS (e.g., Forms 941, W-2,
1099, or 990/EZ) or other financial documents. Subordinate organizations may nof use
USCCB’s EIN in order to qualify for online donations, grants or matching gifts.

' The IRS has expressed concern about organizations covered under the Group Ruling that fail to include
the group exemption number (0928) on their Form 990/EZ/T filings, particularly the initial filing.
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Internal Revenue Service Department of the Treasury
P.O. Box 2508

Cincinnati, OH 45201

Date: June 2, 2017 Person to Contact:
R. Meyer ID# 0110429
Toll Free Telephone Number:

United States Conference of Catholic 877-829-5500

Bishops

3211 4™ Street, NE

Washington, DC 20017-1194 Group Exemption Number:
0928

Dear Sir/Madam:

This responds to your June 2, 2017, request for information regarding the status of your
group tax exemption.

Our records indicate that you were issued a determination letter in March 1946, that you
are currently exempt from federal income tax under section 501(c)}3) of the Internal
Revenue Code, and are not a private foundation within the meaning of section 509(a) of
the Code because you are described in sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)).

With your request, you provided a copy of the Official Catholic Directory for 2017, which
includes the names and addresses of the agencies and instrumentalities and the
educational, charitable, and religious institutions operated by the Roman Catholic
Church in the United States, its territories, and possessions that are subordinate
organizations under your group tax exemption. Your request indicated that each
subordinate organization is a non-profit organization, that no part of the net earnings
thereof inures to the benefit of any individual, and that no substantial part of their
activities is for promotion of legislation. You have further represented that none of your
subordinate organizations is a private foundation under section 509(a), although all
subordinates do not all share the same sub-classification under section 509(a). Based
on your representations, the subordinate organizations in the Official Catholic Directory
for 2017 are recognized as exempt under section 501(c)(3) of the Code under GEN
0928.

Donors may deduct contributions to you and your subordinate organizations as provided
in section 170 of the Code. Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to them or
for their use are deductible for federal estate and gifts tax purposes if they meet the
applicable provisions of section 2055, 2106, and 2522 of the Code.

Subordinate organizations under a group exemption do not receive individual exemption
letters. Most subordinate organizations are not separately listed in Publication 78 or the
EO Business Master File. Donors may verify that a subordinate organization is included



in your group exemption by consulting the Official Catholic Directory, the official
subordinate listing approved by you, or by contacting you directly. IRS does not verify
the inclusion of subordinate organizations under your group exemption. See IRS
Publication 4573, Group Exemption, for additional information about group exemptions.

Each subordinate organization covered in a group exemption should have its own EIN.
Each subordinate organization must use its own EIN, not the EIN of the central
organization, in all filings with IRS.

If you have any questions, please call us at the telephone number shown in the heading
of this letter.

Sincerely,

/&W a. etz

Stephen A. Martin
Director, Exempt Organizations
Rulings and Agreements



NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
JUNE 22, 2017
BY WRITTEN CONSENT

We, the undersigned, being the Trustees of New Hampshire Catholic Charities (“the Corporation”),
hereby consent in writing to the following action:

RESOLVED:

RESOLVED:

RESOLVED:

RESOLVED:

That Thomas Blonski as President & CEQ, Dominique A. Rust as Vice President &
COO0, David Hildenbrand as CFO and Michael Lehrman as Vice President for
Healthcare Services are hereby authorized as an agent of the Corporation to negotiate,
execute and deliver on behalf of the Corporation, any and all contracts, licenses,
documents and other business related materials as may be necessary or useful for the
ongoing operation of the Corporation, subject to a maximum limit of $250,000 for the
position of President & CEO, and a maximum limit of $50,000 for the positions of
Vice President & COOQ, CFO and Vice President for Healthcare Services.
Commitments in excess of $250,000 shall require specific approval from the Board of
Trustees. '

That Thomas Blonski as President & CEO, Dominique A. Rust as Vice President &
COO and David Hildenbrand as CFO are hereby authorized as an agent of the
Corporation to establish banking/financial services relationships and open
bank/investment or similar accounts in the name of the Company and that, each acting
singly on behalf of the Corporation, is authorized to execute such checks, drafts and
other documents required to transact the banking/financial services business
established pursuant to this resolution,

That, if the Bank/Financial Institution requires a specific form of resolution in
connection with the actions authorized in the foregoing resolution, Thomas Blonski as
President & CEO, Dominique A. Rust as Vice President & COO and David
Hildenbrand as CFO shall be authorized to execute and deliver the forms of corporate
banking/financial institution resolutions from time to time required 1o effectuate the
immediately preceding resolution, copies of which are ordered filed with the official
records of the Corporation, as though the same had been presented to the Board of
Trustees for approval in connection herewith, the signature of such person thereon to
be conclusive evidence of the approval thereof by the authorized signer as so executed.

That the foregoing resolutions shall remain in effect until revoked by the
Corporation’s Board of Trustees.

G'w\ 2617 ge. @A_m_q;uleﬂ, F kb

Date

Sr. Paula Marie Buley, IHM
Secretary
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Key Personnel and Current Salaries

Basra Mohamed
Lead Attorney Advocate for VOCA
Annual Salary: $55,500

Rose Lamerand
Bilingual Paralegal
Annual Salary: $42,800

Kim George, Managing Attorney
Managing Attorney, Immigration Legal Services
$83,188

Cathy Chesley,
Program Director, Immigration Legal Services
$87,200

New Hire/VOCA Advocate
Anticipated Salary $54,000



Cathv Cheslev Fd.Tv.. LD,

Contoocook, NH

EDUCATION:

Harvard University—Cambridge, MA

Ed.D. ,Administration, Planning and Social Policy, 1995

M. Ed, 1991

Doctoral dissertation: comparative compliance of New Hampshire and Vermont with federal education
laws relative to juveniles within State custody.

University of New Hampshire Schoo! of Law—Concord, NH
J.D., May 1987
Participated in collaborative law review; Teaching assistant to law school Dean.

University of Delaware—Newark, DE
M. Ed., December 1980

University of Connecticut—Storrs, CT
B.A., English, May 1975
Concentration in American Literature and Writing; graduated cum laude; certified in Secondary Education

CURRENT EXPERIENCE:

Director, Immigration and Refugee Services-New Hampshire Catholic Charities, June 2008-present
Direct statewide family-based immigration legal services to low-income and indigent clients. Develop and
oversee annual budget of approximately $1,200,000; oversee legal staff of 7 in three office locations;
present testimony at NH Legislative hearings; work closely with development staff to procure large federal
and smaller grants from private funders; develop programs serving immigrant victims of domestic
violence; convene training sessions with federal, state and local law enforcement agencies, NH Coalition
Against Domestic Violence, NH Legal Services and NH Bar Association; collaborate with nonprofit
organizations, municipal and state agencies and funders in planning/convening state and regional symposia
on improving immigrant integration; participate in statewide initiatives and networks, including the New
Hampshire Health Equity Partnership, One Greater Nashua, and Manchester Integration Initiative,

PRIOR WORK IN NON-PROFIT ADMINISTRATION

Founder, Head of School-Hopkinton Independent School, 1988-2008

Directed all fiscal and programmatic aspects of independent day school, non-profit, 501(c) (3) organization,
serving 120 children ages 3-15; worked with board, parents, faculty and other stakeholders in strategic
planning; spearheaded conservation of two outstanding natural areas for educational purposes.

EXPERIENCE IN HIGHER EDUCATION

Liaison for Community Based Research, Southern New Hampshire University, Manchester NH -
2011-present .

Coltaborate with SNHU administration, faculty, students and community partners in developing and
implementing specific of community-based research projects.

Adjunct Professor, 2003-present

University of New Hampshire School of Law, Concord, NH: Direct Immigration Law Clinic, 2011-present.
University of New Hampshire, Manchester, NH: Law and Society and International Human Rights, 2009-
2011

Colby Sawyer College, New London, NH: Race, Erhnicity and Gender in the United States, 2005.

Lesley University, Cambridge, MA: Graduate courses in Social Science Inquiry, 2003-2004.

Law Clerk- University System of New Hampshire 1985-1987



OTHER LEGAL EXPERIENCE:

-Coordinator, James O. v Marstan Consent Decree-New Hampshire Department of Education, 1991-1994
(Case involved protection of educational rights of children in State custody).

-Guardian ad Litem, 1992-2008 (Represented children in special cases assigned by the State).

-Grant Coordinator, New Hampshire Commission on Human Rights, 1991

-Law Clerk, New Hampshire Supreme Court, 1987-1988

PRESENTATIONS:

- Manchester, NH-Diversity Workforce Coalition Annual Meeting: “Immigrants and Entrepreneurship
in the United States.” March 2014

-UNH-Manchester, New Hampshire- Symposmm Immigration on the Horizon; “Comprehensive
Immigration Reform and Current Trends in Immigration.” April 2013

-St. Anselm College, Institute of Politics, Manchester, New Hampshire-NH Immigrant Integration
Conference: Weaving Cultures, Building Communities. “Calling New Hampshire Home: Immigrant
Integration in the Granite State.” April 2012

-Portsmouth New Hampshire-Global Conference on Ending Domestic and Sexual Violence:
Innovations in Practice and Research Conl‘erence, “Regional Programs on Violence Against Women
(panelist).” November 2011

- Manchester New Hampshire-Casey Foundation Family Services® Conference on Diversity:
“Immigrant Integration in New Hampshire.” September 2011

PUBLISHED ARTICLES and PAPERS:

Chesley, Cathy. Calling New Hampshire Home: Immigrant Integration in the Granite State, New
Hampshire Catholic Charities, May 2011.

A qualitative study on the experiences and perceptions of immigrants as they integrate into mainstream
culture; paper provided policy recommendations for State, municipalities and non-profit agencies.

Chesley, Cathy. The Adequacy of Education Services to Incarcerated Youth with Disabilities: A Study
af Two States. Harvard University, June 1995.

Dissertation identified factors impacting both legal and educational adequacy of programs for incarcerated
youth in two states, New Hampshire and Vermont. Research provided policy recommendations for
implementing programs that are educationally sound and compliant with state and federal laws.

Chesley, Cathy. I Am an American. New Hampshire Premier, November 1991,
Article highlighted the experience of immigrants and refugees in New Hampshire, focusing on positive
aspects of diversity in the work place and aimed at the growing trend of xenophobia in New Hampshire.

Saunders, Arpair, Hankin-Burke, Susan and Chesley, Cathy. In the Best Interest of the Child. New
Hampshire Bar Journal, July/August 1987.
Collaborative research on New Hampshire Supreme Court decisions in child custody cases

Chesley, Cathy. The Appalachian Mountain Hut Crew. New Hampshire Profiles, June 1983. Article
on the history of the Appalachian Mountain Club’s hut operation in the White Mountains.

Chesley, Cathy. Through a Window on the Strand. Delaware Today, December 1980,
A personal memoir of living in a restored colonial village, Cld New Castle, Delaware.

PROFESSIONAL AND CIVIC ENGAGEMENT:

Current Member: New Hampshire Bar Association, New Hampshire Writers® Project

Past Member: Merrimack County Cooperative Extension Service Advisory Committee, NH Writer’s
Project, NH Non-Public School Advisory Committee, Contoocook Riverway Association

Volunteer and Fundraiser: Cross Roads Springs Institute, Hamisi, Western Kenya, a boarding school
serving approximately 400 children orphaned by HIV/Aids

Associate: Leadership New Hampshire, 1997-1998 Participated in year-long, statewide program on
leadership and governance.



KIMBERLY GEORGE

& derling, Massachusetts

Profile Twenty-one years of Immigration Law experience, focusing on family-based immigration, political
asylum, religious workers, victims of domestic violence, removal proceedings, naturalization and
citizenship.

Experience

NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES INC., Immigration and Refugee Services Department, Windham, NH
(1996 — Present)
Managing Attorney
Provide legal services to indigent and low-income foreign nationals.
¢ Conduct intake, oversee case selection, and distribute cases amongst staff members
* Expand the Agency’s client base while improving its quality of representation.
¢ Full case management for highly selective areas of Immigration Law: special immigrant juveniles, battered
immigrants, religious workers, family-based immigration, political asylum, removal proceedings, special adjustment
acts, naturalization, citizenship, and others.
* Train and supervise staff attorneys, accredited representatives, paralegals, and law student interns.
»  Appear before the U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services and Immigration Court.

CATHOLIC CHARITIES OF BOSTON, Somerville, MA

Volunteer Attorney (1996)

Legal Intern (1995)

Conducied legal research and assisted in the preparation of Haitian asylum claims. Interviewed clients and assisted attorneys
in non-related immigration matters.

WILLIAM FELDHACKER, ESQ., Poipu, Hi (1994)
Law Clerk
Conducted legal research and wrote memoranda of law for a criminal defense attorney.

ARESTY INTERNATIONAL LAW OFFICES, Boston, MA (1993 — 1994)
Law Clerk
Prepared client correspondence, maintained corporate records and implemented new filing system.

Education 1.D., Suffolk University Law School, Boston, MA
O Elected to Phi Delta Phi International Legal Fraternity
D Honorable Mention Brief, 1* Year Moot Court Section Competition
O International Law Club

B.A. with Distinction (equivalent of magna cum laude), Political Science

Purdue Untiversity, West Lafayette, N

Q Member, Phi Beta Kappa, Alpha Lambda Delta Honor Society, Phi Kappa Phi Honor
Society, Golden Key Honor Society, Society of Distinguished Collegiate Americans, Omicron
Delta Kappa Leadership Honor Society, Order of Omega

O  Selected to attend the Congressional Youth Leadership Conference

a Finalist, Political Science Outstanding Senior Award

Recognition Who's Who in America (2005 Edition)
Who's Who in the World (2005 Edition)
Who's Who in American Law (2003-2004 and 2005-2006 Editicns)
America's Registry of Qutstanding Professionals (2003-2004 Edition}

Admissions Admitted to practice, Massachusetts, Hawaii
U.S. District Court for the District of Massachusetts
U.S. District Court for the District of Hawaii

Associations American Bar Association, American Immigration Lawyers Association, Hawaii State Bar
Association, New Hampshire Catholic Lawyers Guild

Presentations Community Presentations on Immigration Law, throughout New Hampshire



Basra 8. Mohamed, Esq.
Manchester, NH

EDUCATION University of New Hampshire School of Law, Concord, NH
J.D. Candidate, May 2015
Member in good standing of the New Jersey Bar
Pending membership for New York Bar

Middle Tennessee State University, Mutfreesboro, TN
B.S. Political Science and Philosophy May 2011

EXPERIENCE

NH Catholic Chariges, Manchester & Nashua, NH

04/15/2016 — Present

Immigration Attomey —Advocates for undocumented immigrants who are also victims of crime,
represents victims to obtain immigration relief in the areas of VAWA, U visa, T visa, removal of
conditions, work authorization, naturalization, adjustment of status, and petidons for immigrant
relatives abroad.

v i35 Concord, NH
09/2015-11/2015
Recruiter - Represent UNH Law across the country at law fairs/forum, speak with prospectve
students and pre-law advisors as well as career service advisors; gather information from contacts and
complete detailed recruitment reports detailing efforts after cach event; data entry; reach out and
follow up with prospects met as well as those assigned by the admussions office.

Executive Office of Immigraton Review- Immigraton Court, Boston, MA
01/2015- 05/2015

Judicial clerk - Researched immigration law issues, drafted decisions, memos, briefs and motions for

judges.

Advanced Iminigragon Law Clinic, Concord, NH

08/2014-12/2014

Student intern - Worked with indigent immigrant clients with criminal violations and immigration
issues; interviewed and counseled clients; researched issues, drafted documents to Immigration
Court, USCIS and NVC.

UFCW Local 1776, Plymouth-Meeting, PA

05/2014- 08/2014

Law Clerk - Researched labor disputes and drafted memos for arbitration hearings. Interviewed
aggrieved union members and addressed their discharge and disciplinary disputes in preparation for
arbitration hearings.

v ire ey Discipline Concord, NH
01/2014- 05/2014 ‘

Law Clerk - Reviewed grievances filed against attorneys, researched professional responsiblity issucs,
prepared investgation reports, formal charges, and drafted memos.



Consumer and Commercial Law Clinic, Concord, NH
01/2014- 05/2014

Rule 36 Student Attorney - Assisted indigent clients with consumer related issues such as auto fraud,
foreclosure, and unfair sales practices; drafted pleadings and motions to NH federal district and
SUperior Courts.

inic, Concord, NH
08/2013-12/2013
Intern - Assisted indigent immigrant clients with criminal violations and immigration issues including
cancellation of removal, asylum issues, deferred action for childhood arrivals, and U nonimmigrant
status/U visa petitions. Interviewed and counseled clients; researched issues, drafted documents to
Immigration Court and USCIS; conducted weekly case summaries.

shi j itics, Nashua, NH
05/2013- 08/2013
Law Clerk - Researched and drafted memos, letters and applications to the USCIS, BIA, and

Immugration Court. Worked on cancellaton of removal cases, withholding of removal, prosecutorial
discretion, and waivers for terrorism related inadmissibility grounds, and unlawful presence waivers.

VOLUNTEER ACTIVITIES
Volunteer board member of New American Africans, Concord, NH.
LANGUAGES/INTERESTS

Fluent in Somali; enjoy hiking, fencing, and kayaking.



Rose Lamerand

Nashua, NH

Objective: To obtain a position that enables me to use the Administrative experience background
along with strong bilingual, organizational, and interpersonal skills in a professional work
environment

Summary of Strengths and Qualifications:

Legal Interpretation Certified (Spanish/English)

Notary Public in NH (Exp. 4-2021)

Ability to preserve a high level of confidential information according to policies & procedures
DOT Regulations knowledge

Professional and business oriented skills, inside sales, project support at all levels of management

Organization leadership and adept at learning new skills to improve and desire developing and face
new opportunities and demonstrate problem solving skills and prioritize to meet workloads required

Computer Skills and Foreign Languages:
Microsoft Office, UPS, Federal Express, Payroll software, Apricot, Access
Read, write and speak fluent English and Spanish-Strong verbal and written communication skills.

Experience:

Bilingual Immigration Paralegal: NH Catholic Charities, Nashua, NH Nov. 2016 to Present
Provide information, referral and advocacy services to families and individuals in accordance with
established policies and procedures through intake screening.

Conduct legal research.

Translate and Interpret documents for Spanish speaking clients.

Update client information into LawLogix.

Maintain client files.

Provide assistance for various applications, petitions, and other paperwork as required.

Prepare government and client correspondence.

Administrative Assistant;: NH Catholic Charities, Nashua, NH Oct. 2016 to Nov. 2017
Perform various administrative and support office activities overall to include, greeting and receiving
incoming clients for counseling, legal and financial assistance.

Prepare billing and deposits for accounts payable and receivable in the financial division and
maintain monthly financial reports for Human Resources Dept.

Manage office supply inventories and other duties as requested, collect co-pay and fees as required.
Coordinate and distribute correspondences, reports and memos internally.
Update various spreadsheets & documentation and other general administrative duties and tasks.



Receptionist/Office Assistant: Winer & Bennett, LLP, Nashua, NH 2011 - 2016
Served as an interpreter for Spanish speaking clients during attorney/client meetings.

Arranged and coordinated attorney daily and weekly schedule as necessary.
Maintained and managed main office common areas and handled visitors & screened incoming calls.

Assisted attorneys and legal secretaries with typing, faxing, scanning, filing, proof reading and other
work pursuant to attorney instructions.

Administrative Manager: NH Legal Assistance, Nashua, NH 2002 - 2011
Served as an interpreter and translated all legal documents and ietters for Spanish speaking clients.

Maintained schedule for callers & walk-in clients through intake process.

Assisted attorneys with typing, faxing, scanning, filing, proof reading and other work pursuant to
attorney instructions as needed. Trained support staff, new hires and others with current office
policies and procedures.

Distributed meeting minutes to staff on a regular basis and other additional tasks.

Safety Administrative: BFI, Tyngsboro, MA 2000 - 2002
Served as an interpreter and transiated memos, documents, policies and procedures for Spanish
speaking employees.

Prepared and evaluated ali driver qualification files for DOT regulations to include physicals, alcohol
and drug testing as required.

Overall managed time sheets for drivers and laborers and monitored light duty assignments.
Coordinated temporary workers to assist driver on route as required.

Prepared quarterly, semi-annual and annual MVR’s Facility permits, Cert of Insurance, Liability
Insurance, vendor contracts and upkeep of additional company policies.

Maintained records required by the Safety Department DOT and other agencies.

Office Manager: Tandem Staffing, Lowell, MA 1995 - 2000
Managed a fast pace multi shift office by wearing many hats.

Hired, supervised, trained and manage core staff and newly hired employees.
Recruit qualified applicants for job placement.

Overall, responsible to resolve accounting matters to include accounts payable, accounts receivable,
and HR Dept.

Education:

Northern Essex Community College - (GED) 1992

Dynamic Systems Solutions, NH (Word, Excel and PowerPoint Certification) 2000
Southern NH Area Health Education Center (Legal Interpretation Certification) 2005

References available upon request



EEOP Reporting

1, 72%3 4 & /3/0“ £ [ U\/ [responsible official], certify that
/;’.’]Zl ¢ Char e Nw %?15 Lrecipient] has completed the EEQ reporting tool certification
form at: https://ojp.gov/about/ocr/fag_eeop.htm on_ % /3 / 20/6 [Date]

| further certify that: :
(L/(//?ﬂ /r ‘C C/Léwf /7,(/ /(/Zw /7111/‘1"6/9? 1 . [recipient] will

comply with applicable federal civil rights laws that prohibit discrimination in employment and in the

delivery of serviges. ;
Signature: %m M Date: L/ }3/5}-0/ g




URL for Guidestar.org where Catholic Charities New Hampshire’s 990 can be located.

https://www.guidestar.org/Articles.aspx?path=/rxa/news/articles/2005/accessing-forms-990.aspx



IRS e-file Signature Authorization OMB No, 1545-1878
ram 3879-EO for an Exempt Organization
For calendar year 2016, or liscal yer beginning APR 1 203, ndencing MAR 31 | zoﬂ 20 1 6
Depariment of the Treasury » Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.
Inteenal Revenus Service P Information about Form 8873-EQ and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8879eo.
Name of exempt organization Employer identification number
NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES 02-0222163

Name and title of officer

THOMAS BLONSKI

PRESIDENT/CEQ

[Partl |  Type of Return and Return Information (whole Dollars Only)

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EQ and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you check the box
on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b,
whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). Bul, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on the applicable line below. Do not complete more
than 1line in Part 1.

1a Form990 checkhere B-[X1 b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIIL, column (A), ne 12 i 81,312,791.
2a Form 990-EZ check here P D b Total revenue, if any {Form 990-EZ, line 9)

3a Form 1120-POL check here P> |:| b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line 22)
43 Form 990-PF check here P D b Tax based on investment income {Form 990-PF, Part VI, line 5)
S5a Form 8868 check here P l:] b Balance Due (Form 8868, line 3¢)

[Partil | Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above organization and that | have examined a copy of the organization’s 2016
electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and complete. |
further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the organization’s electronic return. | consent 1o allow my
intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERQ) to send the organization's return to the IRS and to receive from the [RS
{a) an acknowtedgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and {c}
the date of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct
debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the organization’s federal taxes owed on this
return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at
1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. | also authorize the financial institutions involved in the
processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquirtes and resolve issues related to the
payment. | have selected a personal identification number {PIN) as my signature for the organization’s electronic return and, if applicable, the
organization's consent to electronic funds withdrawal,

Officer's PIN: check one box only
(X} 1 authorize HOWE, RILEY & HOWE, PLLC to enter my pn| 02040 |

ERQ firm name Enter five numbers, but
do not enler all zeros

as my signature on the organization's tax year 2016 electronically filed return. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return
is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as pan of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned ERO to
enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

|:] As an officer of the organization, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the organization's tax year 2016 electronically filed retumn. If | have
indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State
program, | will enter my PIN on the return's disclosure consent screen.

Officer’s signature Date p

[Partlll | Certification and Authentication

ERO's EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification

number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit seli-selected PIN, | 02044066077 |
do not enter all zeros

I centify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2016 electronically filed return for the organization indicated above. |
confirm that | am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File {MeF) Information for Authorized IRS
e-file Providers for Business Retums.

£RO's signature Date

ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form To the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8879-E0O (2016)
523051 00-26-1



EXTENDED TQO FEBRUARY 15, 2018
990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax e
Form Under section 501{c), 527, or 4947{a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 20 1 6
Department of the Treasury P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. [ Open to Public
internal Revenue Service P _Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

A For the 2016 calendar year, or tax year beginning APR 1, 2016 andending MAR 31, 2017

B Checki C Name of organization

D Employer identification number

applicable;
cimgs’ | NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES
Change Doing business as 02-0222163
ot Number and street {or P.0. box il mail is not delivered to street address) Roomfsuite | E Telephone number
roreemy 215 MYRTLE STREET 603-669-3030
wea City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Grossreceipis $ 83,618,303,

el MANCHESTER, NH 03104

D?&?::a F Name and address of principal office: THOMAS BLONSKI
pee™® | SAME AS C ABOVE

I Tax-exempt status: X1 501(c)(3) L] 501(c) { ) (insert no.) L] 4947{a)({ 1} or L5027

J Website:p» WWW.NH-CC.ORG,

H{a) Is this a group return

for subordinates? DYes @ No

H{b) Are all subordinates indudad?i___l Yes |:] No

If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)

Hic} Group exemption number b 0928

K Form of organization: [ X Corporation [ ] Trust || Association [ | Other 9>

| L Year of formation: 19 4 5[ m State of legal domicite: NH

[Part1] Summary

o | 1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: GROUNDED IN THE LIFE AND
§ MINISTRY OF JESUS CHRIST, NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES RESPONDS
g 2 Checkthisbox B L lifthe organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.

3| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, ine 1a) ... 3 16
91 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Pant Vi, tine 16) 4 15
@ | 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2016 (Part V,line2a) 5 1427
5| 6 Total number of volunteers {SUMAte if NBCRSSAIY) ... ... ... ... o1 ooooooorooeoe e eooeoeeoeeeseeseereeoeeeeereeeee 6 1603
E 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIIl, column (C), ine 12 . e 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 ... 7b 0.

Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIL Bine TR} 30,029,632.[ 31,032,502,
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part VAL iNe 20) ... ......oooeoeoesos s 51,544,557.] 49,520,262.
2 | 10 Investment income (Part VIIl, column {A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) . . . 905,426. 725,449.
= 11 Cther revenue {Part ViIl, column (4), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 1€} .. ... -5,158. 34,178,
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 {must equal Part VIII, column (A), ling 12} ... 82,474,457, 81,312,791.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid {Part IX, cotumn (&), lines 1-3) . 268,583. 174,715.
14 Benefils paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), ine d) 0. 0.
@ 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits {Part IX, column (A}, lines 510) | 35,509,119. 36,110,810.
2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part X, column (A}, tine 118} 0. 0 .
é’- b Total fundraising expenses {Part [X, column (D), line 25) 2,057,167. i
Wiz Other expenses (Part 1X, column {A), lines 1a-11d, 1124} ... 43,380,858, 45,151,304.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 {must equal Part X, column (&), line 25) 79,158,560.] 81,436,829.
19 Revenue less expenses, Subtract ine 18 fromline 12 . ..o 3,315,887, -124,038.

58 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
85120 Totalassets (Part X, 1€ 16) ... _....ooocooooseosoeeoese e 90,509,458.[ 93,752,578,
S5l 21 Totalliabilities (Part X, BN€ 26) ... .....oovoeoooeooeee e 20,430,071. 20,600,299.
2% 22 Net assets or fund balances, Subtractline 21 fromline 20 ............ccoooe iy 70,079,387, 73,152,273.

[Part Il | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, itis
trug, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all infermation of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign ’ Signafure of officer
Here THOMAS BLONSKI, PRESIDENT/CEO

/

Data

Type or print name and tilg o

Paid DOREEN L. MCNEILL

[ S/ |
Print/Type preparer's name ers signature ﬂ WO_&‘U(

Ual
ti

— te [__[| PIW )
7’\5)J7 eopoms P00629648

Preparer | Firm's name !HOWE, RILEY & HOWE, PLLC

Firm'sE|N?_20—3985821

Use Only [Firm'saddress), 43 CONSTITUTION DRIVE, SUITE 100

BEDFORD, NH 03110

Phoneno.603-627-3838

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (seeinstructions) ...

[X] ves [_INo

sazoot ii.11-w  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION

Form 990 (2016)



Form 990 (2016) NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES 02-0222163 pPage?
| Part 1l |Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote toany lineinthis Part 1l ... Eﬂ
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
GROUNDED IN THE LIFE AND MINISTRY OF JESUS CHRIST, NEW HAMPSHIRE
CATHQOLIC CHARITIES RESPONDS TO THOSE IN NEED WITH PROGRAMS THAT HEAL,
COMFORT, AND EMPOWER

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

PHOF FOMM G90 06 G90-EZ? ..o e e eer e e [ ves Xno
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? . ... DYes @ No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Scheduie O.
4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and

revenue, if any, for each program service reported.
4a  (Code: ) (Expenses $ 47,896,001. including grants of $ ) (Revenus $ 48,127,550, )

ELDERLY CARE: NURSING HOMES & RESIDENTIAL COMMUNITIES: OUR SEVEN
HEALTHCARE FACILITIES, PEPPERED THROUGHOUT THE STATE, PROVIDE
RESIDENT-CENTERED NURSING AND REHABILITATIVE CARE FOR THE ELDERLY. OUR
ASSISTED LIVING CENTER AND FOUR INDEPENDENT LIVING CENTERS ENABLE THE
ELDERLY TO SUCCESSFULLY LIVE ON THEIR OWN, YET WITH THE CARING
OVERSIGHT FROM STAFF TO ENSURE THEY ARE MAINTAINING AND LIVING A
HEALTHY AND VITAL LIFE.

4b (ccde: } (Expenses $ 23,576,139- including granta of $ 30,430- } (Revenue$ ?02,377- }
FOOD BANK: THE NEW HAMPSHIRE FOOD BANK, A PROGRAM OF NH CATHOLIC
CHARITIES, DISTRIBUTES IN EXCESS OF 11 MILLION POUNDS OF FOOD ANNUALLY
TO REGISTERED AGENCIES THROUGHQUT THE STATE. THESE AGENCIES INCLUDE:
FOOD PANTRIES, SOUP KITCHENS, ELDERLY MEAL SITES, CHILDREN'S PROGRAMS
AND HOMELESS/EMERGENCY SHELTERS. 1IN ADDITION TO FOOD DISTRIBUTION, THE
FOOD BANK ALSO OPERATES THE RECIPE FOR SUCCESS PROGRAMS THAT ARE
DESIGNED TO HELP INDIVIDUALS BREAK THE CYCLE OF POVERTY. THE CULINARY
TRAINING PROGRAM TEACHES NECESSARY SKILLS FOR THE UNEMPLOYED,
UNDEREMPLOYED OR "RE-ENTRY" INDIVIDUALS TO ENTER THE FOOD SERVICE AND
HOSPITALITY INDUSTRY. THE COOKING MATTERS PROGRAM, A PROGRAM OF SHARE
OUR STRENGTH, OFFERS A VARIETY OF CLASSES TO LOW INCOME INDIVIDUALS
TEACHING NUTRITION, BUDGETING, AND MEAL PREPARATION TECHNIQUES. {CONT. )

4C  {Code: } {(Expenses $ 1:003;706- including grants of § 74,591. } (Reverus $ 12,150. )
PARISH AND COMMUNITY SERVICES: THIS IS A COMMUNITY OUTREACH PROGRAM
THAT ADDRESSES EMERGING SOCIAL SERVICE NEEDS IN RESPECTIVE COMMUNITIES
AROUND THE STATE. OUR STAFF WORK WITH INDIVIDUALS AND FAMILIES SEEKING
ASSISTANCE AND ALSO COLLABORATE WITH OTHER FAITH-BASED AND SOCIAL
SERVICE ORGANIZATIONS TO ESTABLISH GRASS ROOT INITIATIVES TO ADDRESS
AND COMBAT SOCIAL ILLS FACING THE POOR AND VULNERABLE ARQUND NEW
HAMPSHIRE.

4d Other program services {Describe in Schedule O.)
{Expenses § 3.182;066- including grants of § 69,694-) (Revenue $ 678,185.)

4e__Total program service expenses P 75,657,912,

. Form 990 (2016)
1832002 14-11-18 SEE SCHEDULE O FOR CONTINUATION(S)



Form 990 (2016) NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES 02-0222163  page3
| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No

1 Is the organization described in section 501{c)(3) or 4947{a){1) (other than a private foundation)?

M oYes,"complete SCheAUIB A | || e ettt 1 | X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributorsy 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in divect or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for

public office? If "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Partl e et e 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501{h) election in effect

during the tax year? if “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part Il e 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(cH4), 501{c){5}, or 501(c){6} organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or

similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If “Yes,® complete Schedule C, Part 1if 5 X

6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such furids or accounts? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part} | 6 | X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? /f "Yes,” complete Schedute D, Pt 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes, " complete
Schedule D, Part Il 8 X

9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?

If *Yes,” complete Schedule D, PArt IV ||| e 9 1 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasiendowments? If “Yes, " complete Schedule O, Partv ]| X

11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes,"” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, Vill, IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, ling 10? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule D,

PAIEVI oo ev oot s et 11a) X
b Did the crganization report an amount for investments - other securities in Pant X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes, " complete Schedule O, Partvtt 1| X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If *Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vil 11¢ X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 162 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX | e 1d| X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 if “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If *Yes,* complete Schedule D, Part X 111 | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes, " complete
Schedule D, Parts XIand Xil et 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedulte D, Parts X! and Xll is optional 12b X
. 13 Is the organization a school described in section 170{)(1)(A))? If "Yes, " complete Schedulee 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? i, 14a X
b Did the crganization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? if *Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 1and IV e 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (4), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? ¥ *Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts ffand IV e 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part 1X, column (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? if “Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts 1 and IV 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A}, lines 6 and 11e? If *Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part! e 17 X
18 Did the arganization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIIl, lines
1c and 8a? If *Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part il || 18 | X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, line 9a? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule G, Part Ml ... . 19 X
Form 990 (2016)

832003 11-11-18



Form 990 {(2016) NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES 02-0222163 paged
[ Part IV [ Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
20a Did the organization cperate one or more hospital facilities? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule 4~ 20a X
b If “*Yes® to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Pan IX, column (A}, line 17 If “Yes, " complete Schedule i, Pasts fanddtt 21 | X
22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column {A), line 27 /f "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts | and it 22| X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes*® to Part VI|, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," compilete
SCRBAUIB T ettt ettt 2| X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 if "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K HEINO, GO O Bine 258 e e 292 X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . . 24b X
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any lax-exemMPt BONAST | ettt s 24¢ X
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d X
25a Section 501(cK3), 501{c)({4}, and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,® complete Schedute L, Part! 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-E27 If “Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part | 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivabies from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule L, Part If 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or familty member

of any of these persons? if *Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part Il 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV . t
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions}: R )
a Acurrent or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? ¥ *Yes, " compiete Schedule L, Part v 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? if "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,* complete Schedule L, Part IV 28¢ X
29  Did the organization receive maore than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? if *Yes, " complete Schedule M 2g | X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If “Yes,” complete SChedUIE M | e s 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If *Yes," complete Schedule N, Part 1 | ||| e e 31 LS
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes, " complete
ST N, Pt et e e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regufations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 f “Yes," complete Schedule R, Part] | ... 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part Il, i, or IV, and
PtV T ettt er e e e et s e et e e et st 3 | X
35a Did the organization have a contralled entity within the meaning of section 512137 .. 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512{b)(13)7 If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 | ... 35b
36 Section 501(c){3} organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If *Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V. IN@ 2 e ee oo 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a parinership for federal income tax purposes? f “Yes,* complete Schedule R, Part Vi 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part V1, lines 11b and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ... ... i iiiessiiisiieiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieliii 38 | X
Form 990 (2018)

832004 11-31-18



Form 980 (2016) NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES 02-0222163  pPage5
[Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note toany lineinthis Part V. [
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- it not applicable 1a 120 '
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not appiicable ... 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming )
(GAMBIING) WININGS 10 PRIZE WINBIS? ..........c....ooeecc oot ettt eee oo ereee oo 1c | X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn 2a 1427
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2 | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) . __;
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . ... 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," to fine 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? | | 4a X
b If "Yes." enter the name of the foreign country: P {
See instructions for filing requirements for FInCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR}. . __:
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? ... 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? .. ... 5b X
¢ If “Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5c
6a Does the organization have annuat gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? e 6a X
b if *Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were Not 1ax EAUCHDIET i e et ee e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). I T
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? ... 7 | X
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
tofile Form 82827 .. e et 7c X
d If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year | 7d I R I
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? .. Te X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . i) X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8839 as required? | 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airptanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? [ 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the I D |
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? ... 8 X
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. N . . |
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 e 9a X
b Did the sponsering organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or refated person? ... 9b X
10 Section 501{c){7) organizations. Enter: i
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIl line 12 ... 10a }
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of ¢lub facilities .. . 10b l
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter: i
a Gross income from members or shareholders e 11a ¢
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against H
amounts due or received oM INEIML) . e 11b N .
12a Section 4947(a){1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b I "Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ... | 12b | ;
13  Section 501(c){29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. '
a |Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one SER O 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required 10 maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans | .. 13b
¢ Enterthe amount of reserves onhand | ... 13¢c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax VBRI e 14a X
b If "Yes,* has it filed a Form 720 1o report these payments? If "No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O ..o 14b
Form 990 (2016)

832005 1-11-18



Form 990 (2016) NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHQLIC CHARITIES 02-0222163  page6

| Part VI , Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to fines 2 through 7b befow, and for a *No" response

to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Vb
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
ta Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a 16
If there are material ditferences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if (he governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive commitiee or similar committee, explain in Schedule 0.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent b 15
2 Did any officer, direclor, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, divector, trustee, Or Key emMDIOYERT e 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
§ Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? ... 5 X
& Did the organization have members or SoCkhOIRIS? e 6 | X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or olher persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the QOVernINg BOGYT | . e e ee et 7a | X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the Qoverning DOJY? . e ™| X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following: P . _E
@ THE QOVEINING DOUY? oot eseesesses e ess e e eeeee e e ga | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing DoaY T gb | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? /f "Yes,* provide the names and addresses in Schedule O i 9 X
Section B. Policies {This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Coda.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? | | . 10a] X
b If "Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the aclivities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? e, 10p | X
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990, R R
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "NG, " go to line 13 12a| X
b Were officers, direclors, or trusiees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conthicts? 2| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? i "Yes,” describe
it Schedule O how this Was GONE | e 12c]| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistle OWer PORCY T 13| X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction POlCY 14 § X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent .
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management offiCial e, 15a| X
b Other officers or key employees of the organizalion | | ... et e 150 | X
If *Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O {see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a . L.
taxable entity JURNG T YEAI? ..\ oo oo 16a X
b I "Yes,® did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's
exempt status with respect to such arangements? ... 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a capy of this Form 990 is required to be filed P> NONE
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website @ Another's website D_Q Upen request Other {explain in Schedule Q)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if 50, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements avaifable {0 the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records: »
DAVID HILDENBRAND - 603-669-3030
215 MYRTLE STREET, MANCHESTER, NH (03104
832008 11-13-18 Form 990 {2016}



Form 990 (2016) NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES 02-0222163  page?
|Part VI!| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors '
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Compiete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s 1ax year.
® [_ist all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
® | ist all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”
® List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
* List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
# List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees thal received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

[:] Check this box if neither the arganization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) () () (©) (E) (F)
Name and Title AVErage | (0 nor chpe‘;f'rfl'ggmm one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, uniess person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a diractor/irustae) from from related other
(istany |2 the organizations compensation
hours for | S B organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | £ | £ 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | £lEL and related
below Z18|.|E 158 = organizations
EEHHEASE
{1} MOST REV, PETER A. LIBASCI 0.00
CHAIR X 0. 0. 0.
{2} MOST REV, FRANCIS J. CHRISTIAN, 0.00
VICAR GENERAL X 0. 0. 0.
{3) THOMAS E. BLONSKI 40.00
PRESIDENT AND CEO X X 227,371. 0.] 22,878.
{4) VERY REV. AGAPIT H. JEAN, JR, 0.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
{5) DR, MICHAEL GILBERT 0.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
{6) SCOTT COLBY 0.00
TREASURER X 0. 0. ¢.
(7) BRIAN GRIP 0.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(8) SR. PAULA MARIE BULEY 0.00
SECRETARY X 0. 0. 0.
(9) RICHARD M. BUNKER 0.00
TRUSTEE : X 0. 0. 0.
(10} JOSEPH RACZKA 0.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(11} JAMIE COUGHLIN 0.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. g.
(12) EDWARD L, DUDLEY, III 0.00
DEPUTY VICE CHAIR X 0. 0. 0.
{13) TODD FAHEY 0.00
VICE CHAIR X 0. 0. 0.
{14) MSGR. ANTHONY PRONTIERO 0.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
{15} ROBERT GOSSETT 16.15
TRUSTEE X 25,114. 0. 0.
{16) PATRICIA SCHUSTER 0.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
{17) CLAUDETTE MAHAR 0.00
" TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.

832007 11-11-18 ° Form 990 (2016}



Form 990 {2016) NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES 02-0222163 page8
[Part V"I Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees {continued) '
Cm (8) ©) (D) ) {F)
Name and title Average (do ot dipog‘smg?mm one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week Officer and a diector/rsiee) from from related other
(istany = the organizations compensation
hoursfor |5 B organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related H § 2 {W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| & | S : %‘ and related
DI?r:Z;N % % g ;% %\i% E organizations
{18} KEVIN BARRETT 0.00
TRUSTEE i X 0. 0. 0.
(19) ANU MULLIKIN 0.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
{20) DOMINIQUE RUST 40.00
VICE PRESIDENT / COO X 130,191. 0.] 19,262.
{21) MICHAEL LEHRMAN 40.00
VP - HEALTHCARE SERVICES X 179,580. 0. 6,082.
{22) JOANNE HOLLEN 40.00
CFO X 143,155, 0.] 12,995,
{23) LISA MERRILL-BURZAK 40.00
VP OF DEVELOPMENT X 114,417. 0. 4,799.
{24) DAVID TWITCHELL 40.00
VP - HUMAN RESOURCES X 121,757, 0.] 16,100.
{25) MICHAEL TAKESIAN 40.00
AVP OF HEALTH CARE SERVICES X 155,779. 0. 16,640.
{26) JOSEPH BOHUNICKY 40.00
ADMINISTRATOR, MOUNT CARME X 118,086. 0.] 12,630.
b Sub-total » [ 1,215,460. 0.] 111,386.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VIl, SectionA » 456 .1 13. 0. 34 + 852.
d Total (addlines Iband 1€} ..o » | 1,671,573, 0.] 146,238.
2 Total number of individuals {inctuding but not limited 1o those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization 12
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on R T _,,_..i
ling 1a? #f "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual | | e 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensaticn from the organization I ___i
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f “Yes, " complete Schedule Jfor such individual | ... a4 | X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services I J
rendered to the organization? If *Yes,” complete Schedule Jforsuchperson .. .................;.;..;;occeco 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest comﬁensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

(A)

Name and business address

(B)

Description of services

)]

Compensation

GENESIS REHABILITATION, P.0O. BOX

7247-6524,

PHILADELPHIA, PA 19170-6524

SERVICES

REHABILITATION

4,005,193.

SYSCO BOSTON, LLC

99 SPRING STREET, PLYMPTON , MA 02367 Q0D DISTRIBUTOR 1,028,772,
PHARMERICA
38 LOCKE RD, CONCORD, NH 03301 PHARMACY SERVICES 998,551.
MCKESSON MEDICAL-SURGICAL MEDICAL SUPPLY
14 N WENTWORTH AVE, LONDONDERRY, NH 03053 DISTRIBUTORS 759,194.
HAMPSTEAD NURSING, 10 BRICKETTS MILL ROAD
#2, HAMPSTEAD, NH 03841 STAFFING AGENCY 566,794.
2 Total number of independent contractors {inctuding but not limited to those listed above) who received more than ;
$100,000 of compensation from the organization | 36 !
SEE PART VII, SECTION & CONTINUATION SHEETS Form 990 (2018)

632008 111118



02-0222163

Form 990 NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES
IP art Vil | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees {continued)
(A) (B} C) D) (3] {F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours {check all that apptly) compensation compensation amount of
per from from related other
week _ :»; the organizations compensation
{list any 2 s organization {W-2/1099-MISC) from the
hours for |S E (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
related § E: a and related
organizations| £ 3 g g organizations
below g § s | E %|s
N HHEEEE
{27} MELANIE GOSSELIN 40.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, NH FOO X 114,672, 0.] 12,019.
{28) DARLENE UNDERHILL 40.00
CLINICAL SVCS, MANAGER, HE X 133,428. 0. 6,177.
{29) SHEILA MEEKER 40.00
DIRECTOR OF CLINICAL REIMB X 105,412, 0. 4,245,
(36) ANN NUNN 40.00
ADMINISTRATOR, GOOD SHEPHERD X 102,601. 0.] 12,411.
Totalto Part VIl Section A line ¢ .. 456,113, 34,852,

832201
04-01.18



Form 990 {2016} NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES 02-0222163 Page 9
| Part Vil | Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule Q contains a response or note to any linein this Part VI I:]
A () © T povenPhouded
Total revenue Related or Unrelated ?{vgr?lutaxe{r% léele
exempt function business seclions
revenue revenue 519-514
g% 1 a Federated lcampaigns ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 1a
& g b Membe_r§hnp dues 1b
wa| ¢ Fundraising events 1c 659,330,
gr_‘i d Related organizations 1d
g‘ 5 e Government giants {contributions) 1e
B 5 f Allother contributions, gifts, grants, and
__E.-E similar amounts not included above | 1f 30,373,572, ' :
29| 9 oncamn conivuions mcocad i s 1215 19,549 518. _
Of| h TotalAddlmestadf ... » 31,032,902,
Business Code ) R _ : 1 - -
@ | 2a ELDERLY CARE 623000 48,127,550, 48,127,550,
Z o b FOOD BANK FEES 624200 702,377, 702,377,
3% ¢ CLINICAL AND MENTAL HEALTH COUNSE | 624100 120,917, 120,917,
E:, d IMMIGRATION SERVICES 900099 50,995, 50,995,
‘g‘*" e PARISH AND COMMUNITY SERVICES 900099 12,150, 12,150,
& f All other program service revenue 9000%9 506,273, 506,273,
g Total. Addlines2a-2f ... ... ... > 49,520,262, :
3 Investment income {including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) | ... > 590,004. 390,004,
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
5  Royalties ... »
{i) Real (i) Personal )
6a Grossrents ...
b Less:rental expenses . :
¢ Rental income or floss) . s ?
d Netrentalincome or (08S)  ......oooovivveeieeee |
7 a Gross amount from sales of § (i) Securities (i) Cther
assets other than inventory 2,316,203, .
b Less: cost or other basis !
and sales expenses 2,176,508, 4,250
¢ Gainor(loss) ... 133,655. -4,250.1 - . e - !
d NEt Gain OF (OS] .ot > 135,445, 135,445,
o | 8 a Grossincome from fundraising events (not ‘
g including $ 659,330, of
E contributions reported on line 1c). See :
5 PartiV,line18 ... al 158,932,
g b Less:directexpenses . b 124,754, o .
¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events ... > 34,178, 34,178,
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line 19 ... a
b Less:directexpenses ... b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities _.._.............. >
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances .. ... a
b Less:costofgoodssold . b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from sales of inventory ... | 2
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Codel X
i1 a
b
c
d Allotherrevenue .
e Total. Addlines Vla-1%d . >
12 Total revenue. Seeinstructions. ... > 81,312,791, 49,655,707, 624,182,
832000 11-11-18 Form 990 (2016)



Form 990 (2016)

NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES

02-0222163 page 10

{ Part IX| Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column [A).

Check it Schedule O contains a response or note 10 any ine i this Part 1X ... u
Do not include amounts reported on ines 6b, Total e(xA[:)mnses PrograﬁrB\)service Management and Funcg[r?a)isin
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vil expenses genergl expenses expensesg
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domeslic governments. See Part IV, ling 21 68,849. 68,849.
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals, See Part W, line22 105, 866. 105,866.
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16 .
4 Benefits paid toor formembers
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 1,046,125. 35,425. 796,236, 214,464,
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons {as defined under section 4958¢{f){1))and
persons described in section 4958(c3)(B}
7 Othersalaries andwages 27,553,517, 24,897,115, 1,942,539. 713,863.
g Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401{k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 649,080.| 600,682. 35,045. 13,353.
9 Otheremployeebenefits . ... 4,821,888, 4,324,397. 369,757. 127,734,
10 Payrolitaxes 2,040,200.] 1,798,999. 178,786. 62,415.
11 Fees for services {(non-employees):
a Management . ...
D LAl e 12,237, 53,217. 18,662. 358.
& ACCOUNING || .o, 353,956. 257,434, 96,522.
d LOBBYING e
e Professional fundraising services. See Part 1V, line 17
f Investment managementfees . ...
g Other. {If ling 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column {A) 2mount, fist line +1g expenses on Sch 0.) 178,677. 64,885. 81,892. 31,900.
12  Advertising and promotion 439,633. 383,948, 42,575. 13,110.
13 Office expenses.._ ... 2,309,639.; 2,031,206. 79,790. 198,643.
14 Informationtechnology 541,975. 386,392, 109,574. 46,009.
15 Royalties .
16 OCCUPANCY ............oooocoos oo 2,268,800.] 2,260,384. 8,416.
7 Teavel 173,454, 133,761, 34,906. 4,787.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 126, 244. 55,220. 60,393. 10,631.
20 nterest ... 464,359. 443,5589. 20,800,
21 Paymentstoaffiliates 104,500. 104,500.
22  Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 2,292,055, 2,084,548. 207,107.
23 INSURANCE . e 1,359,958.] 1,260,565. 99,393.
24  Other expenses. itemize expenses not covered
above. {List miscellaneous expenses in fine 24e. I line
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column {A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
a FOOD PURCHASES & DONATI | 21,824,054.] 21,822,896. 1,158.
b PURCHASED HEALTHCARE SE 6,579,779. 6,579,779.
¢ NURSING FACILITY ASSESS 2,390,847. 2,390,847,
d HEALTHCARE SUPPLIES 1,742,999. 1,742,999.
e All other expenses 1,927,738. 1,874,539, -566,701. 619,800.
25 Total functional expenses. Add tines 1through 24e | 81,436 ,829.] 75,657,912.{ 3,721,750, 2,057,167,
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check hare ':] it folfowing SOP 88-2 (ASC 958-720)

832010 11-13-18
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Form 990 (2016)

NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES

02-0222163 page 11

[Part X |Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any e in this Part X ... l_]
(A} (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-norvinterestbearing 1
2 Savings and temperary cash investments 14,077,743, 2 13,438,544.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net ... 125,185.| 3 18,722,
4 Accountsreceivable, net .t 7.684,100.] 4 6,618,913.
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, : '
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete A
Part 1101 SChedUIE L . .. oo 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons {as defined under
section 4958(N(1)), persons described in section 4958(¢)(3)(B), and contributing .
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501{c)(9) voluntary ]
% employees’ beneficiary organizations (see insti). Complete Part llof Sch L | | 6
& | 7 Notesandloansvteceivable,net ... 7
| 8 INVentories 1Or SaE O USE . . . ... 521,325.] 8 518, 243.
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges ... 232,254.] 9 274,767,
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other l
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D . 10a 61,170,648, ) o o - |
b Less: accumulated depreciation o] 34,502,919.] 25,597,951. 10| 26,667,729,
11 Investments - publicly traded securites 16,871,695.] 11 18,262,2009.
12 lavestments - other securities. See Part V. line 1V 14,871,426, 12| 17,359,812.
13 Investments - program-elated. See Pant IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible @SSeS | 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, ine 11 | ... 10,527,779.} 15| 10,533,639.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 {must equalline 34) ... 90,509, 458.} 16 93,752,578,
17 Accounts payable and accrued EXPENSES .. _...............cc...coceorrerrorrererens 4,867,240.] 17 5,464,250,
18 Grants payable | 18
19 Deferred revenue 96,032.] 19 47,577.
20 Taxexemptbond Habilies 15,097,418.] 20| 14,760,535.
21  Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D . 369,381.] 21 327,937.
9 22 " Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, i
= key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. e, '
& Complete Part Il of Schedule L ... ... . 2
= |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties ... 23
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Qther liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
Schedule D e 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 . ... .. ... 20,430,071.[ 2| 20,600,299.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P> LKJ and
b4 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. . N o oL
€ |27 Unrestricted Metassets ... 63,241,426.) 27| 64,582,597.
g 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 4,848,307.| 28 6,518,028.
D (29 Permanently restricted NetaSSels . ...........ocoeriocrreorerrncen s 1,989,654. 2 2,051,654,
g Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P D
5 and complete lines 30 through 34. ]
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, orcurrent funds 30
;J:’ 31 Paid{n or capital surplus, or tand, building, orequipmentfund ... 31
% |32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 3z
Z 33 Totalnet assets or fund balances ..., 70,079,387.}a3| 73,152,279.
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund batances ... .. ..o 80,509,458.[ 2 93,752,578.

832011 11-31-18
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Form 990 (2016) NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES 02-0222163 page12

| Part X! ] Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (4}, line 12) 1 81,312,791.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part I1X, column {4}, line 25) 2 81,436,829.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 21rom line 1 .. 3 -124,038.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year {must equal Part X, line 33. column{A)) .. .. . 4 70,079,387,
5 Net unrealized gains (lossesy oninvestments 5 3,196,930.
6 Donated services and use 0N 1aCIlities ..t 6
T INVESIMEBNL@XPBNSES | | e bt 7
8  Prior period adjustMents e 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule Oy .. 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
COMIMIN (B)) oot oo oe ettt et et ottt sttt 10 73,152,2783.

[ Part XIl] Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any Jine in this Part X1 ... ...

2a

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash ‘E Accrual E] Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked *Other,” explain in Schedute O.
Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial staterments for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis l:l Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?
if "Yes," check a box below 1o indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis |:] Consolidated basis L_._| Both consolidated and separate basis

If "Yes" toline 2a or 2b, does the organization have a cornmittee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O,
As a result of a tederal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and OMB Circular A-1337
If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit

or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergosuchaudits ... i

2¢

|

|
}

| | X

3b

432032 11-31-18
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SCHEDULE A OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department

Internal Revenue Service

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501{c){3) organization or a section 20 1 6
4947(a){1} nonexempt charitable trust, e -~ -

of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public |

P Information about Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-E2) and its instructions is at Www.irs.gov/form990. - Inspection !

Name of

the organization Employer identification number

NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES 02-0222163

[Part ]|

| Reason for Public Charity Status (all organizations must complete this part) See instructions,

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1
L1

2
3
4

wn

0 00 B0 O

10

1 [
12 (1

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){ 1){A)(i).
A school described in section 170{b}{ 1){A)}}). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ}}
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b){ 1)}{A}iii).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b){1)(A}iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b){ 1)}{ANXiv). (Complete Part Il.)
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b){ 1)(A){(v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170{b){ 1XAXvi). (Complete Part I1)
A community trust described in section 170{b){ 1{{A){vi). (Complete Part I}.)
An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b}{ 1){A}ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a nonand-grant college of agricutture {see instructions). Enter the name, ¢ity, and state of the college or
university:
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 50%a){2}). (Complete Part 111}
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a){1) or section 509(a}2). See section 50%a}3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.
Type L. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s). typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B,
Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controfled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

its supported orgamization{s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

[ l:] Type |1l functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

e D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that itis a Type |, Type I, Type [ll

functionally integrated, or Type 1l non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported Organizations | ... e e e
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
{i) Name of supported (i) EIN (i} Typa of organization irtl'\'i ]‘I!“M\?J&J‘glﬂhﬂ' ::13::'?,, {v) Amount of monetary {vi) Amount of other
- ; ¥oue goveining document? . .
organization {describad on lines 110 7=, No | support (ses instructions) | support (see instructions}

above {see instructions))

Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 832021 09-21-18  Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-€7) 2016 NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES 02-0222163 page2
| Part I | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1){ANiv) and 170(bj{1)}{A){v1}
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or B of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part IIi. If the organization
fails 1o qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lIL)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in} > {a) 2012 {b) 2013 {c} 2014 (d) 2015 (e} 2016 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. {Do not

include any “unusual grants.”) 21899316.]122941369.[28053258.130029632.[31032902.133956477

2 Tax revenues levied for the argan-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behaif

3 The value of services or facilities
furmished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 21899316./122941369.[28053258.[30029632.[31032902.[133956477

S The portion of total contributions
by each person (cther than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
online 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

comn () e
6 Public support. Subtract tine 5 from tine 4. . 133956477
Section B, Total Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in} > {a) 2012 {b} 2013 (c) 2014 {d} 2015 (e} 2016 () Total
7 Amounts from line 4 21899316.[22941369.[28053258.[30029632.31032902.[133956477

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources 557 . 3B81.| 486 ' 899.] 632 ' 269.j 646 : 035.} 590 . 004.] 2912588.

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is reguiarly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part VI}

11 Total support. Add tines 7 through 10 ¢ [13686%065

12 Gross receipls from related activities, etc. (38€ INSUCHONS) 12 ] 235,718, 860.

13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501{c)(3)

organization, Check this DOX and STOD eI ..ottt iiiiii i iiieiiiiiiesiiiiiiieiriiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiissirieiiiisiiiiiiiiiiiiis | 4 L]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public suppon percentage for 2016 {line 6, column () divided by line 11, column (B 14 97.87
15 Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part I, line14 15 97.75 &
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2016. If the organization did not check the hox on ling 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supparted organization s >

b 33 1/3% support test - 2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly sUPPOREd OrgamiZat O i, >

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2016. If the grganization did not check a box on ling 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances® test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . ... .. .. ... >
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2015. If the organization did not check a box on ling 13, 16a, 16b, or 173, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . ... » %
|

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions
) Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016

0832022 09-21-16



Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-E7 2016 NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES 02-0222163 pages
- %upport §cﬁei:ule for Organizations Described in Section 509{a){2)
{Complete only if you checked the box on ling 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part 11, If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part ii.}
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p» (a) 2012 {b) 2013 {c) 2014 {d) 2015 {e) 2016 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmentai unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 ..

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 recaivesdt
from other than disqualifisd persons that
axceed the greater of 55,000 or 1% of the
amopuni on line 13 for the yeal L

cAddlines 7aand7b

B Public support. isyiact fne g from ling §)

Section B. Total Supponrt

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (2) 2012 {b) 2013 {c} 2014 (d) 2015 {e) 2016 (f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

b Urrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes} from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b
11 Net income from unrelated busines:
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regulary carriedon
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part V1) -...oooeee
13 Total suppor. adavines 8, 10¢, 11, and 12.)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c}(3) organization,

ChECK This DOX AN0 SUOD N BEE ... ittt i it ittt et e e eee et e et s e s d i » ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2016 (line 8, column {f) divided by line 13, column () . .. . ... ... 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part 1L IN@ 15 e 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2016 (line 10c, column {f) divided by line 13, column () . ... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part L ine 17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2016, If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and jine 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... »
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2015, If the organization did not check a box on ling 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. > D
20 Private foundation, If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 18b, check this box and seeinstructions ... e P D

832023 09-21-18 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2016 NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES 02-0222163 pages
[Part IV | Supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part |. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A

and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12¢ of Part |, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D. and complete Part V)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? if "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an iHS determination of status
under section 508(a)(1) or {27 If "Yes, " explaint in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1} or {2}. 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or {6}? If "Yes,” answer

(b) and {c} below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c})(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509{a){2)? /f "Yes, " describe in Part VI when and how the . ] .
organization made the determination. 3b

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170{c)(2)(B) .
purposes? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization®)? If . .
“Yes, " and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part |, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? if *Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion DT P
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination ;
under sections 501{c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)7 i “Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used E
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170{c)(2}{B) .
PUrpOSes. 4c

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? /f “Yes,” l
answer {b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i} the names and EIN !
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i} the reasons for each such action;
{iii} the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action, and (iv) how the action _ i
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a

b Typel or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already ) ‘ i
designated in the organization’s organizing document?

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

6 Did the organization provide support {(whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to i

anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class :

benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (i} other supporting organizations that also .

suppont or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? if "Yes,” provide detail in : I

Part Vi, 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor

{defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)). a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with

8‘%“;

regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes, " complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan 1o a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77 .
if *Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2). . 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by ene or more .
disqualified persons as defined in section 4346 {other than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))7 /f "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a

b Did one or mare disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a} hold a controlling interest in any entity in which ) T
the supporting organization had an interest? i "Yes, " provide detail in Part Vi. b

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If *Yes, " provide detail in Part V1. 9¢

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business hoidings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(n (regarding certain Type Il supponting organizations, and all Type lIl non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? if “Yes," answer 10b below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to )
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

832024 09-21-18 -Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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[Part V] Supporting Organizations (~sntinued)

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and {¢)
below, the governing body of a supported organization?
‘b Afamily member of a person described in (a) above?
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above?!f "Yes" to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part V1.

Yes

No

11a

11b

11¢

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported orgam'zarion,
describe how the powers o appoint and/or rermove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization{s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? if “Yes, * explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carmied out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlied the supporting organization.

Yes

No

Section C. Type |l Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If *No,* describe in Part VI how contro!
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlied or managed
the supported organization(s).

Yes

No

Section D. All Type Il Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (jil) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i} appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If *Ne,” explain in Part Vi how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part Vi the role the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard.

Yes

No

Section E. Type Il Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the yeafsee Instructions).

a |:| The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b l:l The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Compiete line 3 below.

¢ D The organization supported a governmental entity, Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entily {see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization{s) to which the organization was responsive? I/ "Yes, * then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain  how these activities directly furthered their exemnpt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

b Did the activities described in {a) constitute activities that, but for He organization's involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If *Yes, " explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that ifs supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement.

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VL.

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the palicies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If *Yes, " describe in Part VI_the role played by the organization in this regard.

Yes

No

2a

2b

da

3b

832025 09-21-16 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-€2) 2016 NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES

02'0222163 Page 6

[Part V | Type It Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 {explain in Part V1} See instructions. All

other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must compiete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(A Prior Year

(B) Current Year
{optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Cther gross income (see instructions}

Add lines 1 through 3

Depreciation and depletion

(& 0 IF S [ AT | VT N

Lo L P S U B

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for producticon of income (see instructions)

-]

7 Other expenses (see instructions}

-~

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4}

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
{optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets {see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for par of year):

Average monthly value of securities

1a

Average monthly cash balances

ib

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

1c

Total (add lines 13, 1b, and 1¢)

1d

@ (a|o |T|wm

Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI);

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable 1o non-exempt-use assets

[

Subtract line 2 from ling 1d

(A

F-3

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 {for greater amount,
see instructions)

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3}

Multiply line 5 by .035

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

@i~ 3D [

Minimum Asset Amount {(add line 7 to line &)

@~ | |s

Section C - Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adiusted net income for prior year (from Section A, ling 8, Column A}

Enter 85% of ling 1

Minimum asset amount for prior year {from Section B, line 8, Column A}

Enter greater of ling 2 or line 3

Income tax imposed in prior year

Lol B 17 L

R |h W N |

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions)

6

7 ] Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type Il supporting organization (see

instructions).

832026 09-21-18
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£7) 2016 NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES

02-0222163 page7

[PartV | Type Ill Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations ¢ontined)

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

1

Amounis paid to supported organizations 10 accomplish exempt purposes

2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acguire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions {describe in Part VI). See instructions

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6

@ |~ |® s |w

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part V). See instructions

Distributable amount for 2016 from Section C, line 6

10

Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

{i) (ii)

Excess Distributions Underdistributions

Section E - Distribution Allocations {see instructions) Pre-2016

{iii}
Distributable
Amount for 2016

1

Distributable amount for 2016 from Section C, line 6

2

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2016 (reason-
able cause required- explain in Part VI}. See instructions

w

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2016:

From 2013

From 2014

From 2015

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

R || |a |0 T |w

Applied to 2016 distributable amount

Carryover from 2011 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

Distributions for 2016 from Section D,
line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b Applied to 2016 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2016, if l
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater |
than zero, explain in Part V). See instructions |

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2016. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2017. Add lines 3j !
and 4¢ ]

8 Breakdown of line 7: ]

a |
b Excess from 2013 i
¢ Excess from 2014 !
d_Excess from 2015 '
e Excess from 2016 !

Schedute A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016

832027 08-21-18



}

Schedule A (Form 990 or 99067 2016 NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES 02-0222163 pages
I Eaﬂ !I | Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10; Part I, line 17a or 17b; Part Ill, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c¢, 5a, §, 9a, 8b, %¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1: Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, fine 1e; Part v,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and B; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
{See instructions.}

432028 08-21-18 Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016



Schedule B Schedule of Contributors oM No, 15450047

{Form 950, 990-EZ,

P Attach to Form 990, Form 990-E2Z, or Form 990-PF.

or 990-PF) i
Department of the Treasury P Information about Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) and 2 0 1 6
Internal Revenue Service its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form390 .
Name of the organizatign Employer identification number
NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES 02-0222163
Organization type (check one):
Filers of; Section:
Form 990 or 990-EZ 501{c) 3 ) {enter number) organization
|:| 4847 (a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
D 527 political organization
Form 950-PF |:| 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
D 4947 (a){1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation
l:l 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c}{7). {8}, or {10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General

.

Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or mere (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and |l. See instructions for determining a contributor’s total contributions.

Special Rules

X1

Caution:

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3} filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1{A)vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part Ii, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from
any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on {) Form 950, Part Vill, line 1h,
or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and 11,

For an organization described in section 501(c){7), (8}, or (10} filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I, I, and I,

For an organization described in section 501(c){7), (8). or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively tor religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box

is checked, enter here the total contributions.that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charilable, etc.,

purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year |

An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedute B (Form 920, 990-EZ, or 980-PF),

but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to

centify th

at it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF.  Schedule B {Form 990, 980-E2, or 990-PF) (2016)

823451 10

-18-18



Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016}

Page 2

Name of organization

NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES

Employer identification number

02-0222163

Part ', i Contributors (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed,

(a)
No.

{b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(€) (d)

Total contributions Type of contribution

1 | ANONYMOUS

3

Person @
Payroil |:|
1,000,000. Noncash [ ]

{Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

() {d)

Total contributions Type of contribution

Person [:]
Payroll |:|
Noncash EI

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

{a}
No.

{b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c) {d)
Total contributions Type of contribution

Person [:l
Payroll |
Noncash D

{Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

{b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c) {d)

Total contributions Type of contribution

Person [:]
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(2)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c) (d)
Total contributions Type of contribution

Person D

Payroll

Noncash [:|

{Complete Pan |l for
noncash contributions.}

{a}
No.

{b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c) {d)
Total contributions Type of contribution

Person D
Payroall l___l

Noncash

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

823452 10-38-18
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) {2016)

Page 3

Name of organization

Employer identification number

NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES 02-0222163
Part i ' Noncash Property (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part 1l if additional space is needed.
(al
No. (c)
. (o) . FMV {or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given . R Date received
{See instructions)
Part |
(a)
(c)
No.
from Description of not::)ash r: iven FMV {or estimate) Date ::)ce' ed
Part | P property giv {See instructions) v
(a)
{c} ‘
No.
fro‘:n D ipti f o h i FMV {or estimate) Date ::t,:eived
escription of noncash property given (See instructions)
Part |
(a)
(c)
No,
froc:n D ipti f " h i FMV (or estimate) Date ::():eived
escription of noncash property given {See instructions)
Part |
(a)
{c}
om Description of noncash property given (See instructions)
Part |
{a)
(c)
: . P, (e} : FMV (or estimate) Date :::t):eived
; c>rrlrlI Description of noncash property given (See instructions)
a

423452 10-13-18

Schedule B (Form
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF} {2016} Page 4
Name of organization Employer identification number

NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES ' 02-0222163

Part 1l exciusively T1ehgiols, chantable, elc., contrioutions to orgamzations descnbed an sechion SUI[C]{7T, [8]. or [TU) that total more than 1,000 for
—- - ——  the year trom any one contributor. Complete columns (a)through (e) and the following line eniry. For organizations
completing Part I, anter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., conuibutions of $1,000 or less lor the year. {Enier thisinto, ance.) $

Use duplicate coptes of Part lil if additional space is needed.

{a) No.
g:rft\‘ll (b) Purpose of gift (c} Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
{e} Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a} No. )
gOrT' {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
El
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No. . e
: IgmrTl {b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
a
{e} Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a} No. N o
gorrtnl {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
al
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

823454 10-18-18 Schedule B {Form 990, 930-EZ, or 996-PF} {2015)



QMB No,
SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements T
{Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 20 1 6
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11{, 12a, or 12b. - . -
Deparimant of tha Treasury [ Attach to FOfITI 990. Open “? Public
Internal Revenus Servica P Information about Schedule D {(Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs. gov/form390. Inspection i
Name of the organization Employer identification number
NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES 02-0222163

|Part I | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the

organization answered “Yes® on Form 890, Part IV, line 6.

GoaWN -

{a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts
Total number atendofyear 1
Aggregate value of contributions to {during year) ... ...
Aggregate value of grants from {during year) .. .
Aggregate value atend ofyear . ... 183,049.
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? I:E Yes |:| No

Did the organization inform ail grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
I IS S PV e BONE I o i ittt it it it it ittt e et b i eeet oot ekt ii bttt trt et br et e sttt be it saziiras Yes D No

[Part Il | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered *Yes® on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

a o oo

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) D Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat I:] Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of CONSEVatIoN @ASEMEBIIS || | | | ... st st ease st s s 2a

Total acreage restricted by CONServalion @aSeMBN S 2b

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in{a} ... ... ... 2c

Number of conservation easements included in {c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure

listed in the National ReGISIer | . e b e 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year p-

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located b

Does the organization have a writien policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it BOIES T I:I Yes I:l No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

| g

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>3

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2{d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h){d}B)}()

DR 1 N (=Y S Cves [Tno

In Pant XIll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the foolnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements. .

|Part 1 | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Anrt, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 358}, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide. in Part Xl
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 {ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of an, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 890, Part Vlll line 1 s L
(i) Assetsincluded in Form 990, Part X e s >3
2  If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
a Revenueincluded on Form 990, Part VI e 1 ettt > 3
b Assets included in Form 890, Part X 2
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructlons for Form 990. Schedule D {Form 990) 2016

832051 08-29-18



Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES 02-0222163 page?
[Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assetsicontinued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
{check all that apply):
a ] Public exhibition d [ Jroanor exchange programs
b D Scholarly research e Other
c Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIli.
5 Duwring the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ... I;l Yes

| Part IV I Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Compiete if the organization answered *Yes® on Form 990, Fart IV, line §, or
reported an amount on Form §90, Part X, ling 21,

~

L Ino

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included

ONFOMMOD0, PAMX? | oottt Cves [Xno
b If "Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xl and complete the following table:
Amount
€ Beginning BAMINCE || || .. ettt eb e 1c
d Additions during the year id
e Distributions during the year ie
£ ENAING BABICE oo e 1t
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? . LK_I Yes ‘_l No
b _If *Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part X)ll. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part Xl ..o
|Part V' |Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered *Yes" on Form 990, Pant IV, line 10.
a) Current year _(b) Prior year {c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back
1a Beginningolyearba]ance ..................... 2_050'939. 1,944 164, 1'953_283. 1,838 811, 1,763,501,
b Contributions 62,000, 292,740, :
¢ Net investment eamings, gains, and losses 216,077. -52,454, 121,317, 261,497, 208, 349.
d Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities
andprograms _______________________________________ 140'144. 133'511, 140'435. 137,025, 133'039.
f Administrative expenses ..
g Endofyearba]ance ........................... 2,183,872. 2,050,939. 1,9441154. 1'953'283. 11338‘811.
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance {line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment %
b Permanent endowment p» 94.00 9%
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment 6.00 %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and Z2c should equal 100% .
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by: Yes | No
{i) unrelated organizations | X
(i) MBIl OrGaNIZAtONS et X
b If "Yes” on line 3afi), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R 3b
4 Describe in Part XHI the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
| Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10,
Description of property {a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other {c) Accumulated {d) Book value
basis (investment} basis (other) depreciation
979,928. 979,928.
45,368,619.] 24,148,177.} 21,220,442.
1,250,869, 1,175,985. 74,884,
12,310,805.] 8,408,554.] 3,902,251.
1,260,427. 770,203. 490,224.
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (BY, line 10c) ... p | 26,667,729.
Schedule D {Form 990} 2016
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES 02-0222163 Page 3
| Part VII| Investments - Other Securities.

. Complete if the organization answered “Yes® on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

{a) Description of security or CAlegory gnciuding name of sacwity) {b) Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value
(1) Financial derivatives
(2) Closely-held equity interests . . ...
(3) Other
i 68323.691 SILCHESTER INTL
® INV TOB FREE VAL EQ 5,145,156, END-QOF-YEAR MARKET VALUE
() 443186.236 SSGA RUSSELL
o 3000 INDEX - CM2G 12,214,656. END-OF-YEAR MARKET VALUE
(3]
(3]
(@)
H)
Total. {Col. {b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) ling 12.) > 17,359,812,

|Part Vllll Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Pan IV, line 11¢. See Form 990, Pant X, line 13.
{a) Description of investment {b) Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

{1)

{2)

{3)

{4)

{5)

{6)

{7}

{8}

{9)
Total. (Col. {b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. {8} line 13.)
| Part 1X | Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

{a) Description {b) Book value

{1} CASH HELD IN TRUST 327,937.
{2y TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED CASH 163,330.
(33 BOND PROJECT RESERVE FUND 9,847,029.
(a9 OTHER 195,343,
(5) ‘
(6)
€]
(8)
]

Total. {Column {b) must equal Form 990, Part X, ol (BJliNe 180 ... p- 10,533,6389.

] Part X | Other Liabilities.
Complete if the erganization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11{. See Form 9390, Part X, line 25.
1. {a} Description of liability {b) Book value

() Federal income taxes

4]

3

&)

{5

{6)

)

8)

(]
Total. (Column {(b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} line25.) . . .. ..., >
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xl

Scheduie D (Form 990) 2016
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES 02-0222163 page4d
|Part Xl |Heconcnllat|on of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1| 84,752,040.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains {losses) oninvestments 2a 3,196,930.

b Donated services and use of facilities 2b 113,315.

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants | e, 2c

d Other {Describein Part XIL) e 2d

e Addlines2athrough2d e 2| 3,310,245,
3 Subtractling 26 OMBNE 1 || e e 3 | 81,441,795,
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, ine 7b ... ... 4a

b Other Describe in Part XI) . 4b -125,004.

C AJGINES4aanGAb e 4c -129,004.

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4¢, (This must equal Form 990, Part L, e 12.) e s | 81,312,791,

| Part X | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statemMents 1 81, 679 ,148,
2 Amounts included on ling 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25;

a Donated services and use of faCHES . _...................cc..overeererereroorrorresreres 2a 113,315.

b Prior year adiustments e 2b

€ OhBFIOSSES | . e 2c

d Other (DESCHIDe in Part XIIL) ... ... oo 2d 129,004.

€ AGINes 23 trough 2d || e 2e 242,319.
3 Subtractline 28 froMIINE T | i e e 3 |81,436,829.
4  Amounts included on Form 980, Part {X, ling 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 950, Part Vil ine 7b ... 4a

b Other {Describein Part XILY e 4b _—

C AdGlNes 43 and b e 4c 0.

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part £, ine 18.)  .........o..ooovveeeeveeeeeere.. 5 | 81,436,829,

]Part Xlil[ Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part IIl, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2, Part Xi,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part X, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART IV, LINE 1B:

ALL AMOUNTS INCLUDED ON FORM 990, PART X

PART IV, LINE 2B:

THE ORGANIZATION HOLDS PATIENT DEPOSITS, PASS-THRQUGH FUNDS HELD FOR

OTHERS RESTRICTED TO FOOD PURCHASES, TENANT SECURITY DEPOSITS, AND OTHER

AMQUNTS HELD FQOR OTHERS. THE DEPOSITS ARE NOT THE PROPERTY OF NEW

HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES.

PART V, LINE 4:

FUNDS ARE INTENDED TO BE USED IN A MANNER CONSISTENT WITH THE

ORGANIZATION'S MISSION .
532054 08-29-18 Schedute D (Form 990) 2016




Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES

02-0222163 pages

{Part XIll| Supplemental Information (continued)

PART X, LINE 2:

THE ORGANIZATION RECOGNIZES THE TAX BENEFIT OF AN UNCERTAIN TAX POSITION

ONLY IF MANAGEMENT DETERMINES THAT IT IS MORE LIKELY THAN NOT THAT THE TAX

POSITION WOULD BE SUSTAINED UPON EXAMINATION BY TAXING AUTHORITIES BASED

ON THE TECHNICAL MERIT OF THE POSITION.

MANAGEMENT HAS DETERMINED THAT AS

OF MARCH 31, 2017 AND 2016, THE ORGANIZATION DID NOT HAVE ANY UNCERTAIN

TAX POSITIONS.

PART XI, LINE 4B - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

LOSS ON FIXED ASSETS -4,250.
FUNDRAISING DIRECT EXPENSES -124,754.
TOTAL TO SCHEDULE D, PART XI, LINE 45 -129,004.
PART XII, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

LOSS ON FIXED ASSETS 4,250,
FUNDRAISING DIRECT EXPENSES 124,754.
TOTAL TO SCHEDULE D, PART XII, LINE 2D ©129,004.

832055 08-29-16 r
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SCHEDULE G
{Form 990 or 990-E2)

Department of the Treasury
tnternal Revenue Service

Supplementa!l Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities

Compilete if the organization answered *Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

- Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Name of the organization

P Intormation about Schedule G {Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at Www.irs.gov/form390.

OMB No, 1545-0047

2016

Open to Public ]
Inspection '

NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES

Employer identification number

02-0222163

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes® on Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form S90-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

Mail solicitations

a
b L__] Internet and email solicitations
(]

Phone solicitations
d D In-person sclicitations

e

9

Solicitation of non-government grants

f |:] Sclicitation of government grants

Special fundraising events

2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees, or

key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services?

[:] Yes E] No

b If "Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

i} Did . {v) Amount paid . .
(i} Name and address of individuat - . rEm ai;er (iv} Gross receipls | to (or retained by) (vi} Amo'—!m paid
or entity (fundraiser) fi) Activity o contral 0 from activit fundraiser to {or retained by)
! contbutions? Y listed in col. (i) organization
Yes | No
00l ik ies it is e s et s st >

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to soficit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration

or licensing.

ILHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

432081 00-12-18
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-€2) 2016 NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES

02-0222163 page2

IPart II|

Fundraising Events. Complete if ihe organization answered "Yes® on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000

of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

{a) Event #1 {b) Event #2 (c} Other events (d) Total events
MARDI GRAS |STEEL CHEF 4 | @ °ZL:E’(L');’ fough
° {event type) {event type) {total number) ’
§ 1 Grossreceipts 189,814. 472,614, 155,834. 818,262,
2 Less: Contributions 139,467. 390,539. 129,324. 659,330.
3 Grossincome {line 1 minusline2) ... 50,347. 82,075. 26,510. 158,932.
4 Cashprizes ... 2,700. 2,700.
5 Noncashprizes 150. 3,949, 4,099.
2
§|8 Rentfacitycosts ... 595. 6,838. 17,790. 25,223.
&
g 7 Foodandbeverages ... 19,666, 6.,989. B,792. 35,447.
5
8 Entertainment ... 3.195. 1,830. 0. 5,025.
9 Otherdirectexpenses ... ... 6,177. 31,939. 14,144. 52,260.
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 COMN (A) . .___....ocoooriicooerro oo = 124,754.
11 Net income summary. Subtract ling 10 fromline 3, cotumn{d) o | 34,178.

| Part {ll | Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported more than

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

(b) Pull tabs/instant

(d) Total gaming {add

] i \ . . i
3 {a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo (c) Other gaming | ") through col. (c))
2
[i+]
v
1 GIOSSEEVENUE ... .............coeoiiiiiiiiiiiioi.
w|2 Cashpdzes ...
3
5
23 Noncashprizes .. ...
w
e}
2|4 RentAaciltycosts . .. ...
[a]
5 Otherdirectexpenses . ..............
i_l Yes % l_l Yes % L__I Yes % '
6 Volunteerlabor No ‘:] No E] No }
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through Sin column () e | g
8 Net gaming income summary. Subtractline 7 fromline L column{d) ... ..o | =

9 Enter the state{s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states?
b If "No," explain:

10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the taxyear? . ... ...
b If "Yes," explain;

L Yes L_l No

832082 09-12-18
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Schedule G {Form 990 or 990-£7) 2016 NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES 02-0222163 pages
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? '

................................................................................. L Jves LIno
12

Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity formed
to administer charitable gaming?

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization's facility

............................................................................................................................................. 13a %
b AN OUISIHR TACHIY | || o ettt ekt n ettt ettt 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records:
Name P
Address
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third bany from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? |:| Yes D No

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization b $
of gaming revernue retained by the third party - $
c If "Yes,” enter name and address of the third party:

and the amount

Name P

Address P

16 Gaming manager information:

Name P

Gaming manager compensation - 3

Description of services provided

D Director/officer D Employee D Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:

a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributionsfrom the gaming proceeds {0
retain the state gaming license? (] ves CIno

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exermpt organizations or spent in the
organization's own exempt activities during the tax year p- §

|Part IVI Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (i)} and (v); and Part 1l lines 9, b, 10b, 15b,
15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information. See instructions

632083 09-12.18 Schedule G {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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{Part IV | Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule G (Form 980 or 990-EZ)
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SCHEDULE |
(Form 990)

Depariment of the Traasury
Internal Revenue Service

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22,
P Attach to Form 990.

Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,
Governments, and Individuals in the United States

P Information about Schedule | {Form 990) and its instructions is at www.lrs.gov/form980.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2016

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES

Emptloyer identification number

02-0222163

[ Part! | General Information on Grants and Assistance

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection

criteria used to award the grants or assistance?

2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.

I Part |l I Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answered "Yes® on Form 990, Part IV, line 21, for any
recipient that received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

1 (a} Name and address of organization {b) EIN {c) IRC section {d) Amount of {e) Amount of vgltmgs?go?k (@) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
or government (if applicable) cash grant non-cash FMV, apprais al‘ nencash assistance or assistance
assistance +2pp '
other)
SAINT JOSEPH RESIDENCE, INC.
495 MAMMOTH ROAD
MANCHESTER, NH 03104 02-0493087 PpO1{C)3 68,849, 0. GENERAL SUPPORT

2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table
3 Enter {otal number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 290.

832101 11-01-16
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Schedule | (Form 990) (2016} NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES

02-0222163 Page 2

| Part il | Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 22.
Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

{a) Type of grant or assistance {b) Number of {c) Amount of | {d} Amount of non- {e) Method of valuation {f) Description of noncash assistance
recipients cash grant cash assistance | {book, FMV, appraisal, other)
FUEL ASSISTANCE 107 9,511, 0.
FOOD ASSISTANCE 729 17,417, 0.
MEDICAL ASSISTANCE 19 1,447, 0.
DENTAL ASSISTANCE 14 2,120, 0.
EMERGENCY SHELTER ASSISTANCE 8] 395, 0.

Fan v l Supplemental Information. Provide the information reguired in Part |, line 2; Part lll, column (b); and any other additional information.

PART I, LINE 2:

INDIVIDUALS REQUESTING ASSISTANCE MUST FILL OUT AN ASSISTANCE APPLICATION

AT THE DISTRICT QFFICE. THE APPLICATION INCLUDES INFORMATION REGARDING THE

INDIVIDUAL'S INCOME, LIVING EXPENSES, AND ASSISTANCE APPLIED FOR AND/OR

RECEIVED, IF ANY, FROM QOTHER ORGANIZATIONS. WHEN POSSIBLE AND REASONABLE,

THE ORGANIZATION WILL VERIFY THE INCOME AND THE ASSISTANCE RECEIVED AND/OR

APPLIED FOR WITH OTHER ORGANIZATIONS. UPON VERIFICATION (WHEN APPLICABLE),

THE APPROPRIATE AMOUNT OF ASSISTANCE IS DETERMINED. DISTRIBUTIONS OF

GREATER THAN $450 REQUIRE SENIOR MANAGER APPROVAL.

832102 11-01-18
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Schedule ! {Form 980}

NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES

02-0222163 Page 2

| Part il I Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals in the United States (Schedule | (Form 990, Part lll.)

{a) Type of grant or assistance

{b) Number of

(c) Amount of

(d} Amount of non-

{e) Method of

{f) Description of non-cash assistance

recipients cash grant cash assistance valuation (book, FMV,
appraisal, other}
RENT ASSISTANCE 108. 14,765, 0.
FIRE ASSISTANCE 1, 41, 0.
F.LOOD ASSISTANCE L. 242. 0.
TRANSPORTATION ASSISTANCE 66, 2,936, 0.
CHRISTMAS ASSISTANCE 228, 9,081, 0,
EDUCATION ASSISTANCE 15. 292, 0,
PERSONAL ITEMS 36, 2,784. 0.
FUNERAL ASSISTANCE 5. 400, 0.
EMERGENCY HOME REPAIRS 8. 921. 0.

632242
04-01-16
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Schedule | (Form 990} NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES

02-0222163 Page 2

| Part Ilf ] Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals in the United States (Schedule | (Form 980), Part |Il)

(a} Type of grant or assistance

{b) Number of

{c) Amount of

(d) Amount of non-

{e)} Method oi

{f) Description of non-cash assistance

recipients cash grant cash assistance valuation (book, FMV,
appralisal, other)
UTILITIES 269, 26,338, 0.
CAR REPAIR 27. 1,415, 0.
CHILD CARE 8. 588, 0.
STORAGE 2. 230, 0.
HOTEL 2, 293, 0,
DONATED KITCHEN EQUIPMENT 1, 14,650, 0.

832242
04-01-16

Schedule | (Form 990)



SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 930) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 20 1 6
Compensated Employees
p Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 23. S e -
Department of the Treasury > Attach to Form 990. Open to P_Ubuc i
Internal Revenus Service P Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection 1
Name of the organization Employer identification number
NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES 02-0222163
[Part | | Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990,
Part VIl, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Ill to provide any relevant information regarding these items. I
First-class or charter travel Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments l:] Health or social club dues or initiation fees
E] Discretionary spending account |:| Personal services {such as, maid, chauffeur, chef) ,
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow & written policy regarding payment or N ‘
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If “No,” complete Part lltoexplain ... .. | X
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors, Y A '
trustees, and officers, including the CEQ/Executive Director, regarding the items checked online 1a? . . ... 2 X
{
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization's ‘
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to }
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part 1} {
Compensation committee [:' Written employment contract b
Independent compensation consultant @ Compensation survey or study
Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee !
I

4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:

R N

a Receive a severance payment or change-ofcontrol payment? e 4a X
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? . 4b X
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? e 4c X
If "Yes" 1o any of lings 4a-¢, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part Il %
Only section 501{c}(3), 501{c){4}, and 501(c){29) organizations must complete lines 5-9. ?
5 For persons listed on Form 980, Part Vil, Section A, tine 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation '
t
[}

contingent on the revenues of: —
a The organization? 5a X
X

b Any related organization?
If "Yes™ onfine 5a or 5b, describe in Part |11
6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part Vi, Section A, line 13, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation

contingent on the net earnings of:

B TRE OGANIZBION? et e 6a X
b ANy rElated OFGaNIZANON T e et 6b X
It *Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part 11l
7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments } |
not described on lines 5 and 67 If "Yes,” deseribe inPam M e 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the N
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If “Yes," describeinPart il ... 8 X
9 If "Yes” on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in o ‘
Regulations SeCtON 53,495 8-B{0) 7 o oo it g
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J {Form 990) 2016
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Schedule J (Form 980) 2016

NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES

02-0222163

Page 2

[ Part i ] Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copias if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the instructions, on row (ii).
Do not list any individuals that aren't listed on Form 990, Part Vil.

Note: The sum of columns (BY()-{il) for each listed individual must equal the totali amount of Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and {(E) amounts for that individual.

{B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation

(C} Retirement and

(D) Nontaxable

{E) Total of columns

(F) Compensation

B B 2 i o other deferred benefits (B)Yi-D) in column (B}
1) dase 1} Bonus n er tion reported as deferred
(A} Name and Title compensation incentive eportable compensa . ]
' co:'npensgtion cormpensation on prior Form 990
(1) THOMAS E, BLONSKI m| 227,371. 0. 0. 0. 22,878, 250, 249. 0.
PRESIDENT AND CEQ (i) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
(2) MICHAEL LEHRMAN | 179,5890. 0. 0. 0. 0. 179,590. 0.
VP - HEALTHCARE SERVICES (ii) 0. 0. 0. 0. 6,082. 6,082. 0.
(3} JOANNE HOLLEN | 143,155, 0. 0. 0. 0. 143,155, 0.
CFO (i) 0. 0. 0. 0. 12,995, 12,895, 0.
{4) MICHAEL TAKESIAN ] 155,779. 0. 0. 0. 0. 155,779, 0.
AVP OF HEALTH CARE SERVICES (i) 0. 0. 0. 0. 16,640. 16,640. 0.
i)
{ii}
- (i)
{ii}
(i)
{ii)
(i)
{ii)
W
{ii)
(i)
{ii}
{i)
{ii}
i)
i)
{i)
(ii}
0]
(i)
0]
{ii)
{i}
{ii)

832112 0%-00-18
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Schedule J (Form 990) 2016 NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES
Part Il | Supplemental Information

02-0222163 Fage 3

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part 1, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c¢, 5a, 5b, 63, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part l1, Also completa this part for any additional information.

PART I, LINE 1lA:

THOMAS BLONSKI, PRESIDENT AND CEO, RECEIVES A MONTHLY AUTQO ALLOWANCE OF

5600 PER MONTH, WHICH IS INTENDED TC COVER ALL AUTOMOBILE EXPENSES,

INCLUDING MILEAGE. THE AUTO ALLOWANCE IS INCLUDED IN HIS TAXABLE WAGES.

Schedule J {Form 990) 2016

832113 00-00-318



SCHEDULE K Supplemental Information on Tax-Exempt Bonds OME No. 1545-0047
(Form 930) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 24a. Provide descriptions, 2016
Dapartment of the Treasury explanations, and any additional information in Part VI. Open to Public
Internal Ravanus Service P Attach to Form 990. P Information about Schedule ¥ (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES 02-0222163
1Part! ; Bondlssues SEE PART VI FOR COLUMN (A) CONTINUATIONS
(a) Issuer name {b) Issuer EIN {c) CUSIP # (d) Date issued (e} Issue price {f} Description of purpose {g) Defeased|th} On behali] (i} Pooled
ofissuer | financing
Yes | No | Yes | No | Yes | No
NEW HAMPSHIRE HEALTH AND TO FUND FUTURE
A EDUCATION FACILITIES AU [02-0279866] NONE 08/31/15 | 15500000.CAPITAL PROJECTS X X X
B
C
D
"Partil . Proceeds
B D
1 Amountofbonds retired ... 552,832,
2  Amount of bonds legally defeased ...
3 Totalproceeds of ISSUE ..o e 15,562,224,
4 Grossproceedsinreservefunds ... 12,765,837,
5 Capitalized interest fromproceeds ... e e e e e te et te et nnimne e e eaanss
6 Proceeds in refunding @SCIOWS i s
7 1ssuance cOStS oM ProCeedS ... it 211, 475.
8 Credit enhancement from ProCeeOS ... i e
9  Working capital expenditures from proceeds
10 Capital expenditures fromproceeds ...
11 OtherspentproceedS ..o . 2,584,912,
12 Otherunspent proCceeds ... e
13 Year of substantial completion
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
14 Were the bonds issued as part of a current refunding iSsUe? ... X
15 Were the bonds issued as part of an advance refunding issue? ... ... X
16 Has the final allocation of proceeds beenmade? ... X
17  Does the organization mainiain adequate books and records to support the fimal allocation of proceeds? ... X
Partlll Private Business Use
A B D
1 Was the organization a partner in a partnership, or a member of an LLC, Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
which owned property financed by tax-exempt bonds? ... X
2 Are there any lease arrangements that may result in private business use of
bond-financed Property? ... X

saz121 w-1e-18 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructlons for Form 990.

Schedule K (Form 990) 2016



Schedule K {Form 990) 2016 NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES 02-0222163 Page 2
"Partlll  Private Business Use {Continued)

A B C D
3a Are there any management or service contracts that may result in private Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
business use of bond-financed Propeny? ... i
b If “Yes" to line 3a, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other cutside
counsel to review any management or service contracts refaling to the financed property?
¢ Are there any research agreements that may resul in privale business use of bond-financed property? X
d If "Yes* {o line 3c, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other outside
counsel to review any research agreements relating o the financed property?
4 Enter the percentage of financed property used in a privata business use by
entities other than a section 501(c)(3) organization or a state or local government ... » % % % %
5 Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use as a result of
unrelated trade or business activity carried on by your organization, another
section 501(cH3) organization, or a state or local government
6 Totalofines 4 and 5 ...ttt e
7 Does the bond issue meet the private security or payment test? ... X
Ba Has there been a sale or disposition of any of the bond-financed property to a non-
governmentat person other than a 501(¢)(3) organization since the bonds were issued? X

XX
IR

R
IR

b If "Yes" to line 8a, enter the percentage of bond-financed property sold or disposed

¢ If "Yes* to line 8a, was any remedial action taken pursuant to Regulations sections
1. 141-12 an0 114527 ittt et et i et e et s

9 Has the organization established written procedures to ensure that all nonqualified
bonds of the issue are remediated in accordance with the requirements under
Regulations sections 1.141:12and 114527 .o X

Part IV Arbitrage

1 Has the issuer fited Form 8038-T, Arbitrage Rebate, Yield Reduction and Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
Penalty in Lieu of Arbitrage Rebate? ... X

2 |f "No" toline 1, did the following apply? . inaa
a Rebate not due yet? X

b Exception {0 rebate? X

€ NOFEDRIE QUBT . oo oo oottt ettt ees oo oo eem e oe e e ot tortr i biireie: X

If *Yes" to line 2¢, provide in Part VI the date the rebate computation was

POAIOMTICO ittt oo e ettt s
3 Is the bond issue a variable rate issue? ... X
4a Has the organization or the governmental issuer entered into a qualified
hedge with respect tothe bond issue? ... X
NAmMe Of Provider ... ittt e e
Termof DBOGE .. e
Was the hedge superintegrated?
e Was the hedge terminated? i

632122 10:19-18 . Schedule K {Form 990) 2016
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Schedule K (Form 990} 2016 NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES 02-0222163

Page 3
. Part IV ArbitragE(Cominued)
A B D
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
5a_ Were gross proceeds invested in a guaranteed investment contract (GIC}? ..., X
B Name Of DrOVIL O . oottty etz et sttt is ezt ne o iitiimiriiiii it ziziia i iineies
C T OF GIC ittt i ettt et e e r s re i e e e e
d Was the requlatory safe harbor for establishing the fair market value of the GIC satisfied?
6 Waere any gross proceeds invested beyond an available temporary period? ... X
7 Has the organization established written procedures to monitor the requirements of
Section VAB? X
‘PantV | Procedures To Undertake Corrective Action
A B D
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
Has the organization established written procedures to ensure that violations of
federal tax requirements are timely identified and corrected through the voluntary
closing agreement program if selfremediation isn't available under applicable
TEGQU BT ONS T i X

‘Part VI' Supplemental Information. Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule K. See instructions

SCHEDULE K, PART I, BOND ISSUES:

(A} ISSUER NAME: NEW HAMPSHIRE HEALTH AND EDUCATION FACILITIES AUTHORITY

PART I LINE A

POST 2002 REFUNDING ISSUE

A PORTION OF THESE BONDS REPRESENT THE REFUNDING OF DEBT INCURRED PRIOR

TO DECEMBER 31, 2002. OF THE TOTAL BOND ISSUE, $2,584,912 RELATES TO

THE DEBT INCURRED PRIOR TO DECEMBER 31, 2002 AND $12,915,088 REPRESENTS

DEBT INCURRED AFTER THIS DATE.

PART II LINE 1

THE AMOUNT REMAINING ON THE BOND CALCULATED FROM PART I LINE (E)

$§15,500,000 LESS PART II LINE 1 $552,832 EQUAL TO $14,947,168 IS NOT

IDENTICAL TO FORM 990 PART X LINE 20, 514,760,535. THE DIFFERENCE OF

5186,633 IS THE UNAMORTIZED BOND ISSUANCE COSTS.

PART II LINE 3

DIFFERENCE BEAWEEN PART I COLUMN (E} AND THE PART II LINE 3

THE TOTAL PROCEEDS OF 515,562,224 LISTED ON PART II LINE 3 IS NOT

IDENTICAL TO THE ISSUE PRICE OF $15,500,000 LISTED ON PART I COLUMN

(EY. THE DIFFERENCE OF $62,224 IS INTEREST EARNINGS ON THE RESERVE

FUNDS.

432123 10-19-16
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SCHEDULE M Noncash Contributions
(Form 990) '

P Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.
Department of the Traasury > Attach to Form 990.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2016

"Open To Public |

tnternal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule M (Form 990} and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form390. Inspection !
Name of the organization Employer identification number
NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES 02-0222163
|Part] | Types of Property
(a) (b) (c {d)
Check if Number of Noncash contribution Method of determining
applicable | contributions or | amounts reported on noncash contribution amounts
items_contributed| Form 890, Part VI, line 1g
1 At-Worksofart |
2 Arnt-Historicaltreasures ...
3 Ast-Fractionalinterests ...
4 Books and publications .
5 Clothing and household goods ...
6 Carsand other vehicles
7 Boatsandplanes . ...
8 Intellectual property ...
9  Securities - Publicly traded
10 Securities - Closely held stock . .............
11 Securities - Partnership, LLC, or
trustinterests ..
12 Securities - Miscellaneous
13 Qualified conservation contribution -
Historic structures e
14 Qualitied conservation contribution - Cther
15 Realestate - Residential ... ...
16 Real estate - Commercial ...
17 Real estate - Other
18 Collectibles .
19 Foodinventory X 11488858 19,186,393 .BASED ON DOLLAR/POUN
20 Drugs and medical supplies _ .. ... .
21 Taxdermy e
22 Historical artifacts ...
23 Scientific specimens ...
24 Asrcheologicalantifacts .. ...
25 Other » (AUCTION ITEMS) X 140 284,271 .APPROX FAIR MARKET V
26 Other » ({ SUPPLIES/EQUI) | X 0 74,712.RPPROX FAIR MARKET V
27 Owher » ( GIFT CERTIFIC) X 0 2,317.APPROX FAIR MARKET V
28 Other » ( FURNITURE ) X 0 1,825.APPROX FAIR MARKET V
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions
for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement 29 1
Yes | No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through 28, that it *
must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn't required to be used for N N
exempt purposes for the entire holding PEIOGT ... oo oot 30a X
b If "Yes,” describe the arrangement in Part |l. [ P
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nanstandard contributions? 31 | X
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
CONIABUIIONS? oo ee ettt m e se st e s a1 bt s 0882 32a| X
b If "Yes,” describe in Part Il.
33 I the organization didn't report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a} is checked,
describe in Part 11
LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M {(Form 990} {2016)

832141 08-23-18



Schedule M {Form 990) (2016) NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES 02-0222163 Page 2

| Part Il | Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part 1, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether the organization
is reporting in Part 1, column (b}, the number of contributions, the number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete
this part for any additional information.

SCHEDULE M, LINE 32B:

THE ORGANIZATION CONTRACTS WITH "CARS" TO PROCESS AUTOMOBILE DONATIONS.

832142 08-23-18 Schedule M (Form 990) (2016)



SCHEDULE O Suppiemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ °§"ﬁ‘fi’§”

{Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. R
Departmant of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Opén to Public !
internal Revenue Service P> intormation about Schedule O {(Form 990 or 990-EZ) and jts instructions is al WWW.irs.gov/form990, Inspection
Name of the organization : Employer identification number
NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES 02-0222163

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

TQ THOSE IN NEED WITH PROGRAMS THAT HEAL, COMFORT AND EMPOWER.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4B, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

THE FQOD BANK ALSQO HAS PRODUCTION GARDENS THAT SUPPLY ITS PROGRAMS AND

REGISTERED AGENCIES WITH FRESH PRODUCE. THE FRESH RESCUE PROGRAM

ALLOWS THE FOOD BANK TO WORK WITH SUPERMARKETS ON THE RECOVERY OF

MUCH-NEEDED PROTEIN PRODUCTS (SECURING MEAT AND POULTRY THAT ARE CLOSE

TO THEIR "SELL-BY" DATE THAT OTHERWISE WOULD BE DISCARDED). FINALLY,

THE FOOD BANK OFFERS SNAP (SUPPLEMENTAL NUTRITIONAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM)

QUTREACH TO HELP ELIGIBLE INDIVIDUALS ENROLL IN FOOD STAMP PROGRAMS.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4D, OTHER PROGRAM SERVICES:

CLINICAL AND MENTAL HEALTH CQUNSELING SERVICES PROVIDES MARKET RATE AND

REDUCED-FEE COUNSELING BY PROFESSIONAL SOCIAL WORKERS AND MENTAL HEALTH

CLINICIANS TO FAMILIES AND INDIVIDUALS WHO ARE GOING THRQCUGH DIFFICULT

TIMES (STRESS, MARITAL PROBLEMS, GRIEF COUNSELING, ETC.).

EXPENSES $ 691,418. INCLUDING GRANTS OF § 0. REVENUE § 120,917.

IMMIGRATION AND REFUGEE LEGAL SERVICES PROVIDES LEGAL ASSISTANCE TO

THOSE-REFUGEES AND IMMIGRANTS SEEKING TC BECOME AMERICAN CITIZENS. THIS

PROGRAM HELPS REFUGEES AND IMMIGRANTS FROM THE POINT OF ADJUSTMENT

{(GREEN CARD STATUS)} TO NATURALIZATION (CITIZENSHIP). THROUGH THESE

SERVICES, WE ENABLE PEOPLE TO FULFILL THEIR DREAMS OF AMERICAN

CITIZENSHIP.

EXPENSES § 699,382. INCLUDING GRANTS OF § 0. REVENUE § 50,995.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 290 or 990-EZ) {2016)
832211 08-25-18




Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2016) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES 02-0222163

OTHER PROGRAMS:

FOR THE PAST SEVERAL YEARS, THROUGH THEIR DAY PROGRAM ON CAMPUS, THE

STAFF AT ST. CHARLES CHILDREN'S HOME HAVE BEEN PROVIDING ACADEMIC AND

BEHAVIORAL INTERVENTION SERVICES TO SPECIAL NEEDS STUDENTS FROM LOCAL

SCHOOL SYSTEMS.

OUR PLACE IS A UNIQUE PROGRAM FOCUSING ON TEEN AND YOUNG ADULT PARENTS.

BEGINNING WITH PRE-NATAL EDUCATION AND FOLLOWING THE FAMILY THROUGH THE

FIRST THREE YEARS OF A CHILD'S LIFE, THIS PROGRAM PROVIDES HEALTH AND

PARENTING EDUCATION, CASEWCRK SERVICES AND MORE. WORKING WITH THE

PARENT(S), OUR PLACE HELPS YOUNG ADULTS ESTABLISH A LIFE PLAN, PROVIDE

FINANCIAL LITERACY, AND A WIDE VARIETY OF OTHER SKILLS REQUIRED TC MOVE

THEIR LIVES FORWARD.

NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES ALSO QFFERS ADOPTION SERVICES AND

FAMILY REUNIFICATION SERVICES. NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES MAKES

A DIFFERENCE BY OFFERING PEOPLE HOPE AND EMPOWERMENT THAT STRENGTHENS

THE SQOCIAL FABRIC QF NEW HAMPSHIRE.

EXPENSES §$ 1,791, 266. INCLUDING GRANTS OF § 69,694. REVENUE § 506,273.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 6:

THE SOLE MEMBER OF THE CORPORATION IS THE ROMAN CATHOLIC BISHOP OF

MANCHESTER, A CORPORATION SOLE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 7A:

THE SOLE MEMBER OF THE CORPORATION IS THE ROMAN CATHOLIC BISHOP OF
632212 08-25-18 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2016}




Schedule O {(Form 990 or 990-E7) (2016) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES 02-0222163

MANCHESTER, A CORPORATION SOLE. THE SOLE MEMBER HAS THE RIGHT TO RATIFY AND

APPROVE CERTAIN DECISIONS OF THE GOVERNING BOARD.

FORM 950, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 7B:

THE SOLE MEMBER OF THE CORPQORATION IS THE ROMAN CATHQLIC BISHOP OF

MANCHESTER, A CORPORATION SOLE. THE SOLE MEMBER APPROVES:

1.ANY REPEAL, ALTERATION OR AMENDMENT OF THE ARTICLES OF AGREEMENT OR

BY-LAWS OF THE CORPORATION;

2.ANY CHANGE IN THE PHILOSOPHY, OBJECTIVES OR PURPOSES OF THE CORPORATION

OR ITS ETHICAL AND RELIGIQUS STANDARDS;

3.ANY CONVEYANCE, PURCHASE, SALE OR LEASE OF, OR GRANT OF MORTGAGES, TRUST

DEEDS QR CREATION OF OTHER LIENS OR ENCUMBRANCES ON ASSETS OF THE

CORPORATION OR THE INCURRING OF ANY INDEBTEDNESS;

4 .THE ELECTION OF EACH TRUSTEE OR OFFICER OF THE CORFPORATION;

5.THE REMOVAL OF ANY TRUSTEE OR OFFICER QOF THE CORPORATION;

6. ANY MERGER WITH OR CONSOLIDATION OF THE CORPORATION OR ANY OF ITS

DIVISIONS INTO ANOTHER ENTITY, OR THE ACQUISITION BY THE CORPORATION OF

SUBSTANTIALLY ALL OF THE ASSETS OF ANQTHER ENTITY OR THE SALE OR LEASE OF

SUBSTANTIALLY ALL OF THE ASSETS OF THE CORPORATION TO ANY PERSON OR ENTITY;

7.ANY CREATION OF AN AFFILIATE OR SUBSIDIARY ORGANIZATION, OR ANY

AFFILIATION OF THE CORPORATION WITH ANY OTHER ENTITY FOR THE PURPOSE OF THE

JOINT CONDUCT OF BUSINESS OR OTHER PROGRAMS; AND

8.THE DISSCLUTION OR LIQUIDATION OF THE CORPORATION.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 1l1B:

PREPARER PROVIDES DRAFT OF FORM 990 TO MANAGEMENT FOR REVIEW. ONCE FORM 990

HAS BEEN APPROVED BY MANAGEMENT, A DRAFT OF THE FORM 990 IS EMAILED TO THE

GOVERNING BODY FOR THEIR REVIEW PRIOR TO FILING.
032217 08-25-18 Schedule O {Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2016}




Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-£7) (2016) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES 02-0222163

FORM 9590, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE FORMS ARE DISTRIBUTED ANNUALLY. THE

FORMS ARE CLOSELY MONITORED TO ENSURE ALL FORMS ARE RETURNED. THE FORMS ARE

THEN REVIEWED BY THE CHIEF OPERATIONS OFFICER.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

THE CEQ'S COMPENSATION HAS HISTORICALLY BEEN APPROVED BY THE EXECUTIVE

COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES. IN FY2016, A SALARY STUDY WAS

PRESENTED TO AN AD HOC COMPENSATION COMMITTEE FOR USE AS A GUIDE IN

DETERMINING APPROPRIATE SALARY RANGES.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THE ORGANIZATION MAKES ITS GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST

POLICY, AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST.

832212 08-25-18 Schedule O {Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2016}



OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE R Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships
(Form 990} P Complete if the organization answered “Yes* on Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35b, 35, or 37. 20 1 6
. P Attach to Form 990, "
Deapariment of the Treasury Open to Public
Internal Ravenus Service P Information about Schedule R {Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form$90. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES 02-0222163
i !iart I"i Identification of Disregarded Entities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes® on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.
{a) ] (c) (dh {e) U]
Name, address, and EIN {if applicable)} Primary activity Legal domicile {state or Total income End-of-year assets Direct controlling
of disregarded entity toreign country) entity

Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations. Complete if the organization answered *Yes® on Form 890, Part IV, line 34 because it had one or more related tax-exempt

Partll  Grganizations during the tax year.
{a) (b} (© (d} (e) 0 Secﬁm(g;zmm
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile {state or Exempt Code Public charity Direct controlling contralled
of related organization foreign country} section status (if section entity antity?
501)3) Yes No

ROMAN CATHOLIC BISHOP OF MANCHESTER NEW
HAMPSHIRE - 02-6004670, 153 ASH STREET, FOMAN CATHOLIC BISHOP OF
MANCHESTER, NH 03104 MANCHESTER NEW HAMPSHIRE BG1(C)3 il N/A X
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule R (Form 990) 2016

632181 09-06-18 LHMA



Schedule R {(Form 990) 2016

NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES 02-0222163  page2
Part Il Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answered "Yes® on Form 950, Part IV, line 34 because it had one or more related
- organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.
{a) (b} {c) (d) {e) f (g (M {n (il (k)
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity soeea | Direct controliing | Predominantincome | Share of total Share of Dispioporionaie | Code V-UBI  [General ofPercentage
of related organization (state of entity (lﬂ':lalﬂl. unrelated, income end-of-year dfocations? amount in box [N awnership
torsign excluded from tax under assels ocaioas? | 20 of Schedule |Paner?
country} sections 512-514) Yes | No | K-1 (Form 1065) edNo

Partly ‘dentification of Related Organizations Taxahle as a Corporation or Trust. Compiete if the organization answered “Yes® on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one or more related
organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.
(@ {b) (c) (d) (e} {n (g) {h) . Q(Cigon
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Lega domicite ] Direct controlling | Type of entity Share of total Share of Percentage| 512@x13)
of related organization {siate or entity (C corp, S corp, income end-of-year | ownership [ cenirolled
forsign or trust) assets L
couniry) Yes | No

832182 09-08-18

Schedule R {Form 990) 2016



Schedule R (Form 990} 2016~ NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES 02-0222163 Page 3

‘PartV _ Transactions With Related Organizations. Complete if the organization answered *Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 386,

Note: Complete fine 1 if any entity is listed in Parts i, Ill, or IV of this schedule. Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts |1-IV? .
a Receipt of (i) interest, (i) annuities, (iii) royalties, or (iv) rent from a controfled entity ol 1a X
b Gift, grant, or capital CONribULoN 10 rEIATEA OFGANIZAtIONS) ... ..., ..o oo oo oot oot eeee oo eeee oo eee e eseeesee oo et et teeteee s e st reeoess et taee st et ee st oo | |X
¢ Gift, grant, or capital contribution from relaled organization{S] .. ... ..........cciiiiiiiiiie e e e ekttt e et e et e, 1c | X
d Loans or loan guarantees to or for refated OrganizationS) | ... ...t et et ee et et et e et e e e et en e ee e 1d X
e Loans or loan guarantees by related OFGANIZEHONISY ..., ......cccoiviiriioicstcs it et oeas e s ea e e s ses s em st e s e s b eaesos e e st es a8 b en st e b s s et b3 ettt et et ee s he et et e et et et eee e 1e X
£ Dividends frOM rEIAIEd OIGANIZAON(S) .. ...............\.-o oo eooeseroees s ee e sse oot ebs st et et sees e eseese e e e | | X
g Sale of @a55els 10 rBIAIEA OrQaANIZAIONIS) | e e e ig X
h Purchase of assets from related OFQANIZANONISY || .. .. ... ies e o e s st s aare s ass e as et s st s besas st s o e s st e s es st s 5 e s et 21 e4 et e b oA et et eb et et et e e e et et e e et eneee e eeeaen ih X
I Exchange of assets wilh relaled OrGaN Z O S e et l X
i Lease of facililies, equipment, or other assets 10 related OrQANIZAtIONIS] | ... ... . oo eie et rsa s st e e st b e e st eae o= £ re st e st es e st e e et s e e 1 X
k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related Organization(S) | e, w | X |
I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization{s) 1| X
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) 1m X
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing fists, or other assets with related organization(S) ... ... ettt ettt e | X
o Sharing of paid employees with relaled Q@i zatON S e e 10 | X
p Reimbursement paid to refated Organization{s) fOr BXDENSES ... .............c..ccoirvoereroeos o eoreeeoes oo ss oo oo oo e s et e ee oot et s ettt ee e eee e ettt e, 1p | X
q Reimbursement paid by related organization(S) 107 @XPENSES | e e ettt e a e 19| X
r Other transfer of cash or property 10 Tl e OTg M A 0N ) e s r X
s Other transfer of cash or propenty from related OFQaN Za OIS L. ittt st oottt e s e e ei i eeiiei i eeiieiieiiiiieeeeeeeiiriiiiiiiiioeseesririiiieieeciseiesieiiieiieseeseres 1s X
2 If the answer 10 any of the above is “Yes,” see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds.
@ (b) {c) ) (d)
Name of related organization Transaction Amgount involved Method of deiermining amount involved
type (a-s)

(1

2)

(3}

(4)

(5}

(6)

532163 09-08-18 Schedule R (Form 990} 2016



Schedule R (Form 990) 2016 NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES 02-0222163  pagea

Part VI. Unrelated Qrganizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37,

Provide the following Information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross revenue)
that was not a related organization. See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships.

(a) (b} {c) {d) {e) {n {9) (h) {i (i (k)

Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile Precliao!mcilnanlir;;:togle ,m‘:’:,:'m_ Share of Share of Di;s:&e::u- %"df-ﬁ’é’f' 20 [General or|Percentags
; ; r , uns N of- amount in box 20[manaqing :
of entity {state or foreign exéluedeglruumfaxﬁnder i‘?&’ total end-of-year  |aatons?|of Sehedule K- Loamer? | OWnership

country) sections 512-514)  fyoel o income assets eslno| (FOrm 1065) [yeslno

Schedule R (Form 980} 2016

a3zie4 09-08-108



Schedule R (Form 990) 2016 NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES "02-0222163 pages

| Part VIl | Supplemental Information.
Provige additional information for responses to questions ¢n Schedule R. See instructions.

832185 09-08-18 Schedute R (Form 990) 2016



Fom 8868 Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File a
(Rev. January 2017) Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 15451708

P File a separate application for each return.
Department of the Traasury
internal Reverue Service > Information about Form 8868 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8868 .

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of the
forms listed below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit
Contracts, for which an extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic
filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/efile, click on Charities & Non-Profits, and click on e-file for Charities and Non-Prolits.

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time, Only submit original (no copies needed).

All corporations required to file an income tax return other than Form 990-T (including 1120-C filers}, partnerships, REMICs, and trusts
must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax returns,

Enter filer's identifying number

Type or | Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN} or
print

Fin b th NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES 02-0222163
il by the

due date ir | Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)
fingyew | 215 MYRTLE STREET

ratrn. See
instructions. | City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

MANCHESTER, NH 03104

Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return)

Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |lIsFor Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ o1 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 980-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
09
10

Form 4720 (individual) - 03 Form 4720 (other than individual)
Form 980-PF 04 Form 5227
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust} 05 Form 6069 1
Form 990-T {trust other than above) 06 Form B870 12
DAVID HILDENERAND )
® Thebooksareinthecareof po 215 MYRTLE STREET - MANCHESTER, NH 03104
Telephone No.p» 603-669-3030 FaxNo. pp 603-626-1252

® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox . .. .., » D
® |f this is for a Group Retumn, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this
box l:l . it is for part of the group, check this box P {;and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for,

1 Irequest an automatic 6-month extension of time until FEBRUARY 15, 2018 | o file the exempt organization return

for the organization named above. The extension is for the organization’s return for:

» [ catendar year or
» [X]tax yearbeginning APR 1, 2016 ,andending MAR 31, 2017
2 If the tax year entered in ling 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: L] initial return L1 Final return
Change in accounting period
3a If this application is for Forms 930-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a| S 0.
b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit, 3b| S 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required,
by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. ' 3c] S 0.

Caution: If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EQ and Form 8879-EQ for payment
instructions.

LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2017)

823841 01-11-17



Non-supplanting Certification

Supplanting defined

Federal funds must be used to supplement existing funds for program activities and must not
replace those funds that have been appropriated for the same purpose. Supplanting shall be the
subject of application review, as well as pre-award review, post-award monitoring, and audit. If
there is a potential presence of supplanting, the applicant or grantee will be required to supply
documentation demonstrating that the reduction in non-Federal resources occurred for reasons
other than the receipt or expected receipt of Federal funds. For certain programs, a written
certification may be requested by the awarding agency or recipient agency stating that Federal
funds will not be used to supplant State or local funds. See the OJP Financial Guide (Part II,
Chapter 3). http://www.0jp.usdoj.gov/financialguide/part2/part2chap3.htm.

Supplanting and job retention

A grantee may use federal funds to retain jobs that, without the use of the federal money, would
be lost. If the grantee is planning on using federal funds to retain jobs, it must be able to
substantiate that, without the funds, the jobs would be lost. Substantiation can be, but is not
limited to, one of the following forms: an official memorandum, official minutes of a county or
municipal board meeting or any documentation, that is usual and customarily produced when
making determinations about employment. The documentation must describe the terminated
positions and that the termination is because of lack of the availability of State or local funds.

Catholic Charities New Hampshire (Applicant) certifies that any funds awarded through grant
number 2017-VA-GX-0044 shall be used to supplement existing funds for program activities
and will not replace (supplant) nonfederal funds that have been appropriated for the purposes and

goals of the grant.

Catholic Charities New Hampshire (Applicant) understands that supplanting violations may
result in a range of penalties, including but not limited to suspension of future funds under this
program, suspension or debarment from federal grants, recoupment of monies provided under

this grant, and civil and/or criminal penalties.

Printed Name and Title: W 0as Eln(\S ' , ?fe §ud&uﬂ’ « CEOD

Signature: M‘A‘O“W Date:_ (218
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M
Pq RILEY+

Manchester and Portsmouth, NH

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Trustees
New Humpshire Catholic Charities
Manchester, New Hampshire

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of New Hampshire Catholic Charities d/b/a
Catholic Charities New Hampshire (a non-profit Organization) which comprise the statements of financial
position as of March 31,2017 and 2016, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash
flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Munagement's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordlance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auchitors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial siatements based on our audits. We conducied
our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstalement.

An audit involves performing procedures 1o obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors” judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Organization’s preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures thal are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Orgamzation’s
internal comtrol.  Accordingly, we cxpress no such opinion.  An audit alse includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial stalements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

603.627.3838 Main office: 660 Chestnut Street, M
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Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of New Hampshire Catholic Chanities as of March 31, 2017 and 2016, and the changes in its net
assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted

in the United States of Amenica.

Report on Supplemental Information

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements as a whole.
The supplemental combining information contained on pages 3 to 12 and the supplemental schedules of
statements of financial position and statements of activities for the Rehabilitation and Nursing Centers (before
eliminations) included in Exhibit L as of March 31, 2017 and 2016, and for the years then ended are presented
for purposes of addittonal analysis, and are not a required pan of the financial statements. Such information
is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting
and other records used (o prepare the financial statements. The supplemental information and schedules hiave
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audits of the financial siatements and certain
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves,
and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial
statements as a whole.

Manchester, New Hamypshire ﬁ +5‘£"?/’Wi F
August 23, 2017 }‘J’Zﬂbﬂl 'L“a | L



NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES

M 3.2
Ua\'-RFSTRICTF_D RESTRICTED
ASSETS Supplemental Combining Infornuuion
Seven
St Charles Rehabilitation Senior Warde Eliminations
R Home Food Children's and Nursing Living Assisled Total Temporurily Permanently & Reclussifi-
i Office Baak Home Centers Communitics Living Unrestricted Restricled Restricted cations Totals
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash cquivalents - 1.786.520 404,379 5,274,751 2,322.086 207.030 9,994,816 31057691 - - 13,052,507
Accounts receivable;
Services, net of sllowance for doubtful
accounts of $1,848.313 16,472 136,109 16,724 6,148,699 742 47477 6.616,223 - - - 6,616,223
Affiliates 1{13,348 16,055 24.728 109,817 1.050, 159 - 4,204,107 - - (4.20L417) 2,690
Pledges recvivable T0,488 8,234 - - - - 8.7 - - - 78,722
Inventory - 518.243 - B - ' - 518.243 - - - 518.243
Prepaid expenses 157.979 18.155 1,957 91679 E19] 1.806 274,767 - . - 174767
Patient/tenant/other cash held in trust 26,730 - - 150,399 . 119,260 31.548 327.937 - - - 327,937
Totul current ussets 575.017 2483316 248788 13,676,345 3,493,438 337.911 22014815 3,057,691 - {2.201.417) 20.871.089
TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED CASH - - - - - - - 163,330 - - 163,330
FIXED ASSETS
Land and Lind improvements Ta0.249 . 200,612 975,719 60,575 248,000 2.228.155 12,300 . . 2,240,355
Buildings and improvements 9.917.166 137238 1.542.181 25873904 5.583.185 591.465 43,745,140 101,133 - -- 43,846,273
Equipment and vehicles 1.741,318 1,098,704 273,950 5.370,078 108,725 85.803 8.578.578 - . - - 8,673,578
Furniture and Avwres 331,034 63.212 105.340 2961.548 158,590 12,503 3.632.227 - - - 3.632.227
Leaschold improvements 1,151,664 - . 11324 - . 1.162.988 - . - 1162958
Coastruction in process 5,196 1,179 - 1.603.752 - - 1.610.227 . - - 1,610,227
13,886,717 400,334 2125083 36.796.325 5911075 937,771 61.057.315 113,333 . - 61,170,658
Less: accumulated depreciation 5.723.625 875.970 1,536,88¢ 22101712 4,149,627 51,173 34.438.996 63,923 - - 34,512,919
Fixed gssers, net 8. 163,102 524.36-% 588,194 14,604,613 1,761,448 386,598 26.618.3i9 494110 - . 26,667,724
OTHER ASSETS
Investments, ug (air valoe 11.837.178 - 1.193.609 15,272,318 2,265,513 - 30,563.618 3,387,786 1.665.617 - 15,622,021
Bond project reserve fund 624,133 - - 3.505.803 5.086.709 630379 9,847,029 - . - 9.547.029
Other assets hekd for restrictive purposes - - - - - - . - 356.037 B 386.037
Accounis receivable - affilinte - - - 181,116 - . 181,116 - - (181,116} .
Other 54,2318 - - 131,105 - 13,000 195,343 - - - 195,343
Tousl other axsees 12,515,554 - 1.193.609 19.090.342 7,352,222 640,379 40,792,106 3,387,786 2,051,654 {(181.116) 26.0515.430
Towal S 21253673 8 3007.680 0§ 2.230.591  § 48461300 § 12.607.108  § 1864888 5 89425240 0§ 6658217 0§ 205654 S (4.332.533 3 93,752,578

The uccompanying notes sre an intcgral part of these finunciyl stilements.
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LIABILITIES AND
NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Current portion of marigage honds payable
Accounis payable:

Trade

Other

Affilites
Accrued salarics and wages
Dcferred patient service revenuc
Employee bencfits payuble
Patientftenant/other cush held in truss payable

Total current liubilitics
MORTGAGE BONDS PAYARLE,
Tess curtent portion
Principal atnoun
Less: unamortized hond issuingee costs
Mortgage bonds payable, less unamortized
bond issuance cosis
Total lishilities
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricied
Permanently restricted

Toual net assets

Total

UNRESTRICTED

Supplemental Combining Enforminion

RESTRICTED

Seven
St Charles Rehabilitation Scnior Warde Elininwions
Homie Food Chiklren's and Nursing Living Assisted Total Temporarily Permanenily & Reclassifi-

Office Bank Home Centers Communitics Living Unrestricied Restricted Rewtricted MIGNS Totls
- - . 131571 130822 B 363,393 - - B 363,393
125851 100153 16,449 2085816 29,954 26,336 2,387,559 275 . . 1378
O3 132,489 - 587.272 . . 729.774 - - - 729,774
1,096,789 - - 2,705,237 416.449 54,719 4.273,194 139914 . (4,382.531) 30,575
140,176 110,528 8.658 624,003 - 32336 915,702 - - - 415,742
. . . 47,577 - - 47.577 - - - 471.51
345027 79948 270145 903,590 - 43,655 1,400,365 - - - 1400365
26,730 - - 150.399 119.260 31,543 327.937 - - - 327.937
1,744,586 426,118 52,252 7.337.466 696,485 183,594 1,445 504 140,189 - (3.352.533) 6,203,157
624,755 - - 6,645,334 5.737.800 1,571,888 14,583,777 - - - 14.583.777
7.554 - . §7.152 73442 18.55%7 186,635 - - - 186,635
621,201 . 6.558.182 5.66-1.758 1,553,001 14,397,142 - - - 14,397,142
2,365.787 426.118 52,152 13,595.648 6.361.243 1,741,595 24.842.643 144,189 - (4.382.5311) 20,600,299
18.8487.886 2.581.562 2,178,339 34.565.652 6,245,865 123,293 64,582 597 . - - 64,582,597
- - - - - - - 6.518.028 - . 6,518.025
- - - - - - - - 2.0051,654 - 2.051.654
15.887 886 2,581,562 2.178.339 34,565,652 6.245.565 123,293 6:.552.597 6.518.02% 2.051.654 - 73,152,179
21.353.673 3007680 5 2130591 5§ 45461300 12,607,108 1,564,388 §9.425.230 $  6.658.207 S 2051654 § (4,332.533) S8 93.752.578

The sccompanying noles wre &n insegrut part of these finuncial statements.
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CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable:
Services, net of allowance for Juubiful
sccounis of $1.572.686
Affiliates
Pledges receivable
Inventory
Prepaid eapenses
Paticntenanvother cash beld in trust

Toial current asseis
TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED CASH
FINED ASSETS

Land and land dnprovements
Buillings and improvementy
Equipmeni und vehicles
Fumiture wnd (ixtures

Leasehold improvementy
Construction in paxiess

Less: accumulated depreciation
Fixned dssets, pet
OTHER ASSETS
Investments, at fair value
Bond project reserve fund
Other aswets held for restrictive purposes
Accounts receivable - affiliate
Other

Total other aveets

Towal

NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES

W FEny sjtion w |
March 31, 2016
UNRESTRICTED RESTRICTED
Supplemental Combining informiation
Seven
St. Churles Rchabiliiation Senior Warde Trinity Eliminativas
Hone Children’s wnd Nursing Living Assisted tlome Total Tempaorasly Permanenily & Reclawifi-

Office Home Centers Communities Living Care Usrestricted Resurictexd Restricted cation Totals
1.521.327 35440 5.888.570 2846, 65 169.073 2273 11,987,543 1,766.163 . 13,753,706
112,504 80955 T7.343,205 2.785 13,928 730 7.675.022 - - 7675022
171139 47358 2,757.564 - - B 2.971.297 - {1.968.219) 9,078
71913 . 20,000 - - - 125,183 - - 125,185
- - - - - . 521.32% . - 521325
22904 2.588 §6.65% 1148 1.389 253 232254 . - 232254
21,962 - 177.886 121,396 48,137 3693481 . 369,381
2.0127.761 495,315 16,273,884 297140 75N 1258 21,888,007 1,766,163 (2.968.219) 22,685,951
- - - - - - - 163,330 163.33)
Ta0,244 200,662 973,384 60,575 248.000 . 2.222.8T) 12,200 22350700
R927T43) 1,542,181 25050313 5.533.613 S81.27 . 4).674.233 62390 - 41,736,623
1.515.694 259.246 5.215.850 108.725 84,748 18.341 8.319.081 - - 3119041
319,754 105,340 2838.213 158,591 12,503 - 3.497.613 - - 3497613
1. 148,009 - 1,324 - - - §.159,333 - - 1154333
313,292 3.270 717031 - - - b M3.593 25415 - 1.069.008
12,974,428 2,110,699 3EBO% 1T 5.561.504 932,468 18,341 57.916.723 100.005 - 58.016.718
5,122,632 1,477,072 20,878,972 3,969,330 24.666 14,415 32,356,387 652,390 . 12418777
7.851.796 $13.627 13.930.145 1892174 w7502 2506 15.560.336 31,615 - 35,597,951
10,397,174 1013575 13,497,882 2,013,692 + - 26,922,323 3155481 1,665,617 - 31,743,121
621.651 - 3.489.706 5066451 639,999 - 9,807,807 - - 9.807.807
- . . . . - - - 31,037 - 324007
- - 181.116 - - - 181,116 - 1181.115) -
46,156 - L3L.105 10.000 - 137.261 - - 187,261
11,064,981 1.0113.575 17.299.809 T.080, 143 639,999 - 37.008.507 355,181 1,989,654 (181116 42,062,226
) 444,538 2. 5 2.142.537 47 503,838 11,943,751 1,795,328 7064 §6,546,850 § 5122389 % 1,989,654 (3.149.335) 9509458
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NET ASSETS (DEFICIT)

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Current potion of morgage bonds payable
Actvoumts payable:

Trade

Other

Affiliues
Accrued salarics and wages
Deferred paticnt service revenue
Employee benefits paynble
Patientienant/other cash held in mus payable

Toral current liabilitiex
MORTGAGE BONDS PAYABLE,
less current portion
Principal anxourt
Less: unumortized bond issuance costs
Mortgage bonds payuble, s nsamonized
bond issuance coss
Toaa! liabilities
NET ASSETS (DEFICIT)
Unrewricted
Temporarily restricied
Permanctuly restricied

Tora! pet aase1s (deficit}

Toral

) ancial Positiop wi 0 o
March 31,20
UNRESTRICTED RESTRICTER
Suppiemental Combiring Information
Seven
St, Charles Rehabilitation Senior Wirde Teinity Eliminations
Home Foud Children’s und Nuesing Living Assasied Home Tozal Tempawurily Permancrily & Reclawsili-

Office Bank Home Centers Communities Living Care Unrestricted Resricied Reuricied catin Toaly
- - - 225952 127,098 - - 353.050 . - - 353050
163,422 143,466 15027 1,530,320 46.538 26304 250 1925427 275 - - 1,925,302
95 150.715 - 659.013 - - - 809.834 - - + R 434
40,060 . - 1.471.866 268,562 37924 1,196,045 2954457 21307 (3,149,335} khR F]
T1.979 138,626 6,5 459.960 - 27.648 - a7 - - ECINIE
- - - 96.022 - - 96,022 - - - 46,022
175,522 42,746 13,301 1.082.321 - 27876 - 1,350,768 - - - 1,351,768
21962 - 177,886 121,396 48,137 - 369,381 - - - 369,381
479402 475,554 45,332 5.733.350 563.5% 167,889 1,096,295 8.561.056 273,982 - (3.149.135) 5.685. 703
628.755 - . 6.877.532 5.86B.412 1,571,888 - 14,946,587 . - . 14,946,587
B.187 - - 94 423 79,141 20468 - 202,219 - - - 202,219
GH).568 - - 6. 783108 5.789.271 1.551.4M} - 14,734,368 - - - 14,744,368
| .OF.610 475.554 45.332 12,516,459 6.152.565 1.716.309 1,046,195 23.305.424 273,982 . {3.1.49.335) 0430071
19,844 928 173,130 2,097,205 34.987.5719 5,590,386 76.01% (AR VA RTY 63,241,436 - 63,2241.426
. R . - - - - - 4,848,307 . 4,838,307
. - - . - - - 1.989.6354 1,989,651
19,544,928 17314 247,308 34.987.379 5,500,886 16.019 (1.089,131) 63,241.426 4848307 1989658 . 70.079.387
S M58 $ 2200698 § 2142537 0% 47300438 % 11W3IS 0§ 1.795.328 & 7064 5 86536850 0§ 5922049 0§ 1989654 § (3149335 § H), 5 458

The accompanying notes are an integrul part of these financial staements.
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REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT:

Patieni and resident services. net
Annual appeal

Bequests. donasions and fundrising
In-kind donations

Net ussets released from restriction
Management fee income

Other

Total revenue, gains andd other support
EXPENSES:

Program services:
Rehabilitation and nursing centers.
including interest of $214,951
Family services
Parish und community services
Children’s home
Senior living conununities, including
interest of 51800310
Assisted living services. including interest
of 526,713
Home healih servicex
Unmuurricd mothers and adoption
Food bank program
Food bank reat estite
Cur Place
Residence for infirmed priesty
Immigration
Other programs
Fundraising:
Annual campaign and other evems
Support services:
General und sdministrutive. including
interest of $18,703

Total expenses
INVESTMENT INCOME, nel
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (DERCIT)
NET ASSETS - beginning of year

NET ASSETS - end of yeur

o : h) 3
UNRESTRICTED RESTRICTED
Supplcmental Combining Information
Seven
St Charles Rehabilitvion Senior Wirde Eliminations
Home Food Children's and Nursing Living Assisted Totul ‘Temporarily Permaunently & Reclassifi-

Office Bank Home Centers Communilies Living Uanrestricted Restricted Restricied culions Totals
- - 192,149 44,655,460 1.360,593 £.535.367 47,743,569 - - - 47,743,569
3221373 19.013 - - . - 3.240.386 - - - 3.240,386
1,012,295 5.055.595 330817 69,947 2.000 40 6,470,892 1.869.036 62,000 - 4,301.930
§7.952 19,542,180 92§ 1,542 3.408 - 19.638.033 - - - 19,638,033
HLKOD 478.962 1,478 . - - 571,349 (571.349) . - -
75,108 - - - . - 75.108 . - - 75108
1,073,474 T{R.246 31.731 232,399 5.258 16,247 2.0171,385 - - (3450000 1,726,185
5.561,141 25.804.996 357096 44,961,348 1.374.289 1.551.854 79.810.714 1,297,687 62000} (335.000) 0,828,411
- . - 44,547,003 - - 44,542,003 - . - 44,547,003
691,018 - - - - - 691,418 . - - 091418
1 03,706 - - - - . 1.003.706 - - - 1.0603.706
46,194 - 595,797 - . - 641,991 - - - 641.99)
- - - - 911226 - 912,226 - - - 912,226
- . - - - 1.417.654 1.417.654 - - - 1417654
15.950 . - - - - 25,950 - - . 15.950
33m9 - - - - . 33m9 - - - 33.019
- 23,921,139 . - . - 23,921,139 - - (345.000) 23,576,139
3naz? - . - . - 311,427 - - - 311,427
447,887 - - - - - 447,887 - - 447 887
993,168 - - . - - 993,163 - - - 993,168
699,382 - - - - - 699,342 - - 699,382
407466 - - - - - 497,466 - - - 497 466
1,324,682 843,248 18.87) . - - 2,036,800 - - - 2086800
318,472 193,699 19.496 2.501.584 £0,083 §7.360 3.792.699 1.213 - - 31,793,952
6.792.771 24.958.056 634163 47,140,587 992314 1.505.014 82.22,935 1.213 . {345.000) SL679.145
1,363,719 512 158,201 1.757.512 273,004 434 3,553,382 373,247 - . 3,926.629
132,089 847,422 31,134 421,727 654,979 47.274 1341171 1.669.721 62,10K) - 3072897
18.755.797 1,234,140 1,097,205 34,987,379 5.590.386 76.019 63,241,426 4,848,307 1,989,654 - 70.079.387
§ 138878386 5§ 2581562 2178339 §  M565652 0§ 6145865 5 123,293 S 64,582.597 6518.028 S 2051654 § - 73.152,.279

The uccomp.':nyi‘ng notes tire nn integral pan of these financial Katenents.
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REVENUE. GAINS AND OTHER SUPPGRT:

Patiers and resident services, net
Annual appeal

Bequests, donations snd fundraising
1n-kind donations

Nea assets rebeaved from resiriction
Management fee income

Other

Tolal reveaue, gains wnd other supposi
EXPENSES:

Program services:
Rehabilitation and nuning cenlens, including
interes of §245.618
Family services
Parish and commanily services
Children’s home
Senior living communities, including interest
of $174.176
Assisted living services, including interest of
$20.760
Horc health services
Unmarried mothens and adoption
Food bank program
Food bank neal estate
Cur Place
Residence for infirmed priesis
Immigration
Oiher programs
Fumdruising:
Annual campaign sl other evenis
Suppon services:
General and administrative. including interesy
of SILLLLS

Total expenses
INVESTMENT INCOMIE (LOSS). net
CHANGE [N NET ASSETS (DEFICIT)
NET ASSETS {DEFICIT) - beginning of year

NET ASSETS{DEFICIT) - end of year

NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES

| Combining |

ivilies wi

M 016
UNRESTRICTED RESTRICTED
Supplemental Combining [nformation
Seven
S1. Charles Rehabilitztion Senior Warde ‘Trinity Elimistions
Home Found Children’s and Nuning Living Assivied Home Total Tempurarily Permunently & Rechaanifi-

Office Bank Home Centers Ci it Living Care Usirestricted Resricted Resmricted cations Totaly
- - 46,646 46,552,103 1,356,900 1.480.907 142,87 49,779,432 - - - 49779432
3,259,099 15.525 . - - - - 324,629 - - - 320624
1. 419,496 4.750979 363228 239,483 325 533 - £.774,064 84715 292,740 - 1.911.519
¥3.232 18.947.028 5.336 6,980 3A8 - - 19.045,981 - - - 19.04598)
133.827 294895 16,690 155,179 - - . 600591 {60,591 - . -
69.240 - - - - - - 69,240 - . - 64,240
10646125 654,672 4,250 237419 9418 16,483 - 2.(H3.367 21518 - 45000 1.645 8K
6031019 24,643,006 641,150 47,181,164 1,170,051 1497943 142.476 H1.55%.299 271642 292,740 (315400} $1.776.6¥81
- . 43,735,165 . - 43,735.165 - - 43,735,165
639,867 - - - . - 639.867 - - 639,867
LOS 603 - . - - - 1,081,603 + 1.081,603
22. 1 - 496,429 - - . 518,534 - - 518,534
- - - - 54427 . - 884,427 - - - BR427
- - - - 1.352.519 - 1.352.519 . - - 1.352.514
.- . - - - - 12572 225172 - - - 225172
78,963 - - - - - - 785968 - - - TR.963
- paieyi Ry . - - - - 233977 - - {35000 23026977
235,672 - - - - - 288.672 - - . 288.672
346.29%) - - - - . 6291 - - - 346,290
1003905 - - - - - . 1.005.%)5 - - - 1.003,905
623,613 - - - - - 623,613 . - 613,613
JEI 440 - . - - B - 4¥3,450 - - JE3.40)
L2081 554,086 16,817 - - - - 1,582,984 1,582,984
$97.173 132427 48.367 2.175.852 62,640 70.884 - 3.487.343 5.564 3492907
647971 24,158,490 561.609 45,911,017 947,067 1.423.403 225,172 79.706.479 5,564 - (315,000 79367043
{194,233) 1.189 {109y {13671 (11.558) 1,479 . (316,99 (254.730 - (601,721)
(16,935} 535,795 76,448 £.133.373 411,426 76,01% (R2.296) 1.503.830 11,347 292,740 . 1L307.917
20).491.863 1 198,345 2,020.757 33,554,006 5,179,460 - (1,006,535} 61,737,596 4,836,94) LA6YGY 14 - 63,2747
19844928 § L7140 2097205 §  Mu37379 % 5.5%)0.8386 76019 § (LOSS.131) § 6321426 % 4848317 0§ 1,989.654 - 0,079,187

‘The ucgompanying notes are un integral part of these financial siatements.
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NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES
jonzl Expenses with Suppicmental Combini

For the Yeur Ended March 31, 2017

UNRESTRICTED

Supplementil Combining Information

Program Services

Seven
Parish and Residence St. Charles Rehabilitation
Family Community Ouwr for [nfirmed Orher Total Food Childrew's und Nursing
Services Services Place Priests |mmigration Progrums Home Office Bank Home Centers
Sularics and wages 355935 512,685 258.446 596.410 420.185 359.195 2,502,856 1.094,602 301.833 20,055,916
Employee benefits 62,225 §9.629 45,183 102.504 73,458 31421 404,420 187.470 70.145 4,068,524
Payroll taxcs 13,636 34,118 17,199 39.019 27963 7.003 148.988 17,647 15.671 1,506,936
Professional tees 4473 - - 583 - 3495 8,551 34.086 . 317.636
Fundriising costs - - - - - - - . -
Purchased services - heullheare - - - 8.761 - - 8,761 . 1.274 6.562.964
Other purchused services 48,870 3.458 6.186 12,191 317 9.500 83,376 208.308 - 167.306
Advenising and promotion 4 165 984 - 24 - 1,177 185,198 166 51481
Recruiting advertising 3.911 1.221 12 491 1280 - 7915 32,672 - 112,140
Office supplics 5.097 4,968 1.974 1.683 4,830 606 19.158 6,450 KRITY 79077
Healtheare supplies . - - 5,686 - - 5.686 . - 1.733.259
Other supplies 2304 2,587 1,340 14,758 1,535 575 23.599 65.390 4,279 490,886
Postage and shipping 1.147 1.902 365 976 1.873 248 6,511 209.677 1.023 27.140
Program materials 4,390 12465 28,437 - 10 - 45,302 47.188 - -
Printing 2.076 1.540 446 81 610 15 4768 216,238 - 6,264
Telephone 11,418 13.868 2.862 2347 3.540 852 34,887 9.924 1.221 99,281
Dues und subscriptions 1123 191 105 1,214 16,332 82 19,048 9.794 569 78.790
[nfurmation lechnology 5.770 13,743 5.140 5.704 i1.598 6.205 51.160 45045 6.617 278.879
Rent and occupancy cosis a8 71.281 12.749 61.620 25.388 85.648 T 302004 275,326 00,728 1423988
Egquipinent maintenance, cepair
and rentals 1,826 2852 1375 2.806 2.035 - 10.894 90,404 5328 335408
Travel 12,648 14473 1,385 1,369 4.59% 7.923 42897 66,540 1.3 21176
Hospirality 1.003 102 229 - 512 45 1.591 827 - 202
Conferences and meetings 1,783 448 520 355 9428 10 12.544 7.950 - 33,520
Inserest - - - . - 319 39 - - 216,198
Deprecimion - - - 79718 - 3550 395419 77,035 72.823 1,332,866
Insueince 11.559 17.266 6.405 8.358 3.365 30,486 77439 48.887 38.925 1.016.862
Miscelaneous 273 359 1.071 2.093 922 - 4,718 22.056 7470 85.543
Grants and awirds - 74.591 845 - - 24.500 100,236 30.430 . -
Food purchases and vending 5 20 448 24414 14 - dd 905 1,259,395 355 1.253.26%
Food dotations - - - - - - - 19.187,434 - -
Vistu cost share - - - - - 4,684 4,684 - -
Parish allocations . - - . - - - - - -
Nursing facility assessment fax - - - ' - - - . - - 2.390.847
Loss on disposul of fixed ussets - - - - - 3.906 3.906 344 - .
Bud debts - - - - - - - - - 757.638
Administrtion costs 86.310 122,781 53,155 - 85455 21,184 368,885 193.223 - -
RCB Sponsorship - - - - - - - - - .
Bank service charges 1,263 993 26 23 255 153 2,713 31,579 63 22,791
$ 691418 § 1.003.706 8 447887 S 993,168 S 699.352 § 914,056 S 4,749,617 § 23921139 S 595,797 S 41,547.003

(Continued)
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Salaries and wages
Employee benefits
Payroll taxes
Professionul fees
Fundraising costs

Purchased services - healthcare

Other purchased services,

Advertising and promotion

Recruiting advertising

Office supplies

Healihcare supplies

Other supplies

Poxstage and shipping

Program materials

Printing

Telephone

Ducs and subscriptions

Informution technology

Rent and occupitncy costs

Equipment maintenance, repair
und rentals

Travel

Hospitality

Conferences and meetings

Inieresi

Depreciation

Insurunce

Miscellancous

Grants and awards

Food purchases and vending
Food donuions

Vistat cost share

Parish allocations

Nursing fucility assessment gix
Loss on disposal of fixed assets
Bad debis

Administration costs

RCDB Sponsorship

Bank service charges

UNRESTRICTELD

Supplemental Combining Information

Program Services

RESTRICTEDR

Senior Warde Total Tonal Eliminations
living b Program Total General and Total Tempururily & Reclassifi- 2017
Communities Livipg Services Fundruising Administrmive Unrestricted Restricted cations Fowls
139926 834,625 24,929.758 911488 2.676.257 28,517.503 . 28.517.503
42,310 154.991 4.927.860 157.926 467,320 5.553.106 - 5.553,106
12,581 37,160 1,798,999 62,415 178.786 2.040.200 . - 2.0:40.200
9.736 4475 374,484 32,258 197.076 603,818 1.052 - 604,870
- - - 436,131 - 436,331 - - 436,331
- 6.750 6,579,779 - - 6,579,779 - - 5.579.779
22,835 2,128 4831.953 - 42470 526.423 - - 526.423
2252 1,728 242,002 13.110 2.854 257.966 - - 257966
- 2429 155,156 - 39.721 194,877 - 194,877
485 1177 109.563 3310 18.800 131,673 - 131,673
- 4,054 1,742,999 - - 1,742,999 - 1.742.999
11150 26,082 621.386 907 12,640 634933 634933
147 1,501 265,999 32677 8736 307412 307412
- - 92.4%) - - 92,490 - 92.49%0
166 149 227.605 147,435 6.697 381,737 - 381.737
1499 4,842 151.654 1876 23461 178.691 - 178,041
168 34610 111.836 2839 31,367 118,042 - 118,042
2.027 2.664 386,392 46.009 109,574 541,975 - - 531975
258996 105.870 2629912 - 113,316 2,743,228 100 {345,000} 2,398.328
4,752 3.887 450,673 7.599 0.389 464,661 - - 464,661
1,138 619 133.761 4,787 34.906 173454 - 173454
. - 2,920 6476 13.996 23,392 - - 23,392
210 996 55.220 10.631 60,393 126,244 - - 126,244
180.311 46,713 443,541 - 20.500 464.341 18 - 464,359
180,295 26.507 2,084,948 207.107 2292055 - 2.292.055
36.633 £1.819 1.260.565 . 99,393 1,359,958 - 1.359.958
3903 2815 126.505 kLX) 14,459 141,307 141,307
- - 130.666 10,308 70.949 211,923 211,923
- 90419 2,651,243 - 1.158 2,652.401 2652401
- - 19,187,434 - - 19,187.434 19187434
- - 4.654 - - 4,654 4.684
- - B 77,062 - 77.062 - 71,062
- 2.390,847 - 2,390,547 2.390.847
- 4,250 4.250 - - 4.250
- 6,692 764.330 . - T64.330 - - 764,330
- 562,108 91,230 (653.338) - - - -
- . - - 15.000 1 5.000 - - 15.000
703 65 57.914 21,783 Ti2 §86,409 - 43 86.452
912.226 1417654 § 76.143.436 3 2,086,800 S 3,792.699 § 82.022.935 $ 1.213 (345.000) $ 51,679.148

10

The accompaunying notes ace an integral part of these finencial sttements.



Sularies and wages

Employee benefils

Payroll taxes

Professional fees

Fundraising costs

Purchased services - healtheire

Other purchased services

Advenising and promotion

Recruiting advertising

Office supplics

Healthcare supplies

Other supplies

Postage and shipping

Program materials

Printing

Telephone

Dues and subscriptions

Intormation technology

Rent and occupuncy COsIN

Equipment miintenance. repiir
and rentals

Truvel

Hospitality

Cenferences and meetings

Inicrest

Depreciation

Insurznce

Miscellancous

Grants and awands

Food purchases and vending

Food donations

Vista cost share

Purish allocuiions

Nursing facility ussessmient f1x

Loss on disposal of fixed issets
Bad debis

Adminisircion costs

RCB Sponsorship

Tuition and scholarships

Bank service chirges

NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES

nctionnl Expenses wi

UNRESTRICTED

Supplemental Combining Information

Program Services

Seven
Parish und Residence 51 Churles Rehabilitation
Family Community Our for Infirmed Other Toual Food Children's and Nunsing
Services Services Place Priests Immigration Progrums Home Office Bank Home Centers

318,557 512210 196,174 613.579 385,332 3719.879 2.405.731 1.018.203 225.161 19.902.181
56,226 90.406 34,625 106613 68.(1H2 20,967 376.849 203,059 74.340 4,263,130
21,876 35,175 13,471 41,479 26,461 8158 146,620 73,065 11.183 1475459
4,638 - - 1,504 844 6.000 12,986 80.535 - 274711
- - - 7.968 - . 7.968 - 1.876 5825526
43,424 2.039 4,087 10,115 1.681 28.992 91.338 122,540 - 247007
6 165 2479 - 300 - 2,950 138.497 348 36,684
4,937 1.463 37 125 - - 6.562 1,307 2.646 93.264
4.681 4,897 1 468 1,807 4,248 553 17,654 14.267 1938 85427
- . - 6,582 - . 6,582 - - 1.781.929
1,594 2,564 990 11,185 1.197 43 12.578 70,342 4010 534,853
1.057 1,006 470 517 2.988 200 6.238 241.027 618 41.259
- 3471 20.617 - - - 24,088 44.573 - .
593 3 372 189 577 14 2388 190.290 34 10,944
11,323 13.132 2970 1.796 2,783 47 32,751 8723 1198 94,223
2,155 4t 45 429 9,076 - 12,116 9.599 79 19504
10.550 14.747 3.568 4,459 18.222 2.506 54,382 44,289 3152 247.308
36,741 51312 12.805 61,011 23.000 67.210 282.079 275977 37,951 1.370.68%
1.863 2.627 1316 3,140 1.369 - 10.315 107.825 4,581 12334
11,699 22.661 2212 964 2,682 9.858 50.076 56,733 1,604 27414
1.952 236 (199) 30 2 - 2.160 2180 - 97
3082 5312 547 689 5.968 249 15.847 16.488 - 25.551
- - . - - - . - - 250,599
- - - 75858 - 291.368 367.226 75.863 16,459 1,201,835
10,492 18.106 5,152 8.446 2.507 28,747 73,750 49,922 35,592 975.018
104 607 1.103 2,048 241 1.510 5613 31,765 6,132 S0.562
500 153,122 638 - - - 154260 45,083 - -
100 121 239 45,357 - 45317 1.160,626 1.904 1,255.227
- - . - . - . 15.863.861 - -

. - - 4023 4,023 -
- - - 2.527.327
- - - - 833
- - - - - - - - 732872
59.937 114,960 40,782 - 65.649 2156 333484 182.646 -
. . - - - - - - 4.300 -
150 190 22 15 55 4 1,036 39.272 404 10.063
639,567 1050603 3 346.290 S 1005905 § 623,613 $75.189 § 4570467 § 23371977 3 $96425 § 43,735,165

{Continued}



NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARFTIES
2y A E ok wi " i

nctiongl E nses wi lemengul Combining Information
H Year Ended Mj 31,2016
(Continuced)

UNRESTRICTED
Supplemenuul Combining Information

RESTRICTED

Saluries and wages

Employee benefils

Payroll taxes

Professtonal fees

Fundraising costs

Purchased services - healtheare

Other purchased services

Advertising and promaotion

Recruiting advertising

Office supplies

Healihcare supplies

Other supplies

Postage and shipping

Program materinls

Printing

Tetephone

Dues and subscriptions

Information technology

Rent und occupiney costs

Equipment maintenance, repiir
und rentats

Travel

Hospitality

Conterences and meetings

[nterest

Depreciation

Insurance

Miscellaneous

Grants and awards

Food purchases and vending

Food donations

Vista cost shure

Parish allocations

Nursing facility assessmenlt tax

Loss on disposal of fixed assets

Bud debis

Administration costs

RCRB Sponsorship

Tuition and scholarships

Bunk service charges

Program Services

Senior Warde Trinity Total Toaal Eliminations
Living Assisted Home Program Taxal General and Total Temporarily & Reclassifi- 2016
Communitics Living Cure Services Fundraising Administrative Unresiricted Restricted culiony CTowls
157,459 765,294 160.292 24,634,351 T48.506 2432190 27.815.047 - - 27.815.047
39.609 140,776 20,448 5. 118,211 139.803 432,547 5.690.561 - . 5.690.561
11.566 53.590 12,370 1.783.853 52437 167224 2,003,511 - - 2003511
8172 - 3.345 319749 33.390 191501 604,640 2118 606,758
- - - - 198,792 - 198.792 - 198,792
- 5.824 - 5.841.494 - - 5.841.494 - - 5.841.494
25,820 66,760 - 553,505 - 4.230 557,735 460 - 558.195
3123 206 2.098 183,906 8.462 9.320 201.688 - 201.688
- 332 303 104914 1.779 35.536 142,229 - 142,229
391 360 657 120,694 5.524 15,280 141.498 - 141498
- 2,694 - 1.791.205 - - 1.791.205 - 1,791,205
12,710 20.515 213 660,281 665 6.323 667269 - 667.269
176 1.092 428 290.835 0,107 12,694 363.636 - 361,636
- - - 68,661 - . 68.661 - - 68.661
164 147 58 204,125 129.869 5.030 342,024 - B 342024
1,255 4,844 1.896 144,890 1.435 17,746 164,071 - 164,071
50 2538 475 105.391 1.742 5.241 112,374 - 112,374
2.033 953 5.856 358.573 21,155 119,258 498.986 T - 498,980
221.521 102.132 4,420 2494799 - 112,563 2.607.363 2310 (345.000) 2.364.673
5,768 5.553 486 407,192 B.57H 1,081 422847 540 - 423,387
697 1.036 2091 139,671 4,340 45.594 189.605 ] - 189.613
- . 89 4.821 93138 14.873 29,012 - - 29,012
- 3.490 200 61.576 10.299 36.621 108.496 . 108,496
114176 27.854 1.585 454.214 . 13.185 467.399 78 467477
177416 24,666 1.608 1,928,073 . 151.843 2079916 - 2.079916
36978 41.754 5.664 1.215.679 - 97.053 1.315.732 - 1315732
4.624 2157 26 140.879 1.567 31.407 173.853 50 173,903
- - 199.343 2,182 69.240 270745 - - 270,745
- 69.733 - 2.533.304 - 1.213 2,534.517 - 2534517
- - 18.863.861 - 18.863.861 - 18.863.561
- - 4,023 - 4.023 - 4.023
- - - 53485 53485 - - 53485
2537327 - - 2,527,327 - 2.527.327
- . 833 - . 833 - 833
7.535 502 740.909 - 12,634 753.543 - . T53.543%
- . - 516.130 62.197 (578.327) - - T
- - . 15.000 15,000 . 15,000
- - - 4,300 - - 4,300 - 4,300
559 184 62 51,350 27.376 245 79.201 - 79.201
§84.427 § 1,352,519 § 225172 3 74.636,152 3.487.343 $ 79.706.479 5 5564 § (345.000) 3 79.367.043

) 1,582,984 §

The accompuanying notes are an integral pan of these financial statements.
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NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES
Suuements of Cash Flows
For the Years Ended March 31, 2(H7 and 2016

M7
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Change in net assets 3.072.892
Adjusiments to reconcile chinge in nct assets to net
cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation 2.292.035
laputed interest on bond issuince costs 15.584
, Loss on disposal of fixed assets 4,250
Loss {gain) on investments (3.336.625)
Bad debis, net 764.330
Interest paid from bond escrow -
Investment income on bond escrow and project reserve funds (39.222)
Payments to bond escrow for interest -
Net investment income reinvested (542.272)
Food donations received (19.184.352)
Food donations distributed 19,187,434
Donated assets
Decrease (increase) in:
Accounts receivable 300.857
Prepaid cxpenses (42,515}
Pledges receivable 46.463
Other assets (8.082)
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 234902
Deferred patient service revenue (48.445)
Net cash provided by operating activitics 2.717.254
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Decrease (increase) in restricted cash (62,000
Proceeds from disposal of fixed assets -
Purchase of fixcd assels ) (3.003.986)
Net cash vsed for investing activities (3.065.986)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Payments to bond escrow funds for principal -
Principal payments of mortgage bonds payable (352.467)
Net cash used for financing activities (352467
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (701199
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - beginning of year 13,753,706
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - end of year S 13.052.507
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION:
Interest paid 3 445095

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements,
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2016

1807917

2079916
100.672
833
1.247.756
753,543
129,441
(23313
(81.319)
(573,613)
(1%.929.006)
18.863.861
(1.071)

{1,625.010)
67,652
101,132

(15425)

409,111
{973)

4,312,104

214,020
1,500

(2.178.002)

(1,962.482)

{147.493)

(200,363)

{347 856)

2,001,766

11,751,940

$  13.753.706

$ 345,823



NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES
Notes to Financial Stitemenis
March 31. 2017 and 2016

Note | - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

New Hampshire Catholic Charities d/b/a Catholic Charities New Hampshire {"Catholic
Charities” or "the Organization") is a non-profit Organization which provides health and social
service programs to individuals throughout the State of New Hampshire. Cathotic Charities owns
and operates the following wholly-owned agencies: seven licensed rehabilitation and nursing
centers, one healthcare center, one assisted living facility, three senior living communities, a
home healthcare provider, a food bank and a children’s educational service facility, all of which
are located in New Hampshire.

The accompanying financial statements reflect the application of the accounting policies
described in this note.

(A) Financial Statements

The financial statements include the accounts of the social service activities of
New Hampshire Catholic Charities and its wholly-owned agencies and funds:
Mount Carmel, St. Vincent de Paul, St. Ann, St. Francis, St. Teresa, Good
Shepherd, and Warde Rehabilitation and Nursing Centers; Warde Assisted
Living; Bishop Bradley, Bishop Primeau and Bishop Gendron Senior Living
Communities; Trinity Home Care (in 2016); St. Charles Children's Home;
Bishop Peterson Residence; the New Hampshire Food Bank; and the associated
temporarily and permanently restricted funds.  All significant interagency
balances and transactions have been eliminated in the accompanying financial
statements.

The Food Bank's assets, labilities, net assets, revenues and expenses are
separately stated in the combining information. Any revenue received from and
expenses resulting from the capital campaign initiated by the Organization on
behalf of the Food Bank were considered fundraising revenuve or expense. The
capital campaign funds were used to defray costs associated with the purchase
and renovation of a warehouse used by the Food Bank, land improvements to
the property, and fixed equipment. These assets are considered to be owned by
the Home Office. The related expenses and depreciation expense lor these assets
are included in Home Office amounts. [ncluded in Food Bank amounts is rent
expense of $345,000 for both 2017 and 2016 for the use of the facility, which
has been eliminated in the combined totals.

(B) Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Organization considers certificates of deposit and other highly liquid debt
instruments with a maturity of three months or less from the date of purchase to
be cash equivalents.

The Organization considers money market accounts and other highly liquid debt
securities managed by its investment advisors as investments and not as cash
equivalents, since it is the Qrganization's intention to invest these funds for long-
1Erm purposes.



Note | -

(B)

(o

NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES
Notes to Financial Stalemenis
Maurch 31, 2017 and 2016

Cash and Cash Equivalenis {(Continued)

The Organization customarily maintains amounts on deposit in various bank and
brokerage accounts that exceed the limit of Federal deposit insurance coverage.
Deposits totaling approximately $13,500,000 at March 31, 2017 are not covered
by Federal deposit insurance.

Patient and Resident Services Revenue, Net

Net patient and resident services revenue includes income earned from the care
of private paying residents and residents covered under the Federal Medicare
Program or the State of New Hampshire Medicaid Program as reimbursement
of costs incurred in the care of residents in the rehabilitation and nursing centers.
The Federal Government and the State of New Hampshire set the rate of
reimbursement for the care of residents eligible under the Medicare and
Medicaid Programs, respectively. These rates may be less than the actual costs
incurred by the facilities to care for the residents. Approximately 73% of the
patient services revenue is derived from the Medicaid and Medicare programs
(total net patient services revenue was $44,655.460 in 2017 and $46,552,103 in
2016).

In 2016, net patient and resident services revenue also includes income earned
trom the State of New Hampshire as reimbursements of costs incurred for home
healthcare for Trinity Home Care.

Nel patient and resident services revenue is reported at estimated net realizable
amounts from residents, third-party payors and others for services rendered.
Retroactive adjusiments, if any, are considered in the recognition of revenue on
an estimated basis in the period the related services are rendered, and such
amounts are adjusted in future periods as adjustments become known.

The State of New Hampshire imposes a 5.5% assessment on the net patient
services revenue of nursing facilities as a means to potentially increase Medicaid
reimbursement rates through quality incentive revenue payments. The
accompanying statements of activities include the following amounts related to
this legislation:

2017 2016

Quality incentive revenue (included

in patient services revenue, net) 4 527,780 4,925,067
Nursing facility assessment tax

(included in rehabilitation and

nursing center exXpenses) (2.390,847) {2,527.327)

Net effect on statements of activities  $_ 2,136,933 S 2.397.740

Al March 31, 2017 and 2016, the rehabilitation and nursing centers were due
$1,959,223 and $1,720,262, respeclively, in quality incentive revenue and owed
$587.272 and $659,023, respectively, for nursing fucility assessment tax. These
amounts are included in accounts receivable and accounts payable, respectively.
in the accompanying financial statements.



Note 1 -
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NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHQLIC CHARITIES
Notes to Financial Statements
March 31, 2017 and 2016

Patient and Residemt Services Revenue, Net (Continued)

Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are
extremely complex and subject to inlerpretation. As a result, there is at least a
reasonable possibility that recorded estimates may change by a material amount
n the near term.

The rehabilitation and nursing centers’ provider agreements with the State of
New Hampshire may require the repayment of depreciation expense that was
included as pan of the Medicaid reimbursement rate if they were 1o sell the
facilities. The amount of this contingent repayment cannot be determined at this
time.

Accounts Receivable

The accounts receivable are reported at their estimated net collectible amounts.
A substantial portion (approximately 93% in 2017 and 96% in 2016) of the
accounts receivable arise from the operations of the rehabilitation and nursing
centers, and are primarily due from the Federal government and the State of New
Hampshire. Third party payors have time limits for billings. It the rehabilitation
and nursing centers do not bill within this time frame, the balance is deemed
uncollectible. Management evaluates the outstanding accounts receivable based
on an analysis of the aging and the status of the accounts and establishes an
allowance for doubtful accounts as a charge to operations through bad debt
expense. Uncollectible accounts are charged off against the allowance for
doubtful accounts. Delinquency status is determined based on contractual ierms,
The Organization does not generally require collateral for the extension of credit.

[nventory

Inventory, which consists primarily of donated food products, is recorded at the
estimated fair value at March 31, 2017 and 2016, which approximated the fair
value at the date of donation.

Fixed Assets

It is the Organization's policy to capitalize fixed assets over $500. Lesser
amounts are charged to operations. Fixed ussets are capitalized in the accounts
at cost if purchased or at their estimated fair value if the assets are donated.

The Organization provides for deprectation of its fixed assets on the straight-line
method by charges to expense in amounts estimated to recover the cost or
estimated fair value of the assets over their estimated useful lives. Dcpleuanon
expense was $2,292,055 in 2017 and $2,079,916 in 20i6.
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NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES
Notes 1o Financial Stitements
March 31, 2017 and 2016

Investiments

Investments in marketable securities are valued at their fair values in the
statements of financial position. The measurement of fair vatue is made using
the fair value hierarchy established under current accounting standards (see Note
13). Unrealized gains and losses are included in the change in net assets.

The Organization invests in mutual funds, some of which may use derivative
financial instrurments to hedge against their exposure o the stock market, foreign
currency markets and fluctuations in interest rates. These financial instruments
may include futures contracts, swap agreements and forward currency contracts.
As these instruments are owned within the funds, the amounts associated with
the Organization’s holdings in these funds cannot be readily determined, but are
estimated by management to be immaterial to the Organization’s overall
investments. '

Bond Project Reserve Fund

In August 2015, the bank set aside a portion of its bond proceeds (o fund future
capital projects (Note 10). Withdrawals may only be made with the consent of
the bond holder.

Salary and Expense Allocations

The home office allocates employee salarics to various salary expense
classifications. This allocation is based on management estimates of the
percentage of time each individual devotes to each type of service. The home
office also allocates administrative expenses to the various programs based on
estimates determined by management.

Federal and State Income Tuxes

The Organization is classified as a public charity and is exempt from Federal
and state income taxes under the provisions of Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code. As a result, no provision for income taxes is required.

The Organization recognizes the tax benefit of an uncertain tax position only if
management determines that it is more likely than not that the tax position would
be sustained upon examination by taxing authorities based on the technical merit
of the position. Management has determined that as of March 31, 2017 and
2016, the Organization did not have any uncerain tax positions.

State Unemployment Compensation

The Organization is self-insured under State Unemployment Compensation law.
Under this provision, the Organization records an expense for the actual
unemployment claim instead of making quarterly payments to the Staie’s
unemployment fund.



Note | -
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NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES
Notes to Financial Statements
March 31, 2017 and 2016

Restricted Support

The Organization reports gifts of cash, fixed assets and other assets as restricted
support if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the
donated assets. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time
restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net
assets are reclassified 1o unrestricted nel assets and reported in the statements of
activities. In the absence of donor-imposed stipulations regarding how long
donated fixed assets must be used, the Organization has adopted a policy of
reporting the expiration of donor restrictions when the donated or acquired long-
lived assets are placed in service. The Organization has adopted a policy of
treating restricted donations received, whose restrictions are met within the same
year, as unrestricted donations. The Organization has a similar policy with
respect Lo investment income eamed on these funds.

Temporarily restricted net assets are availuble for the following purposes at
March 31, 2017 and 2016:

2017 2016

For the benefit of mentally

handicapped individuals 27411 29,051
For educational scholarships 183,022 157,950
For the benefit of children 686,076 595,673
For the benefit of elderly 1,984,720 1,747,271
Charitable programs 627,598 596.856
Fixed assets 163,330 163,330
For food bunk 1,703,888 600,244
Other 1,141,983 957,932

$ 6518028 S 4848307

Permanently restricted net assets are restricted to investment in perpetuity, the
income from which is expendable for specific purposes. The income restrictions
and net asset balances are as follows:

2017 2016
For the benefit of elderly 495424 495,424
For the benefit of children 636,306 636,306
Charitable programs 888,627 826,627
Other 31.297 31,297

5.2051.654 5 1989654
Accounting Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management (o
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amounis of revenues, expenses, and other
changes in net assets during the reporting pertod. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.
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NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES
Notes 1o Financial Statements
March 31, 2017 and 2016

(N} Annual Campaign

The Organization solicits donations from the general public during its annual
campaign. Pledges from the annual campaign that remain uncollected as of the
end of the year are recorded in the accompanying financial statements at
estimated net collectible amounts.

(8))] Donated Goods and Materials

Donated goods and materials, including goods donated to the Organization’s
food bank, are reported as support at their estimated fair value at the date of the
gift. The food bank donations are reporied as a program expense when the food
is distributed to local distribution centers and needy individuals.

P) Board Designated Net Assets

The Organization's Board of Trustees has designated certain assets be held and
used for future tong-term capital expenditures of the rehabilitation and nursing
centers and the senior living communities. These assets totaled $11,604,980 and
$10,315,042 at March 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively, and are included in
investments in the accompanying financial statlements. The organization may
be subject to Medicaid rate reductions if these assets are not used for their
designated purpose.

{Q) Advertising and Promotion

It is the Organization's policy to expense advertising and promolion costs as
incurred. Advertising and promotion costs were $257,966 and $201,688 in 2017
and 2016, respectively.

Annual Campaign

The annual campaign to raise funds by voluntary contributions from individuals and businesses
throughout the State of New Hampshire begins in April of each year. For the years ended March
31, 2017 and 2016, recorded contributions of approximately $3,240,000 and $3,270,000,
respectively, included amounts collected by parishes of the Diocese of Manchester, New
Hampshire on behalf of New Hampshire Catholic Charities.

Investments

New Hampshire Catholic Charities and its wholly-owned agencies and funds deposit money into
the Catholic Charities Investment Fund (the “Fund”). The Fund pools all of the money received
and invests in marketable securitics, primarily consisting of a pooled international equity
investment fund, mutual funds, and exchange traded funds. The investment income (10ss) of the
Fund is allocated 1o each depositor based on their percentage share of the total Fund.

The investments reported in the statements of financial position include the securities held in the

Fund in addition to other investments held by the Organization and investments held in the
temporarily and permanently restricted funds.
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NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES
Notes to Financial Suitements
March 31, 2017 and 2016

[nvestments (Continued)

Investment income (loss} is comprised of the following for the years ended March 31, 2017 and
2016:

2017 2016
Interest on short-term obligations 45,329 44 869
Interest and dividend income 623,412 677,301
Gain (loss) on investments 3,336,625 (1,247,756)
Investment fees (78,7371 (76,135)

$ 3926629 $__ (601,721}

Related Pany Transactions

Catholic Charities' main office is localed in facilities owned and shared by the Diocese of
Manchester, New Hampshire (the Diocese), an Orgamization related through common
governance. Catholic Charities reimburses the Diocese for a portion of the operuting costs of the
facility which amounted to $104,900 in 2017 and $112,440 in 2016.

Retirement Plan

The Organization has a contributory defined contribution retirement plan. The Organization’s
cligible employees may participate in this plan by deferming a portion of their pay as plan
contributions. The Organization also makes contributions to the plan equal 1o 3% of the eligible
cmployees' gross wages. The total expense for the years ended March 31, 2017 and 2016 was
approximately $678,000 and $646.000, respectively.

Commitments

Catholic Charities rents office spuce throughout the State of New Hampshire under long-lerm
and tenant at will agreements from various religious Organizations and third parties. The 1otal
rent expense for the years ended March 31, 2017 and 2016 was $216,674 and 5219,762,
respectively, for these leases. The leases expire on varying dates through March 2019. In
addition, the Organization leased land for approximaiely $25,000 in both 2017 and 2016, under
a lease which expires in 2083. The Organization also leased two vehicles under ieases which
expire in 2022, Vehicle lease payments totaled approximately $42,000 in 2017 and 2016. The
following is a summary of non-cancelable future minimum rent payments for the above leases
for the next five years and in the aggregate:

Year Ending March 31, Amount
2018 123,932
2019 143617
2020 67.292
2021 67,292
2022 53,153
Thereafter 1,535,633
$1,990919
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NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES
Notes 10 Financigl Statemenis
March 33, 2017 and 2016

Compensated Absences

It is the Qrganization's policy to accrue for compensitted absences as time is earned based upon
length of employment. Effective July I, 2016, the maximum accrual for most employees at
the Organization is capped at one year of accrued and unused compensated absences (certain
employees, hired prior to July 1, 2016, will transition 1o this policy over two years). An accruad
for compensated absences, inclusive of vacation, earned but not taken of $1,400,365 in 2017
and $1,351,768 in 2016, has been included in the accompanying financial statements.

The Organization pays premiums for property, liability and automobile insurance 1o the Diocese
of Manchester (see Note 4). The Diocese is self-insured up to a maximum amount per occurrence
and has secured insurance 1o provide for losses over this amount. The premiums are expensed by
the Organization over the term of coverage. Total property, liability and automobile insurance
billed by the Diocese and included in insurance expense was approximately $1,358,000 and
$1,315,000 in 2017 und 2016, respectively.

The Organization's professional liability insurance provides coverage on a claims made basis. As
of March 31, 2017, there were no known malpractice claims outstanding which, in the opinion
of management, will be settled for amounts in excess of insurance coverage nor are there any
unasserted claims or incidents for which a loss accrual has not been made. The Organization
intends to continue this coverage through the Diocese and anticipates that such coverage will
remain available.

Assets Held for Restrictive Purposes

Other assets held for permanently restricied purposes consisted of the following at March 31,
2017 and 2016:

2017 2016
Cash - operating account 354,740 292,740
Cash - savings 29,797 29,797
Certificate of deposit 1,500 1,500
Total permanently restricied § 386037 §___ 324037

Mortgage Bonds Payable

In August 2015, the New Hampshire Health and Education Facilities Authority (NHHEFA)
issued $15,500,000 of bonds which were purchased by a local bank in a private placement. The
proceeds of the bond were then loaned to Catholic Charities. The loan is collateralized by o
securily interest in all of the business assets of the Organization, as defined, which include
accounts receivable, inventory, equipment, furniture and gross receipts. The loan is also
collateralized by a mongage lien on the land and buildings of Mt. Carmel. St. Ann and Good
Shepherd Rehabilitation and Nursing Centers. The loan carries an initial fixed interest rate of
2.93% and requires monthly instaliments for principal and interest based on a 25-year
amortization period. The maturity date of the bond is August |, 2045, however, the bond provides
for a tender date on August |, 2030. At the tender date, the bank that purchased the bond may
renegotiate the interest rate or other terms of the bond. The bank may waive the mandatory
tender, in its discretion, if the Organization submits a request not eartier than two years prior to
the mandatory tender date. The bond can be repuid at any time provided the Organization gives
the bank 30 days nolice, '
2t
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Montgage Bonds Payable (Continued)

The loan agreement contains, among other things, cenain restrictions and covenants which must
be met by the Organization as 1o the use of bond proceeds, lixed asset additions and dispositions,
the incurring of additional debt, the maimenance of a [.15 ratio of aggregaie income available for
debt service to annual debt service, as defined, and the maintenance of minimum days cash on
hand of no less than sixty-five days, as defined.

The bank set aside $12,703,613 of bond proceeds al closing into a project reserve fund to fund
future capital projects (Note 1 (H)). Withdrawals are permitied upon approval of the bond holder.
On August 31, 2018, any remaining balance in the project reserve fund will be applied to the
optional redemption of the bond. The remaining proceeds were used to refinance existing debt
and pay debt issuance costs. The project reserve fund had a balance of $9,847,029 as of March
31,2017.

The future principal maturities of the mortgage bond and loan for the next five years and in the
aggeregate are as follows:

2018 363,393
2019 620,470
2020 814,961
202) 840,756
2022 864,934
Thereafter 11.442.656
514,947,170,

Statements of Cash Flows - Non-Cash Transactions

During 2016, $850,089 was withdrawn in accordance with loan agreements from the bond escrow
funds to pay principal payments on the prior bond issue.

In August 2015, the Organization issued a bond with a principal amount of $15,500,000 in
connection with a refinancing of its prior bond issue, the payment of bond issue costs, and to fund
the various projects. The proceeds were atlocated as follows: $2,584,912 for the repayment of
the prior bond issue, $211,475 for loan costs, and $12,703,613 into a project reserve fund (Note
10}.

[n addition, fixed assets totaling $523,632 and $160,720 were purchased on open credit in 2017
and 2016, respectively, and fixed assets totaling $2,918,809 were paid from the bond project

reserve fund in 2016.

Pledpes Receivable

Pledges receivable at March 31, 2017 and 2016 include unconditional promises to give related 10
a capital campaign to defray the costs of the purchase and fit up of the new food bank building.
Management has evaluated the outstanding pledges based on the history of the relationship with
the donor and the status of the pledges and has deemed all pledges to be collectible. Pledges
receivable with due dates extending beyond one year were discounted at 3.25%. All pledges
receivable arc classified as current in the accompanying statements of financial position as of
March 31, 2017 and 2016.

I
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Pledees Receivable (Continued)

The Organization raised 1 portion of the capital campaign donations through the New Hampshire
Community Development Finance Authority (*CDFA”). The total funds raised by the CDFA
were $350,000 (net of CDFA administration fees), which are collateralized by a security interest
in the new food bank building. The security interest is self-subordinating and will be discharged
at the end of a 10-year amortization period which began on December 31, 2012

Fair Value Measurements

Various inputs may be used to determine the fair value of investiments. These inputs are
summarized into three broad levels for financial statement purposes. Level 1 inputs consist of
unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets and have the highest priority;
Level 2 inputs consist of quoted prices for similar assets in active markets, quoted prices for
identical or similar assets in inactive markets, or observable inputs other than quoted market
prices; and Level 3 inputs consist of inputs that are unobservable and significant 1o the fair
value measurement and have the lowest priority. The Organization uses appropriate valuation
techniques based on available inputs to measure the fair value of its investments. An asset's
fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest level of any
input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Valuation techniques must maximize
the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs. The inputs or
valuation methodology used for valuing securities are not necessarily indicative of the risk
associated with investing in those securities. There were no changes in the valuation techniques
during the current year.

The following tables set forth the levels, within the fair value hierarchy, of the valuation
techniques used 1o determine the fair value of the Organization's investments, classified by
major type, as of March 31, 2017 and 2016:

2017
Level | Level 2 Level 3 Total

Money market funds 130,997 152,066 - 283,063
Common equity securities 16,484 - - 16,484
U.S. Government and Agency

obligations - 100,129 - 100,129
Corporate bonds 215,832 - - 215,832
Equity mutual funds 3,182,650 - - 3,182,650
International equity mutual

funds ' 3,308,849 - - 3,308,849
Fixed income mutual funds 8,261,287 - - 8,261,287
Exchange truded funds - other 1,428,518 - - 1,428,518
Exchange traded funds -

equity ~ 1,441,363 - ' - 1,441,363
Real estale investment trust 24.034 - - 24,034
Total assets in the fair value

hierarchy 18,010,014 252,195 - 18,262,209
Investments measured at net

asset value® - - - 17.359.812
Investments at fair value $ 18010004 $ 252195 3 - 05 35622021

~
LS ]
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Fair Value Measurements (Continued)

2016
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Money market funds 1,631,685 143,178 - 1,774,863
Common equity securities 14,206 - - 14,206
U.S. Government and Agency

obligations - 50,887 - 50,887
Corporate bonds 197.881 - - 197,881
Equity mutual funds 3,526,434 - - 3,526,434
International equity mutual

funds 2,332,584 - - 2,332,584
Fixed income mutual funds 7,889,105 - - 7,889,105
Exchange traded funds - other 1,065,120 - - 1,065,120
Real estate investment trust 20615 - - 20,615
Total assets in the fair value

hierarchy 16,677,630 194,065 - 16,871,695
Investments measured at net

asset value® - - - 14.871,426
Investments at fair value $ 16677630, $ 194065 § - 531,743,121

@ [n accordance with subtopic 820-10, certain investments that were measured at
net assel value per share (or its equivalent) have not been classified in the fair
value hierarchy. The fair value amounts presented in this table are intended to
permit reconciliation of the fair value hicrarchy to the line item presented in the
statement of financial position.

All assets have been valued using a market approach. Fair values for assets in Level 2 for
money market funds and U.S. Government and Agency obligations ure calculated using quoted
market prices for identical or similar assets in markets that are not active.

Investments measured at net asset value (NAV) include an equity mutual fund and a pooled
international equity fund. The NAV is based on the fuir value of the underlying investments of
the fund. The NAV is used as a practical expedient to estimate fair value. The equity mutual
fund invests with the objective of approximating, before expenses, the Russell 3000 Index, over
the long term and implements a screen of certain social and environmental criteria.  Units of
this fund are valued daily and issuances and redemptions occur at net assel value. The pooled
international equity fund invests in a diversified portfolio of equity securities of non-tobacco
companies located in any couniry other than the United States. Units of this fund are valued
monthly on the last business day of the month. Issuances and redemptions occur at net asset
value and are permitted monthly on the first business day of the month with six business days
notuce.
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Fair Vilue Measurements (Continued)

The following table summarizes investments for which fair value is measured using the NAV per

share practical expedient as of March 31, 2017 and 2016:

2017
Redemption
Frequency
Fair Unfunded (if Currently Redemption
Value Commitments Eligible) Notice Period
Equity mutual fund 12,214,656 N/A Duily N/A
Pooled intemational equity
fund 5,145,156 N/A Monthly 6 business days
$L1.350812
2016
Redemption
Frequency
Fair Unfunded (if Currently  Redemption
Value Commitments Eligible) Notice Pertod
Equity mutual fund 10,380,070 N/A Daily N/A
Pooled intemational equity
fund 4491.356 N/A Monthly 6 business days
14.871.42

Donor-designated Endowments

The Board of Trustees has determined that the majority of the Organization’s permanently
restricted net assets meets the definition of endowment funds under the Uniform Prudent
Management of Institutional Funds Act of 2006 (UPMIFA). The Organization’s endowments
consist of six individual funds established for a variety of purposes. The net assets associated
with these endowment funds are classified and reported based on the existence or absence of

donor-imposed restrictions.
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Donor-designated Endowments (Continued)

The Board of Trustces of the Organization has interpreted the State Prudent Management of
institutional Funds Act (SPMIFA) as requiring the preservation of the fair value of the original
gift as of the date of the donor-restricted endowment funds absent explicit donor stipulations
to the contrary. As a result of this interpretation, the Organization classifics as permanently
restricled net assets (a) the original value of gifts donated to the permanent endowment, (b) the
original value of subsequent gifts to the permanent endowment, and (¢} accumulations to the
permanent endowment made in accordance with the direction of the applicable donor gift
instrument at the time the accumulation is added 1o the fund. The remaining portion of the
donor-restricted endowment fund that is not classified in permanently restricted net assets is
classified as temporarily restricted net assets until those amounts are appropriated for
expenditure by the Organization in a manner consistent with the standard of prudence
prescribed by SPMIFA. In accordance with SPMIFA, the Organization considers the following
factors in making a determination to appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted endowment
funds: (1) the duration and preservation of the various funds, (2) the purposes of the donor-
restricted endowment funds, (3) general economic conditions, (4) the possible effect of
inflation and deflation, (5) the expected total return from income and the appreciation of
investments, (6) other resources of the Organization, and (7) the Organization’s invesiment
policies.

All of the Organization’s endowment funds are donor restricted. These endowment net assets
as of March 31, 2017 and 2016, and the changes in endowment net assets for the years then
ended, are as follows;

Temporarily  Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Endowment net assets,

March 31, 2015 - 247,250 1,696,914 1,944,164
Contributions - - 292740 292,740
Investment income, net - 34,795 - 34,795
Net depreciation - (87,249) - (87,249)
Amounts appropriated for :

expenditure - (133.511) - (133,511)
Endowment net assets,

March 31,2016 - 61,285 1,989,654 2,050,939
Contributions - - 62,000 62,000
Investment income, nei - 28,727 - 28,727
Net appreciation - 187,350 - 187,350
Amounts appropriated for

expenditure - (140.144) - (140,144}
Endowment net asscls,

March 31, 2017 § - S 137218 § 2051634 5 288,072
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Donor-designated Endowments (Continued)

Investment Return Objectives, Risk Parameters and Straiegies: The Organization has adopted,
with the approval of the Board of Trustees, investment and spending policies for endowment
assels that attempt to provide a predictable stream of funding 1o programs supported by ils
endowment funds while atso maintaining the purchasing power of those endowment assets over
the long-term. Accordingly, the investment process seeks to achieve an alter-cost total read rate
of relurn, including investment income as well as capital appreciation, which exceeds the
annual distribution with acceptable levels of risk. Endowment assets are invested in a well-
diversified asset mix, consisting mainly of mutual funds that are intended 1o resull in a
consistent inflation-protecied rate of return that has sufficient liquidity 1o make an annual
distribution not exceeding 7%, while growing the funds if possible. Therefore, the
Organization expects its endowment assets, over time, to produce & rate of return sufficient to
provide for the annual distribution. Investment risk is measured in terms of the total
endowment funds. Investment assets, and allocation between asset classes and strategies, are
managed so the fund is not exposed to unacceptable levels of risk.

Spending Policy: The Organization has a policy of appropriating for distribution each year 7%
of its endowment fund’s average fair value of the prior 12 quarters through the fiscal year-end
preceding the fiscal year in which the distribution is planned. [n establishing this policy, the
Organization considered the long-term expected return on its invesiment assets, the nature and
duration of the individual endowment funds, some of which must be maintained in perpetuity
because of donor-restrictions, the possible effects of inflation, and the provisions of SPMIFA.

Risks and Uncertainties

The Organization invests in various investment securities. Invesiment securities are exposed
to various risks such as interest rate, market and credit risks. Due 10 the level of risk associuted
with certain investment securities, it is ai least reasonably possible that changes in the values
of investment securities will occur in the ncar-term and that such changes could materially
affect the investment balances.

Major Suppliers

As a member of Feeding America, the national network of food banks, the New Hampshire Food
Buank gains access 1o otherwise unattainable food donations and potential funding. The New
Huampshire Food Bank is able to use the national resources of Feeding America to negotiate
wholesale food prices and supply their agencies with high-value items at a substantial discount.
Partner retailers who only donate to Feeding America members made food donations to the New
Hampshire Food Bank totaling approximately $13,148,000 and $14,085,000 during the years
ended March 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively. These donations represented approximately 69%
and 74% of the total donated food received for the years ended March 31, 2017 and 2016,
respectively.

Subsequent Events

Subsequent to year end, a contract was entered into for the renovation of St. Francis
Rehabilitation and Nursing Center for approximately $2,700.000.

Management has evaluated subsequent events through August 23. 2017, the dute when the
financial statements were available to be issued,
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ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents

Accounts receivable:
Services, ne1 of zllowance for doubtful accounts
of 1,834,085
Affiliates

Prepaid expenses

Patienttenant/other cash held in trust

Total current asseix
FIXED ASSETS
Land and land improvements
Ruildings and improvements
Equipnem and vehicles
Furniture and fixiures

Leasehold imgwovements
Construction in process

Lesy: accumulated depreciation
Fined assets, met
OTHER ASSETS
Investiments,n1 fair vahue
Bond project reserve fund
Accowns receivable - atfiliale
Other

Total ather asscts

Towl

a

March 3
Eadibi
Mourt Carmel Good Shepherd St. Vincemt de Paul S Ann St Francis 81, Teresa Warde
Rehabilitation and Rehabilitation and Rehabilitation and Rehabilitation and Rehabilitation and Rehabiliwtion and Rehabilitation and
Nursing Center Nurting Center Nursitig Center Nursing Center Nursing Center Nursing Center Nursing Center Total
303,784 5,603 1.806,185 65.562 1,434,271 1.450.083 119.263 5,274,751
2043988 967,956 172,491 493,817 705,685 691,922 467,840 6,148,699
- 20,063 1,130,565 . 887.235 887.235 LT 3.009.517
16,663 30,001 18,900 9 804 6,497 7.187 3.627 92,679
53,300 14,275 39 1M 17.370 9.765 12.865 70 ) 54,304
2,507,744 1.057.898 3,777,245 591,553 3043453 1.049.292 619,160 14,676.015
98.393 122,481 132841 63,368 74.536 112.095 372.000 975719
RO10,626 3,248,102 2,706,448 3914688 2,795.059 2.570.135 1.728.816 25,873,904
1.314.310 83 .4)2 892,260 864,175 486,346 625,219 351356 5308
905414 4587.703 537,19 I602 305,249 343.280 _ 54581 2,961,518
. - 11,324 - - - - 11,324
162,672 44,229 - 347,591 353.299 23409 371,550 1,603,152
11,691,420 4,736,927 4,280,592 5517426 4,084,489 3674148 2880323 36,796,325
5.329.434 3,849,560 3,154,465 A611.616 2.876.172 3.053.087 23,378 22,141,212
6.366.986 §87.367 1,426,127 1.903.810 1.138.317 621.061 2,650,945 13,694,613
3.651.859 2733382 1.927.530 1.089.278 2,118,642 3.741.656 . 15372318
416,094 - . 416,094 2,340,513 - 333102 1.505.503%
181116 - . . - - - 80116
102,133 - 4512 9,460 - 15.000 131005
4,351,202 2.733.3582 1.932.042 1,505.372 4,478,616 3,741,656 348102 19,001,342
13,225,932 1678.617 § 6,835,414 4,000,735 §.66).356 7412009 3.648.207 28,261,300




LIABILITIES AND
NET ASSETS (DEFICIT)

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Current portion of mongage bonds payabk
Accounis payable:

Trade

Other

Affiliates
Accrued salaries and wages
e ferred patient service revenue
Employee benefiis payable
Patient/tenant/other cash heid in trust payable

Totab current liabilitics

MORTGAGE BONDS PAYABLE,
less curment portion
Principal amount
Less: unamonized bond issuance costs
Morgage bonds payable, less unamortized
hond issuance costs

Total liabilitics
NET ASSETS (DEFICIT} - unresiricted

Toul

Mount Carmel
Rehabititation and

Good Shepherd
Rehabilisation and

St. Vincent de Paul
Rehabilitation and

St Ann
Rchabititation and

St, Francis
Rehabilization and

St. Teresa
Rehabilitation and

Warde
Rehabilittion and

Nursing Center Nursing Center Nursing Center Nursing Center Nursing Center Nursing Center Nursing Center Towl
11.556 7.486 5.560 198,412 4,906 4.651 - 132571
297,822 197.934 260,845 299.114 400,319 262.359 367,393 2085516
157.688 69,263 §9.769 73,326 69,217 74,28% 53721 587.272
1011 468,945 . 441,576 7.575% 694 1,784,436 2,705,237
136,721 142,700 196,062 48,961 59.979 22,173 57,408 624,004
20522 2,605 - 2,003 - - 22,147 47,577
223,996 92,7113 193,207 107,287 114,939 94,755 77.633 904,590
53,309 14,275 39,104 17,370 9,765 12,865 RRAR 150.399
903.925 955,931 784.547 1,188,049 666.700 471.815 2,166,499 7.337.466
473,468 15,237 26.151 1,349,972 1,380,770 21,904 2,357,832 6,645,334
6,047 650 496 32,474 28,753 401 28,331 87,152
467,421 34,587 15,655 “1.327.49% 2,152,017 21.503 2,329,501 6,555,182
1,371,346 990.518 510,202 1,515,547 3,018,717 493,318 4,6960KK) 13.895.645
11,554,586 3.688,099 6.025,212 1,485, |88 5.641.669 6.4918.691 (1.047.793) 34,565,652
13,225,932 4.678.617 6,835,414 4,000,735 5,660,386 7.412.009 $ 3648207 8 45,461,300




ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash und canh equivalents
Accounis receivable:

Services. net of allowance for doubt (sl sccounts of

$1.528.228

Affalises
Pledges receivable
Prepaid expenses

Patientfienantfother cash held in trust

Total current aswets
FIXED ASSETS

Land and land improvemenis
Buildingy snd improvenents
Fyuipment and vehicles
Furniwre and finjures
Leaschokd improvements
Construction in process

Less: accumuilumed depreciwtion
Fised powers, net
OTHER ASSETS
Envestments, al fuir value
flend praject reserve fund
Accounts receivable - affilizte
Onher

Toxat sther assels

Total

Mount Carmed Good Shepherd St. Vincent de Paul St. Ann St. Fruncis St. Teresa Warde
Rehabitiation and Rehabilitation and Rehabilization wwd Rchabilitation and Rehabilitation and Rehabilitation and Rehabilitation and
Nunving Center Nursing Center Nursing Center Nuring Cenzer Nuning Cenzer Nuning Center Nuning Center Toxad
TTLETY 451,046 1,545,250 74,715 1,419.543 1.443 836 178.001 5,888,570
1.629.899 1.421.060 808,556 601,389 628,739 1437513 S16.039 7,343,205
659 76,859 1,558,618 . 1,083,474 . 319 2,157,564
20,(K) - . - - - - 30,000
13,372 32,909 16,94 101,368 5053 5.894 2154 36,659
F8.112 20,860 29,736 24,494 9,795 9,975 44912 | 77 RE6G
- 2,516,251 200273 3.959.069 110,966 3. 146.604 2899228 1039032 16.273, 884
Y8393 122,481 132,841 63,369 701 112095 372000 973,384
8,604,837 32410587 2,252.855 3,906,243 117639 2,545.03Y 1.726.7%} 25053315
1.347.831 812,263 B54.335 ¥55.436 445,592 623,391 276.300 315850
¥72472 482,087 456.530 07602 221 M2 54,581 1RI8213
- - 1,32 - - - . 11,324
168.401 - 2760090 22,005 16,948 - 33.587 J17.031
11.091.439 4,657,983 4,183,978 5.175.054 36110640 3623257 2463258 KR RN
4588 865 3,711,745 J021.001 3,491,360 2,743,636 2,957,701 £1.481 20.878.972
6,203,074 946243 1162854 1.653.6% X010 565,460 198,71 13.930.025
1245941 1,352,670 1,713,278 968,20 1. 892036 3,325,756 . 13,497 882
414,435 - - 414,435 23305190 - 129,646 JARYT00
181,116 - - - . . - 1506
102,133 - 4.512 - 9,460 - 15,000 131105
3,943,625 2.352.670 1.717,79G 1,382,636 4.212.636 31.325.756 Mdd 646 17.299. 8049
12.662.950 5,301,647 6,839,743 3777246 § 8.249.300 6,890,450 3782452 27503838

L H



LIABILITIES AND
NETASSETS (DEFICIT)

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Current panrtivn of morngage bonds puyable
Accouats payable:

Trade

Csher

Alfiliates
Accrued salaries and wages
Deferred parient service revenue
Employee benefits payable
Patientfienant/other cash held in trzwt payable

Total current liabilities
MORTGAGE BONDS PAYABLE,
Yoss currenl portion

Principal wnount

Less: unamortized bond issuance toss

Mongage bonds payable. lexs unamontized
bond insuance coss
Total liabilities

NET ASSETS (DEFICIT) - unrestricied

Total

NEW HAMPSHIRE CATHOLIC CHARITIES
. .- wilitati

;3 st h:
hEl 31,2016
. i
Mount Carmel Good Shepherd S1. Vincent de Paul St. Ann Se. Frascis 81, Terena Warde
Rehabilizaion and Hehabilitation and Rehabilitation and Rebabilitation and Rehabilitation und Rehabilitation and Rehubilitation and
Nuring Center Nursing Center Nursing Center Nursing Center Nuning Center Nuring Center Nursing Cenrer ‘Fotad
11,227 7.2713 5.402 192,765 4.766 4,519 . 225,452
W39 299474 171659 264,341 158,178 190.865 121767 1,530,320
174.054 §9.027 94,578 Y1831 78.687 84,983 45,363 659023
- . - . - 694 1471172 LATLIG6
1995 494,730 114,207 33450 19,615 15,668 53,195 459,960
46,452 5,525 1.568 11,603 11.302 17.572 - 96,022
256,396 128.001 208,753 144400 126,253 113,324 75183 1.082.321
78.112 20.860 29.736 1,404 9795 9.975 4914 1771.886
1018375 649 89 632,903 762.595 428,593 447.600 1,793,004 5.733.350
485,005 42710 31,702 1.548.067 1385.668 26,548 2,357.832 6.877.522
6.552 05 337 24,334 31159 415 ML 94,423
473453 42,005 31,165 1,523,733 2.354.509 26,113 132710 6783100
1.496.828 6%1.895 664,068 2.286.628 2,783,102 473,713 4,120,225 12516459
11,166,122 4600752 6,175,675 149668 5,406,198 6,416,137 {333.773) 9.987.37y
12,661,950 5.301.647 6,839,743 3.7771.96 3,249,300 65.590.4 50 3,782,452 47,503 838




REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT:

Patiem and resident services. net
Bequests, donasions and furlraising
In-kind donations

Orher

Total revenue, gains and other support
ENPENSES:

Salaries and wages

Employee benefits

Payroll taxes

Management lees

Professional fees

Purchased services - healthcare
Other purchased services
Advenising and promotion
Recruiting advertising

Office supplies

Healtheare supplics

Cnher supplics

Postage and shipping

Printing

Telephone

Dues and subscriptions
lnformation technology

Rent and occupancy costs
Fguipment nuaintenance. repair and restals
Travel .
Hospitalisy

Conferences and meeaings
Interest

Depreciation

insurance

Miscellaneous

Yool

Nursing facilily assessment (s
Bad debix {recoveries), net
Bank service charges

Touwl expenses
INVESTMENT INCOMIE net
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (DEFICIT)
NET ASSETS (DEFICIT) - begianing of year

NET ASSETS (DEFICIT) - ond of year

Mount Carmel
Rehabilitation and
Nurving Center

Good Shepherd
Rehabilitnion and
Nursing Center

NEW hY 3 &

St. Vincent de Paul
Rehabilitation and
Nuniing Center

Si. Ann
Rehabilitation and
Nursing Center

Si. Francis
Rehabilitaiion s
Nursing Center

St. Teresa
Rehabilitation and
Nursing Center

Wande
Rehabilitation and
Nursing Cenmer

Lxhibi

Total
Unrestricied

11.568.675 5,862,302 6.631.544 5,815,066 5,366,659 5.349.792 1761422 44,655,460
3.664 11,125 9320 14,168 15,934 9.357 6.379 69,947

- - 1.825 - 1.717 - - 3542

79,251 10.265 26,252 1016 43,229 AR 15.995 232.399
11.951.5% 5.883.692 6.668.941 5,853,150 5.427.539 5,392,640 1.783.796 21961 348
5.237.829 2,759,742 3199456 2.372.958 2,386,074 2.192.367 F97,490 20,055,916
1,052,363 515,658 679,004 519.974 520,680 440,541 Ml 4.068,524
386.76% 205434 233,588 177427 178.118 165,636 159.624 1,506,916
631,132 3sr.208 387.28% 51,396 37718 300,540 208,092 2,593,584
45.615 42,287 41.698 38,564 37,125 6932 51413 317636
1.{152,905 1.088.125 508,754 LET7.123 760,003 HW.ATT 666577 6,562.964
23.645 S53,119 28817 6,496 17.918 26.689 13,622 167,306
7.928 20,601 3.575 4,978 8.235 2,338 1826 51481
16,150 42,171 3.562 15,386 5,382 8541 L6758 112,130
15,527 9384 12,550 10777 7.624 16411 6,904 19.177
413,638 304728 182,379 231.688 176,047 235462 156,317 1,733,259
117,698 79,798 14,502 61,306 bR 61,128 4740 400,886
9.3 2.107 4.837 6.262 5642 6,883 1.065 47,140
1,481 1.246 499 369 [ 674 1,351 6.264
1.7 28.061 13,111 17,119 11,283 11.925 7.081 949,251
15827 14,120 10,987 B.163 14,242 6,604 5784 78.79%6
52.526 38,977 42,585 34,551 A5.08) 38,452 36.707 28879
355,351 222,104 174156 122,731 137.59% 112,933 193,515 1,425,988
88,202 49,158 18.641 41,082 31025 41,515 69,775 335,408
1,950 259 8.670 2.630 2,897 728 1.657 21.176

- 108 - - - ] - 202

4.637 2938 12.536 1,033 4,598 4,053 3425 33520
13,926 1.612 1,195 55,005 7129 [ZHE FIRIE 216,198
511,687 1441 147,781 180,656 137,724 107.997 103,570 1332560
255769 154,406 163,454 130,750 112,803 111,500 17,880 1016862
16,665 13,391 10.603 16,355 11.910 7.613 9.005 85,543
317,194 166.199 194,381 167,200 158,232 170.065 0,098 1.253.369
634,545 312,295 364.019 319,010 288,538 270,445 2N.672 2,390,847
318421 488,579 9.993 (01,107 15,598 {15,362} SL7I8 T51.638
6.991 933 1071 6,754 B35 L0 5.477 22.79§
11.671.346 7,149,351 7.034,405 5,981.686 5.498.817 $.307.592 4,497,288 47,140.587
408,320 344,008 215001 123.056 216,749 416,906 REY ] 1.752.512
088,364 921,653 (150.463) (5.450) 175471 501,954 (710,020 (421,727,
1L,166,122 4.609.752 6.175,675 1490}, 668 5.466.193 6,416,737 [ARYNFR)] 34,987,379
3 11,854,586 1.658.099 5 6.025.212 1485488 3§ 5.641.669 6,918,691 § (1.0:47.79Y)  § H.565.652




REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT:

Patient and resident wrvices, iet
Beguests, donations and fundraiving
In-kind donations

Net avse1s released Irom restriction

Other
Total revenue, gains and other support
EXPENSES:

Salaries and wages

Emplayee benefits

Payroll taxex

Management fees

Protessional fees

Purchased services - healthcure
Oiber purchased services
Advenining and promotion
Recruiting advertising

Oftice supplies

Healthcare supplics

Other supplics

Postage und shipping

Printing

Telephone

Dues and subscriptions
Infonnation technology

Rent and occupancy conts
Eaquipment mainicnance., repair and rentaby
Travel

Huspitality

Conferences and meelings
Inicrest

Depreciation

Inxurance

Miscellancous

oo

Nursing fucility assessgnent 4ix
Loss (gain} on disposal of fined assciy
Bud debis (recoveries), nel
Bank service charges

Total expenses
INVESTMENT INCOME (LOSS), net
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (DEFICIT)
NET ASSETS - beginning of year

NET ASSETS (DEFICIT) - end of year

Exhibig b
Mount Canmel Good Shepherd S1. Vincent de Paul St. Ann 3. Francis 8L Terexa Warde
Rehabilitation and Rehabilitation and Rehabilitation and Rehabilitation and Rchahilitation and Rehabilisation and Rehabilitmion and Total
Nursing Cemer Nurxing Center Nursing Center Nurving Center Nunning Center Nursing Center Nursing Center Unrestricted

11.858.363 6.961,879 7.093.603 6,500.186 5.410.139 5.425.877 2299851 46,552,103
52725 12,270 °.701 10,878 17.980 N RIE 122,814 RALE ]

- - 6.950 . - - 6.980

155179 . - . - - - 135179
79,712 6.9-18 24,686 21,950 43,129 35.701 15.203 2314814
12,151,039 6,983,097 7,134.975 6,533,244 5,471,348 5,469,696 3437865 S181.164
5.268.679 2,856,389 3.086,626 2472271 2,295,967 2,248,319 1,673,904 19.902,181
1,125,032 576033 T817 544,330 523447 470,829 295,642 4,263,134
355.8%9 223 7.1 181.587 173,086 171,260 123,717 1,475,459
561,960 322,608 20,760 294,124 257.808 250,752 168,830 2.175.852
47.65¢ 44,177 42440 39,530 37,318 48,520 £5.470 74,711
980,804 1.032.153 837,230 1LISLE17 MLINT 652519 464,530 5.525.826
18,967 25.390 18,803 8,797 238100 24,599 102,086 247047
3.044 11,763 5,601 7087 6.99% 813 1.378 36,634
1.346 61,500 2429 12.825 4,459 7417 3,258 93264
16,139 14,202 16,524 1182 6,L14 12,788 7.548 B5.427
425.081 JIR.742 197,083 303582 171,484 236,750 124,247 LTR1,929
127,596 G, 983 74,363 61673 62,456 75.908 A7.674 534,853
8.051 6,028 4,728 6,628 4,775 5514 5.535 41.259
2083 5854 1.002 1,347 760 718 1150 10,944
10,053 25,149 13,276 15,958 10.530 11,728 6529 41,223
19.547 13.616 12,462 8.893 12,420 9.780 1186 79,904
28319 33.528 35992 LM 33479 25.738 37,906 47308
342695 221978 158,979 129.113 129,951 106,385 182.588 1,370,659
62035 50,698 15.188 51,040 22,950 3409 32184 272,734
1.935 3.287 7.348 4,164 4,042 3895 2643 27414

- 00 - - - 42 - 92
7.865 2,341 3027 .21 3967 2,884 X248 25,551
15.640 4,193 3.763 134,718 44,142 2267 45,901 250.5%
491,508 157450 99.559 152,235 130.846 105,393 64,484 1,201,835
248,093 150,145 158,714 127,847 109,450 8004 72.768 9715018
17,382 LE121 13048 16,321 13.546 11,248 .89 90,562
382N 179,936 193,570 178.746 158,396 159,009 ~ 57.200 1.255,227
(42834 373,594 387349 349,949 293,958 301,545 1TR98 252707
{1,500 - 1,439 - 554 . - 833
126,903 164,388 (9.231) 30,482 71,287 276.322 42,721 132872
5.237 3 622 2,367 515 G5 190 10.063
11,359,132 7.002.426 6,766,954 6,330,744 5,315.007 3,366,317 3,776,427 45901017
{36,753 11.563 {2771 29,659 {40.692) {84.618) 7589 (136.774)
755,154 323+ 336,309 212,159 115,549 18,741 {331.773) 1133373
1614 10.968 4,606,518 5.829.366 b358.509 5,150,649 6,397,996 - 3854006
11,166,122 4,609,752 6.175.675 1,490,668 5,460,198 65,416,237 {313.771) § 34.987.379




